
 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MAY 22, 2025, AT 5:30 PM 
TOWN HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBER ROOM 

1500 COMMONS CIRCLE, SUITE 300, NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 76226 

Notice is hereby given as required by Title 5, Chapter 551.041 of the Government Code that the Northlake 
Town Council will meet in a Regular Meeting on May 22, 2025, at 5:30 PM, at the Northlake Town Hall in the 
Chamber Room, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, Texas 76226. The items listed below are 
placed on the agenda for discussion and/or action. Town Councilmembers may appear virtually via video 
conference pursuant to Texas Government Code § 551.127.  The following items will be considered:  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Roll Call, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance 

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

 The following will be addressed: 

 A. Proclamation - Public Works Week - May 18-24, 2025 

 B. Briefing - Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Presentation by Town Auditor 

 C. Briefing - Fiscal Year 2025 Second Quarter Investment & Financial Report (Jan - Mar 2025) 

 D. Briefing - Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Kickoff 

 E. Briefing - Introduction of Public Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Dashboard 

 F. Briefing - Traffic Signs and Marking Crew Update 

3. PUBLIC INPUT 

 This item is available for citizens to address the Town Council on any matter. The presiding officer may 
ask the citizen to hold his or her comment on an agenda item until that agenda item is reached. By law, 
no deliberation or action may be taken on the topic if the topic is not posted on the agenda. The 
presiding officer reserves the right to impose a time limit on this portion of the agenda. 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 

 Items listed under Consent will be enacted with one motion, one second, and one vote. Any Council 
member may request an item on the Consent Agenda to be taken up for Individual Consideration. 

 A. Consider approval of the Town Council Meeting Minutes for April 10 and May 13, 2025 

 B. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, accepting the Fiscal Year 2024 
Annual Financial Audit 



 C. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, Appointing a Board Member to 
the Upper Trinity Regional Water District 

 D. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, appointing a member to the 
Trinity River Authority's (TRA) Denton Creek Regional Wastewater System Advisory Committee 

 E. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and authorizing the 
Town Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the Denton County Sheriff's Office for 911 
Dispatch Agreement for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 in an amount not to exceed $70,119.29 

 F. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and authorizing the 
Town Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with Denton County Sheriff's Office to provide 
Talk Groups and programming for Northlake Police radios, in an amount not to exceed $3,600.00 

 G. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, awarding Bid No. 25-02 and 
authorizing the Town Manager to execute an agreement/contract with Landmark Structures I, L.P. 
for construction of 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank, in an amount not to exceed $5,784,000.00 

 H. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing the Town Manager 
to execute an amendment to the professional services contract with Halff Associates, Inc, for 
required Construction Inspection Services for Mulkey Lane Bridge in an amount not to exceed 
$87,600 

 I. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing the Town Manager 
to execute an agreement with Dunham Engineering, LLC, for Water Storage Inspection Services in 
an amount not to exceed $97,500.00 

 J. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and authorizing the 
Town Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with Denton County Tax Office to collect taxes 
from the Town and The Highlands Public Improvement District (PID) 

 K. Consider calling and authorizing a public hearing to be held on June 12, 2025, at 5:30 p.m., at the 
Town of Northlake, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, Texas 76226, in the Council 
Chambers, regarding the proposed annexation of approximately 117 acres of land located at the 
northwest corner of Harmonson Road and McPherson Drive contiguous to the current town limits 
of Northlake, Texas, in the exclusive extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town 

5. ACTION ITEMS 

 The Following Items will be Considered: 

 A. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, appointing a Mayor Pro Tem to 
serve a one-year term beginning June 1, 2025 and ending May 31, 2026 

 B. Consider appointments/reappointments to the Board of Adjustment Places 1-5, for a two-year 
term beginning June 1, 2025 and ending May 31, 2027 

 C. Consider appointments/reappointments to the Northlake Community Development Corporation - 
Board of Director Places 1-7, for a full term or an unexpired term, as applicable 

 D. Consider appointments/reappointments for the Northlake Economic Development Corporation - 



Board of Director Places 1-7, for a full term or an unexpired term, as applicable 

 E. Consider appointments/reappointments for the Planning & Zoning Commission Places 1-7 for a 
one-year term beginning June 1, 2025 and ending May 31, 2026 

 F. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, granting consent to the 
creation of Denton County Fresh Water Supply District No. 13 (or next available numerical 
designation as determined by the Commissioner’s Court of Denton County), and the inclusion of 
land therein 

 G. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing street name 
changes for sections of Cleveland-Gibbs Road, Dale Earnhardt Way, and Sam Lee Lane, and 
providing an effective date 
i. Public Hearing  
ii. Consider Approval  

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 The Town Council will convene in an Executive Session, pursuant to Texas Government Code, annotated, 
Chapter 551 Subchapter D: 

 A. Section 551.071 - Consultation with Attorney 
The Town Council may convene in an executive session to consult with its attorney to seek advice 
on a legal matter.  It provides as follows:  A governmental body may not conduct a private 
consultation with its attorney except: (1) When the governmental body seeks the advice of its 
attorney about: (a) pending or contemplated litigation; or (b) a settlement offer; or (2) on a matter 
in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of 
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.  The Town Council 
may adjourn into executive session for consultation with the Town Attorney regarding: 
 
i. Potential annexation and development agreement for T and R Investment Holdings LLC 

property consisting of 0.8-acre, 1.3-acre, 2.1-acre, 0.4-acre, and part of 32.4-acre tracts of 
land generally located northeast of the intersection of FM 407 and Thompson Road in the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town. 

ii. Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of a 5.001-acre 
tract of land generally located on the north side of FM 407, northeast of the intersection with 
Pecan Parkway, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town. 

iii. Potential annexation and development agreement for the Northlake 156 & 114 LP property 
consisting of 156.8-acre tract of land generally located east of FM 156 at the southern extent 
of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town. 

iv. Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of a 15.1-acre tract 
and a 19.8 acre tract of land generally located on the east of Faught Road and north of the 
Southbay Circle, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town. 

v. Potential annexation and development agreement for approximately 278 acres of land 
generally located east of FM 156 and south of Downe Road partly in the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction of the Town and partly in the Town limits. 

vi. Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of 11.0-acre tract 
of land generally located at termination of Kay Lane in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the 
Town. 



vii. Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of 20.9-acre tract 
and 3.0-acre tract of land generally located at termination of Thompson Road in the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town. 

viii. Legal matters regarding Northlake Code of Ordinances, Chapter 5, Article 5.11 - Short-Term 
Rentals, related to enforcement, regulations, permit term, and appeal. 

ix. Potential violations of Section II. A. “Retail Water Service” of the March 14, 2024, interlocal 
agreement by and between the Town of Northlake and the City of Justin allocating 
extraterritorial jurisdiction and retail water and sewer service areas. 

x. Eminent domain action for the acquisition of real property for the construction and 
maintenance of the Faught Road Drainage Improvement Project and for other public 
purposes permitted by law. 

xi. Legal matters regarding retaining wall and bridge maintenance obligations and liability in Tax 
Increment Reinvestment Zone Number One, Town of Northlake, Texas. 

 B. Section 551.072 - Real Property 
The Town Council may convene in an executive session to discuss or deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a 
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person. 
 
i. Deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property to be acquired 

for the construction and maintenance of roadway, drainage, and sanitary sewer 
improvements for commercial areas north of FM 407 and east of Faught Road. 

ii. Deliberation regarding eminent domain action for the acquisition of the following real 
properties, for the construction and maintenance of road improvements on Faught Road and 
other public purposes permitted by law: 

• 7325 Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 57, 19.834 AC Old DCAD TR #21 
• 7925 Faught Road -  A1063A Patrick Rock TR 57A, 1.246 AC, SN#1 50305118A, SN#2 

50305118B 
• 7331 Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 58, 15.067 AC Old DCAD TR #21C 
• 7417 Faith Lane - A1529A Paine TR 3, Document # 2004-6330 
• FM 407 & Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 63, 75.65 AC Old DCAD TR #33B 
• 8080 Faught Road -  Northlake Country Estates PH II BLK A Lot 13 

iii. Deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property to be acquired 
for the construction and maintenance of the Faught Road Drainage Improvement Project. 

 C. Section 551.087 - Economic Development Negotiations 
The Town Council may convene in an executive session to discuss or deliberate regarding 
commercial or financial information that the Town has received from a business prospect that the 
Town seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the Town and with which the Town is 
conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other 
incentive to a business prospect described below. 
 
i. Potential development agreement for La Estancia Investments LP property consisting of a 

110.6-acre and part of a 295.5-acre tracts of land, Bob Smith Management Co. LTD property 
consisting of a 239.6-acre tract of land, and JHGS Investments LTD property consisting of a 
66.5-acre, a 8.6-acre, a 14.5-acre,  4.2-acre, a 13.6-acre, a 28.8-acre, and a 12.6-acre tracts of 



land generally located south of FM 1171 and west of Cleveland-Gibbs Road. 
ii. Potential economic development agreement with Northport Partners, LLC for the 

development of 1.32 acres of land owned by the Town of Northlake generally located at the 
northeast corner of Interstate 35W and Ashmore Lane. 

7. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

 The Town Council will reconvene into Open Session for possible action resulting from any items posted 
and legally discussed or deliberated in Executive Session. 

 A. Consider the use of eminent domain to condemn property and consider a Resolution authorizing 
the filing of eminent domain proceedings for the purpose of obtaining the necessary real property 
for construction and maintenance of the Faught Road Drainage Improvement Project and for other 
public purposes permitted by law. 

8. ADJOURN 

 With no further items to consider,  the meeting will be adjourned. 

  

NOTE: The Town Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Texas Government Code Section 
551.071(Consultation with Attorney); Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property);551.073 
(Deliberations about Gifts and Donations); 551.074 (Personnel Matters); 551.076 (Deliberations about Security 
Devices); 551.087(Economic Development Negotiations). 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary for the Town of Northlake, Texas, hereby certify that the above agenda 
was posted on the official bulletin board located at Town Hall, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, 
Texas 76226, on May 16, 2025, by 6:00 p.m., in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
 

  
NOTICE: THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE'S DESIGNATED PUBLIC MEETING FACILITIES ARE ACCESSIBLE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT(ADA). THE TOWN WILL PROVIDE 
ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED IF REQUESTED AT 
LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE SCHEDULED MEETING. PLEASE CALL THE TOWN 
SECRETARY'S OFFICE AT 940-242-5702 OR USE TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICES FOR THE DEAF (TDD), BY 
CALLING 1-800-RELAY-TX SO THAT REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS CAN BE ARRANGED. 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 2. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Proclamation 
SUBJECT: Proclamation - Public Works Week - May 18-24, 2025 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Protect the Public; 1.5 - Attract and retain top quality staff 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Presentation of Proclamation to Northlake Public Works Department for Public Works Week: May 18-
24, 2025 

o Established: 1960 by the American Public Works Association (APWA) 
o Purpose: Raise awareness about the vital role of public works 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Present Proclamation 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Town of Northlake Town Charter; Local Government Code, Section 103, Audit of Municipal 

Finances 
SUBJECT: Briefing - Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Presentation by Town Auditor 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Exercise Fiscal Responsibility; 2.2 - Manage the long-term financial plan 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Submission to Council of Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the Town of Northlake, 
Texas for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024 

• State statute requires annual audit by licensed certified public accountant 
• Town's financial statements audited by BrooksWatson CPA 
• Town's financial statements received unmodified or "clean" opinion 
• Financial statements presented in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 
• Government-wide highlights: 

o Ending net position of the Town was $128,914,541 
▪ $22,381,597 unrestricted net position 

o Town's total net position increased $32,010,883 

 
NOTE: SEE FULL REPORT UNDER CONSENT ITEM 4.B 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Provide feedback as Town Council deems necessary 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Adopted Budget 
SUBJECT: Briefing - Fiscal Year 2025 Second Quarter Investment & Financial Report (Jan - Mar 2025) 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Exercise Fiscal Responsibility; 2.4 - Project future staffing - facilities - and resources 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Quarterly Investment Reports displayed on Town website:  
https://www.town.northlake.tx.us/334/Quarterly-Investment-Reports 

• Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 second quarter total cash and investment book value: $117,537,610 
• Second quarter total interest earnings: $1,219,396 

o $245,942 (25%) more than the prior quarter earnings 
• Increase of 24% ($22,532,911) from last quarter in total book value 

o Increase primarily the result of  
▪ Second quarter bond issuances 
▪ Property tax revenue collection 
▪ Interest income  

 
Quarterly Financials displayed on Town website:  
https://www.town.northlake.tx.us/472/Quarterly-Financial-Reports 

• Year-to-Date (YTD) Budget Highlights: 
o 50% of the fiscal year transpired 
o 57% of budgeted revenues collected 

▪ 94% of budgeted property taxes received for the year  
▪ 41% of budged sales taxes collected for the year 

▪ Sales taxes are 12% higher compared to the prior year  
o 37% of budgeted expenditures spent 

▪ 44% of personnel expenditures spent 
▪ Vacancy savings from open positions in Development Services, Police, and Public 

Works 
o $20,973,902 million of capital project expenditures spent 

▪ StarCenter and associated infrastructure accounted for majority of capital project 
spending in 2nd quarter 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Provide feedback as Town Council deems necessary 
 

https://www.town.northlake.tx.us/334/Quarterly-Investment-Reports
https://www.town.northlake.tx.us/472/Quarterly-Financial-Reports


QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
For the Quarter Ended

March 31, 2025

Prepared by

Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.

Investment Officer

The investment portfolio of the Town of Northlake is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act and the Investment Policy and its incorporated strategies.

Disclaimer: These reports were compiled using information provided by the Town. No procedures were performed to test the accuracy or completeness of this information. The market values included
in these reports were obtained by Valley View Consulting, L.L.C. from sources believed to be accurate and represent proprietary valuation. Due to market fluctuations these levels are not necessarily
reflective of current liquidation values. Yield calculations are not determined using standard performance formulas, are not representative of total return yields and do not account for investment advisor
fees.

Finance Director



Summary

Quarter End Results by Investment Category:

Asset Type Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value Ave. Yield
Pools/Bank/MMA 77,705,774$           77,705,774$         108,310,570$       108,310,570$    4.02%
Securities/CDs 17,298,925             17,298,925           9,227,040             9,227,040          4.90%

Totals 95,004,699$           95,004,699$         117,537,610$       117,537,610$    4.09%

  Quarter End Average Yield (1)   Fiscal Year-to-Date Average Yield (2)  

Total Portfolio 4.09% Total Portfolio 4.14%

Rolling Three Month Treasury 4.34% Rolling Three Month Treasury 4.45%
Rolling Six Month Treasury 4.34% Rolling Six Month Treasury 4.49%

TexPool 4.33% Quarterly TexPool Yield 4.45%

     Interest Earnings (Approximate)     
Quarterly Interest Income 1,219,396$           

Year-to-date Interest Income 2,192,850$           

December 31, 2024

(1) Quarter End Average Yield - based on adjusted book value, realized and unrealized gains/losses and investment advisory fees are not considered.  The yield
for the reporting month is used for bank, pool, and money market balances.
(2) Fiscal Year-to-Date Average Yield - calculated using quarter end report yields and adjusted book values and does not reflect a total return analysis or account
for advisory fees.

March 31, 2025

Town of Northlake Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
1



Economic Overview 3/31/2025

The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) kept the Fed Funds target range at 4.25% - 4.50% (Effective Fed Funds trade +/-4.33%).  Expectations for additional rate cuts are volatile with current 
estimates at four 0.25% cuts projected during 2025.  March Non-Farm Payroll increased to +228k new jobs, but the Three Month Rolling Average decreased to +152k (from the previous +200k).  
Fourth Quarter 2024 final GDP ticked up to +2.4% with 2.8% expansion for all of 2024.  The S&P 500 Stock Index dipped +/-3% in March to under 5,600.  The yield curve flattened with a slight 
checkmark shape.  Crude Oil bounced +/- $70 per barrel.  Inflation remains above the FOMC 2% target (Core PCE +/-2.8% and Core CPI +/-3.1%).  Declining global economic outlook and 
ongoing/expanding international political disruptions increases uncertainty.  

0
250
500
750

1,000
1,250
1,500
1,750
2,000
2,250
2,500
2,750
3,000
3,250
3,500
3,750
4,000
4,250
4,500
4,750
5,000
5,250
5,500
5,750
6,000
6,250
6,500

S&P 500

0.00
0.50
1.00
1.50
2.00
2.50
3.00
3.50
4.00
4.50
5.00
5.50
6.00

US Treasury Historical Yields - Since Nov 2018

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00
Treasury Yield Curves

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2024 March 31, 2025

0.00
0.50
1.00
1.50
2.00
2.50
3.00
3.50
4.00
4.50
5.00
5.50
6.00

US Treasury Historical Yields - Since 2006

Six Month T-Bill Two Year T-Note Ten Year T-Note

All numbers estimated and subject to change. Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
2



Investment Holdings

Coupon/ Maturity Settlement Book Market Market Life  
Description Ratings Discount Date Date Par Value Value Price Value (Days) Yield
Wells Fargo - Investment Account 0.68% 04/01/25 03/31/25 84,228$             84,228$             1.00 84,228$             1 0.68%
Wells Fargo - General Account 4.22% 04/01/25 03/31/25 5,207,665          5,207,665          1.00 5,207,665          1 4.22%
Wells Fargo - Grants 0.00% 04/01/25 03/31/25 831,227             831,227             1.00 831,227             1 0.00%
Lamar National Bank MMA 1.97% 04/01/25 03/31/25 124,706             124,706             1.00 124,706             1 1.97%
Lamar National Bank MMA #2 1.97% 04/01/25 03/31/25 18,714,713        18,714,713        1.00 18,714,713        1 1.97%
Lamar National Bank ICS account 4.75% 04/01/25 03/31/25 124,992             124,992             1.00 124,992             1 4.75%
Lamar National Bank ICS account #2 4.75% 04/01/25 03/31/25 20,818,446        20,818,446        1.00 20,818,446        1 4.75%
Great Plains Bank - Checking 0.00% 04/01/25 03/31/25 10                      10                      1.00 10                      1 0.00%
Great Plains Bank - ICS Account 3.75% 04/01/25 03/31/25 1,937,844          1,937,844          1.00 1,937,844          1 3.75%
LOGIC | 2024 GO Bonds 4.46% 04/01/25 03/31/25 9,425,573          9,425,573          1.00 9,425,573          1 4.46%
LOGIC | 2024 CO Bonds 4.46% 04/01/25 03/31/25 5,547,376          5,547,376          1.00 5,547,376          1 4.46%
LOGIC | 2025 GO Bond 4.46% 04/01/25 03/31/25 22,316,617        22,316,617        1.00 22,316,617        1 4.46%
LOGIC | Debt Service Fund 4.46% 04/01/25 03/31/25 2,048,445          2,048,445          1.00 2,048,445          1 4.46%
LOGIC | Hotel/Motel Fund 4.46% 04/01/25 03/31/25 5,088,540          5,088,540          1.00 5,088,540          1 4.46%
LOGIC LGIP 4.46% 04/01/25 03/31/25 16,040,188        16,040,188        1.00 16,040,188        1 4.46%

East West Bank CD 4.46% 05/05/25 11/05/24 5,090,811          5,090,811          100.00 5,090,811          181 4.56%
American Nat'l B&T CDARS 5.18% 05/07/25 08/07/24 4,136,229          4,136,229          100.00 4,136,229          273 5.32%

         Total 117,537,610$    117,537,610$    117,537,610$    18 4.09%
 (1) (2)

March 31, 2025

(1) Weighted average life - For purposes of calculating weighted average life, cash equivalent investments are assumed to have a one day maturity.

(2) Weighted average yield to maturity - The weighted average yield to maturity is based on adjusted book value, realized and unrealized gains/losses and investment advisory fees are not considered.  The 
yield for the reporting month is used for pool, and bank account investments.

Town of Northlake Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
3



Wells Fargo 
Bank
5%

LOGIC LGIP
51%

Lamar National 
Bank
34%

Great Plains 
Bank
2% Securities/

CDs 
8%

Portfolio Composition

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

$70

$80

$90

$100
Total Portfolio (Millions)

Quarter End Book Value

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

Distribution by Maturity (Millions)

Town of Northlake Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
4



Book & Market Value Comparison

Issuer/Description Yield Maturity 
Date

Book Value 
12/31/24 Increases Decreases Book Value 

03/31/25
Market Value 

12/31/24
Change in 

Market Value
Market Value 

03/31/25
Wells Fargo - Investment Account 0.68% 04/01/25 84,111$          117$               –$                 84,228$           84,111$          117$               84,228$           
Wells Fargo - General Account 4.22% 04/01/25 6,939,361       –                   (1,731,695)     5,207,665       6,939,361       (1,731,695)     5,207,665       
Wells Fargo - Grants 0.00% 04/01/25 831,227          –                   –                   831,227           831,227          –                   831,227           
Lamar National Bank MMA 1.97% 04/01/25 124,512          194                 –                   124,706           124,512          194                 124,706           
Lamar National Bank MMA #2 1.97% 04/01/25 18,623,453     91,260            –                   18,714,713     18,623,453     91,260            18,714,713     
Lamar National Bank ICS account 4.75% 04/01/25 124,512          480                 –                   124,992           124,512          480                 124,992           
Lamar National Bank ICS account #2 4.75% 04/01/25 20,577,471     240,975          –                   20,818,446     20,577,471     240,975          20,818,446     
Great Plains Bank - Checking 0.00% 04/01/25 10                   –                   –                   10                    10                   –                   10                    
Great Plains Bank - ICS Account 3.75% 04/01/25 1,920,009       17,835            –                   1,937,844       1,920,009       17,835            1,937,844       
LOGIC | 2024 GO Bonds 4.46% 04/01/25 8,983,651       441,923          –                   9,425,573       8,983,651       441,923          9,425,573       
LOGIC | 2024 CO Bonds 4.46% 04/01/25 10,330,820     –                   (4,783,444)     5,547,376       10,330,820     (4,783,444)     5,547,376       
LOGIC | 2025 GO Bond 4.46% 04/01/25 –                 22,316,617     –                   22,316,617     –                 22,316,617     22,316,617     
LOGIC | Debt Service Fund 4.46% 04/01/25 2,025,881       22,564            –                   2,048,445       2,025,881       22,564            2,048,445       
LOGIC | Hotel/Motel Fund 4.46% 04/01/25 –                 5,088,540       –                   5,088,540       –                 5,088,540       5,088,540       
LOGIC LGIP 4.46% 04/01/25 7,140,757       8,899,430       –                   16,040,188     7,140,757       8,899,430       16,040,188     

East West Bank CD 5.45% 01/28/25 8,180,050       –                   (8,180,050)     –                      8,180,050       (8,180,050)     –                      
East West Bank CD 4.56% 05/05/25 5,035,136       55,675            –                   5,090,811       5,035,136       55,675            5,090,811       
American Nat'l B&T CDARS 5.32% 05/07/25 4,083,739       52,491            –                   4,136,229       4,083,739       52,491            4,136,229       

TOTAL / AVERAGE 4.09% 95,004,699$  37,228,100$  (14,695,189)$ 117,537,610$ 95,004,699$  22,532,911$  117,537,610$ 

Town of Northlake Valley View Consulting, L.L.C.
5



Overview

Year-to-date (YTD) refers to the period of time beginning the first day of the fiscal year up to the current
date. The Town of Northlake provides a quarterly YTD report that provides useful information for Town
leaders and residents. This information provides insights regarding the Town's budget and actual spending
and trends in revenues and expenditures. Quarterly reports cover the following periods:

First Quarter: October to December
Second Quarter: January to March
Third Quarter: April to June
Fourth Quarter: July to September

Please note that the Town's fiscal year always begins on October 1st and ends on September 30th of the
following year. For example, Fiscal Year 2024-2025 began on October 1, 2024 and will end on September
30, 2025.

2nd Quarter Year-to-Date Financials
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 (January 2025 - March 2025)



Operational Revenues and Expenditures

As of the creation of this report, 50% of the Town's fiscal year has expired, with 57% of operational revenues
having been collected and 37% of operational expenditures having been spent. This operational view of the
budget shows all revenues and expenditures after excluding revenues and expenditures related to capital
projects and internal fund transfers. Revenues have outpaced expenditures because the Town has collected
on key revenue sources, such as property tax and sales tax, while some key expenses, such as wholesale
water and wastewater costs, have yet to reach their costliest time of the fiscal year. The Town's operational
budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 budgets for $44,161,364 in revenues and $40,642,920 in expenses. 

Revenues and Expenditure: Budgeted vs. YTD Actualss:

Updated On 16 May, 2025

Reset

Broken down by

Types

History  

Funds  

Visualization

First Quarter
Actual

Second Quarter
Actual

FY 2024-2025
Budget

Fiscal Year

0.0

10.0M

20.0M

30.0M

40.0M

D
ol

la
rs

Back

REVENUES

EXPENSES

Sort Large to Small 

    

Help  Share 

Operations

First Quarter Actual Second Quarter Actual FY 2024-2025 Budget

REVENUES $9,859,690 $25,473,226 $44,161,364

EXPENSES $3,928,623 $14,835,943 $40,642,920

REVENUES LESS EXPENSES $5,931,067 $10,637,283 $3,518,444



Property Tax Revenue

As of the second quarter, the Town has collected 94% of property taxes that are expected to be received
during the fiscal year. 

The Town levies a property tax rate of $0.295 per $100 of valuation. This property tax rate is one of the
lowest in the region. Including fines and penalties, the Town expects to collect $10,057,006 in property taxes
in Fiscal Year 2025. 

Collected Town property taxes are split between the General Fund and the Debt Service Fund. Collected
taxes deposited into the General Fund help to fund the daily governmental operations. Taxes deposited into
the Debt Service fund are used to make principal and interest payments on debt that the Town has assumed
for water, sewer, road, and facility projects. The General Fund has a rate of $0.166677 per $100 of valuation,
while the Debt Service Fund has a rate of $0.128323. The combined rate of these two funds equals the
$0.295 property tax rate levied by the Town. 

Property Tax Revenue

Updated On 16 May, 2025

Reset

Broken down by

Governmental Property Taxes

History  



Visualization

First Quarter
Actual

Second Quarter
Actual

FY 2024-2025
Budget

Fiscal Year

0.0

2.0M

4.0M

6.0M

8.0M

10.0M

D
ol

la
rs

Back

General

Debt

Special Taxing District

Sort Large to Small 

    

Help  Share 

Property Taxes - Fund View

First Quarter Actual Second Quarter Actual FY 2024-2025 Budget

General $2,013,571 $4,771,609 $5,210,219

Debt $1,550,229 $4,077,683 $4,004,478

Special Taxing District $0 $626,286 $842,309

TOTAL $3,563,801 $9,475,578 $10,057,006



Sales Tax Revenue

As of the second quarter, the Town has collected 41% of sales taxes that are expected to be received during
the fiscal year. Sales taxes are split between several funds. Sales tax is divided between the General Fund,
the Economic Development Corporation (EDC), Community Development Corporation (CDC), and the Sports
Venue Fund. As of the end of the second quarter, the General Fund has collected $752,384; the EDC and
CDC has collected $282,144 each; and the Sports Venue Fund has collected $188,096.

Received and reported sales tax lags by two months. For example, sales tax received and reported in
December is actually for the month of October. As such, sales tax for the holiday season (November and
December) is not reported in the second quarter report. This can lead to a lower-than-expected reported
sales tax for the second quarter of the fiscal year.

Sales Tax Revenue

Updated On 16 May, 2025

Reset

Broken down by

Governmental Sales Tax

History  



Visualization

First Quarter
Actual

Second Quarter
Actual

FY 2024-2025
Budget

Fiscal Year

0.0

1.0M

2.0M

3.0M

D
ol

la
rs

Back

General

Special Revenue

Sort Large to Small 

    

Help  Share 

Sales Tax

First Quarter Actual Second Quarter Actual FY 2024-2025 Budget

General $178,588 $752,384 $1,900,000

Special Revenue $178,588 $752,384 $1,760,000

TOTAL $357,176 $1,504,768 $3,660,000



Personnel Expenses

After capital projects, personnel is the largest expenditure category for the Town. As of the second quarter,
44% of personnel expenditures have occurred. Personnel expenditures includes salary, benefits, and supply
and equipment costs for personnel. Vacancy savings from open positions in Development Services, Police,
and Public Works have contributed to personnel costs being below 50% of the total budget through the
second quarter. 

Police and Public Works (which is split between Utilities and Streets) are the Town's two highest cost centers
when it comes to personnel costs. To date, the Town has expended $4.0 million on personnel, with roughly
45% going to Police and 25% to Public Works.

Personnel Expenses by Department

Updated On 16 May, 2025

Reset

Broken down by

Departments Personnel

History  



Visualization

First Quarter
Actual

Second Quarter
Actual

FY 2024-2025
Budget

Fiscal Year

0.0

2.0M

4.0M

6.0M

8.0M

D
ol

la
rs

Back

(30) Police

(70) Utilities

(50) Streets

(20) Development Services

(13) Finance

(14) Administrative Services

(11) Town Manager's Office

(16) Municipal Court

More (5 grouped)

Sort Large to Small 

    

Help  Share 

Personnel Expenses

First Quarter Actual Second Quarter Actual FY 2024-2025 Budget

Police $765,124 $1,796,370 $3,937,019

Utilities $211,683 $537,174 $1,539,737

Streets $199,959 $487,824 $853,738

Development Services $118,670 $279,828 $705,896

Finance $114,012 $271,290 $576,155

Administrative Services $69,947 $180,669 $410,606

Town Manager's Office $72,536 $178,195 $382,836

Municipal Court $57,598 $138,416 $287,421

Town Secretary's Office $28,324 $68,623 $143,807

Communications and Marketing $19,151 $45,236 $94,232

Stormwater & Drainage $0 $0 $92,892

Non-Departmental $8,054 $11,380 $15,000

Mayor & Council $90 $12,887 $0

TOTAL $1,665,147 $4,007,893 $9,039,339



Capital Projects
The largest annual expense for the Town is capital project expenses. The major project for Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 is the StarsCenter (sports venue) project. Additional projects of note include the cellular meter
endpoint project and Hotel Conference Center. A majority of capital spending through the second quarter of
FY 2025 has been on the StarsCenter and surrounding infrastructure to support the site and other
commercial developments. As of this report, $13.8 million has been spent on the StarCenter building and
$6.3 million on surrounding site infrastructure. The Town expects spending for this project to continue apace
in future quarters. The Town also expects to complete and finalize the purchase of the Hotel Conference
Center in the upcoming quarter.

To fund capital projects, the Town uses a variety of methods, including fees and debt. The Town plans to
issue roughly $43.2 million dollars in debt during FY 2025. This debt issuance will be split between General
Obligation Bonds, Certificates of Obligation, and Hotel Occupancy Tax Revenue Bonds. These bonds will
support the construction of a number of road, water, sewer, and building projects.  To date, the Town has
issued $27.2 million in General Obligation and Hotel Occupancy Tax revenue bonds.

View the Town's Capital Improvement Program here.

Capital Project Expenses

Updated On 16 May, 2025

Reset

Broken down by

Project*

History  

EXPENSES  

Visualization

First Quarter
Actual

Second Quarter
Actual

FY 2024-2025
Budget

Fiscal Year

0.0

20.0M

40.0M

60.0M

80.0M

D
ol

la
rs

Back

(22) Sports Venue

(27) Chadwick Public Infras…

(04) Catherine Branch Sew…

(06) Fort Worth Phase 1

(08) Faught Road Reconstr…

(18) Hotel Conference Center

(25) Southwest (Catherine …

(16) Faught Road Waterlines

More (5 grouped)

Sort Large to Small 

    

Help  Share 

Capital Projects

First Quarter Actual Second Quarter Actual FY 2024-2025 Budget

Sports Venue $2,354 $13,864,609 $40,723,080

Chadwick Public Infrastructure $14,405 $6,358,701 $16,240,000

Catherine Branch Sewer (P2) $9,822 $115,463 $7,914,905

Fort Worth Phase 1 $29,782 $86,792 $6,214,286

Faught Road Reconstruction $5,724 $66,793 $4,644,757

Hotel Conference Center $0 $0 $4,600,000

Southwest (Catherine Branch) EST $0 $54,569 $4,394,507

Faught Road Waterlines $0 $0 $1,800,000

Public Works Building $0 $22,850 $1,500,000

Denton Creek Trunk Line Phase $0 $0 $1,405,489

Cellular Meter Upgrade $245,969 $359,636 $700,000

Dale Earnhardt Way South $5,625 $39,657 $858,389

Waste Water Treatment Plant Expansion $2,590 $4,832 $0

https://stories.opengov.com/northlaketx/43be6379-3e3b-4f02-9004-61cc5ed0ff78/published/eOGEFPJA2?currentPageId=66f6e08cb9b597a63e3820de


First Quarter Actual Second Quarter Actual FY 2024-2025 Budget

TOTAL $316,269 $20,973,902 $90,995,413

Revenues for Capital Projects
The chart below shows the revenues collected in Fiscal Year 2025 that are restricted to capital
projects. These revenues can be utilized to support current and future capital projects. Key revenue
sources to support capital projects include bond proceeds, impact and assessment fees, and
transfers in from other funds, such as the Water and Wastewater Fund. 

The Town expects to collect $46 million in revenues for capital projects. To date, the Town has
collected $27.8 million, or 65% of these revenues. 

When compared with the chart showing capital project expenses, the observer may notice that
capital project costs for Fiscal Year 2025 are greater than expected revenues related to capital
projects. This is due to the nature of the report and Town budget practices: the Town rolls the
remaining amount budgeted for expenses for a project into the budget for the next fiscal year but
does not roll collected revenues. To learn more about what funding sources are supporting what
projects, visit the Town's Capital Improvement Program. 

Updated On 16 May, 2025

Reset

Broken down by

REVENUES*

History  

Funds  

Visualization

First Quarter
Actual

Second Quarter
Actual

FY 2024-2025
Budget

Fiscal Year

0.0

10.0M

20.0M

30.0M

40.0M

D
ol

la
rs

Back

(47000) Bond Proceeds

(46750) Roadway Impact F…

(46700) Sewer Impact Fees

(46600) Water Impact Fees

(49005) Interest Income

(46760) Roadway Assessm…

(46800) Cost Recovery Fees

(49460) Other Income

Sort Large to Small 

    

Help  Share 

Revenue to Support Capital Projects

First Quarter Actual 2024 - 25 Actual FY 2024-2025 Budget

Bond Proceeds $0 $27,196,184 $38,650,000

Roadway Impact Fees $368,758 $900,682 $2,308,108

Sewer Impact Fees $376,425 $754,543 $2,000,000

Water Impact Fees $294,097 $552,401 $1,507,983

Interest Income $87,326 $370,393 $494,600

Roadway Assessment Fees $0 $0 $750,000

Cost Recovery Fees $0 $357,258 $328,600

Other Income $0 $22,680 $0

TOTAL $1,126,607 $30,154,141 $46,039,291

https://stories.opengov.com/northlaketx/43be6379-3e3b-4f02-9004-61cc5ed0ff78/published/eOGEFPJA2?currentPageId=66f6e08cb9b597a63e3820de


Powered by OpenGov

https://opengov.com/


 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Town of Northlake Town Charter; Local Government Code Chapter 102.002 
SUBJECT: Briefing - Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Kickoff 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Exercise Fiscal Responsibility; 2.3 - Create sustainable service plans, Exercise Fiscal 
Responsibility; 2.2 - Manage the long-term financial plan  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Four current budget focus areas are: 
o Sustaining a low property tax rate 
o Maintaining existing service levels 
o Compensating employees at the 50th percentile of the market 
o Investing in public infrastructure 

• Budget presentation calendar for FY2025-2026 Budget: 
o May 22: Budget Kickoff and Capital Projects Overview 
o June 12: Departmental Requests and Projected Expenditures and Revenues Preview 
o July 10: Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Budget and Future Bond Issuance 
o July 24: Preliminary Budget and Revenue Estimates (Tax Rate) 

▪ Call Public Hearing for Budget and Tax Rate 
o August 1: Proposed Budget Delivered to Council 
o August 14: Presentation of Proposed Budget 

▪ Tax Rate Discussion and Record Vote 
o August 28: Public Hearing for Budget and Tax Rate 
o September 11: Budget and Tax Rate Adoption 

• FY2026 Capital Improvement Program: Potential Additions 
o Multi-Road Reconstruction (Bingham, Schober, and Mulkey's oldest sections) 
o Kay Lane Reconstruction 
o Thompson Road Construction 
o Florance Road Reconstruction 
o Canyon Falls Trail Repair 
o Harvest/Northlake Commons Trail Connector 
o Northwest Elevated Storage Tank 

• Staff requests Council direction regarding additional budget priorities 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Provide direction and feedback regarding budget focus areas, calendar, and additional budget priorities 
 



 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Northlake Next Comprehensive Plan 2045 
SUBJECT: Briefing - Introduction of Public Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Dashboard 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Protect the Public; 1.3 - Engage with the community to ensure trust, Invest in 
Infrastructure; 4.4 - Provide adequate water and sewer infrastructure, Invest in 
Infrastructure; 4.1 - Leverage funding sources for needed infrastructure financing  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is a five-year plan that guides the implementation of public 
improvements within the Town 

o $157,179,896 budgeted for active and recently completed CIP projects 
o 16 active or recently completed projects in the past year 

▪ Hotel Conference Center - $7,879,896 - Construction Phase 
▪ Public Works Building - $16,200,000 - Planning Phase 
▪ StarCenter Building - $45,000,000 - Construction Phase 
▪ StarCenter Infrastructure - $17,200,000 - Construction Phase 
▪ Chadwick Commons Infrastructure - $4,000,000 - Final Design Phase 
▪ Faught Road Reconstruction - $9,600,000 - Right-of-Way Acquisition Phase 
▪ Dale Earnhardt Way South - $1,200,000 - Completed in 2025 
▪ Catherine Branch Phase 2 - $8,000,000 - Construction Phase 
▪ Catherine Branch Phase 1 - $6,300,000 - Completed in 2023 
▪ Denton Creek Connectors - $5,000,000 - Final Design Phase 
▪ Pecan Square Interceptor - $10,000,000 - Early Design Phase 
▪ Fort Worth Wholesale Phase 1A - $3,000,000 - Bid Phase 
▪ Fort Worth Wholesale Phase 1B - $12,800,000 - Final Design Phase 
▪ Southwest Elevated Storage Tank - $6,700,000 - Pre-Construction Phase 
▪ Cellular Meters Upgrades - $2,500,000 - Completed in 2025 
▪ Faught Road Water Line - $1,800,000 - Right-of-Way Acquisition Phase  

• Newly launched CIP dashboard allows public to now track the following for all active and recently 
completed projects: 

o Estimated completion date 
o Project progress 
o Actual budget 
o Expenditure 
o Notable Status Update 
o Project Phase: 

▪ Planning 
▪ Early design 
▪ Final design 
▪ ROW acquisition 
▪ Bid 
▪ Pre-construction 



▪ Construction 
▪ Close out 

o Project renderings or photos 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Provide feedback as the Council deems necessary 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
SUBJECT: Briefing - Traffic Signs and Marking Crew Update 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure; 4.5 - Leverage technology and equipment to deliver services 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Provide an update on the progress and activities of the Signs and Marking Crew, the newest addition to 
the Public Works Department 

o Approved as part of the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
o Crew consists of two Public Works staff 
o A striping buggy and stencils utilized to complete painting projects 

▪ Ashmore Lane, Northport Drive, and East Sam Lee Lane 
▪ 12 stop bars painted 
▪ 12 legends painted 
▪ 7920 linear feet of center lines painted 

o Installation and repairs of signs 
▪ 27 new signs installed 
▪ 43 signs maintained and repaired 
▪ 58 delineators installed 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Provide feedback as council deems necessary. 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 3. PUBLIC INPUT 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 4. CONSENT ITEMS 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Northlake Home Rule Charter 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of the Town Council Meeting Minutes for April 10 and May 13, 2025 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure; 4.5 - Leverage technology and equipment to deliver services 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Approval of Minutes: 
o April 10, 2025 - Regular Meeting 
o May 13, 2025 - Special Meeting 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Approved Minutes Draft as Presented 
 



NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETINGMINUTES TOWN HALL 

COUNCIL CHAMBER ROOM
1500 COMMONS CIRCLE, SUITE 300, NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 76226

APRIL 10, 2025

The Northlake Town Council convened in a Regular Meeting on April 10, 2025, at 5:30 PM, in the Northlake 
Town Hall – Council Chamber Room, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Montini called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m., and a quorum was present as follows:

Roll Call:

Brian Montini, Mayor Roger Sessions, Place 4 
Alexandra Holmes, Place 1 Maryl Lorencz, Mayor Pro Tem Place 5 
Michael Ganz, Place 2 John Kelley, Place 6 
Aaron Fowler, Place 3 

Also present were:

Drew Corn, Town Manager
Dean Roggia, Town Attorney
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary

• Invocation was given by Pastor Cole Phillips, The Gathering Table Church.
• The Pledge of Allegiance to the United States and Texas Flags was recited.

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Employee Anniversary - Michael Coleman, Police Department - 5 Years 

The item was presented by Robert Crawford, Chief of Police.

B. Announcement - Government Finance Officers Association's Distinguished Budget
Presentation Award

The item was presented by John Thomson, Finance Director, and commentary followed.

There was no consensus as the item was for presentation purposes only.+



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
April 10, 2025
Page 2

C. Briefing - Cellular Meter Project and EyeOnWater Service

The item was presented by John Thomson, Finance Director, and commentary followed.

There was no consensus from staff as the item was for presentation purposes only. 

D. Briefing - 2025 Northlake Resident Survey Results

The item was presented by Major Youngblood, Director of Administrative Services, and 
commentary followed.

There was no consensus from staff as the item was for presentation purposes only. 

3. PUBLIC INPUT

The following individuals shared comments as allowed under the Public Input portion of the agenda. 
All comments may be viewed in their entirety on the Town’s Website at 
https://www.town.northlake.tx.us/337/Watch-Council- Meetings.

• Christine Fowler, address on file - detail on exhibit for Street Item; is there a way to make 
roads more detailed; it will be confusing; is Sam Lee going to extend all the way across

• Joel McGregor, address on file - 5.B Waiving Road Impact Fees; Survey very smooth well done 
but multiple choice answers were not worded well; Code Enforcement example; make 
answers less ambiguous; trail system not something residents want

• Rena Hardeman, address on file - waiving impact fees; new neighbor paying fees for 
residential does not make sense

4. CONSENT ITEMS

The Consent Agenda consisted of Items 4.A. - 4.H., and Councilmember Ganz pulled item 4.C, and  Mayor 
Montini pulled items 4. D, E, and F, for individual consideration.

Mayor Montini moved to approve the Consent Agenda now consisting of Items 4.A., 4.B., 4.G, and 4.H.  
Motion seconded by Councilmember Sessions. Motion Passed.

AYES (7): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Ganz, Fowler, Sessions, Kelley 
NAYS (0): None
ABSENT (0):  None

A. Consider approval of the Town Council Meeting Minutes for March 13, 2025
APPROVED

B. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, Appointing a Voting Director 
or Voting Directors to the Northlake Municipal Management District No. 2 of Denton County
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 25-19

https://www.town.northlake.tx.us/337/Watch-Council-%20Meetings
https://www.town.northlake.tx.us/337/Watch-Council-%20Meetings


Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
April 10, 2025
Page 3

G. Consider approval of an Ordinance of the Town of Northlake, Texas, dedicating as public right of 
way a certain 0.012 acre portion of property owned by the Town and situated in the Lewis Medlin 
Survey, Abstract No. 830, Town of Northlake, Denton County, Texas; authorizing the Town 
Secretary to record this Ordinance in the official public deed records of Denton County, Texas; and 
providing an effective date
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 25-0410D

H. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and authorizing the 
acquisition of a permanent utility easement along the eastern and southern boundary of an 
11.5358-acre property generally located south of FM 407 west of the intersection with Faught Road 
and owned by Northlake Bible Church Inc
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 25-21

ITEMS PULLED FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION

C. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and authorizing the 
Town Manager to execute an agreement with GSBS Architects (GSBS), for Architecture design 
services for the Public Works Building, for a total estimated cost of $1,074,000
ITEM PULLED BY COUNCILMEMBER GANZ
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 25-20

The item was presented and discussion followed.

Mayor Montini moved to approve the item as presented. Motion seconded by Councilmember 
Kelley. Motion Passed.

AYES (5): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Fowler, Kelley 
NAYS (2): Ganz, Sessions
ABSENT (0):  None

D. Consider approval of an Ordinance of the Town of Northlake, Texas, appointing Harris Hughey as 
Municipal Court Judge for a two year term beginning May 2025 and ending May 2027
ITEM PULLED BY MAYOR MONTINI
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 25-0410A

The item was presented and discussion followed.

Councilmember Ganz moved to approve the item as presented and appoint Harris Hughey as 
Municipal Court Judge . Motion seconded by Councilmember Holmes. Motion Passed.

AYES (7): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Ganz, Fowler, Sessions, Kelley 
NAYS (0): None
ABSENT (0):  None



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
April 10, 2025
Page 4

E. Consider approval of an Ordinance of the Town of Northlake, Texas, appointing Alissa A. Janke as 
Alternate Municipal Court Judge for a term beginning May 2025 and ending May 2027
ITEM PULLED BY MAYOR MONTINI
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 25-0410B

The item was presented and discussion followed.

Mayor Montini moved to approve the item as presented and appoint Alissa A. Janke as Alternate 
Municipal Court Judge. Motion seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Lorencz. Motion Passed.

AYES (7): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Ganz, Fowler, Sessions, Kelley 
NAYS (0): None
ABSENT (0):  None

F. Consider approval of an Ordinance of the Town of Northlake, Texas, appointing Stephanie Askew 
as Alternate Municipal Court Judge for a term beginning May 2025 and ending May 2027
ITEM PULLED BY MAYOR MONTINI
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 25-0410C

The item was presented and discussion followed.

Councilmember Kelley moved to approve the item as presented and appoint Stephanie Askew as 
Alternate Municipal Court Judge. Motion seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Lorencz. Motion Passed.

AYES (7): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Ganz, Fowler, Sessions, Kelley 
NAYS (0): None
ABSENT (0):  None

5. ACTION ITEMS

A. Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing street name 
changes for sections of Cleveland-Gibbs Road to Gibbs Road, Cleveland Road, and Dale Earnhardt 
Way, and providing an effective date.
i. Public Hearing
ii. Consider Approval
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 25-22

The item was presented and discussion followed. 

Mayor Montini recessed the Regular Meeting and opened the Public Hearing at 6:27 p.m., with 
the following coming forward to speak:

• Christine Fowler, address on file -  had a map of what recommendation is for road naming; 
leave as is, do not need to spend tax payer money; more confusing as currently noted

• Joel McGregor - address on file; dotted line is not accurate on map; can road be left as 
Cleveland Gibbs; likes point to call it Cleveland; staff can use GPS; leave all south side 
Cleveland Gibbs and change the north to Gibbs and leave Sam Lee Lane as is



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
April 10, 2025
Page 5

With no further speakers coming forward, Mayor Montini closed the Public Hearing and 
reconvened the Regular Meeting at 6:42 p.m.

Councilmember Holmes moved to approve the following:

• Gibbs Road from the 6000 through 8800 blocks between Robson Ranch Road and 
approximately 1,500 feet south of Elm Place 

• Cleveland Road from the 9600 through 12900 blocks between approximately 1,500 
feet north of Westbridge Drive to Sam Lee Lane 

• Present remaining streets for consideration during the May 22, 2025 Regular Meeting

Motion seconded by Councilmember Kelley. Motion Passed.

AYES (5): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Fowler, Kelley 
NAYS (2): Ganz, Sessions
ABSENT (0):  None

B. Consider approval of an Ordinance of the Town of Northlake, Texas, waiving roadway impact fees 
for development of a Staybridge Suites hotel located at 3855 Dale Earnhardt Way; authorizing the 
Town Manager to execute any documents necessary to facilitate the waiver of roadway impact 
fees
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 25-0410E

The item was presented and discussion followed.

Mayor Montini moved to approve the item as presented. Motion seconded by Councilmember 
Holmes. Motion Passed.

AYES (5): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Fowler, Kelley 
NAYS (2): Ganz, Sessions
ABSENT (0):  None

C. Consider approval of a Joint Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, and Cities/Towns of New 
Fairview, Rhome, Aurora, Newark, Boyd, Decatur, Justin, and Paradise, to enter into a Regional 
Animal Control Memorandum of Understanding, to conduct a feasibility study and contribute a 
proportional share of the cost to conduct the study, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 25-23

The item was presented and discussion followed.

Councilmember Sessions moved to approve the item as presented. Motion seconded by 
Councilmember Holmes. Motion Passed.

AYES (7): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Ganz, Fowler, Sessions, Kelley 
NAYS (0): None
ABSENT (0):  None



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
April 10, 2025
Page 6

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Council convened in an Executive Session, at 7:11 p.m. pursuant to Texas Government 
Code, annotated, Chapter 551 Subchapter D:

A. Section 551.071 - Consultation with Attorney

i. Potential annexation and development agreement for T and R Investment Holdings LLC 
property consisting of 0.8-acre, 1.3-acre, 2.1-acre, 0.4-acre, and part of 32.4-acre tracts of 
land generally located northeast of the intersection of FM 407 and Thompson Road in the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.

ii. Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of a 5.001-acre 
tract of land generally located on the north side of FM 407, northeast of the intersection with 
Pecan Parkway, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.

iii. Potential annexation and development agreement for Lot 2, Block A, The Hills of Northlake 
West, approximately 2.125 acres of land generally located on the north side of 1500 block of 
FM 407 in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.

iv. Potential annexation and development agreement for Lots 3 & 4, Block A, The Hills of 
Northlake West, approximately 4.253 acres of land generally located on the north side of 1500 
block of FM 407 in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.

v. Potential annexation and development agreement for the Northlake 156 & 114 LP property 
consisting of 156.8-acre tract of land generally located east of FM 156 at the southern extent 
of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.

vi. Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of a 15.1-acre tract 
of land generally located on the east of Faught Road and north of the Southbay Circle, in the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.

vii. Legal matters regarding Northlake Code of Ordinances, Chapter 5, Article 5.11 - Short-Term 
Rentals, related to enforcement, regulations, permit term, and appeal.

viii. Potential violations of Section II. A. “Retail Water Service” of the March 14, 2024, interlocal 
agreement by and between the Town of Northlake and the City of Justin allocating 
extraterritorial jurisdiction and retail water and sewer service areas.

ix. Potential annexation and development agreement for approximately 278 acres of land 
generally located east of FM 156 and south of Downe Road partly in the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction of the Town and partly in the Town limits.

B. Section 551.072 - Real Property

i. Deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property to be acquired 
for the construction and maintenance of roadway, drainage, and sanitary sewer 
improvements for commercial areas north of FM 407 and east of Faught Road.



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
April 10, 2025
Page 7

ii. Deliberation regarding eminent domain action for the acquisition of the following real 
properties, for the construction and maintenance of road improvements on Faught Road and 
other public purposes permitted by law:

• 7325 Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 57, 19.834 AC Old DCAD TR #21

• 1412 8th Street - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 57A, 1.246 AC, SN#1 
50305118A, SN#2 50305118B

• 7331 Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 58, 15.067 AC Old DCAD TR #21C
• 7417 Faith Lane - A1529A Paine TR 3, Document # 2004-6330
• FM 407 & Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 63, 75.65 AC Old DCAD TR #33B
• 8080 Faught Road - Northlake Country Estates PH II BLK A Lot 13

C. Section 551.087 - Economic Development Negotiations

i. Potential development agreement for La Estancia Investments LP property consisting of a 
110.6-acre and part of a 295.5-acre tracts of land, Bob Smith Management Co. LTD property 
consisting of a 239.6-acre tract of land, and JHGS Investments LTD property consisting of a 
66.5-acre, a 8.6-acre, a 14.5-acre, 4.2- acre, a 13.6-acre, a 28.8-acre, and a 12.6-acre tracts of 
land generally located south of FM 1171 and west of Cleveland-Gibbs Road.

7. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

Mayor Montini reconvened the Regular Meeting at 8:19 p.m., to address Council action regarding the 
items deliberated during Executive Session, as follows:

A. Consider a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing the Town Manager to negotiate 
and execute a development agreement with Chaumont Properties, LLC, providing municipal 
services and authorizing fee waivers related to the voluntary annexation and development of 
property consisting of approximately 2.125 acres and being Lot 2, Block A, The Hills of Northlake 
West, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 25-24

The item was presented and commentary followed.

Councilmember Sessions moved to approve the item as presented. Motion seconded by 
Councilmember Ganz. Motion Passed.

AYES (7): Montini, Lorencz, Holmes, Ganz, Fowler, Sessions, Kelley 
NAYS (0): None
ABSENT (0):  None

8. ADJOURN



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
April 10, 2025
Page 8

With no further business, Mayor Montini adjourned the meeting at 8:20 p.m. 

_______________________________
Brian Montini, Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________________
Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary

MINUTES APPROVED ON: ___________________________________________________



NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL  
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

TOWN HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBER ROOM
1500 COMMONS CIRCLE, SUITE 300, NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 76226

MAY 13, 2025

The Northlake Town Council convened in a Special Meeting on May 13, 2025, at 5:30 P.M., in the 
Northlake Town Hall - Council Chamber Room, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, Texas.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Montini called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m., and a quorum (at least two 
Councilmembers) as required by the Texas Election Code, Title 6, Chapter 67, was present as follows:

Brian Montini, Mayor Roger Sessions, Place 4 
Alexandra Holmes, Place 1 - Absent with Notice Maryl Lorencz, Mayor Pro Tem Place 5 
Michael Ganz, Place 2 John Kelley, Place 6 
Aaron Fowler, Place 3 

Also present were:

Drew Corn, Town Manager
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary

2. PUBLIC INPUT
• None

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. Consider an Ordinance of the Town of Northlake, Texas, canvassing the returns and declaring 
the results of the General Uniform Election held on May 3, 2025, to elect Councilmembers to 
Places 4, 5, and 6; declaring that duly elected candidates received the majority of votes cast for 
their respective places; declaring no runoff election being necessary; and providing an effective 
date
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 25-0513A

Mayor Montini, Presiding Officer of the Canvass Authority for the Town of Northlake, read the 
Canvass Summary and Results as presented by Denton County Elections Administration, as 
follows:



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
May 13, 2025
Page 2

POSTION/PLACE CANDIDA
TE

ABSENTEE 
VOTING

EARLY
VOTING

ELECTION 
DAY

TOTAL 
VOTES

%

COUNCILMEMBER
PLACE 4

ROGER 
SESSIONS

0 289 96 385 100%

COUNCILMEMBER
PLACE 5

MARYL 
LORENCZ

0 301 96 397 100%

COUNCILMEMBER
PLACE 6

ARGEL 
FLORES

0 115 38 153 32.14%

COUNCILMEMBER
PLACE 6

JOSH 
PEZZUTO

0 235 88 323 67.86%

Councilmember Fowler moved to accept the returns as presented by Denton County Elections 
Administration, approve the ordinance, and declare the following candidates received a 
majority of the votes and were duly elected on May 3, 2025:

• Councilmember Place 4 - Roger Sessions
• Councilmember Place 5 - Maryl Lorencz
• Councilmember Place 6 -  Josh Pezzuto

Motion seconded by Councilmember Ganz. Motion carried.

AYES (6): Montini, Ganz, Fowler, Sessions, Lorencz, Kelley
NAYS (0): None
ABSENT (1): Holmes

B. Issue and administer the following to Elected Councilmembers:

• Certificate of Election
• Statement of Officer
• Oath of Office

       Mayor Montini presented the following duly elected candidates with Certificates of Election:

• Roger Sessions - Councilmember, Place 4
• Maryl Lorencz - Councilmember, Place 5
• Josh Pezzuto - Councilmember, Place 6

Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary, administered the Statement and Oath of Office to the 
following:

• Roger Sessions - Councilmember, Place 4
• Maryl Lorencz - Councilmember, Place 5
• Josh Pezzuto - Councilmember, Place 6



Town of Northlake Town Council Minutes
May 13, 2025
Page 3

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS & PRESENTATIONS

A. Announcement - Mayor Brian Montini Welcome

Mayor Montini shared a Welcome announcement.

B. Presentation - Appreciation of Service to Former Councilmember John Kelley

Mayor Montini presented an award of appreciation to Former Councilmember John Kelley.

C. Briefing - Town Manager Updates
i. Welcome New Council
ii. Introduce Department Heads
iii. Discuss Recent Personnel Promotions
iv. Important Upcoming Dates
v. Boards and Commissions Appointment Process
vi. Overview of Town Council/Town Manager Expectations and Roles

The item was presented by Drew Corn, Town Manager, and commentary followed. 

There was no consensus as the item was for presentation/informational purposes only.

5. ADJOURN

With no further business, Mayor Montini adjourned the meeting at 5:51 p.m.  A brief reception 
followed, during which no formal vote, order, or action took place.

Brian Montini, Mayor 

Attest:

Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary

MINUTES APPROVED ON: 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Town of Northlake Town Charter; Local Government Code, Section 103, Audit of Municipal 

Finances 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, accepting the Fiscal 

Year 2024 Annual Financial Audit 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Exercise Fiscal Responsibility; 2.2 - Manage the long-term financial plan 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Submission to Council of Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the Town of Northlake, 
Texas for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024 

• State statute requires annual audit by licensed certified public accountant 
• Town's financial statements audited by BrooksWatson CPA 
• Town's financial statements received unmodified opinion 
• Financial statements presented in conformity with General Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 
• Government-Wide Highlights: 

o Ending net position of the Town was $128,914,541 
▪ $22,381,597 unrestricted net position 

o Town's total net position increased $32,010,883 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Provide feedback as Town Council deems necessary 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS ACCEPTING THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2024 ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT 
 
WHEREAS, the Town is required by State Law and various contracts to have an independent Audit and 
Financial Report prepared annually; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has previously engaged the Certified Public Accounting firm BrooksWatson & Co., 
PLLC to conduct said Audit; and 
 
WHEREAS, BrooksWatson & Co., PLLC has completed their work on the Audit and Certified Annual 
Financial Report for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 which ended on September 30, 2024. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas hereby accepts the Fiscal Year 

2023-2024 Audit and Certified Annual Financial Report as prepared and presented by 
BrooksWatson & Co., PLLC. 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 



Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



TOWN OF NORTHLAKE 

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 





TOWN OF NORTHLAKE 

ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2024 

Town Council 
Brian Montini, Mayor 

Maryl Lorencz, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 

Alex Holmes, Council Member Place 1 

Michael Ganz, Council Member Place 2 

Aaron Fowler, Council Member Place 3 

Roger Sessions, Council Member Place 4
John Kelley, Council Member, Place 6 

Town Manager 
Drew Corn 

Prepared by the 
John Thomson, CGFO, Finance Director

Parwaiz Broker,  Accountant 





Town of Northlake, Texas
TABLE OF CONTENTS

September 30, 2024

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

  Letter of Transmittal i

  GFOA Certificate of Achievment for Excellence in Financial Reporting v

  Organizational Chart vi

  List of Principal Officials vii

FINANCIAL SECTION

  Independent Auditor’s Report 1

  Management’s Discussion and Analysis 7

  Basic Financial Statements

Government-Wide Financial Statements

   Statement of Net Position 22

   Statement of Activities 25

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds:

   Balance Sheet 26

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position-

Governmental funds 27

   Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-  

   Governmental Funds 28

   Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and   

     Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement 

      of Activities 29

   

Proprietary Funds:

   Statement of Net Position 30

   Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 33

   Statement of Cash Flows 34

Notes to Financial Statements 39

Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances-  

   Budget and Actual:

        General Fund 85



  Roadway Impact Fee Fund 86

  Northlake PID 87

  Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios 88

Schedule of Employer Contributions to Pension Plan 89

Schedule of Changes in OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 90

Other Supplementary Information

Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds 92

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balances – Nonmajor Governmental Funds 94

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances –

Budget and Actual: 

Court Security 96

Court Technology 97

Police Asset Forfeiture 98

        Police Special Training 99

        Child Safety 100

        Court Online Access Fees 101

        Cost Recovery Fee 102

        TIRZ 103

        Hotel/Motel Fund 104

        Capital Improvement Fund 105

        Debt Service Fund 107

Combining Balance Sheet – Roadway Impact Fee Funds 108

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

      Balances – Roadway Impact Fee Funds 109

Combining Balance Sheet – Public Improvement Districts 110

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

      Balances – Public Improvement Districts 111

Combining Schedule of Net Position – Nonmajor Proprietary Funds 112

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

       Net Position - Nonmajor Proprietary Funds 113

Combining Schedule of Net Position – Internal Service Funds 114

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

       Net Position - Internal Service Funds 115



Statistical Section

  Net Position by Component 119

  Changes in Net Position 120

  Fund Balances, Government Funds 123

  Changes in Fund Balance, Governmental Funds 124

  Assessed Value and  Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 126

  Property Tax Rates – Direct and Overlapping Governments 127

  Principal Property Taxpayers 128

  Property Tax Levies and Collections 129

  Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 130

  Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding 131

  Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 132

  Legal Debt Margin Information 133

  Revenue Bond Coverage – Water and Sewer Fund 134

  Demographic and Economic Statistics 135

  Principal Employers 136

  Full–Time Equivalent City Employees by Function/Program 137

  Operating Indicators by Function/Program 138

  Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program 139

  Monthly Water and Wastewater Rates 140

  Waterworks and Sewer System Condensed Statement of Operations 141





INTRODUCTORY SECTION





i

April 30, 2025

The Honorable Mayor, Town Council Members, and the Citizens of Northlake:

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the Town of Northlake, Texas for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 is submitted to you.  Local Government Code Chapter 103 
prescribes that a municipality shall have an annual audit by a licensed certified public accountant.  
The annual certified financial statements, including the auditor’s opinion on the statement, must
be filed with the Town’s Secretary after the Town’s fiscal year end.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the Town; 
therefore, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the 
information presented in this report.  To provide a reasonable basis for making these 
representations, the management of the Town has established an internal controls framework that 
is designed both to protect the Town’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient 
reliable information for the preparation of the Town’s financial statements in conformity with 
General Accepted Accounting Principals (GAAP).  Because the cost of internal controls should 
not outweigh their benefits, the Town’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been 
designed to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements will 
be free from material misstatements.  As management, we assert that to the best of our knowledge 
and belief this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements 
of the Town for the fiscal year ending on September 30, 2024 are free of material misstatements.  
The Town’s financial statements have been audited by BrooksWatson &Co., PLLC.  Their audit 
involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management; and evaluating the overall financial statements.  Upon completion of the audit, the 
independent auditor concluded that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified 
opinion that the Town’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 are 
fairly presented in conformity with GAAP.  The auditors’ report is presented as the first component 
of the financial section of this report. GAAP requires that management provide a narrative 
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of a 
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A).  This letter of transmittal is designed to 
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.



ii

Town Profile

The Town of Northlake is located in Denton County, Texas and town limits are approximately 
19.1 square miles with an additional 13.5 square miles of extraterritorial jurisdiction.  The Town 
is bisected by the Interstate 35W highway corridor and from this corridor begins at Fort Worth, 
Texas extends eastward towards Argyle, Texas, westward towards Justin, Texas and ends at 
Denton, Texas to the north.  

The Town was incorporated on December 28, 1960 and per Texas Local Government Code is 
deemed a “General Law Type A” municipality.  The Town is a Home Rule municipality under a 
“Council-Manager” structure whereby policy making authority rests solely with the Mayor and 
Council and they must annually adopt a property tax rate and an operating budget, approve Town 
ordinances and resolutions and employ a Town Attorney, Municipal Judge, Town Manager, and a 
Town Secretary.  The six Council members serve two-year staggered terms, and the Mayor serves 
a three year term, and are elected at large. 

The Town Manager is responsible for implementing the policies, ordinances and resolutions 
enacted by the governing body, managing day-to-day operations of the Town, and appointing the 
department directors.  The Town Secretary is the official record keeper of the Town.

The Town Council has created a Type A Economic Development Corporation and a Type B 
Community Development Corporation.  Each of these corporations are operated by a board of 
directors that are appointed by the Mayor and Council members.

To better serve Northlake residents and manage development, the Mayor and Council adopted a 
Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan, Parks, Recreation and Open Space Master Plan, Master 
Thoroughfare Plan, Town Strategic Plan, Water & Wastewater System Master Plan, and Unified 
Development Code.  

Services Provided

The Town of Northlake provides police services, municipal court services, water and wastewater 
utility services, utility billing services, public works services, and developmental services.

Other Services Provided

Solid waste rubbish and collection services for the Town are contracted through Waste 
Connections.  Fire is provided by Denton County Emergency Services #1, while emergency 
medical services (EMS) is provided by Denton County Emergency Services #2. Both are funded 
through a district-wide property tax levy.  The Town contracts with the Upper Trinity Regional 
Water District and with City of Fort Worth for the purchase of wholesale water.  Wastewater 
treatment and collection services are contracted with the Trinity River Authority.



iii

Economic Conditions and Outlook

Due to the strength of the regions’ economic conditions, the proximity of the Town to major job 
centers within the Dallas-Fort Worth (DFW) and Denton Metroplexes, and the exemplary school 
districts within the Town has caused increased development within the Town.

Fiscal Year 2024 welcomed the opening of several commercial businesses including:

 After-Glow Tanning & Wellness
 Alliance Vision Institute of Northlake
 Jefferson Northlake Apartments
 Livano at Canyon Falls Apartments
 Madeline Klem Agency
 Northlake HydroColonic

 Texas ENT
 Vanellie’s Bake Shop
 VetSource
 Volve Car USA
 Volvo Truck

The following business were added to the Town as part of a special purpose annexation area: 
Jimmy John’s Kurogi Ramen & Sushi, and Today Dental. 

Residential growth continued during fiscal year 2024 with positive population growth, leading to 
an estimated population of over 11,000 residents within the Town limits. 

Fiscal Year 2024 Budget

General themes of the 2024 fiscal year adopted budget was to maintain one of the lowest tax rates 
in Denton County, protect the Town’s future, improve existing infrastructure, continue funding of 
maintenance and operational activities, and maintain the fiscal health of the Town’s net position.

To achieve these goals, the Town Council kept the same property tax rate of prior years’; $0.295 
per $100.00 of valuation.  In addition, the Town approved the following expenditure:

 Capital projects approved for FY 2024 Included:

o Catherine Branch Phase 1
o Catherine Branch Phase 2
o Cellular Meter Upgrade
o Cleveland-Gibbs South
o Dale Earnhardt South
o Denton Creek Trunk Line – Phase 1
o Faught Road Reconstruction
o Faught Road Waterline

o Fort Worth Wholesale Water –
Additional Capacity

o Hotel Conference Center
o 2nd North Ground Storage Tank
o Southwest (Catherine Branch) Elevated 

Storage Tank
o Sports Venue
o Police CID Building Finish Out

 The increased staffing included a new Police Captain, a new Police Patrol Officer, and a 
new Public Works Equipment Operator position. 

 Employment benefits were enhanced with the implementation of a market adjustment and 
cost of living adjustment.



iv

 Equipment and technology purchases included 2 crew cab trucks replacements for public 
works, 1 Police Captain Vehicle, 1 New Police Patrol Tahoe Vehicle, 2 Police Patrol Tahoe 
replacements, and 1 New Police Administration Vehicle.

Accounting and Budgetary Controls

In developing and maintaining the Town’s accounting system, consideration is given to the 
adequacy of the internal control structure.  Internal accounting controls are designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: (1) the safeguarding of assets against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition; and (2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial 
statements and maintaining accountability of assets.  The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and the 
evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management. All of the 
Town’s internal control evaluations occur within the above framework.  We believe the Town’s 
internal controls both adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper 
recording of financial transactions. The annually adopted budget serves as the foundation of the 
Town Council’s financial and planning control.  State law requires the budget to be adopted by the 
Town Council, on an annual basis, before the start of the new fiscal year.  In addition, state law 
requires that the Town Council hold public hearings so that citizens may have the opportunity to 
review and provide comment on the proposed budget. In assist the Mayor and Town Council with 
the annual budget, The Town Manager and Departmental Directors prepare program expenditure 
and revenue estimates for the remainder of the current fiscal year as well as for the upcoming fiscal 
year.  These estimates are submitted to the Town Council for consideration for revisions to the 
current year fiscal budget and for the adoption into the upcoming fiscal year budget. The level of 
control (the level at which expenditures may not exceed budget) is the fund level. A budgetary 
comparison to actual activities is provided later in this report for the General Fund, Roadway 
Impact Fees, Northlake PID, Court Security, Court Technology, Police Asset Forfeiture, Police 
Special Training, Child Safety, Court Online Access Fees, Storm Drainage Fund, Cost Recovery, 
TIRZ, Hotel/Motel Fund, Sports Venue Fund, Capital Improvement Fund, and Debt Service fund.

Acknowledgements

We would like to express our appreciation to the Mayor and Town Council for their leadership 
and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the Town.  In addition, we 
would like to thank the entire staff of the Town as this report could not be accomplished without 
their dedicated service to the Town.

Respectfully Submitted,

_______________________          _________________________

Drew Corn, Town Manager      John Thomson, Finance Director



Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of 
Achievement
for Excellence

in Financial 
Reporting

Presented to

Town of Northlake
Texas

For its Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report

For the Fiscal Year Ended

September 30, 2023

Executive Director/CEO

v



ELECTED 

APPOINTED 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

 

Court Clerk
(2)

Municipal Judge

Accountant

Accounting Clerk

Town Manager

Northlake Residents

Town Council

Development
Director

Boards & Commissions

Public Works
Director Police Chief

Management
Analyst

Utilities Crew
(5)

Maintenance
Crew

(4)

Plant
Operations

(2)

Infrastructure
Inspections

(2)

Office
Coordinator

Administrative
Assistant

Sergeants
(5)

Patrol Officers
(11)

Traffic Officers
(3)

Detectives
(2)

Captain

Support
Specialist

Professional
Standard Officer

Budget Analyst

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
SE

R
V

IC
ES

PU
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S

PO
LI

C
E

Analyst/Grant
Coordinator

Code Comp.
Coordinator

Permit
Specialist

Permit
Technician

Planner

Streets Crew
(5)

Administrative
Assistant

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T

FI
N

A
N

C
E

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Finance
Director

Utility Billing Clerk
(2)

Town
Secretary

Municipal Court
Administrator

T
O

W
N

 S
EC

R
ET

A
R

Y
’S

 O
FF

IC
E

Administrative
Services Director

Comm./Mktg.
Coordinator

HR Coordinator

Management
Analyst

vi



A P P O I N T E D  O F F I C I A L S
TOWN MANAGER - DREW CORN

MUNICIPAL JUDGE - HONORABLE HARRIS HUGHEY

M A N A G E M E N T  T E A M
COURT ADMINISTRATOR - LEANN OLIVER

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR - NATHAN REDDIN
FINANCE DIRECTOR - JOHN THOMSON

POLICE CHIEF - ROBERT CRAWFORD
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR - ERIC TAMAYO

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR - MAJOR YOUNGBLOOD
TOWN SECRETARY - ZOLAINA PARKER

Brian Montini
Mayor

Maryl Lorencz
Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5

Alex Holmes
Council Member, Place 1

Michael Ganz
Council Member, Place 2

Roger Sessions
Council Member, Place 4

John Kelley
Council Member, Place 6

Aaron Fowler
Council Member, Place 3

vii





1

14950 Heathrow Forest Pkwy | Suite 530 | Houston, TX 77032 | Tel: 281.907.8788 | Fax: 888.875.0587 | www.BrooksWatsonCPA.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and

     Members of the Town Council

    Town of Northlake, Texas:

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type 

activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 

information of the Town of Northlake, Texas (the “Town”) as of and for the year ended September 30, 

2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic 

financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 

financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented 

component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of 

Northlake, Texas, as of September 30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial position and, where 

applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 

independent of Town of Northlake, Texas and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 

with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Town’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 

and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 

fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 



2

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 

events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Town’s ability to continue as a 

going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 

therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a 

substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by 

a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 

procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in 

the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness of the Town’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 

expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 

financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 

that raise substantial doubt about the Town’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 

period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related 

matters that we identified during the audit. 

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note V.G to the financial statements, due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 

100, Accounting Errors and Corrections, the Town restated beginning net position within business-type 

activities, the utility impact fee funds and the nonmajor enterprise funds, as a result in a change within the 

financial reporting entity from major to nonmajor. The restatement did not change the total beginning net 

position for all enterprise funds. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.



3

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 

discussion and analysis, schedule of changes in net pension liability and related ratios, schedule of 

employer contributions to pension plan, schedules of changes in other postemployment benefits liability 

and related ratios, and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial 

statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 

for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 

We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance 

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 

of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 

consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 

knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 

or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 

sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 

comprise the Town’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 

statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 

financial statements. 

This accompanying supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived 

from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 

statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 

basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 

information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 

statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 

accompanying supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic 

financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 

audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 

assurance on it.

BrooksWatson & Co.

Certified Public Accountants

Houston, Texas

April 30, 2025



4



5

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS



6



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

September 30, 2024

7

As management of the Town of Northlake, Texas (the “Town”), we offer readers of the Town’s 

financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town for the 

fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here 

in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which 

can be found on pages i-iv of this report.

Financial Highlights

 The assets and deferred outflows of the Town exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows (net 

position) at September 30, 2024 by $128,914,541. Of this amount, $22,381,597 (unrestricted net 

position) may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

 The Town's total net position increased by $32,010,883. The majority of the Town's net position

are invested in capital assets and restricted for specific purposes. 

 The Town's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $29,154,048 at 

September 30, 2024, an increase of $12,354,629 from the prior fiscal year; this includes an 

increase of $191,982 in the debt service fund, an increase of $297,111 in the general fund, an 

increase of $11,587,566 in the capital improvements fund, a decrease of $588,991 in the roadway 

impact fees fund, and an increase of $48,815 in the Northlake PID funds.

 At the end of the fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $6,010,059 or 

51% of total general fund expenditures.

 The Town's total debt showed a net increase of $36,708,112, including bond premiums. The total 

governmental outstanding debt at the close of the fiscal year was $27,365,082. Self-supporting 

debt of the proprietary fund was $54,304,831.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The discussion and analysis provided here are intended to serve as an introduction to the Town’s basic 

financial statements. The Town’s basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) 

government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) the notes to financial 

statements. This report also includes supplementary information intended to furnish additional detail 

to support the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 

Town’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

8

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Town’s assets and liabilities. The difference 

between the two is reported as net position.  Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as 

a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating.  Other 

non-financial factors, such as the Town’s property tax base and the condition of the Town’s 

infrastructure, need to be considered in order to assess the overall health of the Town.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town’s net position changed during the 

most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 

rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are 

reported for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes 

and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town that are principally 

supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 

intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type 

activities). The governmental activities of the Town include general government, public safety, public 

works, PID special assessments, TIRZ, promotional, and development services. The business-type 

activities of the Town include water and sewer, water capital projects, sports venue, and utility impact 

fees. 

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Town itself (known as the primary 

government), but also the legally separate Northlake Economic Development Corporation and Northlake

Community Development Corporation, for which the Town is financially accountable. Financial 

information for these component units are reported separately from the financial information presented 

for the primary government itself. The Harvest Public Improvement District No.1 and the Highlands 

Public Improvement District No. 2, although also legally separate, functions for all practical purposes as 

a department of the Town, and therefore has been included as an integral part of the primary 

government.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 

segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local governments, uses 

fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of 

the funds of the Town can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 

activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial 

statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

9

resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 

information may be useful in assessing a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 

statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 

information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing 

so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing 

decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 

expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 

governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Town maintains sixteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 

governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, 

and changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund, capital improvements fund, the 

roadway impact fee funds, and the Northlake PID funds, which are considered to be major funds. The 

Town’s fourteen other special revenue funds are considered nonmajor for reporting purposes.

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund, debt service fund, impact fee 

funds, capital improvement fund, PID funds, and most special revenue funds. A budgetary comparison 

statement has been provided for each fund with an adopted budget to demonstrate compliance with the 

budget.

Proprietary Funds

The Town maintains two types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same 

functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Town

uses seven enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer, water capital projects, utility impact fees, 

sports venue, municipal utility district, and sewer billing operations. All activities associated with 

providing such services are accounted for in this fund, including administration, operation, maintenance, 

debt service, capital improvements, meter maintenance, billing and collection. The Town's intent is that 

costs of providing the services to the general public on a continuing basis is financed through user 

charges in a manner similar to a private enterprise. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to 

accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Town’s various functions. The Town uses internal 

service funds to account for major equipment purchases and building services.

Proprietary financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 

statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information 

for the major enterprise funds of the Town.



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

10

Component Units

The Town maintains the accounting and financial statements for two component units. The Northlake

Economic Development Corporation and Northlake Community Development Corporation are reported 

as discretely presented component units on the government-wide financial statements. The Harvest 

Public Improvement District No.1 and the Highlands Public Improvement District No. 2 are reported as 

blended component units and collectively considered to be a major fund.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is necessary to acquire a full understanding of the data 

provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents required 

supplementary information concerning the Town’s progress in funding its obligation to provide pension 

benefits to its employees and the budgetary comparison for various major governmental funds. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted previously, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Town’s financial 

position. For the Town of Northlake, assets and deferred outflows exceed liabilities and deferred inflows 

by $128,914,541 as of September 30, 2024 in the primary government.  

The largest portion of the Town’s net position, $72,938,910, reflects its investments in capital assets (e.g.,

land, buildings, automobiles, equipment, infrastructure assets, as well as the water and sewer system),

less any debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding.  The Town uses these capital assets to 

provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Although 

the Town’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the 

resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the assets themselves 

cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

11

Statement of Net Position:

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position:

Current and

other assets $ 33,247,441 $ 61,446,215 $ 94,693,656 $ 19,989,381   $ 35,015,911   $ 55,005,292

Long-term receivables 2,220,000   -                      2,220,000 2,425,000     -                      2,425,000

Capital assets, net 52,117,694 70,686,829 122,804,523 37,231,143   53,405,546   90,636,689

Total Assets 87,585,135 132,133,044 219,718,179 59,645,524 88,421,457 148,066,981

Total Deferred

Outflows 670,730 100,220        770,950 719,695 107,536        827,231

Other liabilities 5,127,279 8,386,803 13,514,082 3,957,365     4,882,507     8,839,872

Long-term liabilities 25,196,705 52,841,576 78,038,281 11,287,909   31,836,702   43,124,611

Total Liabilities 30,323,984 61,228,379 91,552,363 15,245,274 36,719,209 51,964,483

Total Deferred

Inflows 19,335 2,890 22,225 22,681           3,390             26,071          

Net Position:

Net investment

in capital assets 24,942,046 47,996,864   72,938,910 27,438,904   37,946,385   65,385,289

Restricted 18,371,928 15,222,106   33,594,034 4,665,268     4,727,885     9,393,153    

Unrestricted 14,598,572 7,783,025 22,381,597 12,993,092   9,132,124     22,125,216

Total Net Position $ 57,912,546 $ 71,001,995 $ 128,914,541 $ 45,097,264 $ 51,806,394 $ 96,903,658

Total

Governmental Business-Type

2024 2023

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities TotalActivitiesActivities

Current assets for the primary government increased primarily due to greater cash on hand, resulting 

from the issuance of new debt proceeds that remain unspent as of yearend. Total capital assets increased 

primarily as a result of contributed capital for water and sewer system improvements made during the 

current year, in addition to the purchase of other vehicles/equipment approved by the Town. Long-term 

liabilities for the primary government due to new bond issuances outweighing principal repayments in 

the current year.



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

12

Statement of Activities:

The following table provides a summary of the Town’s changes in net position:

Revenues

Program revenues:

Charges for services $ 3,852,868 $ 25,203,056 $ 29,055,924 $ 5,553,147    $ 15,563,561  $ 21,116,708

Grants and contributions 14,750,042 11,673,131  26,423,173 4,554,572    6,546,445     11,101,017

General revenues:

Property taxes 7,954,237 -                     7,954,237 5,766,731    -                     5,766,731

Sales taxes 2,280,421 -                     2,280,421 1,700,234    -                     1,700,234

Franchise and local taxes 1,206,583 -                     1,206,583 1,015,633    -                     1,015,633

Hotel occupancy taxes 868,313 -                     868,313 751,320        -                     751,320    

Investment income 798,244 1,506,582 2,304,826 447,913        872,301        1,320,214

Other revenues 74,311           -                     74,311          200,351        -                     200,351

Total Revenues 31,785,019 38,382,769 70,167,788 19,989,901 22,982,307 42,972,208

Expenses

General government 2,372,244 -                     2,372,244 2,655,583    -                     2,655,583

Public safety 4,945,969 -                     4,945,969 4,277,207    -                     4,277,207

Public works 3,591,352 -                     3,591,352 3,064,584    -                     3,064,584

PID special assessments 14,084 -                     14,084 1,856,793    -                     1,856,793

TIRZ 693,539         -                     693,539       297,717        -                     297,717

Promotional 81,731 -                     81,731 117,047        -                     117,047

Development services 5,466,628 -                     5,466,628 2,756,053    -                     2,756,053

Interest and fiscal charges 553,622 1,773,719    2,327,341 264,526        979,901        1,244,427

Water & Sewer -                      17,126,748  17,126,748 -                     13,205,101  13,205,101

Sports venue -                      1,537,269    1,537,269 -                     478,482        478,482

Total Expenses 17,719,169 20,437,736 38,156,905 15,289,510 14,663,484 29,952,994

Change in Net Position

Before Transfers 14,065,850 17,945,033 32,010,883 4,700,391 8,318,823 13,019,214

Transfers (1,250,568) 1,250,568 -                     (784,814)      784,814        -                  

Total (1,250,568) 1,250,568 -                     (784,814) 784,814 -                  

Change in Net Position 12,815,282 19,195,601 32,010,883 3,915,577 9,103,637 13,019,214

Beginning Net Position 45,097,264 51,806,394 96,903,658 41,181,687  42,702,757  83,884,444

Ending Net Position $ 57,912,546 $ 71,001,995 $ 128,914,541 $ 45,097,264 $ 51,806,394 $ 96,903,658

Total

Primary

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Business-Type

Government

For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Total

Governmental

Activities

Governmental

Activities Activities Government Activities

Business-Type Primary



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

13

Graphic presentations of selected data from the summary tables are displayed below to assist in the 

analysis of the Town’s activities.

For the year ended September 30, 2024, revenues from governmental activities totaled $31,785,019. 

Property tax, grants and contributions, and charges for services are the Town’s largest general revenue 

sources. Overall revenue increased $11,795,118 or 59%. Charges for services decreased by $1,700,279 or 

31% primarily due to nonrecurring PID assessments earned in the prior year. Grants and contributions 

increased by $10,195,470 or over 100% as direct result of nonrecurring capital development contributions 

in the current year. Property taxes increased by 2,187,506 or 38% primarily due to greater appraised 

values in the current year. Sales and franchise and local taxes increased by $190,950 or 19% and $580,187

or 34%, respectively, due to continued economic growth and greater local purchases within the Town.

Hotel occupancy taxes increased by $116,993 or 16% as a result of continued growth and development 

throughout the Town and surrounding area. Investment income increased by $350,331 or 78% due 

primarily to greater interest-bearing accounts and the realization of greater interest rates in the current 

year. Other revenues decreased by $126,040 or 63% primarily as a result of nonrecurring seized monies 

and miscellaneous income received in the prior year. 



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

14

This graph shows the governmental function expenses of the Town:

For the year ended September 30, 2024, expenses for governmental activities totaled $17,719,169. This 

represents an increase of $2,429,659 or 16% from the prior year. The Town’s largest functional expenses

are public safety of $4,945,969 and development services of $5,466,628. Public safety reflected an increase 

of $668,762 or 16% from prior year. This increase is attributed primarily to higher personnel costs to keep 

up with the community growth, vehicle maintenance, and technology/equipment services in the current 

year. General government expenses decreased by $283,339 or 11% primarily due to the change in internal 

service charges allocated to this department for equipment purchases/maintenance. In addition, there 

was a reduction in employee benefit costs, as the Town recognized a net pension asset in the current 

year. The Town recognized a net pension liability in the prior year. Public works increased by $526,768 or 

17% greater personnel costs, equipment services, and nonrecurring street maintenance in the current 

year. PID special assessment expenses decreased by $1,842,709 or 99% due to nonrecurring contract field 

related expenses in the prior year. Development services expenses increased by $2,710,575 or 98% due to 

nonrecurring impact fee reimbursements to developers, as the master plan requirements were met in the 

current year. Interest and fiscal charges experienced an increase of $289,096 or over 100% due to current 

year bond issuance costs. in addition to higher overall interest payments for new debt, consistent with 

debt service schedules. All other expenses were relatively consistent to the previous year. 



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

15

Business-type activities are shown comparing operating costs to revenues generated by related services.

For the year ended September 30, 2024, charges for services by business-type activities totaled 

$25,203,056. This represents an increase of $9,639,495 or 62% from the previous year. This increase 

directly relates to the increased customer base within the Town limits, in addition to greater water and 

sewer rates compared to the previous year. 

Total expenses increased $5,774,252 to a total of $20,437,736, due primarily to increased personnel costs, 

wholesale water purchases, wastewater service expenses, nonrecurring debt interest payments, greater 

in-kind impact fee reimbursements paid, and greater asset depreciation in the current year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOWN’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, fund accounting is used to demonstrate and ensure compliance with finance-related 

legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the Town’s governmental funds is to provide information of near-

term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the 

Town’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of 

the Town’s net resources available for spending at the end of the year.



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

16

At September 30, 2024, the Town’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $29,154,048, 

an increase of $12,354,629 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 20% of this amount, 

$5,828,426, constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s 

discretion. $21,269 of the combined fund balance is classified as nonspendable. The remainder of the 

fund balance is restricted for particular purposes, in the amount of $23,304,353.

As of the end of the year the general fund reflected a total fund balance of $6,031,328, of which $21,269 is

nonspendable and the remaining $6,010,059 is unassigned. The increase in fund balance of $297,111 is 

attributable to revenues and other financing sources exceeding current year expenditures. General fund 

revenues and other financing sources increased by $1,538,577 and $364,599, respectively compared to the 

prior year.

As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare total fund balance to total fund 

expenditures. The total fund balance of general fund is 51% of total general fund expenditures. The 

unassigned (the amount available for spending) fund balance of the general fund of $6,031,328 is 51% of 

total general fund expenditures.

The debt service fund had an ending fund balance of $701,394 at September 30, 2024, an increase of 

$191,982. The slight increase was a result of property tax revenues and other revenues exceeding 

transfers out and debt service expenditures.

The capital improvements fund had an ending fund balance of $15,059,484, an increase of $11,587,566.

The increase is a direct result of nonrecurring bond issuance proceeds and intergovernmental revenues 

exceeding the current year expenditures.

The roadway impact fees fund had an ending fund balance of $3,292,332, a decrease of $588,991. The 

decrease is a result of greater than expected developer impact fees paid in the current year.

The Northlake PID fund had an ending fund balance of $484,062, an increase of $48,815. The increase is 

primarily due to special assessment revenues exceeding current year debt service and capital outlay 

expenditures. 

Proprietary Funds - The Town’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 

government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. The following are comments regarding 

operations of the enterprise funds:

 The Town received capital contributions from new local developments amounting to $9,623,131

consisting of water and sewer system infrastructure. 

 Operational expenses excluding depreciation and amortization were $16,548,139. 

 Cash and cash equivalents in the enterprise funds were $45,813,014 at fiscal yearend.

The Water & Sewer fund had an ending net position of $11,835,001, an increase of $11,344,993. The 

increase is primarily due to nonrecurring developer contributions received in the current year.



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

17

The Water Capital Projects fund had an ending net position of $48,746,013, an increase of $2,888,478. The 

increase is primarily due to transfers received from the water and sewer fund during the year.

The Sport Venue fund had an ending net position of $1,458,472, an increase of $1,458,472. Fiscal year 2024 

is the initial year for this fund. The increase is primarily due to intergovernmental contributions from the 

Town’s CDC in the current year.

An internal service fund was established for the purpose of tracking and allocating expenses for major 

equipment purchases and building services.  Revenue consists of budgeted allocations transferred from 

the general and water and sewer funds. Expenses consist of equipment and vehicle maintenance, 

information technology expenses, and building insurance premiums. The fund had an ending fund 

balance of $3,539,688 to be retained for future risk.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

There was a positive variance of $1,679,326 over the final budgeted general fund revenues. The most 

significant differences between estimated revenues and actual revenues were for property tax, sales tax, 

franchise and local taxes, and license, permits and fees. No revenues fell below what was budgeted for 

the current fiscal year. Licenses, permits, and fees exceeded expectations by $502,187, due to more 

residential permits/fees, resulting from continued growth and development within the town. This 

growth and development are also attributed to the sales tax revenues exceeding expectation by $379,939. 

There was a total negative variance of $966,329 in final budgeted expenditure appropriations. The 

significant departmental variances between the actual expenditures compared to the appropriations in 

the final budget were the general government in the amount of $374,611, as a result of increased 

personnel costs, and development services in the amount of $362,354, caused primarily by additional 

engineering costs. In addition, as the legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level, the general fund 

budget exceeded appropriations at the fund level by $1,016,329 (including transfers out).

The budgeted surplus of revenue over expenditures before transfers amounted to $712,997, resulting in a 

net positive change in fund balance of $297,111.

The original general fund budget surplus of $183,132 was amended during the year to a final budgeted 

deficit of $365,886. Significant amendments include an increase in sales tax revenues and licenses/permits 

of $250,482 and $100,000, respectively. These budgeted revenue variances were offset with increases in 

budgeted expenditures for police in the amount of $533,591. In addition, transfers out were increased by 

$220,000. No other reclassifications and amendments were made.

CAPITAL ASSETS

As of the end of the year, the Town’s governmental activities funds had invested $52,117,694 in a variety 

of capital assets and infrastructure, net of accumulated depreciation. The Town’s business-type activities 

funds had invested $70,686,829 in a variety of capital assets and infrastructure, net of accumulated 



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

18

depreciation. This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, vehicles, equipment, and 

infrastructure. The Town’s total investment in capital assets increased by $32,167,834, net of depreciation.  

Major capital asset events during the current year include the following:

 Additions of roadway projects totaled $6,537,677.

 Police department space finish out improvements for $122,159.

 New vehicles purchased for internal service fund activities totaling $423,105.

 Purchased outfitting equipment amounting to $138,149.

 Contributions of infrastructure were made to the Town for Mulkey Lane- Phase 1, totaling 

$1,857,220.

 Contributions of infrastructure were made to the Town for Northlake Logistics Crossing totaling 

$7,348,435.

 Additions to the Catherine Branch water and sewer infrastructure project totaled $1,735,804.

 North Ground storage tank improvements totaling $1,747,398.

 Cellular meter endpoints upgrades totaling $1,918,035.

 Improvements to Northlake Multisport venue for $2,991,719.

 Additional developer capital contributions of water and sewer infrastructure received by the 

Town totaled $9,673,131. 

 Current year right-to-use asset additions totaling $2,139,176.

More detailed information about the Town’s capital assets is presented in note IV. C to the financial 

statements.

LONG-TERM DEBT

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town had total debt obligations of $79,667,378 (excluding

premiums). Of this amount, $52,620,000 is self-supporting through revenues collected from the rates of 

the Town's utility fund. During the year, the Town made $3,370,706 in principal payments on long-term

debt. All of the Town's debt is backed by a full-faith credit pledge of property taxes with a limited pledge 

of revenues of the enterprise/utility system. The Town monitors its debt obligations for refinancing 

opportunities with market conditions. More detailed information about the Town’s long-term liabilities is 

presented in note IV. F to the financial statements. 



Town of Northlake, Texas
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

September 30, 2024

19

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

The Mayor and Town Council are committed to maintaining and improving the overall wellbeing of the 

Town of Northlake and improving services provided to their public citizens. 

The 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Budget was approved by the Town Council on September 12, 2024. The tax 

rate adopted that same day was $0.295 per $100 assessed value, unchanged from the previous year. There 

was an increase in taxable values of $527.7 million (19.24%) from the previous year, resulting in an 

overall increase in budgeted ad valorem taxes of $1,995,197 million to be allocated across the General, 

Debt Service, and all Tax Increment Financing Funds. Overall, budgeted revenues for General Fund 

increased by $1,592,410 to a total of $12,250,147 from the 2023-2024 budget. Budged expenditures 

increased by $1,252,833 over the original 2023-2024 budget to a total of $12,276,456.

CONTACTING THE TOWN’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general 

overview of the Town's finances. If you have questions about this report or need any additional 

information, contact the Town Secretary: Attn: Town Secretary at 1500 Commons Circle, Ste. 300, 

Northlake, Texas 76226, phone: (940) 648-3290 or email townsecretary@town.northlake.tx.us.



20



 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21



Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,601,420     $ 45,813,014      $ 70,414,434     $ 1,748,175 $ 1,661,190

Investments 7,064,634       12,102,075      19,166,709     -                    -                    

Receivables, net 1,086,293       3,026,405        4,112,698       134,103 134,103

Special assessment receivable - current 200,000          -                       200,000          -                    -                    

Prepaids 33,776            43,600             77,376            -                    -                    

Due from component units 675,288          -                       675,288          -                    -                    

Internal balances (454,992)         454,992           -                      -                    -                    

33,206,419     61,440,086      94,646,505     1,882,278     1,795,293     

Noncurrent assets:

Special assessment receivable - noncurrent 2,220,000       -                       2,220,000       -                    -                    

 Net pension asset 41,022            6,129               47,151            -                    -                    

Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable 15,035,300     26,707,838      41,743,138     -                    -                    

Net depreciable capital assets 37,082,394     43,978,991      81,061,385     -                    -                    

Noncurrent Assets 54,378,716     70,692,958      125,071,674   -                    -                    

87,585,135     132,133,044    219,718,179   1,882,278     1,795,293     

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred Outflows - Pension 670,030          100,115           770,145          -                    -                    

Deferred Outflows - OPEB 700                 105                  805                 -                    -                    

$ 670,730 $ 100,220 $ 770,950 $ -                    $ -                    

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2024

Total Assets

Northlake

EDC

Component Units

CDC

Northlake

Activities Activities

Primary Government

Business-Type

Total

Governmental

Assets

Total Current Assets

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

22



Liabilities

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 

and accrued liabilities $ 2,590,685       $ 3,294,396        $ 5,885,081       $ 8,226 $ 9,779

Accrued interest payable 21,123            139,651           160,774          -                    -                    

Customer deposits -                      1,444,869        1,444,869       -                    -                    

Due to primary government -                      -                       -                      374,986 300,302

Compensated absences, current 268,117          33,554             301,671          -                    -                    

Long term debt due within one year 2,247,354       1,474,333        3,721,687       -                    -                    

Unearned revenue -                      2,000,000        2,000,000       -                    -                    

Current Liabilities 5,127,279       8,386,803        13,514,082     383,212        310,081        

Noncurrent liabilities:

Compensated absences, noncurrent 29,791            3,728               33,519            -                    -                    

Long-term debt due in more than one year 25,117,728     52,830,498      77,948,226     -                    -                    

OPEB liability 49,186            7,350               56,536            -                    -                    

Noncurrent Liabilities 25,196,705     52,841,576      78,038,281     -                    -                    

30,323,984     61,228,379      91,552,363     383,212        310,081        

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred Inflows - OPEB 19,335            2,890               22,225            -                    -                    

19,335            2,890               22,225            -                    -                    

Net investment in capital assets 24,942,046     47,996,865      72,938,911     -                    -                    

Restricted for:

Debt service 701,394          -                       701,394          -                    -                    

Promotional activities 3,435,548       -                       3,435,548       -                    -                    

Capital improvements 13,899,694     27,551,352      41,451,046     -                    -                    

Municipal court 132,307          -                       132,307          -                    -                    

Street maintenance 160,608          -                       160,608          -                    -                    

TIRZ 1,355              -                       1,355              -                    -                    

Pension 41,022            6,129               47,151            -                    -                    

Economic development -                      -                       -                      1,499,066     -                    

Municipal development -                      -                       -                      -                    1,485,212     

Unrestricted 14,598,572     (4,552,351)       10,046,221     -                    -                    

$ 57,912,546     $ 71,001,995      $ 128,914,541   $ 1,499,066     $ 1,485,212     

See Notes to Financial Statements.                                                                                                            

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

Northlake

Activities Activities Total EDC CDC

Net Position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

September 30, 2024

Northlake

Component Units

23



24



Capital 

Grants and

Contributions

Primary Government

Governmental Activities

General government $ 2,372,244      $ -                   $ 100,000        $ 2,377,900     $ 105,656         $ -                    $ 105,656           $ -                         $ -                        

Public safety 4,945,969      1,192,676     -                   -                   (3,753,293)     -                    (3,753,293)       -                         -                        

Public works 3,591,352      -                   -                   12,272,142   8,680,790      -                    8,680,790        -                         -                        

PID special assessments 14,084           121,255        -                   -                   107,171         -                    107,171           -                         -                        

TIRZ 693,539         -                   -                   -                   (693,539)       -                    (693,539)          -                         -                        

Promotional 81,731           -                   -                   -                   (81,731)         -                    (81,731)            -                         -                        

Development services 5,466,628      2,538,937     -                   -                   (2,927,691)     -                    (2,927,691)       -                         -                        

Interest and fiscal charges 553,622         -                   -                   -                   (553,622)       -                    (553,622)          -                         -                        

17,719,169    3,852,868     100,000        14,650,042   883,741         -                    883,741           -                         -                        

Business-Type Activities

Water and sewer 18,637,636    24,651,985   9,673,131     -                    15,687,480    15,687,480      -                         -                        

Water capital projects 262,831 -                   -                   -                   -                    (262,831)       (262,831)          -                         -                        

Sports venue 1,537,269 551,071        2,000,000     -                   -                    1,013,802      1,013,802        -                         -                        

Total Business-Type Activities 20,437,736    25,203,056   2,000,000     9,673,131     -                    16,438,451    16,438,451      -                         -                        

Total Primary Government $ 38,156,905    $ 29,055,924   $ 2,100,000     24,323,173   883,741         16,438,451    17,322,192      -                         -                        

Component Unit

Northlake Economic

Development Corporation $ 1,334,269 $ -                   $ -                   $ -                   (1,334,269)          -                        

Northlake Community

Development Corporation 1,331,373 -                   -                   -                   -                         (1,331,373)        

Total Component Units $ 2,665,642 -                   $ -                   $ -                   (1,334,269)          (1,331,373)        

General Revenues:

Taxes

Property taxes 7,954,237      -                    7,954,237        -                         -                        

Sales taxes 2,280,421      -                    2,280,421        826,606              826,606             

Franchise and local taxes 1,206,583      -                    1,206,583        -                         -                        

Hotel occupancy taxes 868,313         -                    868,313           -                         -                        

Investment income 798,244         1,506,582      2,304,826        54,248                54,755               

Other revenues 74,311           -                    74,311             22,616 22,616

Transfers (1,250,568)     1,250,568      -                      -                         -                        

Total General Revenues and Transfers 11,931,541    2,757,150      14,688,691      903,470              903,977             

Change in Net Position 12,815,282    19,195,601    32,010,883      (430,799)             (427,396)           

Beginning Net Position 45,097,264    51,806,394    96,903,658      1,929,865 1,912,608

See Notes to Financial Statements. Ending Net Position $ 57,912,546    $ 71,001,995    $ 128,914,541    $ 1,499,066           $ 1,485,212          

CDC

GovernmentalCharges for Grants and

Total

Business-Type

Activities

Northlake

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Total Governmental Activities

Functions/Programs ServicesExpenses ActivitiesContributions

Operating Primary Government

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Component Units

Northlake

EDC

25



Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,409,116 $ 702,193 $ 11,562,815 $ 3,989,796    $ 484,062       $ 3,326,179 $ 24,474,161   

Investments -                   -                   7,064,634 -                   -                   -                    7,064,634     

Receivables, net 996,331 17,406 -                    -                   -                   72,556 1,086,293     

Special assessments receivable -                   -                   -                    -                   2,420,000    -                    2,420,000     

Due from other funds 1,117,315    -                   -                    -                   -                   644,989        1,762,304     

Due from component units 675,288       -                   -                    -                   -                   -                    675,288        

Prepaids 21,269 -                   -                    -                   -                   -                    21,269          

$ 7,219,319    $ 719,599       $ 18,627,449   $ 3,989,796    $ 2,904,062    $ 4,043,724     $ 37,503,949

Liabilities

Accounts payable and

accrued liabilities $ 1,154,541 $ 799 $ 572,751 $ 492,033       $ -                   $ 275,881 $ 2,496,005     

Due to other funds -                   -                   2,995,214 205,431       -                   182,395 3,383,040     

1,154,541    799              3,567,965     697,464       -                   458,276 5,879,045

Unavailable revenue -

Property taxes 33,450 17,406 -                    -                   -                   -                    50,856          

Property special assessments -                   -                   -                    -                   2,420,000    -                    2,420,000     

33,450         17,406         -                    -                   2,420,000    -                    2,470,856

Nonspendable for:

Prepaids 21,269         -                   -                    -                   -                   -                    21,269          

Restricted for:

Debt service -                   701,394       -                    -                   -                   -                    701,394        

Promotional activities -                   -                   -                    -                   -                   3,435,548     3,435,548     

Capital improvements -                   -                   15,059,484   3,292,332    -                   37,263          18,389,079   

Municipal court -                   -                   -                    -                   -                   132,307        132,307        

Public safety -                   -                   -                    -                   -                   160,608        160,608        

TIRZ -                   -                   -                    -                   -                   1,355            1,355            

Public improvement districts -                   -                   -                    -                   484,062       -                    484,062        

Unassigned 6,010,059    -                   -                    -                   -                   (181,633)       5,828,426     

6,031,328    701,394       15,059,484   3,292,332    484,062       3,585,448     29,154,048

$ 7,219,319    $ 719,599       $ 18,627,449   $ 3,989,796    $ 2,904,062    $ 4,043,724     $ 37,503,949

See Notes to Financial Statements.                                                                                                                    

Total

Town of Northlake, Texas
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2024

Roadway

Impact Fees

Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

Assets

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Deferred Inflows

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources,  and Fund Balances

Total Fund Balances

Fund Balances

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

General

Northlake

PID

Debt

Improvement

Governmental

FundsService

Capital

26



Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 29,154,048        

Adjustments for the Statement of Net Position:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial

resources and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

Capital assets - non-depreciable 15,035,300

Capital assets - net depreciable 32,531,158

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period

expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.

Property tax receivable 50,856

Property special assessments 2,420,000

Net Pension Asset 41,022

Deferred outflows (inflows) of resources represent a consumption (acquisition) of net position

that applies to a future period(s) and is not recognized as an outflow (inflows) of resources

(expense/expenditure)/(revenue) until then.

Deferred charge on refunding

Deferred Outflows - Pension 670,030

Deferred Outflows - OPEB 700

Deferred Inflows - OPEB (19,335)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of equipment to 

individual departments and funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service

funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 3,539,688

Some liabilities, including bonds payable and deferred charges, 

are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds.

Accrued interest (21,123)

Bond premium (317,704)

Compensated absences (297,908)

Non-current liabilities due in one year (2,247,354)

Non-current liabilities due in more than one year (22,577,646)

OPEB liability (49,186)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 57,912,546

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Town of Northlake, Texas
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2024

27



Revenues

Property tax $ 4,372,440     $ 3,187,560 $ -                          $ -                   $ -                   $ 455,115         $ 8,015,115            

Sales tax 2,280,421     -                     -                          -                   -                   -                     2,280,421            

Franchise and local taxes 1,206,583     -                     -                          -                   -                   -                     1,206,583            

Hotel occupancy taxes -                   -                     -                          -                   -                   868,313         868,313               

Special assessments -                   -                     -                          -                   330,577        -                     330,577               

License, permits and fees 2,538,937     -                     -                          -                   -                   -                     2,538,937            

Intergovernmental 100,000        -                     2,377,900            -                   -                   -                     2,477,900            

Charges for services 635,622        -                     -                          -                   -                   -                     635,622               

Fines and forfeitures 513,131        -                     -                          -                   -                   43,923           557,054               

Impact and development fees -                   -                     -                          3,066,487     -                   -                     3,066,487            

Investment income 136,207        16,274 393,892 123,273 18,097          110,501 798,244               

Other revenue 35,117          -                     -                          -                   -                   39,194 74,311                 

11,818,458   3,203,834       2,771,792            3,189,760     348,674        1,517,046       22,849,564          

Expenditures

Current:

General government 2,660,354     32,488 5,618 -                   -                   -                     2,698,460            

Development services 1,758,516     -                     -                          -                   -                   57,474           1,815,990            

Public works 1,730,353     -                     -                          -                   -                   -                     1,730,353            

Municipal court 429,260        -                     -                          -                   -                   41,924           471,184               

Police 5,140,382     -                     -                          -                   -                   36,138           5,176,520            

Promotional 51,087          -                     -                          -                   -                   30,644           81,731                 

TIRZ activity -                   -                     -                          -                   -                   449,206         449,206               

Developer impact fee -                   -                     -                          3,778,751     -                   -                     3,778,751            

Debt Service:

Principal -                   1,019,333 -                          -                   200,000        -                     1,219,333            

Interest and fiscal charges -                   166,092 -                          -                   85,775          -                     251,867               

Bond issuance costs -                   320,336 -                          -                   -                   -                     320,336               

Capital outlay -                   -                     6,498,944 -                   14,084          7,944             6,520,972            

11,769,952   1,538,249       6,504,562            3,778,751     299,859        623,330         24,514,703          

$ 48,506          $ 1,665,585       $ (3,732,770)           $ (588,991)       $ 48,815          $ 893,716         $ (1,665,139)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in $ 518,605        $ -                     $ -                          $ -                   $ -                   $ -                     $ 518,605               

Transfers (out) (270,000)       (1,473,603) -                          -                   -                   (75,570)          (1,819,173)           

Premium on bonds issued -                   -                     160,336 -                   -                   -                     160,336               

Issuance of bonds -                   -                     15,160,000 -                   -                   -                     15,160,000          

248,605        (1,473,603)     15,320,336          -                   -                   (75,570)          14,019,768          

297,111 191,982 11,587,566 (588,991) 48,815 818,146 12,354,629

Beginning fund balances 5,734,217 509,412 3,471,918 3,881,323 435,247 2,767,302       16,799,419          

$ 6,031,328     $ 701,394         $ 15,059,484          $ 3,292,332     $ 484,062        $ 3,585,448       $ 29,154,048          

See Notes to Financial Statements.                                                                                                                                                          

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Capital

Improvement

Nonmajor Total

Total Revenues

FundsPIDGeneral

Roadway

Impact Fees

Governmental GovernmentalNorthlake

Ending Fund Balances

Total Other Sources (Uses)

Total Expenditures

Over (Under)  Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Net Change in Fund Balances

Service

Debt

Funds

28



Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

different because:

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 12,354,629

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay 6,604,678

Depreciation expense (2,306,707)

Capital contributions 9,205,655

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial 

resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. (270,200)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Compensated absences (39,489)

Accrued interest 2,535

Pension expense 812,365

OPEB expense (4,263)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, certificates of obligation) provides 

Amortization of debt premium 16,046

Principal payments on long-term debt 1,219,333

Premium from issuance (160,336)

Proceeds from issuance (15,160,000)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs associated with major

541,036

$ 12,815,282

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Town of Northlake, Texas
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of

long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither

transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the

effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when they are first issued; whereas, these

amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net

effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

equipment purchases and maintenance of the equipment. The net revenue of certain 

activities of internal service funds is reported with governmental activities.

29



Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,093,848 $ 19,078,211 $ 12,842,595 $ 6,798,360     $ 45,813,014     $ 127,259

Investments -                      -                   12,102,075 -                    12,102,075     -                    

Receivables, net 2,883,957 -                   89,402 53,046          3,026,405       -                    

Due from other funds -                      182,395 -                    2,408,466     2,590,861       1,165,744     

Prepaid items 43,600 -                   -                    -                    43,600            12,507          

10,021,405      19,260,606  25,034,072    9,259,872     63,575,955     1,305,510     

Noncurrent Assets

  Net pension asset 6,129 -                   -                    -                    6,129              -                    

Capital assets:

Non-depreciable 21,986 23,533,991 3,151,861 -                    26,707,838     -                    

Net depreciable capital assets 37,800,034 6,178,957 -                    -                    43,978,991     4,551,236     

37,828,149      29,712,948  3,151,861      -                    70,692,958     4,551,236     

47,849,554      48,973,554  28,185,933    9,259,872     134,268,913   5,856,746     

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred Outflows - Pension 100,115 -                   -                    -                    100,115          -                    

Deferred Outflows - OPEB 105 -                   -                    -                    105                 -                    

$ 100,220           $ -                   $ -                    $ -                    $ 100,220          $ -                    

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

September 30, 2024

Total Assets

Total Deferred Outflows

Funds

Water

Total Current Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Governmental

Activities

Internal

Service

Activities

Sewer

Water & Proprietary

FundsAssets

Business-typeBusiness-type

Activities

ProprietaryCapital Sports

Funds

TotalNonmajor

Projects Venue

30



Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 

and accrued liabilities $ 1,201,212 $ 227,541 $ 1,633,881 $ 231,762        $ 3,294,396       $ 94,680          

Accrued interest 139,651 -                   -                    -                    139,651          -                    

Due to other funds 1,752,289 -                   383,580 -                    2,135,869       -                    

Customer deposits 1,379,268 -                   -                    65,601          1,444,869       -                    

Compensated absences - current 33,554 -                   -                    -                    33,554            -                    

Long-term debt - current 1,474,333        -                   -                    -                    1,474,333       651,687        

Unearned revenue -                      -                   2,000,000 -                    2,000,000       -                    

5,980,307        227,541       4,017,461      297,363        10,522,672     746,367        

Noncurrent Liabilities

Compensated absences, noncurrent 3,728 -                   -                    -                    3,728              -                    

Long-term debt - noncurrent 30,120,498 -                   22,710,000 -                    52,830,498     1,570,691

OPEB liability 7,350 -                   -                    -                    7,350              -                    

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 30,131,576      -                   22,710,000    -                    52,841,576     1,570,691     

36,111,883      227,541       26,727,461    297,363        63,364,248     2,317,058     

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred Inflows - OPEB 2,890 -                   -                    -                    2,890              -                    

2,890 -                   -                    -                    2,890              -                    

Net investment in capital assets 18,283,917      29,712,948  -                    -                    47,996,865     2,270,796     

Restricted for:

Pension 6,129               -                   -                    -                    6,129              -                    

Capital improvements -                      18,451,100  1,458,472      7,641,780     27,551,352     -                    

Unrestricted (6,455,045)      581,965       -                    1,320,729     (4,552,351)      1,268,892     

$ 11,835,001      $ 48,746,013  $ 1,458,472      $ 8,962,509     $ 71,001,995     $ 3,539,688     

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Town of Northlake, Texas

Total Deferred Inflows

Total Net Position

Net Position

Capital SportsWater & 

Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Sewer Projects Venue Funds

Internal

Service

Activities

Governmental

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

September 30, 2024

Proprietary

Funds Funds

Proprietary

Nonmajor TotalWater

Activities

Business-type

Activities

Business-type

31



32



Operating Revenues

Charges for services $ 19,772,517 $ -                     $ -                    $ -                    $ 4,876,018       $ 24,648,535       $ 2,839,841         

Other revenue 3,450 -                     551,071 -                    -                     554,521            227                   

19,775,967    -                     551,071        -                    4,876,018       25,203,056       2,840,068         

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses 13,328,186 1,679             113,301 -                    1,760,007       15,203,173       865,806            

Personnel 1,344,966      -                     -                    -                    -                     1,344,966         -                       

Depreciation 1,107,703 261,152 -                    -                    -                     1,368,855         1,534,891         

15,780,855    262,831         113,301        -                    1,760,007       17,916,994       2,400,697

3,995,112      (262,831)        437,770        -                    3,116,011       7,286,062         439,371

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Gain on sale of assets -                     -                     -                    -                    -                     -                        11,710

Insurance proceeds -                     -                     -                    -                    -                     -                        101,734

Investment income 242,956 651,309 444,670 -                    167,647          1,506,582         -                       

Bond issuance expense -                     -                     (747,023)       -                    -                     (747,023)           -                       

Interest expense (1,096,774)     -                     (676,945)       -                    -                     (1,773,719)        (61,779)            

(853,818)        651,309         (979,298)       -                    167,647          (1,014,160)        51,665              

3,141,294      388,478         (541,528)       -                    3,283,658       6,271,902         491,036            

Capital Contributions and Transfers

Intergovernmental grant -                     -                     2,000,000 -                    -                     2,000,000         -                       

Developer contributions 9,673,131 -                     -                    -                    -                     9,673,131         -                       

Transfers in 1,530,568 2,500,000 -                    -                    220,000          4,250,568         50,000              

Transfers (out) (3,000,000)     -                     -                    -                    -                     (3,000,000)        -                       

11,344,993 2,888,478 1,458,472 -                    3,503,658 19,195,601 541,036

490,008 45,857,535 -                    4,727,885     730,966 47,078,509       2,998,652         

-                     -                     -                    (4,727,885)    4,727,885 -                        -                       

490,008 45,857,535 -                    -                    5,458,851 51,806,394 2,998,652

$ 11,835,001 $ 48,746,013 $ 1,458,472 $ -                    $ 8,962,509       $ 71,001,995       $ 3,539,688

                                                                                                                                    

* Formerly a major fund

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Internal

Activities

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

(Expenses)

Water & 

Sewer

Service

Funds

Capital

Projects

Sports 

Venue

Water Nonmajor

Proprietary

Total

Proprietary

Ending Net Position

Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Expenses

Change in Net Position

Operating Income (Loss)

Income (Loss) Before Capital 

Contributions and Transfers

Beginning net position, as 

previously presented

Change in financial reporting 

entity (major to nonmajor fund)

Beginning net position, as 

adjusted

Governmental

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Funds

Activities

Business-type Business-type

Activities

Funds

Utility Impact

Fee *

33



Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts from customers $ 19,390,944     $ -                       $ 461,669          

-                      -                       -                      

-                      -                       2,000,000       

Payments to suppliers (13,265,070)    (94,255)            1,520,580       

Receipt from (payments to) other funds 1,752,289       -                       383,580          

Payments to employees (1,465,711)      -                       -                      

6,412,452       (94,255)            4,365,829       

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Transfers in 1,530,568       2,500,000        -                      

Transfers (out) (3,000,000)      -                       -                      

Insurance proceeds -                      -                       -                      

(1,469,432)      2,500,000        -                      

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Capital purchases -                      (6,058,417)       (3,151,861)      

Disposal of capital assets -                      27,402             -                      

Proceeds from bond issuance -                      -                       22,710,000     

Intergovernmental grant revenue -                      -                       2,000,000       

Principal paid on debt (1,375,667)      -                       -                      

Interest and issuance costs paid on debt (1,203,674)      -                       (1,423,968)      

(2,579,341)      (6,031,015)       20,134,171     

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of investments -                      -                       (12,102,075)    

Interest on investments 242,956          651,309           444,670          

242,956          651,309           (11,657,405)    

2,606,635       (2,973,961)       12,842,595     

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 4,487,213       22,052,172      -                      

$ 7,093,848       $ 19,078,211      $ 12,842,595     
                                                                   

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 1 of 2)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

 Activities 

 Business-type 

Venue

Receipts from interfund charges

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Receipts from advance payments (unearned revenue)

Sewer Projects

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing 

Activities

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related 

Financing Activities

Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Capital Sports

Water

Water & 

34



$ 4,889,319          $ 24,741,932        $ -                         

-                         -                         2,847,046          

-                         2,000,000          -                         

(1,742,592)         (13,581,337)       (2,118,803)         

(2,408,466)         (272,597)            -                         

-                         (1,465,711)         -                         

738,261             11,422,287        728,243             

220,000             4,250,568          50,000               

-                         (3,000,000)         -                         

-                         -                         101,734             

220,000             1,250,568          151,734             

-                         (9,210,278)         (751,384)            

-                         27,402               11,710               

-                         22,710,000        -                         

-                         2,000,000          -                         

-                         (1,375,667)         (775,706)            

-                         (2,627,642)         (61,779)              

-                         11,523,815        (1,577,159)         

-                         (12,102,075)       -                         

167,647             1,506,582          -                         

167,647             (10,595,493)       -                         

1,125,908          13,601,177        (697,182)            

5,672,452          32,211,837        824,441             

$ 6,798,360          $ 45,813,014        $ 127,259             
                                                                           

Proprietary

Funds

Proprietary

Funds Fund

Service

Internal

 Governmental 

 Activities 

Nonmajor Total

Business-type

Activities

35



Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss)

to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss) $ 3,995,112       $ (262,831)          $ 437,770          

Adjustments to reconcile operating

  income to net cash provided:

Depreciation 1,107,703       261,152           -                      

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts receivable (542,082)         -                       (89,402)           

Prepaid expenses 128,018          48,200             -                      

Increase (Decrease) in:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (64,902)           (140,776)          1,633,881       

Due to (from) other funds 1,752,289       -                       383,580          

Customer deposits 157,059          -                       -                      

Unearned revenue -                      -                       2,000,000       

Deferred inflows/outflows - Pension 7,324              -                       -                      

Deferred inflows/outflows - OPEB (508)                -                       -                      

OPEB liability 1,145              -                       -                      

Net pension liability (128,706)         -                       -                      

$ 6,412,452       $ (94,255)            $ 4,365,829       

                                                                   

Schedule of Noncash Capital and Financing Activities:

Assets purchased through lease financing $ -                      $ -                       $ -                      

Contributions of capital assets 9,673,131       -                       -                      

Change in capital related accrued liabilities -                      (205,869)          -                      

$ 9,673,131       $ (205,869)          $ -                      

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Sports

Venue

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 2 of 2)

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Town of Northlake, Texas

Activities

Business-type

Sewer

Water & Capital

Projects

Water

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

36



$ 3,116,011          $ 7,286,062          $ 439,371             

-                         1,368,855          1,534,891          

6,940                 (624,544)            6,978                 

-                         176,218             34,558               

17,415               1,445,618          (121,811)            

(2,408,466)         (272,597)            (1,165,744)         

6,361                 163,420             -                         

-                         2,000,000          -                         

-                         7,324                 -                         

-                         (508)                   -                         

-                         1,145                 -                         

-                         (128,706)            -                         

$ 738,261             $ 11,422,287        $ 728,243             

                                                                           

$ -                         $ -                         $ (2,166,432)         

-                         9,673,131          -                         

-                         (205,869)            -                         

$ -                         $ 9,467,262          $ (2,166,432)         

Nonmajor Total

ProprietaryProprietary

Activities

Business-type

Fund

Internal

Governmental

Activities

Service

Funds Funds

37



38



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2024

39

I.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Town of Northlake, Texas (the "Town") is a municipal corporation governed by an 

elected mayor and a five-member council. The Town provides the following services: public 

safety (police), community development, public works, municipal court, general 

administration, and water and sewer.

A. Description of Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the 

statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary government 

and its component units. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes, 

intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported separately 

from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external 

customers for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain 

legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially 

accountable.

B.  Financial Reporting Entity

The Town of Northlake is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and a five-

member council. The accompanying financial statements present the government and its 

component units, entities for which the government is considered financially accountable.  

Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the 

government’s operations. Discretely presented component units are reported in separate 

columns in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that they are legally 

separate from the government.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 

these financial statements include the primary government and organizations for which the 

primary government is financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature 

and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion 

would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

The definition of the reporting entity is based primarily on the notion of financial 

accountability. A primary government is financially accountable for the organizations that 

make up its legal entity.  It is also financially accountable for legally separate organizations if 

its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization's governing body and either it is 

able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for the organization to 

provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens on, the primary 

government. A primary government may also be financially accountable for governmental 

organizations that are fiscally dependent on it.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

40

A primary government has the ability to impose its will on an organization if it can 

significantly influence the programs, projects, or activities of, or the level of services 

performed or provided by, the organization. A financial benefit or burden relationship exists 

if the primary government (a) is entitled to the organization's resources; (b) is legally 

obligated or has otherwise assumed the obligation to finance the deficits of, or provide 

financial support to, the organization; or (c) is obligated in some manner for the debt of the 

organization.  

Some organizations are included as component units because of their fiscal dependency on 

the primary government. An organization is fiscally dependent on the primary government 

if it is unable to adopt its budget, levy taxes, set rates or charges, or issue bonded debt 

without approval by the primary government.  

Blended Component Units

Harvest Public Improvement District No. 1 & Highlands Public Improvement District No. 2

The Harvest Public Improvement District No. 1 and The Highlands Public Improvement 

District No. 2 (the “PIDs”) for which the Town’s elected officials are financially accountable 

for. Both PIDs derive their revenues through property assessments that are utilized 

exclusively for each district. The PIDs are treated as blended component units and are 

presented as one fund, Northlake PID, within the fund level statements. The combining 

schedules for the PIDs can be found on page 122.

The PID’s Board of Directors acts primarily in an advisory role to the Town Council, who 

exercise the ultimate financial control over the recommendations of the PID board, including 

its budget and expenditures. The financial information of the PID’s is blended as a 

governmental fund into the primary government. Separate financial statements are not 

prepared.

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (“TIRZ”)

The Northlake TIRZ (Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone) Fund was created to encourage and 

accelerate planned development and maintenance of the trail system and dog park. The fund 

accounts for all tax and expenditure activity associated with the fund’s primary purpose. 

The TIRZ is governed by the Town Council, and accordingly has been reported as a blended 

component unit. 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

41

Discretely Presented Component Units

Northlake Economic Development Corporation

The Northlake Economic Development Corporation (the “EDC”) was formed to promote the 

public welfare and economic development for the areas within the Town of Northlake as 

authorized by the State under the Texas Development Corporation Act of 1979 and is 

governed by Section 4A of the act. The 4A Corporation receives funding from a one-half cent 

sales tax. The EDC serves all citizens of the Town and is governed by a board appointed by 

the Town’s elected council. The Town can impose its will on the EDC and affect the day-to-

day operations of the EDC by removing appointed board members at will. The scope of 

public service of the EDC benefits the Town and its citizens and is operated within the 

geographic boundaries of the Town. Since the EDC's governing body is not substantively the 

same as the governing body of the primary government, does not provide services entirely, or 

almost entirely to the primary government, nor does it maintain debt of any type that are 

repaid using Town resources, it has been reported as a discretely presented component unit.

Separate financial statements are not prepared. However, additional financial information for 

the EDC may be obtained from the Town's Finance Director.

Northlake Community Development Corporation

The Northlake Community Development Corporation (the “CDC”) was formed to promote 

economic development with the Town and the State of Texas in order to eliminate 

unemployment and the public welfare of, for and on behalf of the Town by undertaking, 

developing, implanting, providing and financing projects under the Development 

Corporation Act of 1979 as defined in Section 4B of the Act. The 4B Corporation receives 

funding from a one-half cent sales tax. The CDC serves all citizens of the Town and is 

governed by a board appointed by the Town’s elected council. The Town can impose its will 

on the CDC and affect the day-to-day operations of the CDC by removing appointed board 

members at will. The scope of public service of the CDC benefits the Town and its citizens 

and is operated within the geographic boundaries of the Town. Since the CDC's governing 

body is not substantively the same as the governing body of the primary government, does 

not provide services entirely, or almost entirely to the primary government, nor does it 

maintain debt of any type that are repaid using Town resources, it has been reported as a 

discretely presented component unit.

Separate financial statements are not prepared. However, additional financial information for 

the EDC may be obtained from the Town's Finance Director.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

42

C. Basis of Presentation - Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are 

interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental 

funds while business-type activities incorporate data from the government’s enterprise 

funds. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and the 

proprietary funds.

As discussed earlier, the government has one discretely presented component unit and is 

shown in separate columns in the government-wide financial statements.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-

wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments in lieu of taxes where 

the amounts are reasonably equivalent in value to the interfund services provided and other 

charges between the government’s water and transit functions and various other functions of 

the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program 

revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

The fund financial statements provide information about the government’s funds, including 

its blended component units. Separate statements for each fund category; governmental and 

proprietary are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major 

governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining 

governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. Major 

individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 

financial statements.

The government reports the following major governmental funds (excluding special revenue 

funds):

General Fund 

The general fund is used to account for all financial transactions not properly includable 

in other funds. The principal sources of revenues include local property taxes, sales and 

franchise taxes, licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, and charges for services.  

Expenditures include general government, development services, public works, 

municipal court, and police. This fund is considered to be a major fund.

Debt Service Fund 

The debt service fund is used to account for the payment of interest and principal on all 

certificates of obligation, general obligation bonds, and other long-term debt of 

governmental funds.  The primary source of revenue for debt service is local property 

taxes. This fund is considered to be a major fund.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

43

Capital Improvement

This fund accounts for funds intended to be used for all road and fire protection projects. 

The fund is considered a major fund for reporting purposes.

Roadway Impact Fees

The Roadway Impact Fees Fund is used to account for a one-time charge or assessment 

imposed by the Town against new developments in order to generate revenue for funding 

the cost of street capital improvements related to the new development.

Northlake PID

This fund accounts for bond proceeds, assessments and related debt associated with the 

issuance of bonds issued by the Town for the Public Improvement Districts, The Harvest 

Public Improvement District No. 1 and The Highlands Public Improvement District No. 2. 

The government reports the following major enterprise funds:

Water & Sewer Fund 

The Water and Sewer Fund is used to account for the provision of water and sewer 

services to the residents of the Town and others. Activities of the fund include 

administration, operations and maintenance of the water and sewer system and billing 

and collection activities. The fund also accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and 

the payment of, long-term debt principal and interest for water and sewer debt. All costs 

are financed through charges to utility customers with rates reviewed regularly and 

adjusted, if necessary to ensure integrity of the funds.

Water Capital Projects Fund

The Water Capital Projects Fund is used to account for funds received and expended for 

acquisition and construction of water and sewer infrastructure and other water and sewer 

capital assets. 

Sports Venue

The Sports Venue Fund is used to account for financial transactions related to the 

construction, operation, and maintenance of a multi-sport center. Financial transactions 

within the fund include accounting for the payment of interest and principal for the 

general obligation bonds associated with the construction of the project. The primary 

source of ongoing revenue for this fund are the lease revenues collected from the leasing 

of the property. Additional sources of ongoing revenue include 1/4 of all Economic 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

44

Development and Community Development Corporations’ sales tax collections and 2/7 of 

all hotel occupancy tax collections. Primary expenditures for the fund include the initial 

construction costs for the completion of the project and on-going costs associated with the 

operation and maintenance of the multi-sport center.

The government reports the following fund types:

Internal Service Funds

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or service provided by 

one department to other departments of the Town on a cost reimbursement basis. The 

equipment fund accounts for the accumulation and allocation of costs associated with major 

equipment purchases and maintenance of the equipment. The internal service funds are

presented as a proprietary fund in the funds financial statements. Since transactions of the 

internal service fund predominately involves providing services to the General Fund and 

other funds that comprise governmental activities of the Town, the financial balances are 

included in the government activities column of the government-wide statements. The Town 

reports three internal service funds: Technology ISF, Equipment ISF, and Building Services 

ISF.

Special Revenue Funds

The Town accounts for resources restricted to, or designated for, specific purposes in a

special revenue fund. The Town maintains five major special revenue funds: Hotel/Motel 

Tax Fund, Roadway Impact Fee Funds, Public Improvement Districts, and ten other 

individual non-major special revenue funds.

During the course of operations the government has activity between funds for various 

purposes. Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other 

funds and advances to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial 

statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide 

financial statements. Balances between the funds included in governmental activities (i.e., 

the governmental and internal service funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is 

included as internal balances in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances 

between the funds included in business-type activities (i.e., the enterprise funds) are 

eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the business-type 

activities column.

Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between 

funds. In fund financial statements these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers

in/out. While reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the 

preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds 

included in governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

45

transfers in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances between the funds 

included in business-type activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as

transfers in the business-type activities column.

D. Measurement focus and basis of accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable 

measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of 

resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of 

accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial 

statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and 

expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 

flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. 

Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements 

imposed by the provider have been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources

measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon 

as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 

they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of 

the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if 

they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures 

generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, 

debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, and 

claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset 

acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt 

and acquisitions under leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current 

fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as 

revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all 

eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is 

received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 

60 days of year end). Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the 

qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been 

met, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this 

revenue source (within 60 days of year end). All other revenue items are considered to be 

measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

46

The proprietary, pension and other postemployment benefit trust, and private-purpose trust 

funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 

accounting. Custodial funds use the economic resources measurement focus but utilize the 

accrual basis of accounting for reporting its assets and liabilities.

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Balance or Net Position

1. Deposits and Investments

The Town’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits 

and short term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of 

acquisition. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary fund types 

consider temporary investments with maturity of three months or less when purchased to be 

cash equivalents.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Reporting for Certain Investments 

and External Investment Pools, the Town reports all investments at fair value, except for 

“money market investments” and “2a7-like pools.”  Money market investments, which are 

short-term highly liquid debt instruments that may include U.S. Treasury and agency 

obligations, are reported at amortized costs.  Investment positions in external investment 

pools that are operated in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment 

Company Act of 1940, such as TexPool, are reported using the pools’ share price.

The Town has adopted a written investment policy regarding the investment of its funds as 

defined in the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, of the Texas Governmental Code.  

In summary, the Town is authorized to invest in the following:

Direct obligations of the U.S. Government

Fully collateralized certificates of deposit and money market accounts

Statewide investment pools

2. Fair Value Measurement

The Town has applied Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 

72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. GASB Statement No. 72 provides guidance for 

determining a fair value measurement for reporting purposes and applying fair value to 

certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements.

3. Receivables and Interfund Transactions

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 

outstanding at the end of the year are referred to as either “interfund receivables/payables” 

(i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

47

current portion of interfund loans).  All other outstanding balances between funds are 

reported as “due to/from other funds” in the fund financial statements.  If the transactions 

are between the primary government and its component unit, these receivables and payables 

are classified as “due to/from component unit/primary government.”  Any residual balances 

outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in 

the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds are offset by a nonspendable fund balance account in the

applicable governmental fund to indicate they are not available for appropriation and are not 

expendable available financial resources.

All trade receivables are shown net of any allowance for uncollectible amounts.

4. Inventories and Prepaid Items

The costs of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when the 

related liability is incurred, (i.e., the purchase method).  The inventories of supplies are 

reported at cost using the first-in/first-out method. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs 

applicable to future accounting periods (prepaid expenditures) are recognized as 

expenditures when utilized (the consumption method).

5. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., 

roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or 

business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets 

are defined by the government, as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 

and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost 

or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets, donated 

works of art and similar items, and capital assets received in a service concession 

arrangement are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation. Major outlays for 

capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Interest costs incurred in connection with construction of enterprise fund capital assets are 

capitalized when the effects of capitalization materially impact the financial statements.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 

materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

48

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, 

are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful years. 

Asset Description

Estimated 

Useful Life

Vehicles 3 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Machinery and equipment 3 to 10 years

Water and sewer system 30 – 50 years

Infrastructure 5 to 40 years

Buildings and improvements 30 years

6. Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted

(e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the 

amounts to report as restricted – net position and unrestricted – net position in the 

government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be 

made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 

government’s policy to consider restricted – net position to have been depleted before 

unrestricted – net position is applied.

7. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted 

and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). 

In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and 

unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption 

must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 

government’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using 

any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of 

unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is 

depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount.  

In other governmental funds it is not appropriate to report a positive unassigned fund 

balance amount. However, in governmental funds other than the general fund, if 

expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts that are restricted, 

committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative 

unassigned fund balance in the fund.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

49

8. Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of 

any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The government itself 

can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed 

fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the 

specific purposes determined by a formal action of the government’s highest level of 

decision-making authority. The governing council is the highest level of decision-making 

authority for the government that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the 

fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance 

remains in place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove 

or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the 

government for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. 

The governing body (council) has by resolution authorized the finance director to assign 

fund balance. The council may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund 

balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent 

year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist 

temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the 

removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential 

to either remove or revise a commitment.

The government has adopted a policy to maintain a minimum reserve of an amount equal to 

or greater than 25% of operating expenditures. The utility fund working capital should be 

maintained at a minimum of 20-25% of the total operating expenditures or the equivalent of 

75 days. The debt service fund reserve is maintained at a level to support interest and 

principal payments in the event of a delay in property tax collections.

9. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term 

obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities statement of 

net position. The long-term debt consists primarily of bonds payable and unamortized 

premiums.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial 

statements until due. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources, net of the 

applicable premium or discount and payments of principal and interest reported as 

expenditures. In the governmental fund types, issuance costs, even if withheld from the 

actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. However, claims and 

judgments paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

50

statements only for the portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial 

resources.

Long-term debt and other obligations, financed by proprietary funds, are reported as 

liabilities in the appropriate funds.  For proprietary fund types, bond premiums, discounts 

and issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective 

interest method, if material.  Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium 

or discount.  Issuance costs are reported as deferred charges.

Assets acquired under the terms of leases are recorded as liabilities and capitalized in the 

government-wide financial statements at the present value of net minimum lease payments 

at inception of the lease.  In the year of acquisition, lease transactions are recorded as other 

financing sources and as capital outlay expenditures in the general fund.  Lease payments 

representing both principal and interest are recorded as expenditures in the general fund

upon payment with an appropriate reduction of principal recorded in the government-wide 

financial statements.

10. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 

of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses 

during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

11. Leases

Lessee: The Town is a lessee for noncancellable leases for use of buildings and copiers. The 

Town recognizes a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset (lease asset) in the 

full-accrual financial statements. The Town recognizes lease liabilities with an initial, 

individual value of $5,000 or more.

At the commencement of a lease, the Town initially measures the lease liability at the present 

value of payments expected to be made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease 

liability is reduced by the principal portion of lease payments made. The leased asset is 

initially measured as the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for lease payments 

made at or before the lease commencement date, plus certain initial direct costs. 

Subsequently, the lease asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful life.

Key estimates and judgments related to leases include how the Town determines (1) the 

discount rate it uses to discount the expected lease payments to present value, (2) lease term, 

and (3) lease payments.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

51

 The Town uses the interest rate charged by the lessor as the discount rate. When the 

interest rate charged by the lessor is not provided, the Town uses its estimated incremental 

borrowing rate as the discount rate for leases.

 The lease term includes the noncancellable period of the lease. Lease payments included 

in the measurement of the lease liability are composed of fixed payments and purchase 

option price that the Town is reasonably certain to exercise.

The Town monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its 

lease and will remeasure the lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are 

expected to significantly affect the amount of the lease liability.

Lease assets are reported with other capital assets and lease liabilities are reported with long-

term debt on the statement of net position.

12. Subscription Based Information Technology Arrangements 

The Town implemented the provision of Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) 

Statement No. 96, entitled Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements

(“SBITA”). Upon implementation, the Town recorded right to use assets and subscription 

liabilities based on the present value of the payments for the related arrangements. The 

assets are included within capital assets, and amortized straight-line over the term of the 

arrangement. The liabilities accrue interest at the implied rate estimated by the Town and are 

relieved with payments over the term of the arrangements.

13. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and 

deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about 

the Fiduciary Net Position of the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) and additions 

to/deductions from TMRS’s Fiduciary Net Position have been determined on the same basis 

as they are reported by TMRS. For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized in the 

period that compensation is reported for the employee, which is when contributions are 

legally due. Benefit payments and refunds are recognized when due and payable in 

accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. In general, the 

Town uses the general and water and sewer funds to liquidate governmental and business-

type activities pension liabilities, respectively. 

14. Other Postemployment Benefits (“OPEB”)

The Town has implemented GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting 

for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This statement applies to the individual 

employers (TMRS cities) in the TMRS Supplemental Death Benefits (SDB) plan, with retiree 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

52

coverage. The TMRS SDBF covers both active and retiree benefits with no segregation of 

assets, and therefore doesn’t meet the definition of a trust under GASB No. 75 (i.e., no assets 

are accumulated for OPEB) and as such the SDBF is considered to be an unfunded OPEB 

plan. For purposes of reporting under GASB 75, the retiree portion of the SDBF is not 

considered a cost sharing plan and is instead considered a single employer, defined benefit 

OPEB plan. The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment 

approximately equal to the employee’s annual salary, calculated based on the employee’s 

actual earnings on which TMRS deposits are made, for the 12-month period preceding the 

month of death. The death benefit amount for retirees is $7,500. GASB No. 75 requires the 

liability of employers and nonemployer contributing entities to employees for defined 

benefit OPEB (net OPEB liability) to be measured as the portion of the present value of 

projected benefit payments to be provided to current active and inactive employees that is 

attributed to those employees’ past periods of service (total OPEB liability), less the amount 

of the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position. In general, the Town uses the general and water 

and sewer funds to liquidate governmental and business-type activities OPEB liabilities, 

respectively.

15. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets and liabilities, the Statement of Financial Position and/or Balance Sheet 

will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows and deferred inflows of 

resources. Deferred outflows of resources represents a consumption of net assets that applies 

to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources

(expense/expenditure) until then.

The Town has the following items that qualify for reporting as deferred outflows:

Pensions/OPEB – these deferred outflows result from pension/OPEB contributions after the 

measurement date (deferred and recognized in the following fiscal year) and/or the

differences between expected and actual economic experience and assumption changes.

The Town has the following items that qualify for reporting as deferred inflows:

Pensions – at the government-wide level these deferred inflows result from differences due 

to pension assumption changes.

Unavailable Revenues – at the fund level these deferred inflows result from property tax, 

special assessments, and other revenues that have not been received in the current period 

and are unavailable until collected.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

53

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 

purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given 

function or segment and 2) grants and contributions (including special assessments) that are 

restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 

segment. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally 

dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues.

2. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied by October 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 

for all real and business personal property in conformity with Subtitle E, Texas Property Tax 

Code. Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and are delinquent if not paid before February 1 

of the year following the year in which imposed. Under state law, property taxes levied on 

real property constitute a lien on the real property which cannot be forgiven without specific 

approval of the State Legislature. The lien expires at the end of twenty years. Taxes levied on 

personal property can be deemed uncollectible by the Town.

3. Compensated Absences

Town employees are granted vacation days in varying amounts. The maximum vacation 

allowed to be carried over is 320 hours per calendar year (January through December) for all 

employees. Any hours over 320 at the end of a year shall be deleted from the employee’s 

accruals. Pay in lieu of taking vacation is not permitted except upon termination. Accrued 

vacation is paid upon termination after working for the town for at least 12-months. Sick 

leave is accrued at the rate of eight (8) hours per month for regular full-time employees and 

on a pro rata basis for regular part-time employees for each month of continuous service. 

Sick leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of 90 days (720 hours). No cash payment is

made for unused sick days. Compensated absences are paid out of the General Fund and 

various funds based upon the employees’ positions.

It is the Town's policy to liquidate compensated absences with future revenues rather than 

with currently available expendable resources. Accordingly, the Town's governmental funds 

recognize accrued compensated absences when it is paid.

4. Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 

Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing 

and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

54

The principal operating revenues of the water and sewer fund are charges to customers for 

sales and services. The water and sewer fund also recognizes as operating revenue the 

portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system.

Operating expenses for enterprise fund includes the cost of sales and services, administrative 

expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 

definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

II. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the 

government-wide statement of net position.

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance-total 

governmental funds and net position-governmental activities as reported in the government-wide 

statement of net position. One element of that reconciliation explains that long-term 

liabilities, including bonds, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are 

not reported in the funds.

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, 

expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-wide statement of 

activities.

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 

includes a reconciliation between net changes in fund balances – total governmental funds 

and changes in net position of governmental states that, “the issuance of long-term debt (e.g.,

bonds) provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of 

the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental 

funds.  Also, governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items 

when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the 

statement of activities.”  

III.  STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 

principles (GAAP) for the General Fund, Roadway Impact Fees, Northlake PID, Court 

Security, Court Technology, Police Asset Forfeiture, Police Special Training, Child Safety, 

Court Online Access Fees, Cost Recovery Fee, TIRZ, Hotel/Motel Fund, Capital Improvement 

Fund, and Debt Service fund. The original budget is adopted by the Town Council prior to 

the beginning of the year. The legal level of control as defined by the Town Charter is the 

fund level. No funds can be transferred or added to a budgeted item without Council 

approval. Appropriations lapse at the end of the year. Supplemental budget appropriations

were made during the year.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

55

A. Expenditures Over Appropriations

For the year ended, expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control in the 

general, roadway impact fees, court online access fees, TIRZ, hotel/motel, capital 

improvement, debt service funds in amounts totaling $1,016,329, $1,323,470, $5,524, $7,811, 

$3,501, $1,125,983, $362,988, respectively.

B. Deficit Fund Balance

At September 30, 2024, the Cost Recovery Fee fund has a deficit fund balance of $181,633. 

The deficit will be eliminated in the future with revenue earned and transfers from other 

funds.

IV.  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A.  Deposits and Investments

As stated in I.D.1., the Town’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, 

demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less 

from the date of acquisition. The Town’s investments in 2a7-like pools such as LOGIC are 

included in this category. Although the Town’s investments in LOGIC are available for 

immediate withdrawal, disclosure of the pool’s weighted average maturity and bond rating 

are required. As of September 30, 2024, the primary government had the following 

investments:

Investment Type

External investment pools $ 24,977,464   47 days AAA

Certificates of Deposit 19,166,709   124 days

Total fair value $ 44,144,173   86 days

Weighted 

Average MaturityValue Credit Rating



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

56

As of September 30, 2024, the discretely presented component units had the following 

investments:

Economic Development Corporation

Investment Type

External investment pools $ 1,747,478     47 days AAA

Total fair value $ 1,747,478     47 days

Community Development Corporation

Investment Type

External investment pools $ 1,303,025     47 days AAA

Total fair value $ 1,303,025     47 days

Weighted 

Average MaturityValue Credit Rating

Weighted 

Value Average Maturity Credit Rating

Interest rate risk  In accordance with its investment policy, the Town manages its exposure to 

declines in fair values by limiting the weighted average of maturity to an average of 90 days 

or less; structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash 

requirements for ongoing operations; monitoring credit ratings of portfolio position to assure 

compliance with rating requirements imposed by the Public Funds Investment Act; and 

invest operating funds primarily in short-term securities or similar government investment 

pools.

Credit risk  The Town’s investment policy limits investments to obligations of the United 

States, State of Texas, or their agencies and instrumentalities with an investment quality 

rating of not less than “A” or its equivalent, by a nationally recognized investment rating 

firm. Other obligations must be unconditionally guaranteed (either express or implied) by 

the full faith and credit of the United States Government or the issuing U.S. agency and 

investment pools with an investment quality not less than AAA or AAA-m, or equivalent, by 

at least one nationally recognized rating service. As of September 30, 2024, the Town’s 

investment in LOGIC was rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s.  

Custodial credit risk – deposits  In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank 

failure, the Town’s deposits may not be returned to it.  State statutes require that all deposits 

in financial institutions be insured or fully collateralized by U.S. government obligations or 

its agencies and instrumentalities or direct obligations of Texas or its agencies and 

instrumentalities that have a fair value of not less than the principal amount of the deposits. 

As of September 30, 2024, the fair values of pledged securities and FDIC exceeded bank 

balances. 

Custodial credit risk – investments  For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the 

failure of the counterparty, the Town will not be able to recover the value of its investments 

or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  The Town’s investment 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

57

policy requires that it will seek to safekeeping securities at financial institutions, avoiding 

physical possession.  Further, all trades, where applicable, are executed by delivery versus 

payment to ensure that securities are deposited in the Town’s safekeeping account prior to 

the release of funds.  

LOGIC

Local Government Investment Cooperative (LOGIC) (the “Pool”) was organized in 

conformity with the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, 

and the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code, and 

operates as a public funs investment pool under the Public Funds Investment Act. LOGIC is 

organized and existing as a business trust under the laws of the State of Texas with all 

Participant funds and all investment assets held and managed in trust by a Board of Trustees 

for the benefit of the Participants. The Board of Trustees is LOGIC’s governing body and is 

comprised of employees, officers or elected officials of Participant Government Entities or 

individuals who do not have a business relationship with the Pool and are qualified to 

advise it. A maximum of two advisory board members represent the Co-Administrators of 

the Pool. There were no limitations or restrictions on withdrawals.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

58

B. Receivables

The following comprise receivable balances of the primary government at year end:

Property taxes $ 26,896        $ 17,406 $ -                   $ -                  $ 44,302           

Sales tax 364,356     -                   -                   -                  364,356         

Occupancy taxes -                   -                   -                   72,556       72,556           

Special assessments -                   -                   2,420,000  -                  2,420,000     

Fines 21,845        -                   -                   -                  21,845           

Accounts 598,525     -                   -                   -                  598,525         

Allowance (15,291)      -                   -                   -                  (15,291)          

$ 996,331 $ 17,406 $ 2,420,000 $ 72,556 $ 3,506,293

Total 

GovernmentalGeneral Debt Service PID Govt.

Northlake Nonmajor

Accounts $ 3,101,540  $ -                   $ 53,046 $ 3,154,586

Sales taxes -                   89,402        -                   89,402       

Allowance (217,583)    -                   -                   (217,583)   

$ 2,883,957 $ 89,402 $ 53,046 $ 3,026,405

Water &

Sewer Proprietary Proprietary

Nonmajor TotalSports

Venue

The following comprise receivable balances of the component units at year end:

Sales tax $ 134,103     $ 134,103      $ 268,206      

$ 134,103 $ 134,103 $ 268,206

EDC CDC Total

Northlake Northlake



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

59

C. Capital Assets

A summary of changes in governmental activities capital assets for the year end was as 

follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 4,946,802       $ 67,000           $ -                          $ 5,013,802

Construction in progress 3,483,820       6,537,678      -                          10,021,498

8,430,622 6,604,678      -                          15,035,300

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 2,035,568       140,470         -                          2,176,038

Furniture and fixtures 350,983          17,385           -                          368,368

Vehicles and equipment 3,309,846       593,527         (62,414)               3,840,959

Infrastructure 36,145,645     9,205,656      -                          45,351,301

Right to use subscription assets 367,724          27,257           -                          394,981

Right to use leased assets 1,503,970       2,139,176      (477,869)             3,165,277

43,713,736 12,123,471 (540,283) 55,296,924

Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings and improvements 1,314,918       329,654         -                          1,644,572

Furniture and fixtures 109,424          35,541           -                          144,965

Vehicles and equipment 1,890,229       403,724         (62,414)               2,231,539

Infrastructure 10,598,728     2,306,706      -                          12,905,434

Right to use subscription assets 96,598            100,005         -                          196,603

Right to use leased assets 903,318          665,968         (477,869)             1,091,417

Total accumulated depreciation 14,913,215 3,841,598 (540,283) 18,214,530

Net capital assets being depreciated 28,800,521     8,281,873      -                          37,082,394    

$ 37,231,143     $ 14,886,551    $ -                          $ 52,117,694    

Beginning Decreases/ Ending

Balances Increases

Total Capital Assets

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Total capital assets being depreciated

BalancesReclassifications

Depreciation was charged to governmental functions as follows:

General government $ 572,740        

Public safety 757,648        

Public works 2,195,170     

Development services 71,707          

PID 244,333        

$ 3,841,598Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

60

A summary of changes in business-type activities capital assets for the year end was as 

follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 746,010         $ -                    $ -                         $ 746,010         

Construction in progress 16,984,821    9,004,409      (27,402)              25,961,828    

Total capital assets not being depreciated 17,730,831 9,004,409 (27,402)              26,707,838

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 35,211           -                    -                         35,211           

Vehicles and equipment 96,654           -                    -                         96,654           

Infrastructure 39,910,151    9,673,131      -                         49,583,282    

Total capital assets being depreciated 40,042,016 9,673,131      -                         49,715,147

Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings and improvements 16,007           -                    -                         16,007           

Vehicles and equipment 90,332           4,680             -                         95,012           

Infrastructure 4,260,962      1,364,175      -                         5,625,137      

Total accumulated depreciation 4,367,301 1,368,855 -                         5,736,156

Net capital assets being depreciated 35,674,715    8,304,276      -                         43,978,991    

$ 53,405,546    $ 17,308,685    $ (27,402)              $ 70,686,829    

Reclassifications Balances

Decreases/ EndingBeginning

Total Capital Assets

Balances Increases

Depreciation was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Water and sewer $ 1,107,703

Water capital projects 261,152

$ 1,368,855Total Business-Type Activities Depreciation Expense



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

61

D.  Other Long-term Liabilities

The following summarizes the changes in other long-term liabilities of the primary 

government during the year. In general, the Town uses the general and enterprise funds to 

liquidate compensated absences.

Governmental Activities:

Compensated Absences $ 258,419     $ 235,247    $ (195,758)   $ 297,908      $ 268,117      

Total Governmental Activities $ 258,419     $ 235,247    $ (195,758)   $ 297,908      $ 268,117      

Other Long-term Liabilities Due in More than One Year $ 29,791        

Business-Type Activities:

Compensated Absences $ 37,282       $ 26,097      $ (26,097)      $ 37,282        $ 33,554         

Total Business-Type Activities $ 37,282       $ 26,097      $ (26,097)      $ 37,282        $ 33,554         

Other Long-term Liabilities Due in More than One Year $ 3,728          

Amounts

Due Within

One Year

Beginning

Balance Additions Reductions

Ending

Balance

E.  Unearned Revenue

At fiscal year-end September 30, 2024, the Town reported an unearned revenue balance of 

$2,000,000. This amount represents lease payments received in advance for a lease 

agreement that is not effective until October 31, 2024. In accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, revenue related to this agreement will not be recognized until the 

lease term commences. Accordingly, the funds have been recorded as unearned revenue 

and will be recognized as revenue over the term of the lease beginning in fiscal year 2025.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

62

F. Long-term Debt

The Town periodically issues general obligation bonds and contractual obligations to 

provide funds for general government purposes.  The Town also periodically utilizes notes 

and leases to provide financing for general government purposes. In general, the Town uses 

the debt service fund and utility fund to liquidate long-term liabilities, with the exception of 

special assessment bonds which are fully covered by assessment receivables from the PID 

fund. The following is a summary of changes in the Town’s total long-term liabilities for the 

year ended September 30, 2024.

Governmental Activities:

Certificates of Obligation $ 5,849,333     $ -                    $ (339,333)       $ 5,510,000     $ 345,667      

General Obligation Bonds 345,000        -                    (170,000)       175,000        175,000      

Tax notes 2,070,000     -                    (510,000)       1,560,000     515,000      

Special Rev. Assessment Bonds - PID 2,620,000     15,160,000    (200,000)       17,580,000   560,000      

Premium 173,414        160,336         (16,046)         317,704        -                 

Other liabilities:

Lease liabilities 633,440        2,139,174      (690,832)       2,081,782     567,255      

Subscription liabilities (SBITAs) 198,212        27,258           (84,874)         140,596        84,432        

$ 11,889,399   $ 17,486,768    $ (2,011,085)    $ 27,365,082   $ 2,247,354   

Long-term liabilities due in more than one year $ 25,117,728

Business-Type Activities:

General Obligation Bonds $ -                   $ 22,710,000    $ -                    $ 22,710,000   $ -                 

Certificates of Obligation 29,215,667   -                    (865,667)       28,350,000   959,333      

Tax notes 2,070,000     -                    (510,000)       1,560,000     515,000      

Premium 1,786,735     -                    (101,904)       1,684,831     -                 

$ 33,072,402   $ 22,710,000    $ (1,477,571)    $ 54,304,831   $ 1,474,333   

Long-term liabilities due in more than one year $ 52,830,498

Amounts

Reductions

Ending

Balance

Due within

One Year

Total Business-Type Activities

Additions

Total Governmental Activities

Beginning

Balance

Long-term liabilities applicable to the Town’s governmental activities are not due and 

payable in the current period and accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities in the 

governmental funds. Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but 

rather is recognized as an expenditure when due. The Town intends to retire all of its 

general long-term liabilities, plus accrued interest, from property taxes and other current 

revenues from the debt service fund as has been done in prior years. The special assessment 

bonds are fully offset by assessment receivables. The proprietary fund type long-term debt 

will be repaid, plus accrued interest, from operating revenues of the respective fund.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

63

Long-term debt at year end was comprised of the following debt issues:

Special Revenue Assessment Bonds

$4,170,000 Series 2014A Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation,

due in annual installments of $160,000 to $285,000 through August 15, 2034, with

interest at 2.25% $ 2,420,000     $ -                    

$15,160,000 Certificates of Obligation, Series 2024 due in annual installments of 

$355,000 to $1,195,000, interest at 3.09% 15,160,000   -                    

Total Special Revenue Assessment Bonds $ 17,580,000   $ -                    

Tax Notes

$7,070,000 Series 2020 Tax Notes, due in annual installments of $930,000 to $1,050,000

throuh August 15, 2027, with interest at 1.10% $ 1,560,000     $ 1,560,000     

Total Tax Notes $ 1,560,000     $ 1,560,000     

Certificates of Obligation

$420,000 Series 2014B Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, due

in annual installments of $15,000 to 25,000 through August 15, 2034, with interest at

2.00% $ -                    $ 235,000        

$6,990,000 Series 2016 Combination Tax and Revenue certificates of Obligation, due

in annual installments of $220,000 to $440,000 through April 15, 2036, with interest at

2.00% 4,645,000     -                    

$11,395,000 Series 2018 Combination Tax and Limited Surplus Revenue Certificates

of Obligation, due in annual installments of $400,000 to $1,045,000 through August

15, 2038, with interest at 3.00% -                    10,635,000   

$7,500,000 Series 2021 Combination Tax and Limited Surplus Revenue Certificates of

Obligation, due in annual installments of $230,000 to $1,270,000 through August 15,

2041, with interest at 3.00% -                    5,370,000     

$14,300,000 Series 2022 Combination Tax and Limited Surplus Revenue Certificates

of Obligation, due in annual installments of $440,000 to $1,025,000 through February

15, 2041, with interest at 5.00% 865,000        12,110,000   

Total Certificate of Obligation Bonds $ 5,510,000     $ 28,350,000   

General Obligation Bonds

$1,390,000 Series 2016 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, due in annual

installments of $135,000 to $175,000 through April 15, 2025, with interest at 2.00% $ 175,000        $ -                    

$22,710,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2024, due in annual installments of

$275,000 to $1,525,000, interest at 6.00% -                    22,710,000   

Total General Obligation Bonds $ 175,000        $ 22,710,000   

Total Bonds $ 24,825,000   $ 52,620,000   

Governmental

Activities

Business-Type 

Activities



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

64

Interest

Lease Liab. Agreements Term Rate Maturity Date Balance

Police Department 60 month 6.00% February 2025 83,676$            

Development services 60 month 6.00% February 2027 185,758            

Copiers 60 month 5.00% March 2027 22,023              

AED 123 36 month 3.43% August 2026 23,894              

Police CID Building 6 years 5.60% April 2029 273,582            

Town Hall building lease 6 years 2.98% December 2028 980,587            

Flock license plate readers 60 month 3.51% October 2027 512,262            

Total Leases 2,081,782$      

Interest

Term Rate Maturity Date Balance

Cartegraph 60 month 6.00% 16,288$       

OpenGov 60 month 6.00% 110,551       

Debt book 60 month 6.00% 13,757         

Total Subscriptions 140,596$     

Subscription Liab. 

Agreements

The annual requirements to amortize governmental activities debt issues outstanding at 

year ending were as follows:

Year ending

September 30, 

2025 $ 175,000         $ 3,500              $ 345,667            $ 142,183            

2026 -                      -                      387,333            134,308            

2027 -                      -                      394,000            125,549            

2028 -                      -                      405,667            116,608            

2029 -                      -                      412,667            107,374            

2030 - 2034 -                      -                      2,219,333         383,867            

2035 - 2039 -                      -                      1,148,333         103,097            

2040 - 2044 -                      -                      197,000            120,333            

Total $ 175,000         $ 3,500              $ 5,510,000         $ 1,233,319         

Certificates of Obligation

Principal Interest

General Obligation Bonds

Principal Interest



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

65

Year ending

September 30, 

2025 $ 560,000            $ 952,597            $ 515,000            $ 14,328               

2026 665,000            845,995            520,000            8,635                 

2027 705,000            811,495            525,000            2,888                 

2028 740,000            773,795            -                          -                          

2029 780,000            734,120            -                          -                          

2030 - 2034 4,280,000         3,021,519         -                          -                          

2035 -2039 4,455,000         1,969,422         -                          -                          

2040 - 2044 5,395,000         735,162            -                          -                          

Total $ 17,580,000       $ 9,844,105         $ 1,560,000         $ 25,850               

Special Revenue Assessment Bonds

Principal Interest

Tax Notes

Principal Interest

Year ending

September 30, 

2025 $ 567,255        $ 67,535           $ 84,432         $ 4,584            

2026 508,987        47,516           56,164         1,836            

2027 469,795        28,516           -                    -                    

2028 454,038        13,065           -                    -                    

2029 81,707          522                 -                    -                    

$ 2,081,782     $ 157,154         $ 140,596       $ 6,420            

Principal Interest

Lease Liabilities Subscription Liabilities

Principal Interest

The Town entered into leases to finance the use of building and equipment. The property is 

classified as right to use asset with a total carrying value as of yearend for governmental 

activities of $2,073,860. In addition, the Town entered into subscription-based arrangements 

for software. The subscriptions are classified as right to use assets for governmental 

activities and have a total carrying value of $198,318.

As of September 30, 2024, Northlake, TX had 4 active software subscriptions. The 

subscriptions have payments that range from $3,435 to $58,000 and interest rates that range 

from 3.2170% to 3.2687%. As of 09/30/2024, the total combined value of the subscription 

liability is $140,596. The combined value of the right to use assets, as of yearend was 

$394,981, with accumulated amortization of $196,603.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

66

The annual requirements to amortize business-type activities debt issues outstanding at 

year ending were as follows:

Year ending

September 30, 

2025 $ 959,333            $ 1,138,430        $ 515,000            $ 14,328               

2026 1,197,667         1,100,330        520,000            8,635                 

2027 1,281,000         1,054,688        525,000            2,888                 

2028 1,384,333         995,505           -                          -                          

2029 1,497,333         931,338           -                          -                          

2030 - 2034 8,860,667         3,527,215        -                          -                          

2035 - 2039 9,636,667         1,535,272        -                          -                          

2040 - 2044 3,533,000         184,017           -                          -                          

Total $ 28,350,000       $ 10,466,795     $ 1,560,000         $ 25,850               

Certificates of Obligation

Principal Interest

Tax Notes

Principal Interest

Year ending

September 30, 

2025 $ -                          $ 1,623,278        

2026 275,000            1,293,420        

2027 295,000            1,270,620        

2028 320,000            1,246,020        

2029 345,000            1,219,420        

2030 - 2034 2,215,000         5,613,500        

2035 - 2039 3,110,000         4,717,875        

2040 - 2044 4,035,000         3,794,303        

2045 - 2049 5,250,000         2,575,164        

2050 -2054 6,865,000         965,456           

Total $ 22,710,000       $ 24,319,056     

General Obligation Bonds

Principal Interest



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

67

G.   Interfund Transactions 

Transfers between the primary government funds during the 2024 year were as follows:

Transfers Out:

General Fund $ -                $ -                   $ -                $ 220,000   $ 50,000          $ 270,000     

Debt Service -                -                   1,473,603 -                -                     1,473,603  

Water & sewer 500,000   2,500,000  -                -                -                     3,000,000  

Nonmajor Gov. 18,605     -                   56,965     -                -                     75,570       

Total $ 518,605   $ 2,500,000  $ 1,530,568 $ 220,000   $ 50,000          $ 4,819,173  

TotalGeneral 

Transfers In:

Water Capital 

Improv.

Internal

Service Fund

Water and 

Sewer

Nonmajor 

Utility

Transfers from the water and sewer fund were made for operations support costs borne by 

the general fund as well as for capital projects to the water capital project fund. Transfers to

the water and sewer fund and capital improvements fund from the debt service fund were 

made for debt service. 

The compositions of interfund balances as of year end were as follows:  

Due from 

(Receiving Fund):

General Fund $ -                   $ -                   $ 733,735   $ 383,580  $ -                $ 1,117,315

Nonmajor governmental 644,989      -                   -                 -                -                644,989    

Internal service fund -                   147,190      1,018,554 -                -                1,165,744

Water Capital Projects -                   -                   -                 -                182,395   182,395    

Nonmajor enterprise 2,350,225   58,241        -                 -                -                2,408,466

Total $ 2,995,214   $ 205,431      $ 1,752,289 $ 383,580  $ 182,395   $ 5,518,909

Venue Total

Capital

Improvement

Nonmajor

Govt

Roadway

Impact Fees

Water/

Sewer

Due to (Payable fund):

Sports

The purpose of interfund receivables and payables is to loan cash between funds. All 

balances are expected to be settled with transfers or the collection of property taxes.

As of yearend, the general fund recorded receivables from the EDC and CDC for $374,986 

and $300,302, respectively.

H. Restricted Net Position

The Town records restricted net position to indicate that a portion is legally restricted for a 

specific future use. 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

68

The following is a list of restricted net position of the Town:

Restricted for:

Debt service $ 701,394 $ -                          $ -                       $ -                       

Promotional activities 3,435,548 -                          -                       -                       

Capital improvements 13,899,694 -                          -                       -                       

Sports venue -                         3,458,472          -                       -                       

* Municipal court 132,307 -                          -                       -                       

* Street maintenance 160,608 -                          -                       -                       

TIRZ 1,355                -                          -                       -                       

Pension 41,022              6,129                  -                       -                       

Economic development -                         -                          1,499,066      -                       

Community development -                         -                          -                       1,485,212      

Total $ 18,371,928      $ 3,464,601          $ 1,499,066      $ 1,485,212      

* Restricted by enabling legislation

Governmental Northlake

Activities EDC

Northlake

CDC

Business-Type

Activities 

V.  OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 

destruction of assets, errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Town

participates along with over 2,800 other entities in the Texas Municipal League’s 

Intergovernmental Risk Pools.  The Pool purchases commercial insurance at group rates for 

participants in the Pool.  The Town has no additional risk or responsibility to the Pool

outside of the payment of insurance premiums. The Town has not significantly reduced 

insurance coverage or had settlements which exceeded coverage amounts for the past three

years.

B. Contingent Liabilities

Amounts received or receivable from granting agencies are subject to audit and adjustment 

by grantor agencies, principally the federal government.  Any disallowed claims, including 

amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds.  The amounts of 

expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time 

although the Town expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

69

GASB 62 defines probability of loss contingencies as the following:

Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur.

Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than 

remote but less than likely.

Remote. The chance of the future event or events occurring is slight.

Liabilities are recorded when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the 

loss can be reasonably estimated.  Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been 

incurred but not reported.  Claim liabilities are calculated considering the effects of inflation, 

recent claim settlement trends, including frequency and amount of payouts, and other 

economic and social factors.

The Town is involved in lawsuits with other parties from time to time. While the ultimate 

result of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty, the Town does not expect them to 

have a materially adverse effect on its Basic Financial Statements.

C. Arbitrage

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 instituted certain arbitrage consisting of complex regulations 

with respect to issuance of tax-exempt bonds after August 31, 1986.  Arbitrage regulations 

deal with the investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds at an interest yield greater than the 

interest yield paid to bondholders. Generally, all interest paid to bondholders can be

retroactively rendered taxable if applicable rebates are not reported and paid to the Internal 

Revenue Service at least every five years for applicable bond issues. Accordingly, there is the 

risk that if such calculations are not performed correctly, a substantial liability to the Town

could result. The Town does anticipate that it will have an arbitrage liability and performs 

annual calculations to estimate this potential liability. The Town will also engage an 

arbitrage consultant to perform the calculations in accordance with Internal Revenue 

Service’s rules and regulations, if indicated.

D. Construction Commitments

The government has active construction projects as of September 30, 2024. The projects

include street and elevated storage tank improvements and the construction of additional 

water lines and repairs.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

70

At year end the government’s commitments with contractors are as follows:

Business-Type Activities:

Remaining

Project Description Contract Amount Expended to Date Commitment

Engineering - Fort Worth 24-inch Supply Line 1,216,150$                691,610$                524,540$               

Engineering -Treatment Plant Expansion 416,900                      267,584                   149,316                 

Engineering -North Ground Storage Tank 233,330                      138,291                   95,039                   

Engineering - Catherine Branch WW Treatment Plant 

Design 78,700                        65,315                     13,385                   

Engineering -Catherine Branch Sewer Trunkline 456,100                      412,084                   44,016                   

Engineering -Denton Creek Wastewater Trunkline 331,212                      41,244                     289,968                 

Engineering - South 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank 467,550                      336,477                   131,073                 

Engineering - StarCenter 46,075                        42,226                     3,850                      

Construction - Wastewater Treatment Plant 3,556,484                   3,446,659               109,825                 

Construction - North Ground Storage Tank 1,930,039                   1,808,788               121,251                 

Construction - StarCenter 47,200,000                1,486,161               45,713,839           

55,932,540$              8,736,438$             47,196,102$         

Governmental-Type Activities:

Remaining

Project Description Contract Amount Expended to Date Commitment

Engineering & Accuisition - Florance Road 300,055$                    290,759$                9,296$                   

Engineering & Accuisition - Faught Road 973,120                      715,304                   257,816                 

Engineering & Accuisition - Cleaveland-Gibbs Road 25,000                        25,000                     -                              

Engineering & Accuisition - Dale Earnhardt Way South 164,350                      130,501                   33,849                   

Engineering & Accuisition - StarCenter Site Public Infrast. 134,190                      52,528                     81,663                   

Construction - Cleveland-Gibbs Road 5,686,846                   5,676,361               10,484                   

Construction - StarCenter Site Public Infrastructure 17,200,000                3,041,647               14,158,353           

Construction - Chadwick Public Infrastructure 711,000                      427,025                   283,975                 

25,194,561$              10,359,124$           14,835,436$         

E. Pension Plans

1.   Texas Municipal Retirement Systems

Plan Description

The Town of Northlake participates as one of 934 plans in the nontraditional, joint 

contributory, hybrid defined benefit pension plan administered by the Texas Municipal 

Retirement System (TMRS). TMRS is an agency created by the State of Texas and 

administered in accordance with the TMRS Act, Subtitle G, Title 8, Texas Government Code 

(the TMRS Act) as an agent multiple-employer retirement system for municipal employees 

in the State of Texas. The TMRS Act places the general administration and management of 

the System with a six-member Board of Trustees. Although the Governor, with the advice 

and consent of the Senate, appoints the Board, TMRS is not fiscally dependent on the State of 

Texas. TMRS’s defined benefit pension plan is a tax-qualified plan under Section 401 (a) of 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

71

the Internal Revenue Code. TMRS issues a publicly available annual comprehensive 

financial report (ACFR) that can be obtained at www.tmrs.com.

All eligible employees of the Town are required to participate in TMRS.

2. Benefits Provided

TMRS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are adopted by 

the governing body of the Town, within the options available in the state statutes governing 

TMRS.

At retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee’s contributions, with 

interest, and the Town-financed monetary credits with interest were used to purchase an 

annuity. Members may choose to receive their retirement benefit in one of seven payments 

options. Members may also choose to receive a portion of their benefit as a Partial Lump 

Sum Distribution in an amount equal to 12, 24, or 36 monthly payments, which cannot 

exceed 75% of the member’s deposits and interest.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the Town, within the options 

available in the state statutes governing TMRS.  

Plan provisions for the Town were as follows:

Plan Year 2022 Plan Year 2023

Employee deposit rate 7.0% 7.0%

Matching ratio (Town to 

employee)

2 to 1 2 to 1

Years required for vesting 5 5

Service retirement eligibility

(expressed as age / years of

service)

60/5, 0/20 60/5, 0/20

Updated service credit 100% Repeating Transfers 100% Repeating Transfers

Annuity increase (to retirees) 0% of CPI 0% of CPI 

Employees covered by benefit terms

At the December 31, 2023 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were 

covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 6

Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 41

Active employees 64

Total 111



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

72

3.  Contributions

The contribution rates for employees in TMRS are either 5%, 6%, or 7% of employee gross 

earnings, and the Town matching percentages are either 100%, 150%, or 200%, both as 

adopted by the governing body of the Town. Under the state law governing TMRS, the 

contribution rate for each Town is determined annually by the actuary, using the Entry Age 

Normal (EAN) actuarial cost method. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated 

amount necessary to finance the cost of benefits earned by employees during the year, with 

an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Employees for the Town of Northlake were required to contribute 7% of their annual gross 

earnings during the fiscal year. The contribution rates for the Town of Northlake were 9.51% 

and 9.60% in calendar years 2023 and 2024, respectively. The Town’s contributions to TMRS 

for the year ended September 30, 2024, were $502,957.

4.  Net Pension Liability

The Town’s Net Pension Liability (NPL) was measured as of December 31, 2023, and the 

Total Pension Liability (TPL) used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by 

an actuarial valuation as of that date.

Actuarial assumptions:

The Total Pension Liability in the December 31, 2023 actuarial valuation was determined 

using the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.5% per year

Overall payroll growth 3.60% to 11.85%, including inflation

Investment Rate of Return 6.75%, net of pension plan investment expense, including 

                                                          inflation

Salary increases are based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members are 

based on the PUB(10) mortality tables with the Public Safety table used for males and the 

General Employee table used for females. Mortality rates for healthy retirees and 

beneficiaries are based on the Gender-distinct 2019 Municipal Retirees of Texas mortality 

tables. The rates for actives, healthy retirees and beneficiaries are projected on a fully 

generational basis by Scale UMP to account for future mortality improvements. For disabled 

annuitants, the same mortality tables for healthy retirees is used with a 4-year set-forward 

for males and a 3-year set-forward for females. In addition, a 3.5% and 3.0% minimum 16 

mortality rate is applied, for males and females respectively, to reflect the impairment for 

younger members who become disabled. The rates are projected on a fully generational basis 

by Scale UMP to account for future mortality improvements subject to the floor. 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

73

The actuarial assumptions were developed primarily from the actuarial investigation of the 

experience of TMRS over the four-year period from December 31, 2014 to December 31, 2018. 

They were adopted in 2019 and first used in the December 31, 2019 actuarial valuation. The 

post-retirement mortality assumption for Annuity Purchase Rates (APRs) is based on the 

Mortality Experience Investigation Study covering 2009 through 2011 and dated December 

31, 2013. Plan assets are managed on a total return basis with an emphasis on both capital 

appreciation as well as the production of income in order to satisfy the short-term and long-

term funding needs of TMRS. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 

building-block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 

(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for 

each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 

return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 

percentage and by adding expected inflation. In determining their best estimate of a 

recommended investment return assumption under the various alternative asset allocation 

portfolios, GRS focused on the area between (1) arithmetic mean (aggressive) without an 

adjustment for time (conservative) and (2) the geometric mean (conservative) with an 

adjustment for time (aggressive). 

The target allocation and best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset class in 

fiscal year 2024 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation Long-Term Expected Real 

Rate of Return (Arithmetic)

Global Public Equity 35.0% 6.7%

Core Fixed Income 6.0% 4.7%

Non-Core Fixed Income 20.0% 8.0%

Other Public/Private Markets 12.0% 8.0%

Real Estate 12.0% 7.6%

Hedge Funds 5.0% 6.4%

Private Equity 10.0% 11.6%

  Total 100.0%

Discount Rate:

The discount rate used to measure the Total Pension Liability was 6.75%. The projection of 

cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer 

contributions will be made at the rates specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the 

pension plan’s Fiduciary Net Position was projected to be available to make all projected 

future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term 

expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected 

benefit payments to determine the Total Pension Liability.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

74

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the Town, calculated using the discount 

rate of 6.75%, as well as what the Town’s net pension liability (asset) would be if it were 

calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (5.75%) or 1-percentage-

point higher (7.75%) than the current rate:

$ 1,331,560               $ (47,151)                      $ (1,159,439)           

1% Decrease

5.75%

Current Single Rate

Assumption 6.75% 

1% Increase

7.75% 

Changes in the Net Pension Liability:

Total Pension 

Liability (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net 

Position (b)

Net Pension 

Liability (a) – (b)

Balance at 12/31/2022 $                     6,557,134 $                     5,614,198 $                        942,936 

Changes for the year:

   Service Cost                        772,412                                   -                          772,412 

   Interest                        465,577                                   -                          465,577 

   Difference between expected and     

   actual experience                        189,674                                   -                          189,674 

   Changes of assumptions                          51,149                                   -                            51,149 

   Contributions – employer                                   -                       1,471,176                   (1,471,176)

   Contributions – employee                                   -                          346,818                      (346,818)

   Net investment income                                   -                          655,067                      (655,067)

   Benefit payments, including 

   refunds of emp. contributions                         (91,811)                         (91,811)                                   -   

   Administrative expense                                   -                             (4,134)                             4,134 

   Other changes                                   -                                   (28)                                  28 

     Net changes                     1,387,001                     2,377,088                      (990,087)

Balance at 12/31/2023 $                     7,944,135 $                     7,991,286 $                         (47,151)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position:

Detailed information about the pension plan’s Fiduciary Net Position is available in a 

separately-issued TMRS financial report. That report may be obtained on the Internet at 

www.tmrs.com.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

75

5.  Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

     Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended September 30, 2024, the Town recognized pension expense of $569,150.

At September 30, 2024, the Town reported deferred outflows and inflows of resources 

related to pensions from the following sources:

Differences between expected and actual 

economic experience $ 222,987                                  

Changes in actuarial assumptions 44,026                                    

Difference between projected and 

investment earnings 116,524                                  

Contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 386,608                                  

   Total $ 770,145                                  

Deferred 

Outflows of Resources

The Town reported $386,608 as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting

from contributions subsequent to the measurement date that will be recognized as a 

reduction of the net pension liability for the year ending September 30, 2025. Other amounts 

reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be 

recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended

December 31:

2024 $ 103,740           

2025 100,211           

2026 148,286           

2027 (1,191)              

2028 32,491             

Thereafter -                        

Total 383,537           

Other Postemployment Benefits

The Town also participates in a defined benefit group-term life insurance plan operated by 

the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) known as the Supplemental Death Benefits 

Fund (SDBF). This is a voluntary program in which participating member cities may elect, by 

ordinance, to provide group-term life insurance coverage for their active members, including 

or not including retirees. The Town elected, by ordinance, to provide group-term life 



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

76

insurance coverage to both current and retired employees. The Town may terminate 

coverage under and discontinue participation in the SDBF by adopting an ordinance before 

November 1 of any year to be effective the following January 1.  

The death benefit for active employees provides a lump-sum payment approximately equal 

to the employee’s annual salary (calculated based on the employee’s actual earnings, for the 

12-month period preceding the month of death); retired employees are insured for $7,500; 

this coverage is an “other postemployment benefit,” or OPEB. The SDBF covers both active 

and retiree benefits with no segregation of assets and, therefore, doesn’t meet the definition 

of a trust under GASB No. 75, paragraph 4b, (i.e., no assets are accumulated for OPEB). As 

such, the SDBF is considered to be a single-employer unfunded OPEB plan (and not a cost 

sharing plan) with benefit payments treated as being equal to the employer’s yearly 

contributions for retirees.

The Town offers supplemental death to: Plan Year 2022 Plan Year 2023

Active employees (yes or no) Yes Yes

Retirees (yes or no) Yes Yes

The Town contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required rate as determined by an 

annual actuarial valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing one-year term life 

insurance. The funding policy for the SDBF program is to assure that adequate resources are 

available to meet all death benefit payments for the upcoming year; the intent is not to pre-

fund retiree term life insurance during employees’ entire careers. 

The Town’s contributions to the TMRS SDBF for the years ended 2024, 2023, and 2022 were 

$1,050, $1,090, and $1,250, respectively, which equaled the required contributions each year.

Schedule of Contribution Rates

(RETIREE-only portion of the rate)

Plan/

Calendar Year

Annual Required 

Contribution

(Rate)

Actual Contribution 

Made

(Rate)

Percentage of ARC 

Contributed

2022 0.03% 0.03% 100.0%

2023 0.02% 0.02% 100.0%

2024 0.02% 0.02% 100.0%



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

77

Employees covered by benefit terms

At the December 31, 2023 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were 

covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 2

Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 10

Active employees 64

Total 76

Total OPEB Liability

The Town’s Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions Liability (OPEB) was measured 

as of December 31, 2023, and the Total OPEB Liability was determined by an actuarial 

valuation as of that date.

Actuarial assumptions:

The Total OPEB Liability in the December 31, 2023 actuarial valuation was determined using 

the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.5% per year

Overall payroll growth 3.60% to 11.85%, including inflation per year

Discount rate 3.77%

Retirees’ share of benefit-related costs $0

Administrative expenses All administrative expenses are paid through the 

Pension Trust and accounted for under reporting 

requirements under GASB Statement No. 68

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, 

retirees, and beneficiaries were based on the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy 

Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment, with male rates multiplied by 109% and 

female rates multiplied by 103%. The rates are projected on a fully generational basis by 

scale BB to account for future mortality improvements. For disabled annuitants, the gender-

distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment are used 

with males rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103% with a 3-year set-

forward for both males and females. In addition, a 3% minimum mortality rate is applied to 

reflect the impairment for younger members who become disabled. The rates are projected 

on a fully generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality improvements 

subject to the 3% floor.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

78

Discount Rate:

The discount rate used to measure the Total OPEB Liability was 3.77%. The discount rate 

was based on the Fidelity Index’s “20-Year Municipal GO AA Index” rate as of December 31, 

2023.

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the Town, calculated using the discount 

rate of 3.77%, as well as what the Town’s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 

using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.77%) or 1-percentage-point higher 

(4.77%) than the current rate:

$ 71,474                      $ 56,536                          $ 45,460                      

1% Decrease

2.77%

Current Single Rate

Assumption 3.77% 

1% Increase

4.77%

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability:

Total OPEB 

Liability

Balance at 12/31/2022 $                          47,731 

Changes for the year:

   Service Cost                             6,936 

   Interest                             2,053 

   Difference between expected and     

   actual experience                           (2,041)

   Changes of assumptions                             2,848 

   Benefit payments                              (991)

     Net changes                             8,805 

Balance at 12/31/2023 $                          56,536 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended September 30, 2024, the Town recognized OPEB expense of $5,951.



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

79

At September 30, 2024, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 

inflows of resources related to the OPEB liability from the following sources:

Changes in actuarial assumption changes $                                   -   $                         (14,443)

 Difference between expected and     

actual experience                                   -                             (7,782)

Contributions subsequent to

measurement date                                805                                   -   

Total $                                805 $                         (22,225)

Deferred Outflows

of Resources

Deferred (Inflows)

of Resources

The Town reported $805 as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from 

contributions subsequent to the measurement date that will be recognized as a reduction of 

the OPEB liability for the year ending September 30, 2025.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to OPEB will 

be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended December 31:

2024 $ (3,038)              

2025 (3,330)              

2026 (2,883)              

2027 (3,736)              

2028 (4,123)              

Thereafter (5,115)              

$ (22,225)            



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

80

F. Tax Abatement Disclosures

The Town negotiates tax abatement agreements on an individual basis. The Town has four 

property tax abatement agreements with three separate entities as of the end of September 

30, 2024:

Abatement

Percentage of 

Taxes Abated 

during

Type the Fiscal 

Property

Tax
8% $ 2,160

Property

Tax
61% $ 119,199

Property

Tax
62% $ 74,445

Property

Tax
10% $ 137,443

Total $ 333,247

Purpose

Hempel USA Inc., a paint manufacture and distributor,

receives tax abatements equal to the amount of taxes assessed

on seventy-five percent (75.0%) of the value of business

personal property located on the property as a result of

making improvements to the warehouse and distribution

facility. Value of improvements is $8,625,925.

Wesco Aircraft Parts, an aircraft parts manufacture and

distributor, receives tax abatements equal to the amount of

taxes assessed on seventy-five percent (75.0%) of the value of

business personal property located on the property as a result

of making improvements to the warehouse and distribution

facility. Value of improvements is more than $459,190,714. 

Farmer Brothers, a food processing and distribution company,

receives tax abatements equal to the amount of taxes assessed

on seventy-five percent (75.0%) of the increased value of the

property improvements required by the tax abatement

agreement. Value of improvements is approximately

$41,000,000.

Farmer Brothers, a food processing and distribution company,

receives tax abatements equal to the amount of taxes assessed

on eighty-five percent (85.0%) of the value of business

personal property located on the property as a result of

making improvements to the warehouse and distribution

facility. Value of improvements is approximately $66,479,511.

Amount of Taxes 

Abated during 

the Fiscal Year



Town of Northlake, Texas
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

September 30, 2024

81

G. Restatement

Due to the implementation of GASB 100, Accounting Errors and Corrections, the Town restated 

beginning net position/fund balance within business-type activities, the utility impact fee 

funds, and the nonmajor enterprise funds as a result in a change within the financial 

reporting entity. The table below summarizes the changes to net position/fund balance as a 

result of this change.

$ 51,806,394    $ 4,727,885      $ 730,966            

-                       (4,727,885)    4,727,885         

$ 51,806,394    $ -                      $ 5,458,851         

* Formerly a major enterprise fund

Nonmajor

Enterprise Funds

Business-Type Utility

Activities Impact Fees *

Prior year ending net position/fund balance, as 

reported

Restated beginning net position/fund balance

Change within financial reporting entity (major 

to nonmajor fund)

H. Subsequent Events

On February 27, 2025, the Town issued $22,280,000 in General Obligation Bonds. The Bonds 

have an interest rate of 4.5% and mandatory sinking fund redemptions maturing on 

February 15 in the years 2036, 2038, 2040, 2045, 2050 and 2055. 

On February 27, 2025, the Town issued $5,335,000 in Hotel Occupancy Tax Revenue Bonds. 

The Bonds have an interest rate ranging from 4.9% to 5.15% and a maturity date of February 

15, 2045. 

On March 13, 2025, the Town issued $15,455,000 in Combination Tax and Limited Surplus 

Revenue Certificates of Obligation Bonds. The Bonds have an interest rate ranging from 

4.38% to 5% with a maturity date of February 15, 2045.

There were no other subsequent events requiring disclosure through April 30, 2025, the date 

the financial statements were issued.



82



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

83



84



Revenues

Property tax $ 4,146,000 $ 4,146,000 $ 4,372,440 $ 226,440        

Sales tax 1,650,000 1,900,482 2,280,421 379,939        

Franchise and local taxes 903,500 953,500 1,206,583 253,083        

License, permits and fees 1,936,750 2,036,750 2,538,937 502,187        

Intergovernmental 100,000 100,000 100,000 -                    

Charges for services 330,000 535,000 635,622 100,622        

Fines and forfeitures 600,000 400,000 513,131 113,131        

Investment income 40,000 40,000 136,207 96,207          

Other revenue 27,400 27,400 35,117 7,717            

9,733,650     10,139,132      11,818,458   1,679,326     

Expenditures

Current:

General government 2,202,445 2,285,743 2,660,354 (374,611)       

Development services 1,383,401 1,396,162 1,758,516 (362,354)       

Public works 1,495,660 1,597,547 1,730,353 (132,806)       

Municipal court 390,584 392,733 429,260 (36,527)         

Police 4,567,843 5,101,434 5,140,382 (38,948)         

Promotional 29,190 30,004 51,087 (21,083)         

10,069,123   10,803,623      11,769,952   (966,329)       *

(335,473)       (664,491)          48,506          712,997        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 518,605 518,605 518,605 -                    

Transfers (out) -                    (220,000)          (270,000)       (50,000)         *

518,605        298,605           248,605        (50,000)         

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 183,132        $ (365,886)          297,111        $ 662,997        

Beginning fund balance 5,734,217

$ 6,031,328

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Original 

Budget

Revenues Over (Under) 

Expenditures

Final

Budget

Total Expenditures

Actual (Negative)

Total Revenues

Town of Northlake, Texas

Ending Fund Balance

Final Budget

Positive

GENERAL FUND 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Total Other Financing Sources 

(Uses)

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

* 2. Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.

Variance with

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

85



Revenues

Impact and development fees $ 2,308,108 $ 2,308,108 $ 3,066,487     $ 758,379          

Investment income 52,000 52,000 123,273        71,273            

Total Revenues 2,360,108     2,360,108     3,189,760     829,652          

Expenditures

Developer impact fee 1,924,560 2,455,281 3,778,751     (1,323,470)      

Total Expenditures 1,924,560     2,455,281     3,778,751     (1,323,470)      *

435,548        (95,173)         (588,991)       (493,818)         

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 435,548        $ (95,173)         (588,991)       $ (493,818)         

Beginning fund balance 3,881,323     

Ending Fund Balance $ 3,292,332

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

* 2. Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.

Revenues Over (Under) 

Expenditures

Final 

Budget

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ROADWAY IMPACT FEES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

(Negative)

Variance with

Final Budget

Positive

Actual

Original 

Budget

86



Revenues

Special assessments $ 321,065 $ 330,577 $ 9,512              

Investment income 8,000            18,097          10,097            

Total Revenues 329,065        348,674        19,609            

Expenditures

Debt service:

Principal 200,000 200,000        -                      

Interest and fiscal charges 85,775 85,775          -                      

Capital outlay 24,867 14,084          10,783            

Total Expenditures 310,642        299,859        10,783            

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 18,423          48,815          $ 30,392            

Beginning fund balance 435,247        

$ 484,062

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Ending Fund Balance

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Variance with

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Actual (Negative)

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NORTHLAKE PID

87



T
o

tal p
en

sio
n

 liab
ility

S
erv

ice co
st

$
772,412

        
$

662,990
        

$
542,534

        
$

451,301
        

$
379,296

        
$

341,387
        

$
281,176

        
$

256,814
        

$
218,403

        
$

169,257
        

In
terest

465,577
        

391,034
        

338,353
        

282,136
        

239,941
        

207,574
        

175,548
        

140,867
        

114,859
        

94,776
          

C
h

a
n

g
es in

 b
en

efit term
s

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

58,612
          

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

D
ifferen

ces b
etw

een
 ex

p
ected

 a
n

d
 a

ctu
a

l 

ex
p

erien
ce

189,674
        

83,434
          

(54,070)
         

123,686
        

(9,316)
           

(35
,26

1)
         

4,129
            

62,182
          

33,719
          

14,773
          

C
h

a
n

g
es o

f a
ssu

m
p

tio
n

s
51,149

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
31,477

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
71,966

          
-

                    

B
en

efit p
a

y
m

en
ts, in

clu
d

in
g

 refu
n

d
s

o
f p

a
rticip

a
n

t co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s
(91,81

1)
         

(83,842)
         

(129,343)
       

(10,447)
         

(94,135)
         

(12
,13

7)
         

(20,855)
         

(12,871)
         

(11,286)
         

(21,688)
         

N
e

t ch
a

n
g

e
 in

 to
ta

l p
e

n
sio

n
 lia

b
ility

1,387,001
     

1,053,616
     

697,474
        

846,676
        

547,263
        

501,563
        

498,610
        

446,992
        

427,661
        

257,118
        

T
o

ta
l p

e
n

sio
n

 lia
b

ility
 - b

e
g

in
n

in
g

$
6,557,134

     
$

5,503,518
     

$
4,806,044

     
$

3,959,368
     

$
3,412,105

     
$

2,910,542
     

$
2,411,932

     
$

1,964,940
     

$
1,537,279

     
$

1,280,161
     

T
o

ta
l p

e
n

sio
n

 lia
b

ility
 - e

n
d

in
g

 (a
)

$
7,944,135

     
$

6,557,134
     

$
5,503,518

     
$

4,806,044
     

$
3,959,368

     
$

3,412,105
     

$
2,910,542

     
$

2,411,932
     

$
1,964,940

     
$

1,537,279
     

P
la

n
 fid

u
cia

ry
 n

e
t p

o
sitio

n

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
s - em

p
lo

y
er

$
1,471,176

     
$

421,863
        

$
342,965

        
$

287,874
        

$
253,025

        
$

224,811
        

$
180,185

        
$

147,406
        

$
128,506

        
$

75,574
          

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
s - m

em
b

ers
346,818

        
299,802

        
244,228

        
202,118

        
168,683

        
149,731

        
127,147

        
114,649

        
100,846

        
83,179

          

N
et in

v
estm

en
t in

co
m

e
655,067

        
(394,294)

       
569,253

        
273,978

        
439,302

        
(76

,47
3)

         
275,603

        
110,118

        
2,078

            
68,838

          

B
en

efit p
a

y
m

en
ts, in

clu
d

in
g

 refu
n

d
s

o
f p

a
rticip

a
n

t co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s
(91,81

1)
         

(83,842)
         

(129,343)
       

(10,447)
         

(94,135)
         

(12
,13

7)
         

(20,855)
         

(12,871)
         

(11,286)
         

(21,688)
         

A
d

m
in

istra
tiv

e ex
p

en
ses

(4
,1

34)
           

(3,392)
           

(2,621)
           

(1,765)
           

(2,472)
           

(1,4
73)

           
(1,425)

           
(1,241)

           
(1,265)

           
(718)

              

O
th

er
(28

)
                

4,048
            

17
                 

(69)
                

(73)
                

(7
8)

                
(75)

                
(67)

                
(62)

                
(59)

                

N
e

t ch
a

n
g

e
 in

 p
la

n
 fid

u
cia

ry
 n

e
t p

o
sitio

n
2,377,088

     
244,185

        
1,024,499

     
751,689

        
764,330

        
284,381

        
560,580

        
357,994

        
218,817

        
205,126

        

P
la

n
 fid

u
cia

ry
 n

e
t p

o
sitio

n
 - b

e
g

in
n

in
g

5,614,198
     

5,370,013
     

4,345,514
     

3,593,825
     

2,829,495
     

2,545,114
     

1,984,534
     

1,626,540
     

1,407,723
     

1,202,597
     

P
la

n
 fid

u
cia

ry
 n

e
t p

o
sitio

n
 - e

n
d

in
g

 (b
)

$
7,991,286

     
$

5,614,198
     

$
5,370,013

     
$

4,345,514
     

$
3,593,825

     
$

2,829,495
     

$
2,545,114

     
$

1,984,534
     

$
1,626,540

     
$

1,407,723
     

F
u

n
d

's n
e

t p
e

n
sio

n
 lia

b
ility

 (a
sse

t) - e
n

d
in

g
 (a

) - (b
)

$
(47,15

1)
         

$
942,936

        
$

133,505
        

$
460,530

        
$

365,543
        

$
582,610

        
$

365,428
        

$
427,398

        
$

338,400
        

$
129,556

        

100.59%
85.62%

97.57%
90.42%

90.77%
82.93%

87.44%
82.28%

82.78%
91.57%

C
o

v
ered

 p
ay

ro
ll

$
4,954,536

     
$

4,282,880
     

$
3,488,965

     
$

2,887,405
     

$
2,409,761

     
$

2,139,016
     

$
1,816,383

     
$

1,637,847
     

$
1,440,652

     
$

1,188,275
     

F
u

n
d

's n
e

t p
o

sitio
n

as a p
ercen

tag
e o

f co
v

ered
 p

ay
ro

ll
-0

.9
5%

22.02%
3.83%

15.95%
15.17%

27.24%
20.12%

26.10%
23.49%

10.90%

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

lak
e, T

exas
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 O

F
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 IN
 N

E
T

 P
E

N
S

IO
N

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 R
A

T
IO

S

Y
ears E

n
d

ed
:

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
1

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
5

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
4

a
s a

 p
e

rce
n

ta
g

e
 o

f th
e

 to
ta

l p
e

n
sio

n
 lia

b
ility

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

P
la

n
 fid

u
cia

ry
 n

e
t p

o
sitio

n

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

88



9/30/2024
9/30/2023

9/30/2022
9/30/2021

9/30/2020
9/30/2019

9/30/2018
9/30/2017

9/30/2016
9/30/2015

A
ctu

arially
 d

eterm
in

ed
 em

p
lo

y
er co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s

$
5

0
2

,9
5

7
$

4
6

7
,7

7
1

$
4

1
0

,2
3

5
$

3
2

4
,2

7
3

$
2

8
1

,5
0

3
$

2
3

8
,7

7
9

$
2

1
3

,0
7

8
$

1
7

1
,6

3
5

$
1

4
0

,0
0

0
$

1
1

2
,4

0
1

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
s in

 relatio
n

 to

th
e actu

arially
 d

eterm
in

ed
 co

n
trib

u
tio

n
$

5
0

2
,9

5
7

     
$

4
6

7
,7

7
1

     
$

4
0

7
,7

9
1

     
$

3
2

4
,2

7
3

     
$

2
8

4
,2

8
8

     
$

2
4

1
,0

7
7

     
$

2
1

4
,9

4
8

     
$

1
7

3
,5

8
5

     
$

1
4

1
,7

1
5

     
$

1
0

0
,2

9
1

    

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
 d

eficien
cy

 (ex
cess)

$
-

                
$

-
                

$
2

,4
4

4
         

$
-

                
$

(2
,7

8
5

)
       

$
(2

,2
9

8
)

       
$

(1
,8

7
0

)
       

$
(1

,9
5

0
)

       
$

(1
,7

1
5

)
       

$
1

2
,1

1
0

      

A
n

n
u

a
l co

v
ered

 p
ay

ro
ll

$
5

,2
5

0
,6

0
6

$
4

,8
7

7
,7

5
7

$
4

,1
6

6
,9

0
9

$
3

,2
8

7
,0

2
7

$
2

,7
8

4
,9

5
4

$
2

,2
7

3
,7

5
2

$
2

,0
5

5
,7

8
1

$
1

,7
7

3
,0

8
5

$
1

,5
5

8
,9

6
6

$
1

,3
4

1
,8

5
4

E
m

p
lo

y
er co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s as 

a
 p

ercen
ta

g
e o

f co
v

ered
 p

a
y

ro
ll

9
.5

8
%

9
.5

9
%

9
.7

9
%

9
.8

7
%

1
0

.2
1

%
1

0
.6

0
%

1
0

.4
6

%
9

.7
9

%
9

.0
9

%
7

.4
7

%

V
a

lu
a

tio
n

 D
a

te
:

N
o

tes
A

ctu
a

ria
lly

 d
eterm

in
ed

 co
n

trib
u

tio
n

 ra
tes a

re ca
lcu

la
ted

 a
s o

f D
ecem

b
er 3

1
 a

n
d

 b
eco

m
e effectiv

e in
 Ja

n
u

a
ry

 1
3

 m
o

n
th

s la
ter.

M
e

th
o

d
s a

n
d

 A
ssu

m
p

tio
n

s U
se

d
 to

 D
e

te
rm

in
e

 C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
 R

a
te

s:

A
ctu

a
ria

l C
o

st M
eth

o
d

E
n

try
 A

g
e N

o
rm

al

A
m

o
rtiz

a
tio

n
 M

eth
o

d
L

ev
el P

ercen
ta

g
e o

f P
a

y
ro

ll, C
lo

sed

R
em

ain
in

g
 A

m
o

rtizatio
n

 P
erio

d
22 y

ears

A
sset V

a
lu

a
tio

n
 M

eth
o

d
1

0
 Y

ea
r sm

o
o

th
ed

 fa
ir v

a
lu

e; 1
2

%
 so

ft co
rrid

o
r

In
fla

tio
n

2
.5

%

S
a

la
ry

 In
crea

ses
3

.6
0

%
 to

 1
1

.8
5

%
 in

clu
d

in
g

 in
fla

tio
n

In
v

estm
en

t R
a

te o
f R

etu
rn

6
.7

5
%

R
etirem

en
t A

g
e

M
o

rtality

O
th

e
r In

fo
rm

a
tio

n
:

N
o

tes
T

h
ere w

ere n
o

 b
en

efit ch
a

n
g

es d
u

rin
g

 th
e y

ea
r. 

P
o

st-retirem
en

t:
201

9
M

u
n

icip
al

R
etirees

o
f

T
ex

a
s

M
o

rtality
T

ab
les.

M
a

le
rates

are
m

u
ltip

lied
b

y
10

3%
an

d
fem

a
le

rates
are

m
u

ltip
lied

b
y

105%
.

T
h

e
rates

a
re p

ro
jected

 o
n

 a
 fu

lly
 g

en
era

tio
n

a
l b

a
sis b

y
 th

e m
o

st recen
t S

ca
le M

P
-2

0
2

1
 (w

ith
 im

m
ed

ia
te co

n
v

erg
en

ce).

P
re-retirem

en
t:

P
U

B
(10)

m
o

rtality
tab

les,
w

ith
th

e
110%

o
f

th
e

P
u

b
lic

S
a

fety
tab

le
u

sed
fo

r
m

a
les

an
d

th
e

100%
o

f
th

e
G

en
eral

E
m

p
lo

y
ee

tab
le

u
sed

fo
r

fem
a

les. T
h

e ra
tes a

re p
ro

jected
 o

n
 a

 fu
lly

 g
en

era
tio

n
a

l b
a

sis b
y

 th
e m

o
st recen

t S
ca

le M
P

-2
0

2
1

 (w
ith

 im
m

ed
ia

te co
n

v
erg

en
ce).

N
O

T
E

S
 T

O
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 O

F
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

 T
O

 P
E

N
S

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

E
x

p
erien

ce-b
a

sed
 ta

b
le o

f ra
tes th

a
t v

a
ry

 b
y

 a
g

e. L
a

st u
p

d
a

ted
 fo

r th
e 2

0
2

3
 v

a
lu

a
tio

n
 p

u
rsu

a
n

t to
 a

n
 ex

p
erien

ce stu
d

y
 o

f th
e p

erio
d

 en
d

in
g

 2
0

2
2

.

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

S
 T

O
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

T
E

X
A

S
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

Y
e

a
rs E

n
d

e
d

:

89



1

T
o

ta
l O

P
E

B
 liab

ility

S
erv

ice co
st

$
6

,9
3

6
          

$
1

1
,5

6
4

        
$

9
,0

7
1

          
$

6
,0

6
4

          
$

3
,3

7
4

          
$

3
,6

3
6

          
$

2
,5

4
3

          

In
terest

2
,0

5
3

          
1

,3
8

3
          

1
,3

2
0

          
1

,4
7

9
          

1
,4

6
1

          
1

,3
8

7
          

1
,2

9
2

          

D
ifferen

ces b
etw

een
 ex

p
ected

 a
n

d
 

a
ctu

a
l ex

p
erien

ce
(2

,0
4

1
)

        
1

,1
8

5
          

(4
,2

1
2

)
        

(6
,0

0
3

)
        

(849)
           

(3
,9

2
5

)
        

-
                 

C
h

a
n

g
es o

f a
ssu

m
p

tio
n

s
2

,8
4

8
          

(3
5

,1
6

3
)

      
2

,9
2

1
          

9
,8

4
5

          
9

,3
3

4
          

(3
,2

4
4

)
        

3
,6

1
4

          

B
en

efit p
a

y
m

en
ts, in

clu
d

in
g

 refu
n

d
s 

o
f p

articip
an

t co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s
(991)

           
(1

,2
8

5
)

        
(1

,0
4

7
)

        
(289)

           
(241)

           
(214)

           
(363)

           

N
e

t ch
a

n
g

e
 in

 to
ta

l O
P

E
B

 lia
b

ility
8

,8
0

5
          

(2
2

,3
1

6
)

      
8

,0
5

3
          

1
1

,0
9

6
        

1
3

,0
7

9
        

(2
,3

6
0

)
        

7
,0

8
6

          

T
o

ta
l O

P
E

B
 lia

b
ility

 - b
e

g
in

n
in

g
$

4
7

,7
3

1
        

$
7

0
,0

4
7

        
$

6
1

,9
9

4
        

$
5

0
,8

9
8

        
$

3
7

,8
1

9
        

$
4

0
,1

7
9

        
$

3
3

,0
9

3
        

T
o

ta
l O

P
E

B
 lia

b
ility

 - e
n

d
in

g
$

5
6

,5
3

6
        

$
4

7
,7

3
1

        
$

7
0

,0
4

7
        

$
6

1
,9

9
4

        
$

5
0

,8
9

8
        

$
3

7
,8

1
9

        
$

4
0

,1
7

9
        

2

C
o

v
ered

-em
p

lo
y

ee
 p

a
y

ro
ll

$
4

,9
5

4
,5

3
6

   
$

4
,2

8
2

,8
8

0
   

$
3

,4
8

8
,9

6
5

   
$

2
,8

8
7

,4
0

5
   

$
2

,4
0

9
,7

6
1

   
$

2
,1

3
9

,0
1

6
   

$
1

,8
1

6
,3

8
3

   

1
.1

4
%

1
.1

1
%

2
.0

1
%

2
.1

5
%

2
.1

1
%

1
.7

7
%

2
.2

1
%

N
o

te
s to

 sch
e

d
u

le
:

12
N

o
 a

ssets a
re a

ccu
m

u
la

ted
 in

 a
 tru

st th
a

t m
eets th

e criteria
 in

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 4

 o
f G

A
S

B
 sta

tem
en

t N
o

. 7
5

 to
 p

a
y

 rela
ted

 b
en

efits.

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 IN

 P
O

S
T

E
M

P
L

O
Y

M
E

N
T

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 

P
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 (O

P
E

B
) L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 R

A
T

IO
S

T
E

X
A

S
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
L

 D
E

A
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 P
L

A
N

Y
e

a
rs E

n
d

e
d

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 3
1

,

T
h

is sch
ed

u
le is p

resen
ted

 to
 illu

stra
te th

e req
u

irem
en

t to
 sh

o
w

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 fo
r ten

 y
ea

rs.  H
o

w
ev

er, u
n

til a
 fu

ll ten
-y

ea
r tren

d
 is co

m
p

iled
, 

o
n

ly
 av

ailab
le in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 is sh

o
w

n
.

2018
2017

2019
2020

2021

F
u

n
d

's n
e

t p
o

sitio
n

 a
s a

 p
e

rce
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 

co
v

e
re

d
 p

a
y

ro
ll

2022
2

023

90



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

91



C
a

sh
 a

n
d

 ca
sh

 eq
u

iv
a

len
ts

$
37,263

          
$

32,500
              

$
72,089

          
$

-
                    

$
69,273

          
$

4,769
            

R
eceiv

a
b

les
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

D
u

e fro
m

 o
th

er fu
n

d
s

-
                    

-
                        

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

$
37,263

          
$

32,500
              

$
72,089

          
$

-
                    

$
69,273

          
$

4,769
            

L
iab

ilities

A
cco

u
n

ts p
ay

ab
le an

d

a
ccru

ed
 lia

b
ilities

$
-

                    
$

-
                        

$
-

                    
$

-
                    

$
4,305

            
$

-
                    

D
u

e to
 o

th
er fu

n
d

s
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

T
o

tal L
iab

ilities
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
4,305

            
-

                    

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

ce
s

R
estricted

 fo
r:

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al A
ctiv

ities
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

C
ap

ital im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
37,263

          
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

M
u

n
icip

al co
u

rt
-

                    
32,500

              
72,089

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

P
u

b
lic sa

fety
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
64,968

          
4,769

            

T
IR

Z
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

U
n

a
ssig

n
ed

-
                    

-
                        

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

37,263
          

32,500
              

72,089
          

-
                    

64,968
          

4,769
            

$
37,263

          
$

32,500
              

$
72,089

          
$

-
                    

$
69,273

          
$

4,769
            

                     
                         

                     

T
o

tal L
iab

ilities, D
eferred

 In
flo

w
s 

a
n

d
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

P
o

lice

A
sset

F
o

rfeitu
re

B
e

lm
o

n
t

F
W

S
D

P
o

lice

S
p

e
cia

l

T
rain

in
g

A
ssets

T
o

tal A
ssets

T
o

ta
l F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

C
o

u
rt

C
o

u
rt

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

lak
e, T

exas
C

O
M

B
IN

IN
G

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 S

H
E

E
T

N
O

N
M

A
JO

R
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 3

0
, 2

0
2

4

D
o

n
a

tio
n

s
S

ecu
rity

T
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

92



C
a

sh
 a

n
d

 ca
sh

 eq
u

iv
a

len
ts

$
91,940

          
$

27,718
          

$
65,735

          
$

203,285
        

$
2,721,607

     
$

3,326,179
     

R
eceiv

a
b

les
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
72,556

          
72,556

          

D
u

e fro
m

 o
th

er fu
n

d
s

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

644,989
644,989

        

$
91,940

          
$

27,718
          

$
65,735

          
$

203,285
        

$
3,439,152

     
$

4,043,724
     

L
iab

ilities

A
cco

u
n

ts p
ay

ab
le an

d

a
ccru

ed
 lia

b
ilities

$
1,069

$
-

                    
$

64,973
$

201,930
        

$
3,604

            
$

275,881
        

D
u

e to
 o

th
er fu

n
d

s
-

                    
-

                    
182,395

        
-

                    
-

                    
182,395

        

T
o

tal L
iab

ilities
1,069

            
-

                    
247,368

        
201,930

        
3,604

            
458,276

        

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

ce
s

R
estricted

 fo
r:

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al activ
ities 

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

3,435,548
     

3,435,548
     

C
ap

ital im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
37,263

          

M
u

n
icip

al co
u

rt
-

                    
27,718

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
132,307

        

P
u

b
lic sa

fety
90,871

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
160,608

        

P
u

b
lic sa

fety
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
1,355

            
-

                    
1,355

            

U
n

a
ssig

n
ed

-
                    

-
                    

(181,633)
       

-
                    

-
                    

(181,633)
       

90,871
          

27,718
          

(181,633)
       

1,355
            

3,435,548
     

3,585,448
     

$
91,940

          
$

27,718
          

$
65,735

          
$

203,285
        

$
3,439,152

     
$

4,043,724
     

                     
                     

                     

O
n

lin
e

R
ein

v
estm

en
t

T
a

x
 In

cre
m

e
n

t

N
o

n
m

ajo
r 

G
o

v
ern

m
en

tal
S

afety
H

o
tel/M

o
tel

T
o

tal L
iab

ilities, D
eferred

 In
flo

w
s 

a
n

d
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

R
eco

v
ery

C
h

ild

T
o

tal 

Z
o

n
e

 (T
IR

Z
)

A
ssets

T
o

tal A
ssets

T
o

ta
l F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

C
o

st
C

o
u

rt

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

lak
e, T

exas
C

O
M

B
IN

IN
G

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 S

H
E

E
T

 (C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
D

)

N
O

N
M

A
JO

R
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 3

0
, 2

0
2

4

F
ee

A
ccess F

ees

93



R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

P
ro

p
erty

 tax
$

-
                    

$
-

                        
$

-
                    

$
-

                    
$

-
                    

$
-

                    

H
o

tel o
ccu

p
an

cy
 tax

es 
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

F
in

es an
d

 fo
rfeitu

res
-

                    
13,736

              
11,637

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

In
v

estm
en

t in
co

m
e

684
               

-
                        

-
                    

53
                 

372
               

-
                    

O
th

er rev
en

u
e

14,672
          

-
                        

-
                    

-
                    

4,764
            

1,350

15,356
          

13,736
              

11,637
          

53
                 

5,136
            

1,350
            

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t serv
ices 

-
                    

-
                        

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

M
u

n
icip

al co
u

rt
-

                    
5,400

                
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

P
o

lice
1,456

            
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
10,982

          
3,000

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    

T
IR

Z
 a

ctiv
ity

-
                    

-
                        

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

1,456
            

5,400
                

-
                    

-
                    

10,982
          

3,000
            

13,900
          

8,336
                

11,637
          

53
                 

(5,846)
           

(1,650)
           

O
th

er F
in

an
cin

g
 S

o
u

rces (U
ses)

T
ran

sfers (o
u

t)
-

                    
-

                        
-

                    
(56,965)

         
-

                    
-

                    

-
                    

-
                        

-
                    

(56,965)
         

-
                    

-
                    

13,900
          

8,336
                

11,637
          

(56,912)
         

(5,846)
           

(1,650)
           

B
eg

in
n

in
g

 fu
n

d
 b

a
la

n
ces

23,363
          

24,164
              

60,452
          

56,912
          

70,814
          

6,419
            

$
37,263

          
$

32,500
              

$
72,089

          
$

-
                    

$
64,968

          
$

4,769
            

                     
                         

                     
                     

                     
                     

E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

T
o

tal O
th

er F
in

an
cin

g
 

S
o

u
rces (U

ses)

N
e

t C
h

a
n

g
e

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

P
o

lice

S
p

e
cia

l

T
rain

in
g

P
o

lice

A
sset

B
e

lm
o

n
t

F
W

S
D

C
o

u
rt

C
o

u
rt

F
o

rfeitu
re

T
o

tal E
xp

en
d

itu
res

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s O

v
e

r 

(U
n

d
er) E

xp
en

d
itu

res

D
o

n
a

tio
n

s
S

ecu
rity

T
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

T
o

ta
l R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

lak
e, T

exas
C

O
M

B
IN

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
, E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

,

A
N

D
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 IN
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S

N
O

N
M

A
JO

R
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

F
o

r th
e

 Y
e

a
r E

n
d

e
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 3

0
, 2

0
2

4

94



R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

P
ro

p
erty

 tax
$

-
                    

$
-

                    
$

-
                    

$
455,115

        
$

-
                    

$
455,115

        

H
o

tel o
ccu

p
an

cy
 tax

es 
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
868,313

        
868,313

        

F
in

es an
d

 fo
rfeitu

res
-

                    
18,550

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
43,923

          

In
v

estm
en

t in
co

m
e

198
               

-
                    

-
                    

414
108,780

        
110,501

        

O
th

er rev
en

u
e

10,454
          

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

10
31,250

          

10,652
          

18,550
          

-
                    

455,529
        

977,103
        

1,509,102
     

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t serv
ices 

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

57,474
          

57,474
          

M
u

n
icip

al co
u

rt
-

                    
36,524

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
41,924

          

P
o

lice
20,700

          
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
36,138

          

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
30,644

          
30,644

          

T
IR

Z
 activ

ty
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
449,206

        
-

                    
449,206

        

20,700
          

36,524
          

-
                    

449,206
        

88,118
          

615,386
        

(10,048)
         

(17,974)
         

-
                    

6,323
            

888,985
        

893,716
        

O
th

er F
in

an
cin

g
 S

o
u

rces (U
ses)

T
ran

sfers (o
u

t)
-

                    
-

                    
-

                    
(18,605)

         
-

                    
(75,570)

         

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

(18,605)
         

-
                    

(75,570)
         

(10,048)
         

(17,974)
         

-
                    

(12,282)
         

888,985
        

818,146
        

B
eg

in
n

in
g

 fu
n

d
 b

a
la

n
ces

100,919
        

45,692
          

(181,633)
       

13,637
          

2,546,563
     

2,767,302
     

$
90,871

          
$

27,718
          

$
(181,633)

       
$

1,355
            

$
3,435,548

     
$

3,585,448
     

                     
                     

                     
                     

                     
                     

S
o

u
rces (U

ses)

N
e

t C
h

a
n

g
e

 in
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s

T
o

tal O
th

er F
in

an
cin

g
 

T
o

tal E
xp

en
d

itu
res

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s O

v
e

r 

(U
n

d
er) E

xp
en

d
itu

res

C
o

st

R
eco

v
ery

F
ee

S
afety

T
o

ta
l R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s

N
o

n
m

ajo
r 

C
h

ild

T
a

x
 In

cre
m

e
n

t

Z
o

n
e

 (T
IR

Z
)

G
o

v
ern

m
en

tal
H

o
tel/M

o
tel

R
ein

v
estm

en
t

C
o

u
rt

O
n

lin
e

A
ccess F

ees

T
o

tal 

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

lak
e, T

exas
C

O
M

B
IN

IN
G

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
, E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

,

A
N

D
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

 IN
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
 (C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
)

N
O

N
M

A
JO

R
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

F
o

r th
e

 Y
e

a
r E

n
d

e
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 3

0
, 2

0
2

4

95



Revenues

Fines and fees $ 14,000 $ 13,736         $ (264)            

14,000           13,736         (264)            

Expenditures

Municipal court 9,000 5,400           3,600          

9,000             5,400           3,600          

5,000             8,336           3,336          

$ 5,000             8,336           $ 3,336          

Beginning fund balances 24,164         

$ 32,500         

                    

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COURT SECURITY

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Variance with

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Actual (Negative)

96



Revenues

Fines and fees $ 13,000 $ 11,637         $ (1,363)         

13,000           11,637         (1,363)         

Expenditures

Municipal court 18,000 -                   18,000        

18,000           -                   18,000        

(5,000)            11,637         16,637        

$ (5,000)            11,637         $ 16,637        

Beginning fund balances 60,452

$ 72,089         

                    

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Actual (Negative)

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COURT TECHNOLOGY

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Variance with

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

97



Revenues

Investment income $ -                     $ 372              $ 372             

Other revenue -                     4,764           4,764          

-                     5,136           5,136          

Expenditures

Police 11,000 10,982         18               

11,000           10,982         18               

(11,000)          (5,846)          5,154          

$ (11,000)          (5,846)          $ 5,154          

Beginning fund balances 70,814

$ 64,968         

                    

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURE

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Variance with

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Actual (Negative)

98



Revenues

Other revenue $ 1,400 $ 1,400 $ 1,350          $ (50)                

1,400             1,400           1,350          (50)                

Expenditures

Police 1,400 3,000 3,000          -                    

1,400             3,000           3,000          -                    

-                     (1,600)          (1,650)         (50)                

$ -                     $ (1,600)          (1,650)         $ (50)                

Beginning fund balances 6,419

$ 4,769          

                   

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

POLICE SPECIAL TRAINING

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

Town of Northlake, Texas

Variance with

Final Budget

Positive

(Negative)Actual

Final 

Budget

Original 

Budget

Ending Fund Balances

Net Change in Fund Balances

 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total Revenues

99



Revenues

Investment income $ 160 $ 198              $ 38               

Other revenue 11,500 10,454         (1,046)         

11,660           10,652         (1,008)         

Expenditures

Police 27,229 20,700         6,529          

27,229           20,700         6,529          

(15,569)          (10,048)        5,521          

$ (15,569)          (10,048)        $ 5,521          

Beginning fund balances 100,919

$ 90,871         

                    

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

Variance with

Final Budget

Total Expenditures

 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CHILD SAFETY

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Actual (Negative)

Total Revenues

100



Revenues

Fines and forfeitures $ 18,000 $ 18,550         $ 550             

18,000           18,550         550             

Expenditures

Municipal court 31,000 36,524         (5,524)         

31,000           36,524         (5,524)         *

(13,000)          (17,974)        (4,974)         

$ (13,000)          (17,974)        $ (4,974)         

Beginning fund balances 45,692

$ 27,718         

                    

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

* Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COURT ONLINE ACCESS FEES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Variance with

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Actual (Negative)

101



Revenues

Impact and development fees $ 328,600 $ -                   $ (328,600)     

328,600         -                   (328,600)     

328,600         -                   (328,600)     

$ 328,600         -                   $ (328,600)     

Beginning fund balances (181,633)      

$ (181,633)      

                    

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Actual (Negative)

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COST RECOVERY FEE

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Variance with

Total Revenues

 Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

102



Revenues

Property taxes $ 460,000 $ 455,115       $ (4,885)         

Investment income -                     414              414             

460,000         455,529       (4,471)         

Expenditures

TIRZ activity 441,395 449,206       (7,811)         

441,395         449,206       (7,811)         *

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers (out) (18,605)          (18,605)        -                  

Total Other Financing

Sources (Uses) (18,605)          (18,605)        -                  

Net Change in Fund Balance $ -                     (12,282)        $ (12,282)       

Beginning fund balance 13,637         

$ 1,355           

                    

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

* Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TIRZ

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Town of Northlake, Texas

Original & 

Final Budget

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Variance with

Final Budget

Positive

(Negative)Actual

103



Revenues

Hotel occupancy taxes $ 660,000 $ 660,000 $ 868,313        $ 208,313        

Investment income 32,000 32,000 108,780        76,780          

Other revenue -                    -                    10                 10                 

692,000        692,000        977,103        285,103        

Expenditures

Development services 53,127 54,480 57,474          (2,994)           

Promotional 28,990 30,137 30,644          (507)              

82,117          84,617          88,118          (3,501)           *

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 609,883        $ 607,383        888,985        $ 281,602        

Beginning fund balance 2,546,563     

$ 3,435,548

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

* 1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

* 2. Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

HOTEL/MOTEL FUND

Final

Budget

Original 

Budget

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Ending Fund Balance

Positive

Actual (Negative)

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Variance with

Final Budget

104



Revenues

Intergovernmental $ -                    $ 2,377,900     $ 2,377,900     

Investment income 100,000 393,892        293,892        

100,000        2,771,792     2,671,792     

Expenditures

General government -                    5,618            (5,618)           

Capital outlay 5,378,579 6,498,944     (1,120,365)    

5,378,579     6,504,562     (1,125,983)    *

 Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures (5,278,579)    (3,732,770)    1,545,809     

Transfer in 3,000,000 -                    (3,000,000)    

Bond issuance -                    15,160,000   15,160,000   

Premium on bond issuance -                    160,336        160,336        

3,000,000     15,320,336   12,320,336   

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (2,278,579)    11,587,566   $ 13,866,145   

Beginning fund balance 3,471,918     

$ 15,059,484

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

* Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 

(GAAP).

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Total Revenues

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Ending Fund Balance

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

(Negative)Actual

Variance with

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Positive

105



106



Revenues

Property tax $ 3,135,500 $ 3,187,560     $ 52,060            

Investment income 10,000 16,274          6,274              

3,145,500       3,203,834     58,334            

Expenditures

General government 43,215 32,488          10,727            

Debt service:

Principal 990,000 1,019,333     (29,333)           

Interest 142,046 166,092        (24,046)           

Bond issuance costs -                      320,336        (320,336)         

1,175,261       1,538,249     (362,988)         *

1,970,239       1,665,585     421,322          

Transfers (out) (5,296,950)      (1,473,603)    3,823,347       

Transfers in -                      -                    -                      

Bond issuance 3,000,000 -                    (3,000,000)      

(2,296,950)      (1,473,603)    823,347          

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (326,711)         191,982        $ 518,693          

Beginning fund balance 509,412

$ 701,394

Notes to Other Supplementary Information

1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Town of Northlake, Texas
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Ending Fund Balance

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Variance with

Final Budget

Original & 

Final Budget

Positive

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

* 2. Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Actual (Negative)

107



Cash and cash equivalents $ 155,102 $ 1,814,341 $ 2,020,353 $ 3,989,796     

$ 155,102     $ 1,814,341     $ 2,020,353   $ 3,989,796     

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ -                 $ 492,033 $ -                 $ 492,033        

Due to other funds -                 205,431 -                 205,431        

Total Liabilities -                 697,464        -                 697,464        

Fund Balances

Restricted for:

Capital improvements 155,102     1,116,877     2,020,353   3,292,332     

155,102     1,116,877     2,020,353   3,292,332     

$ 155,102     $ 1,814,341     $ 2,020,353   $ 3,989,796     

                                                                               

Town of Northlake, Texas
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ROADWAY IMPACT FEE FUNDS

September 30, 2024

Funds

Assets

Total Assets

Impact Fee

Total Fund Balances

Impact Fee Impact Fee

Total Liabilities 

and Fund Balances

Total 

Roadway

Roadway Roadway Roadway Impact Fee

North West North East South East

108



Revenues

Impact and development fees $ 41,444 $ 2,861,713 $ 163,330 $ 3,066,487     

Investment income -                 63,671 59,602 123,273        

41,444       2,925,384     222,932      3,189,760     

Expenditures

Developer impact fee -                 3,778,751 -                 3,778,751     

-                 3,778,751     -                 3,778,751     

41,444       (853,367)       222,932      (588,991)      

41,444       (853,367)       222,932      (588,991)      

Beginning fund balances 113,658 1,970,244 1,797,421 3,881,323     

$ 155,102     $ 1,116,877     $ 2,020,353   $ 3,292,332     

                                                                               

Town of Northlake, Texas

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

Total 

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

 Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures

Impact Fee

Impact Fee Impact Fee Impact Fee Funds

RoadwaySouth East

Roadway Roadway Roadway

North West North East

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ROADWAY IMPACT FEE FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

109



Cash and cash equivalents $ -                    $ 484,062 $ 484,062        

Special assessments receivable -                    2,420,000 2,420,000     

$ -                    $ 2,904,062     $ 2,904,062     

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Property special assessments -                    2,420,000 2,420,000     

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources -                    2,420,000     2,420,000     

Fund Balances

Restricted for:

Public improvement districts -                    484,062        484,062        

-                    484,062        484,062        

$ -                    $ 2,904,062     $ 2,904,062     

                                                               

Town of Northlake, Texas
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

September 30, 2024

Assets

Total Assets

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows

of Resources, and Fund Balances

Districts 

Harvest Highlands Improvement

PID No. 1 PID No. 2

Total 

Public

110



Revenues

Special assessments $ -                    $ 330,577 $ 330,577        

Investment income 5,390 12,707 18,097          

5,390            343,284        348,674        

Expenditures

Debt service:

Principal -                    200,000 200,000        

Interest and fiscal charges -                    85,775 85,775          

Capital outlay -                    14,084 14,084          

-                    299,859        299,859        

5,390            43,425          48,815          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in -                    161,635 161,635        

Transfers (out) (161,635)       -                    (161,635)       

(161,635)       161,635        -                    

(156,245)       205,060        48,815          

Beginning fund balances 156,245 279,002 435,247        

$ -                    $ 484,062        $ 484,062        

                                                               

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses)

Public

Harvest Highlands

Net Change in Fund Balances

Ending Fund Balances

Town of Northlake, Texas
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

Districts 

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

 Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures

PID No. 1 PID No. 2

Improvement

Total 

111



Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,124,740 $ 208,544 $ 150,000 $ 5,315,076 $ 6,798,360     

Receivables, net 17,866 35,180 -                   -                   53,046          

Due from other funds -                   -                   -                   2,408,466 2,408,466     

$ 1,142,606    $ 243,724       $ 150,000       $ 7,723,542    $ 9,259,872     

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ -                   $ -                   $ -                   $ 231,762 $ 231,762        

Customer deposits 65,467         134              -                   -                   65,601          

Total Liabilities 65,467         134              -                   231,762       297,363        

Net Position

Capital improvements -                   -                   150,000       7,491,780    7,641,780     

Unrestricted 1,077,139    243,590       -                   -                   1,320,729     

$ 1,077,139    $ 243,590       $ 150,000       $ 7,491,780    $ 8,962,509     

                                                                                                     

Town of Northlake, Texas
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION

NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS

September 30, 2024

Total 

Nonmajor

Canyon Falls Argyle Sewer Stormwater Utility Impact

Assets

Total Assets

Total Net Position

Proprietary

MUD 1 Fund Billing Fund Drainage Fees Funds

112



Operating revenues

Charges for services $ 363,098 $ 203,764 $ -                   $ 4,309,156 $ 4,876,018     

363,098       203,764       -                   4,309,156    4,876,018     

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses -                   -                   70,000 1,690,007 1,760,007     

Total Operating Expenses -                   -                   70,000         1,690,007    1,760,007     

363,098       203,764       (70,000)        2,619,149    3,116,011     

Investment income 22,901 -                   -                   144,746 167,647        

22,901         -                   -                   144,746       167,647        

385,999       203,764       (70,000)        2,763,895    3,283,658     

Transfers in -                   -                   220,000 220,000        

385,999       203,764       150,000       2,763,895    3,503,658     

691,140 39,826 -                   -                   730,966        

-                   -                   -                   4,727,885 4,727,885     

691,140 39,826 -                   4,727,885 5,458,851

$ 1,077,139    $ 243,590       $ 150,000       $ 7,491,780    $ 8,962,509     

                                                                                                     

Town of Northlake, Texas
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

Total 

Nonmajor

Canyon Falls Argyle Sewer Stormwater Utility Impact Proprietary

Funds

Change in Net Position

Ending Net Position

Total Nonoperating 

Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before 

Transfers

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Income (Loss)

MUD 1 Fund Billing Fund Drainage Fees

Change within financial 

reporting entity (major to 

nonmajor fund)

Beginning net position, as 

previously presented

Beginning net position, 

as adjusted

Nonoperating Revenues 

(Expenses)

113



Cash and cash equivalents $ -                    $ 898 $ 126,361 $ 127,259        

Due from other funds -                    1,195,681 -                     1,195,681     

Prepaids -                    -                    12,507 12,507          

$ -                    $ 1,196,579     $ 138,868          $ 1,335,447     

Capital assets:

Net depreciable capital assets 745,937 1,609,421 2,195,878 4,551,236     

745,937        1,609,421     2,195,878       4,551,236     

745,937        2,806,000     2,334,746       5,886,683     

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 11,995 $ 58,062 $ 24,623 $ 94,680          

Due to other funds 29,937          -                    -                     29,937          

Long-term debt, current 205,946        -                    445,741          651,687        

247,878        58,062          470,364          776,304        

Long-term debt, noncurrent 446,911 -                    1,123,780       1,570,691     

446,911        -                    1,123,780       1,570,691     

Total Liabilities 694,789        58,062          1,594,144       2,346,995     

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 93,080          1,551,359     626,357          2,270,796     

Unrestricted (41,932)         1,196,579     114,245          1,268,892     

$ 51,148          $ 2,747,938     740,602          $ 3,539,688     

                                                                                      

Funds

Total Net Position

Noncurrent Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Assets

Total Assets

Total Current Liabilities

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Building

Internal

Technology Equipment Services

Service

Town of Northlake, Texas
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

September 30, 2024

Total 

114



Operating revenues

Charges for services $ 700,000 $ 1,114,841 $ 1,025,000 $ 2,839,841     

Other revenues -                    227 -                     227               

700,000        1,115,068     1,025,000       2,840,068     

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses 648,137 -                    217,669 865,806        

Depreciation 111,196 403,372 1,020,323 1,534,891     

Total Operating Expenses 759,333        403,372        1,237,992       2,400,697     

(59,333)         711,696        (212,992)        439,371        

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Gain on sale of assets -                    11,710 -                     11,710          

Insurance proceeds -                    101,734 -                     101,734        

Investment expense (10,720)         -                    (51,059)          (61,779)         

(10,720)         113,444        (51,059)          51,665          

(70,053)         825,140        (264,051)        491,036        

Transfers in -                    -                    50,000 50,000          

(70,053)         825,140        (214,051)        541,036        

Beginning net position 121,201 1,922,798 954,653 2,998,652     

$ 51,148          $ 2,747,938     740,602          $ 3,539,688     

                                                                                      

Ending Net Position

Funds

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Income (Loss)

Total Nonoperating (Expenses)

Technology Equipment Services

Service

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Change in Net Position

Total 

Building

Internal

Town of Northlake, Texas
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended September 30, 2024

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

115



116



Contents Page

Financial Trends 119

Revenue Capacity 126

Debt Capacity 130

Demographic and Economic Information 135

Operating Information 137

Continuing Financial Disclosures 140

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the annual

comprehensive financial reports for the relevant year.

These tables present various financial data originally distributed in a debt official

statement. The Town is required to update financial tables originally distributed in a

debt official statement within six months after the end of each fiscal year. This financial

information is provided to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) annually

via the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) system.

Town of Northlake, Texas
STATISTICAL SECTION

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Town's

financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Town's most significant

local revenue source, the property tax.

This part of the Town of Northlake's annual comprehensive financial report presents detailed

information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note

disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the Town's overall financial health.

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the

Town's current levels of outstanding debt and the Town's ability to issue additional debt

in the future.

(UNAUDITED)

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand

the environment within which the Town's financial activities take place.

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand

how the information in the Town's financial report relates to the services the government

provides and the activities it performs. 

117



118



2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

G
o

v
ern

m
en

tal activ
ities

N
et in

v
estm

en
t in

 cap
ital assets

(1
,0

0
0

,2
8

6
)

$
6

2
2

,5
0

1
$      

(2
,2

2
4

,0
4

3
)

$
  

3
,0

2
2

,0
6

0
$   

8
,3

0
7

,6
1

4
$   

2
3

,6
9

1
,1

2
1

$
 

2
3

,5
4

4
,4

6
1

$
 

2
5

,5
1

1
,9

8
0

$
 

2
7

,4
3

8
,9

0
4

$
 

2
4

,9
4

2
,0

4
6

$
  

R
estricted

2
,3

9
5

,4
3

4
   

1
,8

3
8

,3
8

1
     

9
,0

6
7

,5
4

6
     

7
,3

7
1

,6
0

8
     

7
,7

4
9

,6
9

7
     

4
,7

3
5

,0
3

0
     

4
,3

8
7

,2
4

2
     

4
,5

4
3

,8
3

0
     

4
,6

6
5

,2
6

8
     

1
8

,3
7

1
,9

2
8

    

U
n

restricted
4

,5
2

5
,6

5
4

   
4

,3
1

3
,3

0
8

     
2

,5
7

3
,4

7
8

     
1

,0
5

5
,2

1
2

     
2

,7
4

5
,9

7
1

     
7

,1
7

3
,8

1
3

     
1

1
,5

4
0

,6
1

4
   

1
1

,1
2

5
,8

7
7

   
1

2
,9

9
3

,0
9

2
   

1
4

,5
9

8
,5

7
2

    

T
o

tal g
o

v
ern

m
en

tal activ
ities n

et 

p
o

sitio
n

5
,9

2
0

,8
0

2
$

 
6

,7
7

4
,1

9
0

$   
9

,4
1

6
,9

8
1

$   
1

1
,4

4
8

,8
8

0
$

 
1

8
,8

0
3

,2
8

2
$

 
3

5
,5

9
9

,9
6

4
$

 
3

9
,4

7
2

,3
1

7
$

 
4

1
,1

8
1

,6
8

7
$

 
4

5
,0

9
7

,2
6

4
$

 
5

7
,9

1
2

,5
4

6
$

  

B
u

sin
ess-ty

p
e activ

ities

N
et in

v
estm

en
t in

 cap
ital assets

3
,0

5
8

,3
0

0
$

 
3

,3
4

3
,5

6
1

$   
4

,2
5

8
,4

2
5

$   
5

,6
9

7
,1

6
0

$   
1

9
,2

3
7

,8
9

0
$

 
2

8
,5

6
6

,1
5

1
$

 
2

9
,3

3
5

,5
1

2
$

 
3

2
,9

1
0

,8
0

2
$

 
3

7
,9

4
6

,3
8

5
$

 
4

7
,9

9
6

,8
6

5
$

  

R
estricted

-
                  

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

-
                    

2
,1

3
7

,0
7

8
     

4
,7

2
7

,8
8

5
     

1
5

,2
2

2
,1

0
6

    

U
n

restricted
9

2
6

,0
6

5
      

1
,4

9
7

,2
1

8
     

1
,1

5
0

,7
4

2
     

2
,0

8
5

,4
6

8
     

1
4

,7
3

3
,8

5
3

   
2

,5
8

2
,2

4
7

     
6

,4
6

6
,3

0
7

     
7

,6
5

4
,8

7
7

     
9

,1
3

2
,1

2
4

     
7

,7
8

3
,0

2
5

      

T
o

tal b
u

sin
ess-ty

p
e activ

ities n
et 

p
o

sitio
n

3
,9

8
4

,3
6

5
$

 
4

,8
4

0
,7

7
9

$   
5

,4
0

9
,1

6
7

$   
7

,7
8

2
,6

2
8

$   
3

3
,9

7
1

,7
4

3
$

 
3

1
,1

4
8

,3
9

8
$

 
3

5
,8

0
1

,8
1

9
$

 
4

2
,7

0
2

,7
5

7
$

 
5

1
,8

0
6

,3
9

4
$

 
7

1
,0

0
1

,9
9

6
$

  

P
rim

ary
 g

o
v

ern
m

en
t

N
et in

v
estm

en
t in

 cap
ital assets

2
,0

5
8

,0
1

4
$

 
3

,9
6

6
,0

6
2

$   
2

,0
3

4
,3

8
2

$   
8

,7
1

9
,2

2
0

$   
2

7
,5

4
5

,5
0

4
$

 
5

2
,2

5
7

,2
7

2
$

 
5

2
,8

7
9

,9
7

3
$

 
5

8
,4

2
2

,7
8

2
$

 
6

5
,3

8
5

,2
8

9
$

 
7

2
,9

3
8

,9
1

1
$

  

R
estricted

2
,3

9
5

,4
3

4
   

1
,8

3
8

,3
8

1
     

9
,0

6
7

,5
4

6
     

7
,3

7
1

,6
0

8
     

7
,7

4
9

,6
9

7
     

4
,7

3
5

,0
3

0
     

4
,3

8
7

,2
4

2
     

6
,6

8
0

,9
0

8
     

9
,3

9
3

,1
5

3
     

3
3

,5
9

4
,0

3
4

    

U
n

restricted
5

,4
5

1
,7

1
9

   
5

,8
1

0
,5

2
6

     
3

,7
2

4
,2

2
0

     
3

,1
4

0
,6

8
0

     
1

7
,4

7
9

,8
2

4
   

9
,7

5
6

,0
6

0
     

1
8

,0
0

6
,9

2
1

   
1

8
,7

8
0

,7
5

4
   

2
2

,1
2

5
,2

1
6

   
2

2
,3

8
1

,5
9

7
    

T
o

ta
l p

rim
a

ry
 g

o
v

ern
m

en
ta

l 

activ
ities n

et p
o

sitio
n

9
,9

0
5

,1
6

7
$

 
1

1
,6

1
4

,9
6

9
$

 
1

4
,8

2
6

,1
4

8
$

 
1

9
,2

3
1

,5
0

8
$

 
5

2
,7

7
5

,0
2

5
$

 
6

6
,7

4
8

,3
6

2
$

 
7

5
,2

7
4

,1
3

6
$

 
8

3
,8

8
4

,4
4

4
$

 
9

6
,9

0
3

,6
5

8
$

 
1

2
8

,9
1

4
,5

4
2

$

S
o

u
rce: T

h
e d

ata in
 th

is sch
ed

u
le is ex

tracted
 fro

m
 th

e T
o

w
n

's au
d

ited
 fin

an
cial statem

en
ts.

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

N
e

t P
o

sitio
n

 B
y

 C
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

(A
ccru

a
l B

a
sis o

f A
cco

u
n

tin
g

)

1
1

9



2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

E
x

p
en

ses

G
o

v
ern

m
en

ta
l a

ctiv
ities:

G
en

era
l g

o
v

ern
m

en
t

9
4

6
,6

4
7

$      
1

,5
6

2
,1

3
4

$   
1

,4
3

7
,9

4
1

$    
9

2
8

,4
0

0
$       

1
,5

3
7

,0
6

1
$     

1
,5

9
8

,0
1

1
$     

1
,5

1
6

,5
9

9
$   

1
,3

7
7

,4
5

1
$   

2
,6

5
5

,5
8

3
$   

2
,3

7
2

,2
4

4
$   

M
u

n
icip

al C
o

u
rt

2
6

8
,5

0
1

        
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
-

                  
-

                  
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

P
o

lice
1

,0
2

7
,3

3
5

     
1

,3
7

8
,1

6
2

     
1

,2
1

2
,4

2
4

      
1

,8
3

7
,5

4
1

      
1

,5
3

9
,9

4
5

       
2

,6
1

7
,5

6
3

       
2

,9
9

3
,4

8
7

     
3

,8
6

5
,3

2
5

     
4

,2
7

7
,2

0
7

     
4

,9
4

5
,9

6
9

     

P
u

b
lic w

o
rk

s
5

2
5

,7
2

2
        

6
5

8
,3

5
2

        
1

,3
1

2
,1

9
9

      
9

5
2

,9
8

3
         

8
5

4
,0

2
8

          
1

,9
2

8
,4

8
5

       
2

,6
5

6
,4

4
9

     
2

,6
8

9
,0

2
3

     
3

,0
6

4
,5

8
4

     
3

,5
9

1
,3

5
2

     

P
u

b
lic Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t D

istricts (P
ID

)
-

                
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
1

,1
3

0
,3

2
0

       
9

6
2

,7
4

5
          

1
,2

1
9

,2
7

0
     

1
,4

3
9

,4
3

4
     

1
,8

5
6

,7
9

3
     

1
4

,0
8

4
          

T
ax

 In
crem

en
t R

ein
v

est. Z
o

n
e (T

IR
Z

)
-

                
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
4

,7
4

1
              

5
3

9
,7

2
7

          
2

6
5

,4
4

7
        

2
8

8
,0

6
3

        
2

9
7

,7
1

7
        

6
9

3
,5

3
9

        

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al
2

5
,2

1
9

          
3

8
,2

3
3

          
6

1
,9

2
9

           
6

7
,4

3
1

           
1

0
4

,6
8

9
          

5
9

,3
5

0
            

4
8

,0
2

9
          

5
7

,8
7

6
          

1
1

7
,0

4
7

        
8

1
,7

3
1

          

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t serv
ices

-
                

-
                

1
,0

1
6

,5
4

8
      

1
,2

7
4

,8
1

5
      

6
1

9
,7

1
4

          
2

,3
2

5
,9

5
8

       
3

,8
9

0
,3

9
2

     
2

,3
4

9
,3

3
3

     
2

,7
5

6
,0

5
3

     
5

,4
6

6
,6

2
8

     

E
co

n
o

m
ic d

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

1
0

1
,6

9
4

        
6

3
6

,1
8

6
        

6
3

6
,1

8
6

         
-

                 
-

                  
-

                  
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

In
terest a

n
d

 fisca
l ch

a
rg

es
2

8
5

,6
1

4
        

2
2

6
,9

4
5

        
4

3
2

,8
7

7
         

1
5

0
,2

2
0

         
7

1
1

,9
0

3
          

6
4

1
,7

9
9

          
2

8
6

,8
6

8
        

2
1

8
,8

9
7

        
2

6
4

,5
2

6
        

5
5

3
,6

2
2

        

T
o

ta
l g

o
v

ern
m

en
ta

l a
ctiv

ities ex
p

en
ses

3
,1

8
0

,7
3

2
     

4
,5

0
0

,0
1

2
     

6
,1

1
0

,1
0

4
      

5
,2

1
1

,3
9

0
      

6
,5

0
2

,4
0

1
       

1
0

,6
7

3
,6

3
8

     
1

2
,8

7
6

,5
4

1
   

1
2

,2
8

5
,4

0
2

   
1

5
,2

8
9

,5
1

0
   

1
7

,7
1

9
,1

6
9

   

B
u

sin
ess-ty

p
e a

ctiv
ities

W
a

ter a
n

d
 sew

er (in
clu

d
. C

a
p

 p
ro

jects)
1

,3
4

9
,0

7
0

     
1

,6
1

3
,8

0
0

     
2

,5
6

8
,9

7
0

      
3

,2
9

4
,1

7
1

      
4

,9
1

7
,7

7
6

       
6

,9
1

0
,8

3
7

       
7

,9
0

5
,7

0
1

     
1

0
,3

6
9

,0
2

3
   

1
3

,6
8

3
,5

8
3

   
1

7
,8

3
8

,5
5

5
   

S
p

o
rts v

en
u

e
-

                
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
1

,0
9

2
,5

9
9

     

In
terest a

n
d

 fisca
l ch

a
rg

es
-

                
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
-

                  
2

7
,2

7
3

            
4

5
6

,0
1

2
        

5
3

6
,5

1
3

        
9

7
9

,9
0

1
        

1
,5

0
6

,5
8

2
     

T
o

ta
l b

u
sin

ess-ty
p

e a
ctiv

ities ex
p

en
ses

1
,3

4
9

,0
7

0
     

1
,6

1
3

,8
0

0
     

2
,5

6
8

,9
7

0
      

3
,2

9
4

,1
7

1
      

4
,9

1
7

,7
7

6
       

6
,9

3
8

,1
1

0
       

8
,3

6
1

,7
1

3
     

1
0

,9
0

5
,5

3
6

   
1

4
,6

6
3

,4
8

4
   

2
0

,4
3

7
,7

3
6

   

T
o

tal p
rim

a
ry

 g
o

v
ern

m
en

t ex
p

en
ses

4
,5

2
9

,8
0

2
$   

6
,1

1
3

,8
1

2
$
   

8
,6

7
9

,0
7

4
$    

8
,5

0
5

,5
6

1
$    

1
1

,4
2

0
,1

7
7

$   
1

7
,6

1
1

,7
4

8
$   

2
1

,2
3

8
,2

5
4

$
 

2
3

,1
9

0
,9

3
8

$
 

2
9

,9
5

2
,9

9
4

$
 

3
8

,1
5

6
,9

0
5

$
 

P
ro

g
ram

 rev
en

u
es

G
o

v
ern

m
en

ta
l a

ctiv
ities:

C
h

a
rg

es fo
r serv

ices:

G
en

era
l g

o
v

ern
m

en
t

9
8

0
,8

4
8

$      
1

,0
6

1
,6

9
9

$
   

1
,3

4
1

,5
4

4
$    

1
,5

4
6

,7
1

3
$    

-
$                

-
$                

4
1

3
,4

8
9

$      
-

$              
-

$              
-

$              

P
u

b
lic sa

fety
6

7
1

,9
6

8
        

5
9

3
,3

5
2

        
5

4
4

,5
6

1
         

5
7

8
,1

3
3

         
7

2
6

,7
8

9
          

7
3

2
,7

1
7

          
6

3
0

,6
3

0
        

7
8

4
,2

6
4

        
1

,0
7

2
,4

9
3

     
1

,1
9

2
,6

7
6

     

P
ID

 sp
ecia

l a
ssessm

en
ts

-
                

-
                

-
                 

-
                 

-
                  

1
1

7
                 

6
,0

3
3

            
1

,4
9

9
,1

5
3

     
1

,3
3

3
,9

2
6

     
1

2
1

,2
5

5
        

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t serv
ices

-
                

-
                

-
                 

-
                 

1
,4

3
6

,8
8

5
       

2
,2

4
7

,2
3

1
       

3
,5

3
6

,2
5

0
     

2
,5

6
7

,9
6

2
     

3
,1

4
6

,7
2

8
     

2
,5

3
8

,9
3

7
     

O
p

era
tin

g
 g

ra
n

ts a
n

d
 co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s

-
                

-
                

-
                 

-
                 

4
2

1
,9

2
9

          
2

8
7

,7
0

0
          

7
0

,4
0

0
          

4
9

5
,6

1
3

        
7

7
,0

0
0

          
1

0
0

,0
0

0
        

C
a

p
ita

l g
ra

n
ts a

n
d

 co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s
-

                
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
1

5
,4

1
0

,7
5

8
     

8
,0

4
6

,2
2

2
       

3
,3

9
1

,4
4

7
     

2
,9

6
7

,3
5

6
     

4
,4

7
7

,5
7

2
     

1
4

,6
5

0
,0

4
2

   

T
o

ta
l g

o
v

ern
m

en
ta

l a
ctiv

ities 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 rev

en
u

es
1

,6
5

2
,8

1
6

$   
1

,6
5

5
,0

5
1

$   
1

,8
8

6
,1

0
5

$    
2

,1
2

4
,8

4
6

$    
1

7
,9

9
6

,3
6

1
$   

1
1

,3
1

3
,9

8
7

$   
8

,0
4

8
,2

4
9

$   
8

,3
1

4
,3

4
8

$   
1

0
,1

0
7

,7
1

9
$

 
1

8
,6

0
2

,9
1

0
$

 

B
u

sin
ess-ty

p
e a

ctiv
ities:

C
h

a
rg

es fo
r serv

ices:

W
a

ter a
n

d
 sew

er
2

,0
1

6
,1

2
2

     
2

,5
8

4
,1

7
0

     
3

,2
9

6
,6

3
5

      
3

,7
8

3
,8

5
8

      
5

,1
3

8
,6

2
5

       
5

,4
7

8
,5

6
0

       
8

,5
6

2
,7

4
2

     
1

1
,2

8
6

,3
7

2
   

1
5

,5
6

3
,5

6
1

   
2

4
,6

5
1

,9
8

5
   

S
p

o
rts v

en
u

e
-

                
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
-

                  
-

                  
-

                
-

                
-

                
5

5
1

,0
7

1
        

C
a

p
ita

l g
ra

n
ts a

n
d

 co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s
-

                
-

                
-

                 
-

                 
1

5
,5

9
9

,4
4

2
     

8
,6

8
9

,8
4

3
       

4
,0

9
1

,0
9

6
     

3
,9

1
0

,5
2

8
     

6
,5

4
6

,4
4

5
     

9
,6

7
3

,1
3

1
     

O
p

era
tin

g
 g

ra
n

ts a
n

d
 co

n
trib

u
tio

n
s

-
                

-
                

-
                 

1
,3

0
0

,4
0

6
      

-
                  

-
                  

-
                

-
                

-
                

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
     

T
o

ta
l b

u
sin

ess-ty
p

e a
ctiv

ities 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 rev

en
u

es
2

,0
1

6
,1

2
2

     
2

,5
8

4
,1

7
0

     
3

,2
9

6
,6

3
5

      
5

,0
8

4
,2

6
4

      
2

0
,7

3
8

,0
6

7
     

1
4

,1
6

8
,4

0
3

     
1

2
,6

5
3

,8
3

8
   

1
5

,1
9

6
,9

0
0

   
2

2
,1

1
0

,0
0

6
   

3
6

,8
7

6
,1

8
7

   

T
o

tal p
rim

ary
 g

o
v

ern
m

en
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 rev

en
u

es
3

,6
6

8
,9

3
8

$   
4

,2
3

9
,2

2
1

$
   

5
,1

8
2

,7
4

0
$    

7
,2

0
9

,1
1

0
$    

3
8

,7
3

4
,4

2
8

$   
2

5
,4

8
2

,3
9

0
$   

2
0

,7
0

2
,0

8
7

$
 

2
3

,5
1

1
,2

4
8

$
 

3
2

,2
1

7
,7

2
5

$
 

5
5

,4
7

9
,0

9
7

$
 

S
o

u
rce: T

h
e d

a
ta

 in
 th

is sch
ed

u
le is ex

tra
cted

 fro
m

 th
e T

o
w

n
's a

u
d

ited
 fin

a
n

cia
l sta

tem
en

ts.

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

C
h

a
n

g
e

s in
 N

e
t P

o
sitio

n

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

(A
ccru

a
l B

a
sis o

f A
cco

u
n

tin
g

)

1
2

0



2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

N
et (ex

p
en

se)/rev
en

u
e:

G
o

v
ern

m
en

ta
l a

ctiv
ities

(1
,5

2
7

,9
1

6
)

$
 

(2
,8

4
4

,9
6

1
)

$
 

(4
,2

2
3

,9
9

9
)

$
  

(3
,0

8
6

,5
4

4
)

$
  

1
1

,4
9

3
,9

6
0

$   
6

4
0

,3
4

9
$        

(4
,8

2
8

,2
9

2
)

$
 

(3
,9

7
1

,0
5

4
)

$
 

(5
,1

8
1

,7
9

1
)

$
 

8
8

3
,7

4
1

$      

B
u

sin
ess-ty

p
e a

ctiv
ities

6
6

7
,0

5
2

        
9

7
0

,3
7

0
        

7
2

7
,6

6
5

         
1

,7
9

0
,0

9
3

      
1

5
,8

2
0

,2
9

1
     

7
,2

3
0

,2
9

3
       

4
,2

9
2

,1
2

5
     

4
,2

9
1

,3
6

4
     

7
,4

4
6

,5
2

2
     

1
6

,4
3

8
,4

5
1

   

T
o

tal p
rim

ary
 g

o
v

ern
m

en
t n

et ex
p

en
se

(8
6

0
,8

6
4

)
$    

(1
,8

7
4

,5
9

1
)

$
 

(3
,4

9
6

,3
3

4
)

$
  

(1
,2

9
6

,4
5

1
)

$
  

2
7

,3
1

4
,2

5
1

$   
7

,8
7

0
,6

4
2

$     
(5

3
6

,1
6

7
)

$    
3

2
0

,3
1

0
$      

2
,2

6
4

,7
3

1
$   

1
7

,3
2

2
,1

9
2

$
 

G
en

era
l rev

en
u

es a
n

d
 o

th
er ch

a
n

g
es in

n
et p

o
sitio

n

G
o

v
ern

m
en

ta
l a

ctiv
ities:

P
ro

p
erty

 tax
es

7
4

3
,4

1
9

$      
9

2
2

,5
3

4
$      

1
,1

7
9

,0
1

3
$    

1
,5

7
2

,4
2

4
$    

3
,0

5
8

,0
4

0
$     

3
,7

1
0

,0
7

7
$     

4
,6

6
7

,9
1

8
$   

4
,4

2
9

,8
6

0
$   

5
,7

6
6

,7
3

1
$   

7
,9

5
4

,2
3

7
$   

S
a

les ta
x

es
8

8
2

,9
9

5
        

1
,3

5
9

,2
9

6
     

1
,2

4
6

,4
3

3
      

1
,2

8
4

,7
3

0
      

7
2

8
,7

8
6

          
8

5
4

,5
5

3
          

1
,3

2
6

,6
7

1
     

1
,7

6
8

,6
9

9
     

1
,7

0
0

,2
3

4
     

2
,2

8
0

,4
2

1
     

F
ra

n
ch

ise ta
x

es
2

4
4

,6
9

6
        

2
5

7
,5

6
3

        
2

8
2

,2
7

7
         

3
7

6
,0

9
3

         
4

4
3

,3
8

7
          

4
7

7
,7

9
5

          
5

6
8

,0
5

6
        

9
3

6
,7

7
4

        
1

,0
1

5
,6

3
3

     
1

,2
0

6
,5

8
3

     

H
o

tel/m
o

tel tax
es

2
3

8
,0

1
3

        
2

5
7

,8
1

3
        

2
6

7
,9

6
5

         
4

4
4

,4
4

7
         

4
1

7
,1

1
6

          
3

9
3

,5
4

0
          

5
9

8
,7

7
1

        
7

3
6

,3
0

1
        

7
5

1
,3

2
0

        
8

6
8

,3
1

3
        

In
terest ea

rn
in

g
s

3
0

,7
3

0
          

4
0

,9
4

4
          

1
1

3
,4

6
3

         
1

6
0

,3
6

0
         

2
3

6
,5

1
7

          
1

4
9

,8
4

8
          

2
0

,8
2

9
          

5
8

,8
4

6
          

4
4

7
,9

1
3

        
7

9
8

,2
4

4
        

R
o

ad
w

ay
 Im

p
act F

ees
-

                
-

                
-

                 
7

4
4

,9
6

0
         

-
                  

-
                  

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

A
ssessm

en
ts

3
6

6
,1

5
8

        
4

3
6

,4
2

0
        

6
1

0
,5

0
3

         
-

                 
-

                  
-

                  
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

M
iscella

n
eo

u
s

1
7

6
,3

7
6

        
2

0
4

,1
2

2
        

1
,5

4
2

,3
4

8
      

3
3

5
,4

2
8

         
4

8
6

,5
3

5
          

3
9

6
,4

0
2

          
3

5
,1

7
2

          
1

0
4

,0
5

6
        

2
0

0
,3

5
1

        
7

4
,3

1
1

          

T
ra

n
sfers

1
2

5
,0

0
0

        
1

4
6

,6
2

9
        

1
7

2
,2

6
2

         
2

0
0

,0
0

0
         

(1
1

,7
7

0
,0

0
0

)
   

1
0

,1
7

4
,1

1
8

     
(3

0
1

,8
8

1
)

       
(2

,4
4

6
,6

1
2

)
   

(7
8

4
,8

1
4

)
       

(1
,2

5
0

,5
6

8
)

   

T
o

tal g
o

v
ern

m
en

ta
l a

ctiv
ities

2
,8

0
7

,3
8

7
     

3
,6

2
5

,3
2

1
     

5
,4

1
4

,2
6

4
      

5
,1

1
8

,4
4

2
      

(6
,3

9
9

,6
1

9
)

     
1

6
,1

5
6

,3
3

3
     

6
,9

1
5

,5
3

6
     

5
,5

8
7

,9
2

4
     

9
,0

9
7

,3
6

8
     

1
1

,9
3

1
,5

4
1

   

B
u

sin
ess-ty

p
e a

ctiv
ities:

W
a

ter/sew
er im

p
a

ct fees
-

                
-

                
-

                 
7

4
7

,1
3

4
         

-
                  

-
                  

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

In
terest ea

rn
in

g
s

(3
2

,4
4

6
)

        
(2

8
,0

6
1

)
         

(6
,3

3
9

)
            

3
7

,7
1

8
           

2
9

4
,4

4
4

          
1

2
0

,4
8

0
          

5
9

,4
1

5
          

1
6

2
,9

6
2

        
8

7
2

,3
0

1
        

1
,5

0
6

,5
8

2
     

M
iscella

n
eo

u
s

2
9

,7
1

8
          

6
0

,7
3

4
          

2
0

,3
2

4
           

(1
,4

8
7

)
            

1
4

,3
6

7
            

-
                  

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

T
ra

n
sfers

(1
2

5
,0

0
0

)
      

(1
4

6
,6

2
9

)
       

(1
7

2
,2

6
2

)
        

(2
0

0
,0

0
0

)
        

1
1

,7
7

0
,0

0
0

     
(1

0
,1

7
4

,1
1

8
)

   
3

0
1

,8
8

1
        

2
,4

4
6

,6
1

2
     

7
8

4
,8

1
4

        
1

,2
5

0
,5

6
8

     

T
o

ta
l b

u
sin

ess-ty
p

e a
ctiv

ities
(1

2
7

,7
2

8
)

      
(1

1
3

,9
5

6
)

       
(1

5
8

,2
7

7
)

        
5

8
3

,3
6

5
         

1
2

,0
7

8
,8

1
1

     
(1

0
,0

5
3

,6
3

8
)

   
3

6
1

,2
9

6
        

2
,6

0
9

,5
7

4
     

1
,6

5
7

,1
1

5
     

2
,7

5
7

,1
5

0
     

T
o

tal p
rim

a
ry

 g
o

v
ern

m
en

t
2

,6
7

9
,6

5
9

$   
3

,5
1

1
,3

6
5

$
   

5
,2

5
5

,9
8

7
$    

5
,7

0
1

,8
0

7
$    

5
,6

7
9

,1
9

2
$     

6
,1

0
2

,6
9

5
$     

7
,2

7
6

,8
3

2
$   

8
,1

9
7

,4
9

8
$   

1
0

,7
5

4
,4

8
3

$
 

1
4

,6
8

8
,6

9
1

$
 

C
h

an
g

es in
 n

et p
o

sitio
n

:

G
o

v
ern

m
en

ta
l a

ctiv
ities

1
,2

7
9

,4
7

1
$   

7
8

0
,3

6
0

$      
1

,1
9

0
,2

6
5

$    
2

,0
3

1
,8

9
8

$    
5

,0
9

4
,3

4
1

$     
1

6
,7

9
6

,6
8

2
$   

2
,0

8
7

,2
4

4
$   

1
,6

1
6

,8
7

0
$   

3
,9

1
5

,5
7

7
$   

1
2

,8
1

5
,2

8
2

$
 

B
u

sin
ess-ty

p
e a

ctiv
ities

5
3

9
,3

2
4

        
8

5
6

,4
1

4
        

5
6

9
,3

8
8

         
2

,3
7

3
,4

5
8

      
2

7
,8

9
9

,1
0

2
     

(2
,8

2
3

,3
4

5
)

     
4

,6
5

3
,4

2
1

     
6

,9
0

0
,9

3
8

     
9

,1
0

3
,6

3
7

     
1

9
,1

9
5

,6
0

1
   

T
o

tal p
rim

a
ry

 g
o

v
ern

m
en

t
1

,8
1

8
,7

9
5

$   
1

,6
3

6
,7

7
4

$
   

1
,7

5
9

,6
5

3
$    

4
,4

0
5

,3
5

6
$    

3
2

,9
9

3
,4

4
3

$   
1

3
,9

7
3

,3
3

7
$   

6
,7

4
0

,6
6

5
$   

8
,5

1
7

,8
0

8
$   

1
3

,0
1

9
,2

1
4

$
 

3
2

,0
1

0
,8

8
3

$
 

S
o

u
rce: T

h
e d

a
ta

 in
 th

is sch
ed

u
le is ex

tra
cted

 fro
m

 th
e T

o
w

n
's a

u
d

ited
 fin

a
n

cia
l sta

tem
en

ts.

(A
ccru

a
l B

a
sis o

f A
cco

u
n

tin
g

)

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

C
h

a
n

g
e

s in
 N

e
t P

o
sitio

n
 (C

o
n

tin
u

e
d

)

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

1
2

1



122



2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
2024

G
en

eral fu
n

d

N
o

n
sp

en
d

a
b

le
-

$                
-

$                
-

$                
-

$                
-

$                
6,394

$        
1,864

$          
-

$                 
7,846

$          
21,269

$        

U
n

a
ssig

n
ed

4,681,337
   

1,575,02
3

   
1,925,453

   
1,831,294

   
3,075,444

   
3,595,432

   
4,623,179

     
5,363,596

     
5,726,371

     
6,010,059

     

T
o

tal g
en

eral fu
n

d
4,681,337

$ 
1,575,02

3
$ 

1,925,453
$ 

1,831,294
$ 

3,075,444
$ 

3,601,826
$ 

4,625,043
$   

5,363,596
$   

5,734,217
$   

6,031,328
$   

A
ll o

th
er g

o
v

ern
m

en
tal fu

n
d

s:

N
o

n
sp

en
d

a
b

le
-

$                
-

$                
-

$                
-

$                
-

$                
1,594

$        
3,133

$          
-

$                 
7,845

$          
-

$                 

U
n

a
ssig

n
ed

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

(52,716)
       

(44,305)
       

(40,907)
         

(369,800)
      

(181,633)
      

(181,633)
      

R
estricted

 fo
r:

D
eb

t serv
ice

-
                  

-
                  

126,531
      

783,748
      

275,706
      

554,090
      

571,486
        

659,140
        

509,412
        

701,394
        

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al activ
ities

1,029,865
   

1,258,55
2

   
1,484,307

   
1,884,974

   
2,270,708

   
861,954

      
1,180,442

     
-

                   
-

                   
-

                   

C
ap

ital im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
(13,986)

       
-

                  
5,996,260

   
2,419,659

   
3,035,038

   
3,461,531

   
8,320,332

     
7,123,436

     
7,376,604

     
18,389,079

   

U
tility

 co
st p

articip
atio

n
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
65,310

        
64,459

        
53,506

        
54,446

          
-

                   
-

                   
-

                   

P
u

b
lic im

p
ro

v
em

en
t d

istricts
-

                  
1,373,50

9
   

119,353
      

-
                  

175,938
      

297,697
      

326,199
        

375,825
        

435,247
        

484,062
        

E
co

n
o

m
ic d

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

592,3
73

      
5

95
,579

      
612,391

      
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                    
-

                   
-

                   
-

                   

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 d

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

571,4
29

      
5

75
,332

      
592,138

      
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                    
-

                   
-

                   
-

                   

R
estricted

, rep
o

rted
 in

 n
o

n
-m

ajo
r 

g
o

v
ern

m
en

tal fu
n

d
s:

R
o

ad
w

ay
 im

p
act fees

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

781,367
      

-
                  

-
                  

-
                    

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

M
u

n
icip

al co
u

rt
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
60,931

        
98,819

        
98,343

          
126,146

        
122,463

        
132,307

        

C
o

u
rt tech

/secu
rity

 an
d

 ch
ild

 safety
180,9

89
      

2
50

,910
      

250,722
      

133,803
      

-
                  

-
                  

-
                    

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al activ
ities

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                    

1,858,199
     

2,546,563
     

3,435,548
     

U
tility

 co
st p

articip
atio

n
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                    
55,778

          
56,912

          
160,608

        

  P
u

b
lic safety

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

108,611
      

111,948
      

119,016
      

112,523
        

170,108
        

178,152
        

-
                   

  T
IR

Z
 D

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

46,896
        

169,182
      

-
                  

-
                    

-
                   

13,637
          

1,355
            

  E
co

n
o

m
ic d

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

584,305
      

-
                  

-
                  

-
                    

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

  C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 d

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

562,935
      

-
                  

-
                  

-
                    

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

C
ap

ital p
ro

jects
-

                  
11

,071
        

-
                  

-
                  

892,553
      

1,424,012
   

-
                    

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

D
eb

t serv
ice

34,764
        

2
49

,740
      

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                    

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

D
o

n
atio

n
s

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

-
                  

23,682
        

-
                  

-
                    

-
                   

-
                   

-
                   

O
th

er p
u

rp
o

ses
-

                  
(1,385)

         
5,197

          
-

                  
-

                  
-

                  
-

                    
-

                   
-

                   
-

                   

T
o

tal all o
th

er g
o

v
ern

m
en

tal fu
n

d
s

2,395,434
$ 

4,313,30
8

$ 
9,186,899

$ 
7,371,608

$ 
7,027,429

$ 
6,827,914

$ 
10,625,997

$ 
9,998,832

$   
11,065,202

$ 
23,122,720

$ 

S
o

u
rce: T

h
e d

a
ta

 in
 th

is sch
ed

u
le is ex

tra
cted

 fro
m

 th
e T

o
w

n
's a

u
d

ited
 fin

a
n

cia
l sta

tem
en

ts.

T
h

e T
o

w
n

 im
p

lem
en

ted
 G

A
S

B
 S

ta
tem

en
t N

o
. 5

4
 "F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce R

ep
o

rtin
g

 a
n

d
 G

o
v

ern
m

en
ta

l F
u

n
d

 T
y

p
e D

efin
itio

n
s" in

 fisca
l y

ea
r 2

0
1

1
, a

n
d

 o
p

ted
 n

o
t to

 resta
te th

e p
rev

io
u

s y
ea

rs' a
ctiv

ity
.

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

ce
s o

f G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

ta
l F

u
n

d
s

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

(M
o

d
ifie

d
 A

ccru
a

l B
a

sis o
f A

cco
u

n
tin

g
)

123



T
ab

le 4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

R
ev

en
u

es:

T
a

x
es:

P
ro

p
erty

7
5

6
,3

7
8

$
      

9
5

4
,4

8
6

$
      

1
,1

9
0

,4
4

1
$

   
1

,5
8

9
,7

4
5

$
   

3
,0

7
2

,3
2

7
$

   
3

,7
2

6
,1

7
9

$
   

4
,6

6
5

,6
5

7
$

   
4

,4
3

0
,7

7
2

$
   

5
,6

8
1

,2
3

9
$

   
8

,0
1

5
,1

1
5

$
   

S
a

les a
n

d
 b

ev
era

g
e

8
8

2
,9

9
5

        
1

,3
5

9
,2

9
6

     
1

,2
4

6
,4

3
3

     
1

,2
8

4
,7

3
0

     
1

,5
1

4
,2

2
4

     
8

5
4

,5
5

3
        

1
,4

8
9

,1
5

7
     

1
,7

6
8

,6
9

9
     

1
,7

0
0

,2
3

4
     

2
,2

8
0

,4
2

1
     

F
ra

n
ch

ise
2

4
4

,6
9

6
        

2
5

7
,5

6
3

        
2

8
2

,2
7

7
        

3
7

6
,0

9
3

        
4

5
4

,5
3

7
        

4
7

7
,7

9
5

        
5

6
8

,0
5

6
        

9
3

6
,7

7
4

        
1

,0
1

5
,6

3
3

     
1

,2
0

6
,5

8
3

     

H
o

tel/m
o

tel
2

3
8

,0
1

3
        

2
5

7
,8

1
3

        
2

6
7

,9
6

5
        

4
4

4
,4

4
7

        
4

5
7

,1
4

9
        

3
9

3
,5

4
0

        
5

9
8

,7
7

1
        

7
3

6
,3

0
1

        
7

5
1

,3
2

0
        

8
6

8
,3

1
3

        

L
icen

ses, p
erm

its, a
n

d
 fees

9
8

0
,8

4
8

        
1

,0
6

1
,6

9
9

     
1

,3
4

1
,5

4
4

     
1

,5
4

6
,7

1
3

     
2

,5
7

9
,4

7
7

     
2

,2
4

7
,2

3
1

     
3

,5
3

6
,2

5
0

     
2

,5
6

7
,9

6
2

     
3

,1
4

6
,7

2
8

     
2

,5
3

8
,9

3
7

     

M
u

n
icip

a
l co

u
rt

6
7

1
,9

6
8

        
6

0
1

,1
1

0
        

5
9

2
,2

4
8

        
5

3
9

,1
2

5
        

5
1

2
,2

9
0

        
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

In
terest in

co
m

e
2

9
,2

2
3

          
4

0
,5

8
1

          
1

0
3

,2
3

5
        

1
5

4
,8

9
0

        
5

3
0

,8
9

6
        

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

O
n

lin
e a

ccess fees
-

                
-

                
-

                
1

7
,7

2
4

          
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

R
o

a
d

w
a

y
 im

p
a

ct fees
-

                
-

                
-

                
7

4
4

,9
6

0
        

1
,0

0
3

,7
3

6
     

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

A
ssessm

en
ts

3
6

6
,1

5
8

        
4

3
6

,4
2

0
        

6
1

0
,5

0
3

        
-

                
-

                
3

1
6

,7
2

6
        

3
2

5
,1

6
3

        
1

,7
6

8
,3

8
5

     
2

,1
8

3
,1

1
6

     
3

3
0

,5
7

7
        

C
o

n
tra

cted
 p

o
lice serv

ices
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
1

6
1

,8
1

3
        

2
5

2
,5

6
3

        
1

6
8

,8
1

3
        

-
                

-
                

-
                

C
red

it ca
rd

 co
n

v
en

ien
ce fees

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

1
0

,9
2

7
          

8
,9

0
4

            
7

,9
6

9
            

-
                

-
                

-
                

C
o

st reco
v

ery
 fees

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

4
3

3
,1

4
9

        
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

W
a

ter a
n

d
 sew

er im
p

a
ct fees

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

1
,1

6
6

,1
1

8
     

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

D
ev

elo
p

er p
a

rticip
a

tio
n

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

4
2

1
,9

2
9

        
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

C
o

u
rt secu

rity
, tech

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 o
n

lin
e a

ccess 

fees
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
4

0
,8

7
7

          
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

S
eiz

ed
 m

o
n

ies, tra
in

in
g

, sea
tb

elt a
n

d
 ch

ild
 

safety
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
1

1
,8

0
9

          
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

In
terg

o
v

ern
m

en
tal

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

2
8

7
,7

0
0

        
4

2
0

,7
1

0
        

4
9

5
,6

1
3

        
1

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

     
2

,4
7

7
,9

0
0

     

C
h

arg
es fo

r S
erv

ices
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
5

3
3

,7
5

5
        

6
3

5
,6

2
2

        

F
in

es an
d

 fo
rfeitu

res
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
5

0
2

,1
5

9
        

4
6

1
,8

1
7

        
6

5
4

,2
6

4
        

5
3

8
,7

3
8

        
5

5
7

,0
5

4
        

Im
p

a
ct a

n
d

 d
ev

elo
p

m
en

t fees
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
2

,4
9

3
,8

0
6

     
3

,3
9

1
,4

4
7

     
1

,8
9

8
,4

4
4

     
2

,5
2

4
,7

8
6

     
3

,0
6

6
,4

8
7

     

In
v

estm
en

t in
co

m
e

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

1
4

9
,8

4
8

        
2

0
,8

2
9

          
5

8
,8

4
6

          
4

4
7

,9
1

3
        

7
9

8
,2

4
4

        

M
iscella

n
eo

u
s

1
7

8
,4

0
6

        
2

0
5

,1
5

3
        

1
,4

5
0

,3
6

4
     

2
6

6
,7

6
7

        
1

0
9

,6
2

6
        

3
4

,1
8

8
          

2
7

,2
0

3
          

2
3

4
,0

5
6

        
2

0
0

,3
5

1
        

7
4

,3
1

1
          

T
o

tal rev
en

u
es

4
,3

4
8

,6
8

5
     

5
,1

7
4

,1
2

1
     

7
,0

8
5

,0
1

0
     

6
,9

6
5

,1
9

4
     

1
2

,4
8

0
,8

8
4

   
1

1
,7

4
5

,1
9

2
   

1
5

,6
8

1
,8

4
2

   
1

5
,5

5
0

,1
1

6
   

1
9

,8
2

3
,8

1
3

   
2

2
,8

4
9

,5
6

4
   

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

C
h

a
n

g
e

s in
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s o
f G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ta

l F
u

n
d

s

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

(M
o

d
ifie

d
 A

ccru
a

l B
a

sis o
f A

cco
u

n
tin

g
)

1
2

4



E
x

p
en

d
itu

res:
2

0
1

5
2

0
1

6
2

0
1

7
2

0
1

8
2

0
1

9
2

0
2

0
2

0
2

1
2

0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4

G
en

eral g
o

v
ern

m
en

t
9

1
6

,8
2

9
$

      
1

,4
2

9
,1

9
3

$
   

1
,2

0
6

,3
8

1
$

   
8

9
3

,1
1

7
$

      
9

7
5

,3
3

4
$

      
1

,3
1

5
,3

5
5

$
   

1
,7

9
4

,9
9

3
$

   
1

,6
4

9
,8

2
1

$
   

2
,5

9
5

,5
6

8
$

   
2

,6
9

8
,4

6
0

$
   

M
u

n
icip

a
l co

u
rt

2
5

8
,9

0
6

        
2

3
2

,6
6

8
        

2
7

5
,5

2
8

        
2

8
5

,1
8

7
        

3
7

4
,2

7
9

        
3

2
4

,6
9

6
        

3
2

3
,5

2
7

        
3

7
1

,2
3

5
        

3
9

3
,4

0
5

        
4

7
1

,1
8

4
        

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t serv
ices

-
                

6
3

6
,1

8
6

        
9

3
2

,5
9

1
        

1
,3

0
1

,7
1

5
     

1
,6

7
3

,6
7

7
     

9
4

0
,7

6
7

        
1

,7
3

5
,8

9
1

     
1

,5
2

1
,4

7
0

     
1

,8
0

4
,1

8
4

     
1

,8
1

5
,9

9
0

     

P
o

lice
9

7
2

,1
0

6
        

1
,0

6
9

,7
9

7
     

1
,2

6
3

,3
2

6
     

1
,5

7
4

,1
5

0
     

2
,4

1
0

,5
7

0
     

2
,1

5
9

,3
4

5
     

2
,6

8
1

,5
3

3
     

3
,5

5
4

,5
5

9
     

3
,8

6
0

,3
3

6
     

5
,1

7
6

,5
2

0
     

P
u

b
lic w

o
rk

s
3

2
4

,1
3

1
        

4
2

5
,0

4
4

        
6

8
1

,0
9

2
        

7
3

4
,7

5
9

        
5

6
5

,9
0

7
        

8
1

1
,1

9
2

        
1

,0
2

0
,2

8
1

     
1

,4
2

2
,9

0
2

     
1

,2
3

1
,0

8
8

     
1

,7
3

0
,3

5
3

     

P
ro

m
o

tio
n

al
2

5
,2

1
9

          
3

8
,2

3
3

          
6

2
,9

2
9

          
6

7
,4

3
1

          
1

0
6

,1
8

9
        

5
9

,3
2

3
          

4
8

,0
2

9
          

5
7

,8
7

6
          

1
1

7
,0

4
7

        
8

1
,7

3
1

          

E
co

n
o

m
ic D

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

1
0

0
,2

9
0

        
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                

P
u

b
lic Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t D

istricts (P
ID

)
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
7

9
3

,2
7

8
        

1
,1

5
8

,0
4

4
     

1
,2

2
4

,7
1

3
     

-
                

-
                

-
                

T
a

x
 In

crem
en

t R
ein

v
estm

en
t Z

o
n

e (T
IR

Z
)

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

4
,7

4
1

            
2

9
5

,3
9

4
        

2
6

5
,4

4
7

        
2

8
8

,0
6

3
        

3
6

7
,7

1
7

        
4

4
9

,2
0

6
        

D
ev

elo
p

er im
p

a
ct fee

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

1
,3

7
7

,2
7

2
     

2
,1

5
6

,3
1

9
     

8
3

8
,1

6
9

        
9

4
7

,4
7

4
        

3
,7

7
8

,7
5

1
     

U
tility

 co
st p

a
rticip

a
tio

n
-

                
-

                
-

                
-

                
9

7
0

               
1

1
,2

1
1

          
-

                
-

                
2

4
0

               
-

                

C
a

p
ita

l o
u

tla
y

1
1

1
,6

0
9

        
1

,7
1

7
,4

8
4

     
2

,9
2

7
,5

8
4

     
3

,5
2

6
,4

3
4

     
2

,0
8

7
,8

0
5

     
1

,9
5

8
,5

0
1

     
1

,6
6

9
,4

9
4

     
1

,8
6

1
,4

5
2

     
5

,7
5

0
,4

1
1

     
6

,5
2

0
,9

7
2

     

D
eb

t serv
ice:

P
rin

cip
a

l
2

8
3

,2
7

5
        

3
0

0
,0

0
0

        
2

,0
0

5
,0

0
0

     
3

5
5

,0
0

0
        

9
6

0
,0

0
0

        
6

0
0

,0
0

0
        

1
,1

2
5

,0
0

0
     

1
,1

8
7

,5
0

0
     

1
,2

6
6

,5
0

0
     

1
,2

1
9

,3
3

3
     

In
terest a

n
d

 fisca
l ch

a
rg

es
2

1
6

,5
6

3
        

2
4

2
,6

2
4

        
4

5
9

,2
7

6
        

1
7

1
,2

0
5

        
7

2
0

,4
9

3
        

7
0

8
,1

0
6

        
2

9
9

,4
3

7
        

2
3

9
,0

6
9

        
2

6
8

,0
3

7
        

2
5

1
,8

6
7

        

C
o

sts o
f issu

an
ce

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

-
                

1
5

,0
7

0
          

3
2

0
,3

3
6

        

T
o

ta
l ex

p
en

d
itu

res
3

,2
0

8
,9

2
8

     
6

,0
9

1
,2

2
9

     
9

,8
1

3
,7

0
7

     
8

,9
0

8
,9

9
8

     
1

0
,6

7
3

,2
4

3
   

1
1

,7
1

9
,2

0
6

   
1

4
,3

4
4

,6
6

4
   

1
2

,9
9

2
,1

1
6

   
1

8
,6

1
7

,0
7

7
   

2
4

,5
1

4
,7

0
3

   

E
x

cess (D
eficien

cy
) o

f rev
en

u
es

o
v

er (u
n

d
er) ex

p
en

d
itu

res
1

,1
3

9
,7

5
7

     
(9

1
7

,1
0

8
)

       
(2

,7
2

8
,6

9
7

)
    

(1
,9

4
3

,8
0

4
)

    
1

,8
0

7
,6

4
1

     
2

5
,9

8
6

          
1

,3
3

7
,1

7
8

     
2

,5
5

8
,0

0
0

     
1

,2
0

6
,7

3
6

     
(1

,6
6

5
,1

3
9

)
    

O
th

er fin
an

cin
g

 so
u

rces (u
ses):

P
ro

ceed
s o

f lo
n

g
-term

 d
eb

t
-

                
-

                
8

,3
8

0
,0

0
0

     
-

                
1

1
,3

9
5

,0
0

0
   

-
                

3
,5

3
5

,0
0

0
     

-
                

9
5

3
,3

3
3

        
1

5
,1

6
0

,0
0

0
   

P
rem

iu
m

 o
n

 b
o

n
d

-
                

-
                

2
1

5
,2

8
7

        
-

                
6

0
5

,0
0

0
        

-
                

-
                

-
                

6
1

,7
3

6
          

1
6

0
,3

3
6

        

T
ran

sfers in
2

2
5

,0
0

0
        

4
8

4
,4

1
6

        
6

,9
3

5
,0

0
0

     
4

8
4

,4
1

6
        

-
                

3
0

0
,8

8
1

        
5

,5
6

8
,6

5
0

     
1

,1
5

3
,7

8
5

     
1

,9
6

5
,8

2
0

     
5

7
7

,5
5

4
        

T
ran

sfers (o
u

t)
(2

2
5

,0
0

0
)

       
(7

5
5

,7
4

8
)

       
(7

,5
7

8
,5

6
9

)
    

(7
5

5
,7

4
8

)
       

(1
1

,7
7

0
,0

0
0

)
  

-
                

(5
,8

7
0

,5
3

1
)

    
(3

,6
0

0
,3

9
7

)
    

(2
,7

5
0

,6
3

4
)

    
(1

,8
7

8
,1

2
2

)
    

T
o

tal o
th

er fin
an

cin
g

 so
u

rces 
-

                
(2

7
1

,3
3

2
)

       
7

,9
5

1
,7

1
8

     
(2

7
1

,3
3

2
)

       
2

3
0

,0
0

0
        

3
0

0
,8

8
1

        
3

,2
3

3
,1

1
9

     
(2

,4
4

6
,6

1
2

)
    

2
3

0
,2

5
5

        
1

4
,0

1
9

,7
6

8
   

N
et ch

a
n

g
e in

 fu
n

d
 b

a
la

n
ces

1
,1

3
9

,7
5

7
$

   
(1

,1
8

8
,4

4
0

)
$

  
5

,2
2

3
,0

2
1

$
   

(2
,2

1
5

,1
3

6
)

$
  

2
,0

3
7

,6
4

1
$

   
3

2
6

,8
6

7
$

      
4

,5
7

0
,2

9
7

$
   

1
1

1
,3

8
8

$
      

1
,4

3
6

,9
9

1
$

   
1

2
,3

5
4

,6
2

9
$

 

D
eb

t serv
ice a

s a
 p

ercen
ta

g
e o

f 

n
o

n
ca

p
ita

l ex
p

en
d

itu
res

1
6

.1
%

1
2

.4
%

3
5

.8
%

9
.8

%
1

9
.6

%
1

3
.4

%
1

1
.2

%
1

1
.7

%
1

0
.4

%
8

.2
%

S
o

u
rce: T

h
e d

a
ta

 in
 th

is sch
ed

u
le is ex

tra
cted

 fro
m

 th
e T

o
w

n
's a

u
d

ited
 fin

a
n

cia
l sta

tem
en

ts.

C
h

a
n

g
e

s in
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
ce

s o
f G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ta

l F
u

n
d

s (co
n

tin
u

ed
)

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

(M
o

d
ifie

d
 A

ccru
a

l B
a

sis o
f A

cco
u

n
tin

g
)

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

1
2

5



T
a

b
le

 5

E
stim

a
ted

A
ssessed

F
isca

l 
L

ess:
T

o
tal

A
ctu

a
l

V
a

lu
e a

s a

Y
ea

r
R

ea
l 

N
o

n
-R

ea
l

T
ax

 E
x

em
p

t
T

a
x

a
b

le A
ssessed

T
o

ta
l D

irect
T

ax
ab

le
P

ercen
ta

g
e o

f

E
n

d
ed

P
ro

p
erty

P
ro

p
erty

P
ro

p
erty

V
alu

e
T

ax
 R

ate
V

alu
e

A
ctu

al V
alu

e

2
01

5
2

74
,8

88
,21

2
$        

6
7

,0
8

6
,6

18
$

      
100,832,780

$    
241,142,050

$       
0.295000

$   
341,974,830

$       
70.51%

2
01

6
3

11
,2

52
,25

4
$        

6
7

,7
7

6
,4

20
$

      
100,065,441

$    
278,963,233

$       
0.295000

$   
379,028,674

$       
73.60%

2
01

7
4

26
,8

46
,32

3
$        

5
8

,8
0

2
,4

75
$

      
103,460,351

$    
382,188,447

$       
0.295000

$   
485,648,798

$       
78.70%

2
01

8
5

39
,0

27
,59

4
$        

11
4

,0
9

9
,6

82
$

    
152,941,767

$    
500,185,509

$       
0.295000

$   
653,127,276

$       
76.58%

2
01

9
6

75
,5

87
,62

5
$        

10
5

,8
9

6
,9

90
$

    
155,686,083

$    
625,798,532

$       
0.295000

$   
781,484,615

$       
80.08%

2
02

0
8

94
,7

87
,65

6
$        

21
8

,0
8

3
,3

54
$

    
252,287,166

$    
860,583,844

$       
0.295000

$   
1,112,871,010

$    
77.33%

2
02

1
1,2

24
,1

56
,91

0
$     

64
6

,8
0

8
,2

78
$

    
627,538,477

$    
1,243,426,711

$    
0.295000

$   
1,870,965,188

$    
66.46%

2
02

2
1,5

47
,2

77
,50

2
$     

84
5

,9
5

4
,0

36
$

    
923,942,383

$    
1,469,289,155

$    
0.295000

$   
2,393,231,538

$    
61.39%

2
02

3
2,2

81
,3

15
,63

6
$     

95
6

,3
5

1
,8

94
$

    
1,177,419,420

$ 
2,060,248,110

$    
0.295000

$   
3,237,667,530

$    
63.63%

2
02

4
2,6

12
,7

49
,12

4
$     

1
,08

7
,1

5
3

,4
85

$
 

1,202,422,672
$ 

2,497,479,937
$    

0.295000
$   

3,699,902,609
$    

67.50%

S
o

u
rce:  D

en
to

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
a

x
 A

p
p

ra
isa

l D
istrict

T
a

x
a

b
le A

ssessed
 V

a
lu

e

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

A
ssessed

 V
alu

e an
d

 E
stim

ated
 A

ctu
al V

alu
e o

f P
ro

p
erty

L
ast T

en
 Y

ears

126



T
a

b
le

 6

T
o

tal

T
o

tal
E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

D
ire

ct a
n

d

F
isca

l
T

ax
O

p
e

ra
tin

g
D

e
b

t S
e

rv
ice

D
ire

ct
D

en
to

n
N

o
rth

w
e

st
S

e
rv

ice
s

O
v

e
rla

p
p

in
g

Y
ear

Y
ear

R
a

te
R

a
te

R
a

te
C

o
u

n
ty

IS
D

D
istrict #1

R
a

te
s

20
1

5
2
0

14
0.2

05
8

0
0

$
            

0
.0

8
92

0
0

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.272200
$      

1.452500
$   

0.100000
$       

2.11970
$       

20
1

6
2
0

15
0.2

17
7

0
0

$
            

0
.0

7
73

0
0

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.262000
$      

1.452500
$   

0.100000
$       

2.10950
$       

20
1

7
2
0

16
0.2

17
7

0
0

$
            

0
.0

7
73

0
0

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.248409
$      

1.452500
$   

0.099822
$       

2.09573
$       

20
1

8
2
0

17
0.1

70
5

0
0

$
            

0
.1

2
45

0
0

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.237812
$      

1.490000
$   

0.100000
$       

2.12281
$       

20
1

9
2
0

18
0.1

70
5

0
0

$
            

0
.1

2
45

0
0

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.225574
$      

1.490000
$   

0.100000
$       

2.11057
$       

20
2

0
2
0

19
0.1

55
5

6
3

$
            

0
.1

3
94

3
7

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.225278
$      

1.420000
$   

0.100000
$       

2.28326
$       

20
2

1
2
0

20
0.1

46
8

2
8

$
            

0
.1

4
81

7
2

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.224985
$      

1.466300
$   

0.100000
$       

2.28326
$       

20
2

2
2
0

21
0.1

66
6

8
7

$
            

0
.1

2
83

1
3

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.233086
$      

1.292000
$   

0.100000
$       

2.28326
$       

20
2

3
2
0

22
0.1

42
9

8
5

$
            

0
.1

5
20

1
5

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.217543
$      

1.274600
$   

0.093330
$       

1.88047
$       

20
2

4
2
0

23
0.1

77
6

4
8

$
            

0
.1

1
73

5
2

$
         

0.295000
$ 

0.189485
$      

1.090200
$   

0.080283
$       

1.65497
$       

S
o

u
rce:  D

en
to

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
a

x
 A

p
p

ra
isa

l D
istrict

O
v

e
rla

p
p

in
g

 R
a

te
s

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

P
ro

p
erty

 T
ax R

ates

D
ire

ct a
n

d
 O

v
e

rla
p

p
in

g
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ts

127



T
a
b
le

 7

 %
 o

f T
o

ta
l

 %
 o

f T
o

ta
l

T
axab

le
T

axab
le

T
axab

le
T

axab
le

A
ssessed

A
ssessed

A
ssessed

A
ssessed

N
a

m
e  o

f  T
a

x
p

a
y

er
V

alu
e

R
a

n
k

V
alu

atio
n

V
alu

e
R

a
n

k
V

alu
e

N
o

rth
la

k
e 3

5
 L

o
g

istics P
a

rk
 L

L
C

$
1

3
1

,9
6

5
,5

1
7

1
5

.2
8

%
N

A
N

A
N

A

B
C

I IV
 N

o
rth

la
k

e L
o

g
istics C

ro
ssin

g
 L

P
$

9
3

,6
7

1
,8

4
0

2
3

.7
5

%
N

A
N

A
N

A

N
o

rth
p

o
rt 3

5
 In

v
esto

rs, L
L

C
$

7
6

,5
7

6
,9

3
7

3
3

.0
7

%
N

A
N

A
N

A

W
alg

reen
 C

o
m

p
an

y
$

7
4

,8
3

3
,3

0
2

4
3

.0
0

%
N

A
N

A
N

A

L
E

X
 N

o
rth

la
k

e 1
7

5
0

5
 L

P
$

7
4

,7
9

3
,4

0
9

5
2

.9
9

%
N

A
N

A
N

A

N
o

rth
p

o
rt O

w
n

er L
L

C
$

7
4

,4
5

5
,4

8
2

6
2

.9
8

%
N

A
N

A
N

A

D
ry

 C
reek

 A
p

a
rtm

en
ts, L

T
D

$
6

8
,1

0
7

,1
6

5
7

2
.7

3
%

$
3

5
,2

9
6

,8
5

8
1

1
4

.6
4

%

B
la

ck
 &

 D
eck

er (U
S

) IN
C

$
5

3
,8

4
3

,2
7

0
8

2
.1

6
%

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
o

rth
la

k
e R

esid
en

ces L
L

C
$

4
8

,2
3

3
,6

9
0

9
1

.9
3

%
N

A
N

A
N

A

C
h

a
d

w
ick

 A
p

a
rtm

en
ts P

h
a

se II L
T

D
$

4
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

10
1

.9
2

%
$

2
1

,6
4

3
,8

5
7

2
8

.9
8

%

S
u

b
to

tal
$

7
4

4
,4

8
0

,6
1

2
2

9
.8

1
%

$
5

6
,9

4
0

,7
1

5
2

3
.6

2
%

A
ll o

th
er ta

x
p

a
y

ers
1

,7
5

2
,9

9
9

,3
2

5
    

7
0

.1
9

%
1

8
4

,2
0

1
,3

3
5

     
7

6
.3

8
%

2
,4

9
7

,4
7

9
,9

3
7

$
  

1
0

0
.0

0
%

2
4

1
,1

4
2

,0
5

0
$

   
1

0
0

.0
0

%

S
o

u
rce:  D

en
to

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
a

x
 A

p
p

ra
isa

l D
istrict

N
A

: N
o

t A
v

a
ila

b
le

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

P
rin

cip
a

l P
ro

p
e

rty
 T

a
x

p
a

y
e

rs

C
u

rre
n

t Y
e

a
r a

n
d

 N
in

e
 Y

e
a

rs A
g

o

2024
2015

128



T
a
b
le

 8

F
iscal

T
o

ta
l T

a
x

D
eb

t
C

o
lle

ctio
n

 in

Y
ear

L
e

v
y

 fo
r

T
ax

O
p

eratin
g

S
e

rv
ice

P
ercen

tag
e

S
u

b
seq

u
en

t
P

ercen
tag

e

E
n

d
ed

Y
ear

R
a

te
F

u
n

d
F

u
n

d
T

a
x

 L
e

v
y

A
m

o
u

n
t

o
f L

e
v

y
Y

e
a

rs
A

m
o

u
n

t
    

o
f L

e
v

y

2
015

2
01

4
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.20
58

00
$
      

0.089200
$     

752,611
$        

741,724
$     

98.55%
10,763

$          
752,488

$     
99.98%

2
016

2
01

5
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.21
77

00
$
      

0.077300
$     

977,805
$        

874,511
$     

89.44%
102,302

$        
976,813

$     
99.90%

2
017

2
01

6
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.21
77

00
$
      

0.077300
$     

1,148,485
$     

1,142,544
$  

99.48%
5,911

$            
1,148,455

$  
100.00%

2
018

2
01

7
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.17
05

00
$
      

0.124500
$     

1,583,717
$     

1,574,516
$  

99.42%
9,174

$            
1,583,690

$  
100.00%

2
019

2
01

8
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.17
05

00
$
      

0.124500
$     

1,955,213
$     

1,933,719
$  

98.90%
21,431

$          
1,955,150

$  
100.00%

2
020

2
01

9
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.15
55

63
$
      

0.139437
$     

2,602,600
$     

2,596,323
$  

99.76%
6,226

$            
2,596,323

$  
99.76%

2
021

2
02

0
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.14
68

28
$
      

0.148172
$     

3,450,279
$     

3,443,661
$  

99.81%
2,550

$            
3,446,212

$  
99.88%

2
022

2
02

1
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.16
66

87
$
      

0.128313
$     

4,389,953
$     

4,364,503
$  

99.42%
12,725

$          
4,377,228

$  
99.71%

2
023

2
02

2
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.14
29

85
$
      

0.152015
$     

5,758,763
$     

5,700,007
$  

98.98%
53,610

$          
5,753,617

$  
99.91%

2
024

2
02

3
0.2

950
0

$
     

0.17
76

48
$
      

0.117352
$     

8,024,976
$     

8,008,597
$  

99.80%
-

$                    
8,008,597

$  
99.80%

S
o

u
rce:  D

en
to

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ax

 A
ssesso

r &
 C

o
llecto

r

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

P
ro

p
e

rty
 T

a
x

 L
e

v
ie

s a
n

d
 C

o
lle

ctio
n

s

L
ast T

en
 F

iscal Y
ears

A
d

 V
a
lo

re
m

 R
ate

to
 D

a
te

T
o

ta
l C

o
lle

ctio
n

s

F
isca

l Y
e

a
r o

f th
e

 L
e

v
y

C
o

llected
 w

ith
in

 th
e

129



T
a
b
le

 9

G
e

n
e

ra
l

C
e

rtifica
te

s
S

p
e

cia
l

U
n

a
m

o
rtiz

e
d

S
u

b
scrip

tio
n

-
T

o
tal

G
e

n
e

ra
l

C
e

rtifica
te

s
U

n
a

m
o

rtiz
e

d
T

o
tal

T
o

tal
P

e
rce

n
ta

g
e

F
isca

l
O

b
lig

a
tio

n
o

f
T

a
x

A
sse

ssm
e

n
t

b
o

n
d

 p
rem

iu
m

s/
B

a
se

d
 IT

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

ta
l

O
b

lig
a

tio
n

o
f

N
o

te
s

b
o

n
d

 p
rem

iu
m

s/
B

u
sin

e
ss-T

y
p

e
P

rim
a

ry
o

f P
e

rso
n

a
l

P
e

r

Y
e

a
r

B
o

n
d

s
O

b
lig

a
tio

n
N

o
te

s
B

o
n

d
s

d
isco

u
n

ts
L

e
a

se
A

rra
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

A
ctiv

itie
s (1

)
B

o
n

d
s

O
b

lig
a

tio
n

P
a

y
a

b
le

d
isco

u
n

ts
A

ctiv
itie

s (1
)

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t (1
)

In
co

m
e

 (2
)

P
o

p
u

latio
n

 (3)
C

a
p

ita

2
0

1
5

-
$              

4
,5

1
5

,0
0

0
$

  
-

$             
-

$                
-

$                         
-

$             
-

$                    
4

,5
1

5
,0

0
0

$          
-

$                     
-

$                 
-

$               
-

$                        
-

$                     
4

,5
1

5
,0

0
0

$        
0

.0
0

1
3

%
2

,1
6

0
             

2
,0

9
0

$

2
0

1
6

-
                

1
2

,6
8

5
,0

0
0

  
-

                
-

                  
-

                           
-

                
-

                      
1

2
,6

8
5

,0
0

0
          

-
                        

-
                    

-
                 

-
                          

-
                       

1
2

,6
8

5
,0

0
0

        
0

.0
0

3
4

%
2

,6
6

0
             

4
,7

6
9

$

2
0

1
7

-
                

1
2

,0
1

5
,0

0
0

  
-

                
-

                  
-

                           
-

                
-

                      
1

2
,0

1
5

,0
0

0
          

-
                        

-
                    

-
                 

-
                          

-
                       

1
2

,0
1

5
,0

0
0

        
0

.0
0

3
0

%
3

,0
1

0
             

3
,9

9
2

$

2
0

1
8

-
                

2
2

,8
6

5
,0

0
0

  
-

                
-

                  
-

                           
-

                
-

                      
2

2
,8

6
5

,0
0

0
          

-
                        

-
                    

-
                 

-
                          

-
                       

2
2

,8
6

5
,0

0
0

        
0

.0
0

5
4

%
3

,6
3

0
             

6
,2

9
9

$

2
0

1
9

9
7

5
,0

0
0

    
2

0
,9

3
0

,0
0

0
  

-
                

-
                  

7
4

6
,9

5
8

               
-

                
-

                      
2

2
,6

5
1

,9
5

8
          

-
                        

-
                    

-
                 

-
                          

-
                       

2
2

,6
5

1
,9

5
8

        
0

.0
0

5
1

%
4

,1
4

0
             

5
,4

7
1

$

2
0

2
0

8
2

5
,0

0
0

    
9

,1
5

0
,0

0
0

    
-

                
-

                  
1

5
3

,6
4

2
               

-
                

-
                      

1
0

,1
2

8
,6

4
2

          
-

                        
1

1
,3

1
0

,0
0

0
  

-
                 

5
4

4
,5

0
0

              
1

1
,8

5
4

,5
0

0
      

2
1

,9
8

3
,1

4
2

        
0

.0
0

4
6

%
4

,9
3

0
             

4
,4

5
9

$

2
0

2
1

6
7

0
,0

0
0

    
8

,6
4

5
,0

0
0

    
1

,5
3

5
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
   

1
4

0
,6

8
3

               
1

,1
0

3
,7

9
6

-
                      

1
5

,0
9

4
,4

7
9

          
-

                        
1

1
,2

9
0

,0
0

0
  

1
,5

3
5

,0
0

0
  

5
1

4
,2

5
0

              
1

3
,3

3
9

,2
5

0
      

2
8

,4
3

3
,7

2
9

        
0

.0
0

5
5

%
7

,3
3

3
             

3
,8

7
8

$

2
0

2
2

5
1

0
,0

0
0

    
5

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

    
1

,2
8

6
,2

5
0

2
,8

1
5

,0
0

0
   

1
2

7
,7

2
4

               
1

,0
9

5
,5

0
9

2
7

5
,2

6
7

          
1

1
,1

3
4

,4
8

3
          

-
                        

1
7

,0
7

5
,0

0
0

  
1

,2
8

6
,2

5
0

  
1

,0
2

4
,3

3
1

           
1

9
,3

8
5

,5
8

1
      

3
0

,5
2

0
,0

6
4

        
0

.5
4

0
0

%
8

,7
9

0
             

3
,4

7
2

$

2
0

2
3

3
4

5
,0

0
0

    
5

,8
4

9
,3

3
3

    
1

,0
3

5
,0

0
0

2
,6

2
0

,0
0

0
   

1
7

3
,4

1
4

               
6

3
3

,4
4

0
   

1
9

8
,2

1
2

          
1

0
,8

5
4

,3
9

9
          

-
                        

2
9

,2
1

5
,6

6
7

  
1

,0
3

5
,0

0
0

  
1

,7
8

6
,7

3
5

           
3

2
,0

3
7

,4
0

2
      

4
2

,8
9

1
,8

0
1

        
N

/A
1

0
,4

3
0

           
4

,1
1

2
$

2
0

2
4

1
7

5
,0

0
0

    
5

,5
1

0
,0

0
0

    
1

,5
6

0
,0

0
0

1
7

,5
8

0
,0

0
0

3
1

7
,7

0
4

               
2

,0
8

1
,7

8
2

1
4

0
,5

9
6

          
2

7
,3

6
5

,0
8

2
          

2
2

,7
1

0
,0

0
0

      
2

8
,3

5
0

,0
0

0
  

1
,5

6
0

,0
0

0
  

1
,6

8
4

,8
3

1
           

5
4

,3
0

4
,8

3
1

      
8

1
,6

6
9

,9
1

3
        

N
/A

1
1

,8
1

1
           

6
,9

1
5

$

(1) P
resen

ted
 n

et o
f o

rig
in

al issu
an

ce d
isco

u
n

ts an
d

 p
rem

iu
m

s

(2) P
erso

n
al in

co
m

e (acro
ss M

S
A

) is d
isclo

sed
 o

n
 T

ab
le 14

(3) S
o

u
rce: T

o
w

n
 o

f N
o

rth
lak

e D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t D
ep

artm
en

t

N
A

: N
o

t A
v

a
ila

b
le

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

ta
l A

ctiv
itie

s
B

u
sin

e
ss-T

y
p

e
 A

ctiv
itie

s

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

R
atio

s o
f O

u
tstan

d
in

g
 D

eb
t b

y
 T

y
p

e

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

130



Table 10

Percentage of

Estimated

Fiscal General Less:  Amounts Actual Taxable

Year Ended Bonded Available in Debt Value of Per

September 30 Debt (1) Service Fund (2) Total Property (3) Capita

2015 4,515,000$       -$                  4,515,000$      1.32% 2,090$ 

2016 12,685,000$     34,765$            12,650,235$    3.34% 4,756$ 

2017 12,015,000$     249,740$          11,765,260$    2.42% 3,909$ 

2018 22,865,000$     126,530$          22,738,470$    3.48% 6,264$ 

2019 22,651,958$     783,748$          21,868,210$    2.80% 5,282$ 

2020 21,983,142$     209,791$          21,773,351$    1.96% 4,417$ 

2021 28,433,729$     554,090$          27,879,639$    1.49% 3,802$ 

2022 30,520,064$     659,140$          29,860,924$    1.25% 3,397$ 

2023 42,891,801$     509,411$          42,382,390$    1.31% 4,064$ 

2024 81,669,913$     491,710$          81,178,203$    2.19% 6,873$ 

(1)

(2)

(3)

This is the beginning fund balance for the fiscal year.

See the Schedule of Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property for property value data.

Town of Northlake, Texas
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years

This is the general bonded debt of both governmental and business-type activities.

Note:  Details regarding the Town's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial 

statements.

131



Table 11

Amount

   Estimated Applicable to

     Debt Percentage Primary 

Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable (1) Government

Northwest ISD 1,909,537,569$    9.55% 182,439,200$   

Denton County ESD #1 15,883,027$         30.82% 4,895,071$       

Denton County 624,655,000$       2.07% 12,911,838$     

Subtotal, overlapping debt 200,246,109     

Town of Northlake, net debt 27,365,082       (1)

Total direct and overlapping net funded debt 227,611,191$   

Per Capita Direct and Overlapping Net Funded Debt 19,271$            (1)

Sources:  Outstanding debt provided by each governmental unit.

(1) The provided percentage is provided as a ratio of the town's fair value compared to the other

governmental units' market values.  Fair value data obtained through Denton and Tarrant CADs.

Town of Northlake, Texas
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of September 30, 2024

132



Table 12

Fiscal Year

Assessed Value, 

Tax Roll

Legal Debt 

Limit 

Percentage

Legal Debt 

Limit

Actual Amount 

Expended for 

General Obligation 

Debt Service During 

the Year

2015 241,142,050$       1.50% 3,617,131$      215,512$                    

2016 278,963,233$       1.50% 4,184,448$      245,304$                    

2017 382,188,447$       1.50% 5,732,827$      2,188,403$                 

2018 500,185,509$       1.50% 7,502,783$      523,218$                    

2019 625,798,532$       1.50% 9,386,978$      1,368,811$                 

2020 860,583,844$       1.50% 12,908,758$    1,023,906$                 

2021 1,243,426,711$    1.50% 18,651,401$    2,132,012$                 

2022 1,469,289,155$    1.50% 22,039,337$    2,249,051$                 

2023 2,060,248,110$    1.50% 30,903,722$    1,769,000$                 

2024 2,497,479,937$    1.50% 37,462,199$    1,453,068$                 

Source:  Denton County Appraisal District and Finance Department, Town of Northlake

Town of Northlake, Texas
Legal Debt Margin Information

September 30, 2024

All taxable property within the Town is subject to the assessment, levy, and collection by the Town

of a continuing, direct annual ad valorem tax sufficient to provide for the payment of principal of

and interest on all ad valorem tax debt within the limits prescribed by law. Article XI, Section 5, of

the Texas Constitution limits the maximum ad valorem tax rate for home-rule cities such as the

Town to $2.50 per $100 taxable assessed valuation for all purposes. Administratively, the Attorney

General of the State of Texas will permit allocation of $1.50 of the $2.50 maximum rate for all

general obligation debt service calculated at the time of issuance based on 90% tax collections.

Last Ten Fiscal Years

133



T
a

b
le

 1
3

N
et

R
ev

en
u

e

A
v

a
ila

b
le

F
isca

l
G

ro
ss

O
p

era
tin

g
fo

r D
eb

t

Y
ea

r
R

ev
en

u
e

E
x

p
en

ses *
S

erv
ice

P
rin

cip
a

l 
In

terest
T

o
tal

C
o

v
era

g
e

2
0

15
2
,76

8
,41

4
$
         

1,4
17

,6
1

8
$

         
1,350,796

$
        

-
$                

-
$                

-
$                 

0.00

2
0

16
2
,15

2
,33

2
$
         

1,7
26

,2
0

1
$

         
426,131

$
           

-
$                

-
$                

-
$                 

0.00

2
0

17
2
,79

3
,43

0
$
         

2,6
05

,9
8

5
$

         
187,445

$
           

-
$                

-
$                

-
$                 

0.00

2
0

18
5
,09

2
,92

1
$
         

3,1
98

,3
4

3
$

         
1,894,578

$
        

-
$                

-
$                

-
$                 

0.00

2
0

19
3
,96

3
,81

1
$
         

4,6
38

,1
1

6
$

         
(6

7
4

,3
0

5
)

$         
-

$                
-

$                
-

$                 
0.00

2
0

20
5
,41

8
,78

6
$
         

6,2
49

,5
7

7
$

         
(8

3
0

,7
9

1
)

$         
20,000

$           
449,194

$        
469,194

$         
-1

.7
7

2
0

21
8
,42

2
,39

2
$
         

6,2
07

,5
1

9
$

         
2,214,873

$
        

20,000
$           

449,194
$        

469,194
$         

4.72

2
0

22
1
0
,9

5
5

,2
78

$
       

8,4
13

,5
5

9
$

         
2,541,719

$
        

1,822,500
$      

595,202
$        

2,417,702
$      

1.05

2
0

23
1
5
,0

0
0

,2
82

$
       

1
2,5

67
,4

3
6

$
       

2,432,846
$

        
1,708,500

$      
1,005,023

$     
2,713,523

$      
0.90

2
0

24
1
9
,7

7
5

,9
66

$
       

1
4,6

73
,1

5
2

$
       

5,102,814
$

        
1,375,667

$      
936,032

$        
2,311,698

$      
2.21

S
o

u
rce:  N

o
rth

la
k

e F
in

a
n

ce D
ep

a
rtm

en
t

* T
o

ta
l o

p
era

tin
g

 ex
p

en
ses less d

ep
recia

tio
n

 D
eb

t S
erv

ice R
eq

u
irem

en
ts

D
eb

t S
erv

ice R
eq

u
irem

en
ts

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

R
ev

en
u

e B
o

n
d

 C
o

v
erag

e - W
ater an

d
 S

ew
er F

u
n

d

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

134



T
a

b
le

 1
4

D
a

lla
s-F

o
rth

 W
o

rth

D
a

lla
s/F

o
rt W

o
rth

M
S

A

M
etro

p
o

lita
n

D
a

lla
s/F

o
rt W

o
rth

P
erso

n
a

l
D

a
lla

s-F
o

rth
 W

o
rth

S
ta

tistica
l

M
S

A
In

co
m

e
M

S
A

F
isca

l
T

o
w

n
A

rea
 (M

S
A

)
P

er C
a

p
ita

(th
o

u
sa

n
d

s
U

n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t

Y
ea

r
P

o
p

u
la

tio
n

 
P

o
p

u
latio

n
In

co
m

e
o

f d
o

lla
rs)

 R
ate

2
0
15

2
,1

6
0

7,042,566
                     

50,670
$                        

356,850,208
$               

3.6%

2
0
16

2
,6

6
0

7,194,758
                     

51,428
$                        

370,009,351
$               

3.7%

2
0
17

3
,0

1
0

7,337,097
                     

53,870
$                        

395,250,806
$               

3.3%

2
0
18

3
,6

3
0

7,455,756
                     

56,864
$                        

423,961,883
$               

3.3%

2
0
19

4
,1

4
0

7,574,390
                     

58,725
$                        

444,730,277
$               

2.9%

2
0
20

4
,9

3
0

7,694,138
                     

61,554
$                        

473,604,117
$               

6.3%

2
0
21

7
,3

3
3

7,805,140
                     

66,727
$                        

520,813,577
$               

4.4%

2
0
22

8
,7

9
0

7,943,685
                     

70,493
$                        

559,970,576
$               

3.5%

2
0
23

10
,4

3
0

8,100,037
                     

74,165
$                        

600,737,499
$               

3.6%

2
0
24

11
,8

1
1

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

3.9%

B
u

rea
u

 o
f E

co
n

o
m

ic A
n

a
ly

sis' In
tera

ctiv
e D

a
ta

 a
p

p
lica

tio
n

 

U
.S

. B
u

rea
u

 o
f L

a
b

o
r S

ta
tistics

N
/A

 
N

o
t a

v
a

ila
b

le

S
o

u
rces:

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

D
em

o
g

rap
h

ic an
d

 E
co

n
o

m
ic S

tatistics

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

135



T
a

b
le

 1
5

N
a

m
e

  o
f  E

m
p

lo
y

e
r

T
y

p
e

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

R
a

n
k

 %
 o

f T
o

tal
R

an
k

 %
 o

f T
o

tal

S
ta

n
ley

 B
la

ck
 a

n
d

 D
eck

er 
W

a
reh

o
u

se/D
istrib

u
tio

n
 C

en
ter

400
             

1
21.62%

128
                  

3
     

14.63%

T
ree H

o
u

se F
o

o
d

s    

(form
erly

 F
arm

ers B
roth

ers
) 

M
a

n
u

fa
ctu

rin
g

365
             

2
19.73%

400
                  

1
     

45.71%

In
C

o
ra

W
a

reh
o

u
se/D

istrib
u

tio
n

 C
en

ter
280

             
3

15.14%
N

o
t A

v
a

ila
b

le
N

o
t A

v
a

ila
b

le

T
ex

as R
o

ad
h

o
u

se
R

esta
u

ra
n

t
170

             
4

9.19%
50

                    
7

     
5.71%

M
a

in
freig

h
t

W
a

reh
o

u
se/D

istrib
u

tio
n

 C
en

ter
132

             
5

7.14%
N

o
t A

v
a

ila
b

le
N

o
t A

v
a

ila
b

le

T
w

in
 P

ea
k

s
R

esta
u

ra
n

t
120

             
6

6.49%
N

o
t A

v
a

ila
b

le
N

o
t A

v
a

ila
b

le

S
ch

lu
ter S

y
stem

s
W

a
reh

o
u

se/D
istrib

u
tio

n
 C

en
ter

115
             

7
6.22%

135
                  

2
     

15.43%

D
H

L
 L

o
g

istics
W

a
reh

o
u

se/D
istrib

u
tio

n
 C

en
ter

105
             

8
5.68%

N
o

t A
v

a
ila

b
le

-
      

N
o

t A
v

a
ila

b
le

C
ro

w
n

 L
ift T

ru
ck

s
W

a
reh

o
u

se/D
istrib

u
tio

n
 C

en
ter

90
               

9
4.86%

80
                    

5
     

9.14%

O
ld

ca
stle In

fra
stru

ctu
re

M
a

n
u

fa
ctu

rin
g

73
               

10
3.95%

82
                    

4
     

9.37%

T
o

tal 
1,850

          
100.00%

875
                  

100.00%

S
o

u
rce:  N

o
rth

la
k

e D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t D
ep

a
rtm

en
t

N
o

te: 2
0

1
5

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 w
a

s n
o

t co
llected

. 2
0

2
0

 is th
e m

o
st recen

t y
ea

r w
ith

 d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

le. 

2020
2024

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

P
rin

cip
al E

m
p

lo
y

ers

C
u

rren
t Y

ear an
d

 F
o

u
r Y

ears A
g

o

136



T
a
b
le

 1
6

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d

2
.6

5
3

.3
0

3
.5

0
3

.5
0

2
.0

0
2

.2
5

3
.2

5
3

.2
5

5
.2

5
5

.2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
.5

0
2

.2
5

2
.2

5
2

.5
0

2
.5

0
2

.5
0

1
.0

0
1

.2
5

1
.2

5
2

.0
0

3
.2

5
3

.2
5

3
.2

5
4

.2
5

4
.2

5
4

.2
5

3
.0

0
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
3

.0
0

9
.0

0
1

0
.5

0
1

2
.5

0
1

3
.7

5
1

4
.0

0
1

8
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
2

4
.0

0
2

8
.0

0
3

1
.0

0

2
.2

4
3

.0
0

3
.3

7
4

.2
4

4
.5

0
6

.5
0

6
.7

5
7

.2
5

8
.2

5
8

.2
5

1
7

.8
9

2
1

.0
5

2
3

.6
2

2
6

.4
9

2
8

.2
5

3
5

.2
5

3
9

.5
0

4
4

.2
5

5
1

.2
5

5
4

.2
5

E
co

n
o

m
ic D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t C
o

rp

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.7
5

0
.7

5
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.5
0

0
.5

0
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t C
o

rp

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.7
5

0
.7

5
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.5
0

0
.5

0
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

H
o

te
l O

ccu
p

a
n

cy
 T

a
x

 F
u

n
d

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.2
5

0
.2

5
0

.5
0

0
.5

0
0

.5
0

0
.5

0
0

.5
0

U
tility

 F
u

n
d

0
.3

5
0

.7
0

1
.2

0
1

.5
0

1
.5

0
1

.7
5

1
.7

5
2

.5
0

3
.5

0
3

.5
0

2
.2

4
3

.0
0

4
.1

2
5

.2
4

5
.2

4
8

.5
0

1
1

.2
5

1
3

.7
5

1
5

.7
5

1
6

.7
5

2
.5

9
3

.7
0

5
.3

2
6

.7
4

6
.7

4
1

0
.2

5
1

3
.0

0
1

6
.2

5
1

9
.2

5
2

0
.2

5

2
1

.2
3

2
5

.5
0

2
9

.6
9

3
3

.9
8

3
5

.7
4

4
7

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

6
3

.0
0

7
3

.0
0

7
7

.0
0

S
o

u
rce:  N

o
rth

la
k

e F
in

a
n

ce D
ep

a
rtm

en
t

M
a

rk
etin

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ica
tio

n
s

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t S
erv

ices

M
a

rk
etin

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ica
tio

n
s

T
o

ta
l G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t S
erv

ices

M
u

n
icip

a
l C

o
u

rt

P
o

lice

P
u

b
lic W

o
rk

s

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t S
erv

ices

T
o

ta
l E

co
n

o
m

ic D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t C

o
rp

A
d

m
in

istra
tio

n

F
in

a
n

ce

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

F
u

ll-tim
e E

q
u

iv
alen

t E
m

p
lo

y
ees b

y
 F

u
n

ctio
n

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

T
o

ta
l C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t C

o
rp

T
o

ta
l H

o
te

l O
ccu

p
a

n
cy

 T
a

x
 F

u
n

d

T
o

ta
l U

tility
 F

u
n

d

T
o

ta
l P

e
rso

n
n

e
l

D
ev

elo
p

m
en

t S
erv

ices

M
a

rk
etin

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ica
tio

n
s

F
in

a
n

ce

P
u

b
lic W

o
rk

s

1
3

7



T
a
b
le

 1
7

201
5

2
016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
2024

M
u

n
icip

a
l C

o
u

rt

O
u

sta
n

d
in

g
 W

a
rra

n
ts

1
,73

7
         

1,4
06

         
1,390

         
1,552

         
621

            
593

            
104

            
207

            
132

            
81

              

W
a

rra
n

ts Issu
ed

1
,31

5
         

1,0
86

         
843

            
981

            
435

            
342

            
935

            
1,138

         
1,036

         
855

            

P
u

b
lic S

a
fe

ty

P
o

lice

C
a

lls fo
r S

erv
ice

2
,45

0
         

2,4
81

         
2,896

         
3,421

         
4,018

         
3,794

         
4,137

         
4,643

         
5,207

         
11,692

       

911 C
alls

1
,99

4
         

2,0
54

         
2,437

         
2,757

         
3,045

         
2,938

         
-

             
-

             
-

             
1,298

         

C
ita

tio
n

s
5

,58
6

         
5,1

82
         

4,462
         

3,647
         

4,186
         

2,212
         

2,516
         

4,197
         

2,765
         

3,107
         

T
ra

ffic A
ccid

en
ts

12
2

            
1
35

            
139

            
165

            
167

            
121

            
190

            
210

            
246

            
234

            

U
C

R
 P

art 1
 V

io
len

t C
rim

es
-

             
3

                
7

                
13

              
7

                
5

                
10

              
11

              
6

                
14

              

U
C

R
 P

a
rt 1

 N
o

n
-v

io
len

t C
rim

es
65

              
53

              
77

              
63

              
60

              
68

              
79

              
96

              
93

              
28

              

A
rrests

16
4

            
1
23

            
116

            
163

            
202

            
167

            
220

            
253

            
228

            
214

            

R
ep

o
rts

42
0

            
4
03

            
460

            
500

            
446

            
389

            
466

            
514

            
1,201

         
1,020

         

P
o

lice-A
n

im
a

l C
o

n
tro

l

C
a

lls fo
r S

erv
ice

9
8

              
70

              
95

              
116

            
185

            
154

            
153

            
105

            
153

            
181

            

C
ita

tio
n

s
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 

T
ak

en
 to

 S
h

elter
1

9
              

19
              

7
                

25
              

10
              

14
              

19
              

15
              

40
              

29
              

T
N

R
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 

R
ep

o
rts

-
                 

-
                 

-
                 

-
                 

-
                 

-
                 

-
                 

-
                 

-
                 

10
              

P
u

b
lic W

o
rk

s

S
erv

ice O
rd

ers C
o

m
p

leted
1

,27
2

         
1,5

84
         

2,517
         

2,581
         

3,148
         

4,822
         

5,870
         

5,084
         

7,003
         

8,652
         

S
tre

e
ts

S
erv

ice O
rd

ers C
o

m
p

leted
11

9
            

35
              

69
              

53
              

90
              

264
            

205
            

295
            

548
            

306
            

W
a

te
r

M
etered

 A
cco

u
n

ts
70

6
            

1,1
65

         
1,760

         
2,378

         
2,935

         
3,965

         
5,840

         
6,216

         
6,886

         
7,869

         

A
v

g
. D

aily
 D

em
an

d
 (M

G
D

)
4

28,862
     

64
1,4

00
     

848,671
     

1,103,823
  

1,317,042
  

1,717,207
  

2,010,614
  

2,968,859
  

3,150,541
  

3,397,462
  

A
v

g
. M

o
n

th
ly

 D
em

a
n

d
/C

u
st (g

a
l)

10
,18

9
       

1
3,5

34
       

13,141
       

32,585
       

14,267
       

14,078
       

10,486
       

14,527
       

13,916
       

13,797
       

P
ea

k
 D

em
a

n
d

 (M
G

D
)

1,211
,00

0
  

1,59
8,5

00
  

1,785,000
  

3,024,992
  

4,750,000
  

3,569,000
  

4,119,000
  

7,081,000
  

8,312,000
  

9,547,000
  

S
erv

ice O
rd

ers C
o

m
p

leted
99

5
            

1,5
15

         
2,276

         
2,397

         
2,668

         
3,392

         
4,045

         
5,759

         
5,079

         
7,499

         

S
e

w
e

r

S
erv

ice C
o

n
n

ectio
n

s
48

2
            

8
99

            
1,420

         
1,940

         
2,515

         
3,416

         
4,760

         
5,387

         
6,149

         
8,533

         

S
erv

ice O
rd

ers C
o

m
p

leted
1

4
              

4
45

              
47

              
278

            
871

            
912

            
791

            
1,376

         
847

            

S
o

u
rce:  N

o
rth

la
k

e F
in

a
n

ce D
ep

a
rtm

en
t

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

O
p

e
ra

tin
g

 In
d

ica
to

rs b
y

 F
u

n
ctio

n
 (P

a
g

e 1
 o

f 2
)

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

138



T
a
b
le

 1
8

2
01

5
20

1
6

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
2024

G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t

A
rea o

f T
o

w
n

 (sq
u

are m
iles)

1
6

.9
1
7

17
17

17
17

1
7

.5
1

7
.5

1
7

.5
1

9
.1

P
u

b
lic S

a
fe

ty

P
o

lice

P
o

lice B
u

ild
in

g
s

1
               

1
               

1
               

1
               

1
               

1
               

1
               

1
               

1
               

2
               

F
irin

g
 R

an
g

es
-

               
-

               
-

               
-

               
-

               
-

               
-

               
-

               
-

               
-

               

P
atro

l V
eh

icles
7

               
7

               
7

               
7

               
7

               
7

               
8

               
9

               
11

             
13

             

O
th

er P
o

lice V
eh

icles
8

               
8

               
8

               
8

               
8

               
8

               
6

               
6

               
12

             
12

             

A
n

im
al C

o
n

tro
l V

eh
icles

-
               

-
               

-
               

-
               

-
               

-
               

-
               

-
               

-
               

-
               

P
u

b
lic W

o
rk

s

B
u

ild
in

g
s

2
               

2
               

2
               

2
               

2
               

2
               

2
               

2
               

2
               

2
               

P
av

ed
 S

treets (m
iles)

1
1

4
.0

0
      

1
1

8
.4

0
      

1
1

6
.5

8
      

1
3

3
.8

0
      

1
3

8
.9

0
      

U
n

p
av

ed
 S

treets (m
iles)

7
               

8
               

12
             

12
             

14
             

V
eh

icles
3

               
5

               
6

               
8

               
9

               
11

             
11

             
12

             
12

             
19

             

W
ater

S
to

rag
e C

ap
acity

 (g
allo

n
s)

4
1

3
,0

0
0

    
1

,0
1

3
,0

0
0

1
,0

1
3

,0
0

0
1

,0
1

3
,0

0
0

1
,7

6
3

,0
0

0
1

,7
6

3
,0

0
0

1
,7

6
3

,0
0

0
4

,6
0

0
,0

0
0

4
,9

5
0

,0
0

0
4

,9
5

0
,0

0
0

W
ater M

ain
s (m

iles)
16

             
30

             
35

             
53

             
77

             
111

           
111

           
117

           
127

           
131

           

W
a

ter W
ells

2
               

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

F
ire H

y
d

ra
n

ts
70

             
2
71

           
321

           
366

           
532

           
796

           
796

           
1

,0
5

6
        

1
,2

1
0

        
1

,2
2

1
        

S
e

w
e

r

S
an

itary
 S

ew
ers (m

iles)
11

             
1

8
.4

7
        

2
1

.6
6

        
3

2
.9

2
        

4
9

.3
8

        
6

6
.3

5
        

6
7

.8
0

        
8

2
.1

2
        

8
8

.8
2

        
8

9
.4

3
        

M
an

h
o

les
19

2
           

3
04

           
336

           
573

           
828

           
1

,1
9

0
        

1
,2

6
2

        
1

,5
6

9
        

1
,6

4
9

        
1

,7
0

7
        

S
o

u
rce:  N

o
rth

la
k

e F
in

a
n

ce D
ep

a
rtm

en
t

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

C
a

p
ita

l A
sse

t S
ta

tistics b
y

 F
u

n
ctio

n

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

139



Table 19

Minimum Service Charge

Meter Size Residential Builder Multifamily Commercial Irrigation

3/4" or smaller $29.30 $29.30 $29.30 $58.60 $58.60

1" $45.00 $45.00 $29.30 $90.00 $90.00

1.5" $59.60 $59.60 $29.30 $119.20 $119.20

2" $90.00 $90.00 $29.30 $180.00 $180.00

3" $127.70 $127.70 $29.30 $255.40 $255.40

4" $187.30 $187.30 $29.30 $374.60 $374.60

6" $376.70 $376.70 $29.30 $753.40 $753.40

Water Rates

Water Consumption 

(gals)
Residential Builder Multifamily Commercial Irrigation Outside City Limits

0-5,000 $4.80 $4.80 $4.80 150%

5,001-15,000 $6.40 $6.40 $6.40 150%

>15,001 $8.50 $8.50 $8.50 150%

0-15,000 $7.20 $7.20 150%

15,001-30,000 $8.40 $8.40 150%

>30,000 $9.60 $9.60 150%

Wastewater Rates

Meter Size Residential Builder Multifamily Commercial Outside City Limits

3/4" or smaller $48.20 $48.20 $48.20 $96.40 150%

1" $73.30 $73.30 $48.20 $146.60 150%

1.5" $98.50 $98.50 $48.20 $197.00 150%

2" $148.80 $148.80 $48.20 $297.60 150%

3" $210.60 $210.60 $48.20 $421.20 150%

4" $308.10 $308.10 $48.20 $616.20 150%

6" $619.30 $619.30 $48.20 $1,238.60 150%

Wastewater Usage (gals) Residential Builder Multifamily Commercial Outside City Limits

All Gallons $7.60 $7.60 $7.60 $11.40 150%

Source:  Northlake Finance Department

Town of Northlake, Texas
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bond Tables

Monthly Water and Wastewater Rates (Effective 12/16/2024)

140



T
a

b
le

 2
0

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

R
ev

en
u

es: (1
)

2
,7

6
8

,4
1

4
$   

2
,1

5
2

,3
3

2
$   

2
,7

9
3

,4
3

0
$   

5
,0

9
2

,9
2

1
$   

3
,9

6
3

,8
1

1
$   

5
,4

1
8

,7
8

6
$   

8
,4

6
0

,3
5

3
$   

1
0

,4
4

0
,2

0
0

$
 

1
6

,4
3

5
,8

6
2

$
 

1
9

,7
4

1
,0

5
6

$
 

E
x

p
en

d
itu

res: (2
)

1
,4

1
7

,6
1

8
$   

1
,7

2
6

,2
0

1
$   

2
,6

0
5

,9
8

5
$   

3
,1

9
8

,3
4

3
$   

4
,6

3
8

,1
1

6
$   

6
,2

4
9

,5
7

7
$   

6
,8

8
0

,6
1

2
$   

9
,6

5
6

,5
0

4
$   

1
3

,4
1

5
,9

8
4

$
 

1
5

,4
3

6
,6

8
4

$
 

N
et A

v
a

ila
b

le fo
r D

eb
t S

erv
ice

1
,3

5
0

,7
9

6
$   

4
2

6
,1

3
1

$      
1

8
7

,4
4

5
$      

1
,8

9
4

,5
7

8
$   

(6
7

4
,3

0
5

)
$    

(8
3

0
,7

9
1

)
$    

1
,5

7
9

,7
4

1
$   

7
8

3
,6

9
6

$      
3

,0
1

9
,8

7
8

$   
4

,3
0

4
,3

7
2

$   

M
etered

 W
a

ter/S
ew

er C
u

sto
m

ers:
9

0
0

1
,7

1
6

2
,3

0
8

3
,0

2
7

3
,7

7
1

5
,0

9
5

5
,8

4
0

6
,2

1
6

7
,0

8
4

8
,7

5
8

S
o

u
rce:  N

o
rth

la
k

e F
in

a
n

ce D
ep

a
rtm

en
t

(1
) R

ev
en

u
es d

o
 n

o
t in

clu
d

e d
ev

elo
p

er co
n

trib
u

tio
n

s fo
r d

o
n

a
ted

 w
a

ter a
n

d
 sew

er lin
es.

(2
) E

x
p

en
d

itu
res d

o
 n

o
t in

clu
d

e d
ep

recia
tio

n
.

T
o

w
n

 o
f N

o
rth

la
k

e
, T

e
x

a
s

W
a

te
rw

o
rk

s a
n

d
 S

e
w

e
r S

y
ste

m
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 B
o

n
d

 T
a

b
le

s

W
aterw

o
rk

s an
d

 S
ew

er S
y

stem
 C

o
n

d
en

sed
 S

tatem
en

t o
f O

p
eratio

n
s

L
a

st T
e

n
 F

isca
l Y

e
a

rs

1
4

1





 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Texas House Bill 3112 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, Appointing a Board 

Member to the Upper Trinity Regional Water District 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Advance Northlake’s Interest; 5.3 - Influence local- regional - and state issues 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Town of Northlake was one of the founding members of UTRWD in 1990 
• Re-established membership and appointed a member to board of directors in June 2018 
• 24 board directors (22 representing membership cities/water districts & 2 Denton County 

representatives) 
• To be eligible, director must be registered to vote in the appointing county 
• Director may not be an elected official of the member city or district 
• Appointed to a 4 year term - Current term expires May 31, 2025 
• Recommended re-appointment: 

o Drew Corn, Town Manager 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Appointment of named person to Upper Trinity Regional Water District Board of Directors 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS TO APPOINT DREW 
CORN AS THE CITY'S REPRESENTATIVETO THE UPPER TRINITY REGIONAL WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS TO FILL AN UNEXPIRED TERM ENDING MAY 31, 2029; AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the governing provisions of the Upper Trinity Regional Water District, the Town 
of Northlake, Texas (the "Town") is authorized to appoint a representative to serve on the District's 
Board of Directors; and 
 
WHEREAS, the term of the Town’s current representative, Drew Corn, is set to expire on May 31, 
2025; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that Drew Corn meets the qualifications of eligibility to serve as the 
Town’s representative on the Upper Trinity Regional Water District Board of Directors; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council desires to reappoint Drew Corn to continue serving as the Town’s 
representative for an additional four (4) year term, ending May 31, 2029. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town of Northlake hereby reappoints Drew Corn as its representative to the 

Upper Trinity Regional Water District Board of Directors, to serve a four (4) year term 
ending May 31, 2029. 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 



Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 





 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Denton Creek Regional Wastewater System Contract 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, appointing a member 

to the Trinity River Authority's (TRA) Denton Creek Regional Wastewater System Advisory 
Committee 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Advance Northlake’s Interest; 5.3 - Influence local- regional - and state issues 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Northlake contracts with the Denton Creek Regional Wastewater System 
• Contract and system bylaws require governing bodies to appoint authorized representatives annually 
• Terms of membership will be at the pleasure of each governing body represented 
• Bylaws require an alternative representative to also be appointed: 

o Drew Corn, Town Manager, recommended as Contracting Party Representative 
o Eric Tamayo, Public Works Director, recommended as Alternate Representative 
o Brandon Doughty, Public Works Superintendent, recommended as Operational Emergency 

Contact 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Appoint Committee Representatives as Recommended 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, APPOINTING A 
MEMBER TO THE TRINITY RIVER AUTHORITY'S DENTON CREEK REGIONAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the contract and governing bylaws of the Denton Creek Regional Wastewater 
System Advisory Committee, the Town of Northlake, Texas (the "Town") is authorized to appoint 
representatives to serve as voting members of the committee; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council, acting as a governing body of a contracted party, may appoint 
representatives to serve on the committee for an unexpired term; and 
 
WHEREAS, Drew Corn, Town Manager, shall be appointed as the Contracting Party Representative; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, Eric Tamayo, Public Works Director, shall be appointed as the Alternate Representative. 
 
WHEREAS, Brandon Doughty, Public Works Superintendent, shall be appointed as the Operational 
Emergency Contact. 
  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town of Northlake hereby appoints Drew Corn as its representative to the 

Denton Creek Regional Wastewater System Advisory Committee, with Eric Tamayo 
appointed as the alternate representative, and Brandon Doughty as the Operational 
Emergency Contact, serving applicable terms as required. 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
  



 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



 

 

Trinity River Authority of Texas 

 
Northern Region Office 

 
 
DATE: April 29, 2025 
 
 
FILE: 3826.102 
 
 
TO: MEMBERS, Advisory Committee 
 Denton Creek Regional Wastewater System 
 
 
RE: Authorized Contracting Party Representative and 
 Authorized Alternate Representative 
 

 
In compliance with the contracting parties’ contracts and Denton Creek Regional 
Wastewater System Bylaws, the governing body of each of the Contracting Parties 
annually shall appoint one of the members of its governing body or one of its 
employees as a voting member of the Advisory Committee.  The term of membership 
on the Advisory Committee shall be at the pleasure of each governing body 
represented, respectively, and each member shall serve until replaced by such 
governing body.  The Denton Creek System Bylaws state that an alternate 
representative should be appointed.    
 
Please complete the attached authorized representative and alternate representative 
form and have it executed by your authorized official.    
 
It is requested that this form be returned to us by May 30, 2025.  You may send an 
electronic copy to Lisa Allen, Executive Assistant, Northern Region, at allenl@trinityra.org.  
 
Please contact me at 817-493-5100 or jalbertm@trinityra.org with any questions. 
 
 
 
MATTHEW S. JALBERT, PE 
Executive Manager 
Northern Region 
 
/lma 
 
Attachment 

 
  
 
 
P.O. Box 240 
Arlington, Texas 76004-0240 
(817) 493-5100 

mailto:jalbertm@trinityra.org


DENTON CREEK REGIONAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CONTRACTING PARTY: 

In accordance with Section 10 ADVISORY COMMITTEE of the Contracting Party Contracts and 
the Bylaws of the Denton Creek Regional Wastewater System, the following individual has been 
appointed as the Contracting Party Representative and Voting Member and shall serve until 
replaced.  In addition, an Alternate Contracting Party Representative is also named. 

 

 

 

 

 

MAYOR/CITY MANAGER DATE 

 

 

 

COMPLETED FORM CAN BE RETURNED ELECTRONICALLY TO allenl@trinityra.org 
OR MAILED TO: 

Lisa Allen 
Executive Assistant, Northern Region

Trinity River Authority of Texas 
P. O. Box 240 

Arlington, TX 76004-0240 

If you have questions, please contact our office at 817-493-5100. 

CONTRACTING PARTY REPRESENTATIVE 

Name 

Title 

Address 

Email 

Phone  Cell 

ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE 

Name 

Title 

Address 

Email 

Phone  Cell 

CONTACT FOR OPERATIONAL EMERGENCY: (If other than Contracting Party Representative) 

Name Title 

Phone Cell 

Email 

Cell
___________________________________
Email

mailto:allenl@trinityra.org


 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 791 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and 

authorizing the Town Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the Denton 
County Sheriff's Office for 911 Dispatch Agreement for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 in an amount 
not to exceed $70,119.29 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Protect the Public; 1.1 - Ensure police presence in the community, Protect the Public; 1.4 - 
Ensure safe community standards and processes  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Northlake Police Department partners with the Denton County Sheriff's Office Communication Division 
to provide ongoing 911 dispatch services 

• Interlocal Agreement encompasses annual costs for 911 dispatching services  
o Cost $70,119.29 

• This service serves as the primary method of getting public safety personnel to calls for service and 
emergency assistance 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Approve proposed resolution and Interlocal Cooperation Agreement 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE AND THE DENTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE FOR THE USE OF 911 DISPATCH 
SERVICES EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2025 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas has determined that a public need and 
necessity exists for use of the Denton County Sheriff's Office 911 Dispatch Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Interlocal Agreement is made under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act as 
codified in Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that it is within the best interests of the public's safety and welfare 
to authorize the execution of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, attached herein as "Exhibit A". 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

COuncil, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to execute an Interlocal 

Agreement with Denton County Sheriff's Office for use of 911 Dispatch Services in the 
amount of $70,119.29 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 



 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



















 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 791 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and 

authorizing the Town Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with Denton County 
Sheriff's Office to provide Talk Groups and programming for Northlake Police radios, in an 
amount not to exceed $3,600.00 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Protect the Public; 1.2 - Collaborate with fire and medical services, Protect the Public; 1.1 - 
Ensure police presence in the community  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Northlake Police Department (NPD) partners with Denton County Sheriff's Office for Radio 
Communications 

• Interlocal Agreement provided Northlake Talk Groups on regional radio system 
• Interlocal Agreement provides activation of radios via Radio Systems Manger at Denton County 
• Current cost is $6 per radio, per month 
• Annual cost is $3,600 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Approve Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (ICA) 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN INERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF NORTHLAKE AND DENTON COUNTY FOR THE USE OF THE DENTON COUNTY RADIO 
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,600.00 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, has determined that a public need and 
necessity exists for use of the Denton County Radio Communications System; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Interlocal Agreement is made under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act as 
codified in Chapter 791 of the Texas Government code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that it is within the public interests, safety and welfare to authorize 
the execution of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, attached herein as Exhibit "A". 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to execute an interlocal 

Agreement (Exhibit "A") with Denton County for the use of the Denton County Radio 
Communications System. 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 



Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 

























 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Town of Northlake Capital Improvement Program 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, awarding Bid No. 25-02 

and authorizing the Town Manager to execute an agreement/contract with Landmark 
Structures I, L.P. for construction of 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank, in an amount not to 
exceed $5,784,000.00 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure; 4.4 - Provide adequate water and sewer infrastructure 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• 0.5 MG Southwest Elevated Storage Tank identified as a necessary capital improvement 
• Town engaged Halff for design and bid assistance 
• Council approved a project budget of $6,700,000 
• Engineer's updated estimate for construction - $6,346,560 
• March 29, 2025- Request for bids initiated 
• April 29, 2025- Bidding Closed 

o Town received two bids 
• Lowest responsible bidder - Landmark Structures I, L.P. with a bid amount of $5,784,000.00 

o Based on bid amount and estimated engineering costs, the project is estimated to be under 
budget by $516,000 

• Project funded by Certificates of Obligation (CO's) and will be supported by utility revenues 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Award bid in amount of $5,784,000.00, and contract with Landmark Structures I, L.P. for 0.5 MG Elevated 
Storage Tank 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO. 25-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 25-02 AND AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT/CONTRACT WITH LANDMARK STRUCTURES I, 
L.P. FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 0.5 MG ELEVATED STORAGE TANK, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$5,784,000.00; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, understands the need to provide added 
capacity water service to customers and the public; and 
 
WHEREAS, Halff, designed the plans for 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank; and 
 
WHEREAS, the construction of 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank coincides with population growth; and 
 
WHEREAS, the associated costs of this project will be funded with Certificates of Obligation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has issued a request for bid for the project, received two bids and has qualified 
the lowest bidder, Landmark Structures I, L.P.; and 
 
WHEREAS, Halff recommends the award to Landmark Structures I, L.P. for an amount not to exceed 
$5,784,000.00 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. The Town Council hereby finds and determines that a public purpose and necessity 

exists for the Town to enter into a construction contract for the Southwest 0.5 MG 
Elevated Storage Tank with consultation from Town staff and other Town consultants. 

 
Section 3. The Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to finalize and enter into a 

construction contract with Landmark Structures I, L.P for the Southwest 0.5 MG 
Elevated Storage Tank, in an amount not to exceed $5,784,000.00. 

 



Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



 

2601 Meacham Blvd., Suite 600, Fort Worth, TX 76137 | halff.com 
 

 
April 29, 2025 
 
Mr. Eric Tamayo, Public Works Director 
Town of Northlake 
1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300 
Northlake, TX 76226 
 
RE: Southwest 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank 
 Town File No. UT-23-26 
 Recommendation of Award of Construction Contract 
 
Dear Mr. Tamayo, 
 
On Tuesday April 29, 2025, at 2:00 pm, bids were opened and read aloud for the referenced project at the 
Town of Northlake.  Two bids were received and attached is the bid tabulation of the bids, along with the 
engineer’s estimate of probable construction cost. 
 
We have reviewed the bid proposal, experience record, and references of the low bidder, Landmark Structures 
I, LP, and it is our opinion that the bid proposal meets the requirements of Section 1 Bidding Documents of 
the specifications.  It is further our opinion that Landmark Structures I, LP meets the experience and 
qualifications requirements necessary to construct this project. 
 
We recommend the award of the construction contract to Landmark Structures I, LP in the amount of 
$5,784,000.00. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Ron King, PE 
Project Manager    
 



UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
BASE BID

1  Mobilization and Site Preparation LS 1 30,000.00$           30,000.00$           260,000.00$         260,000.00$         302,091.00$         302,091.00$         
2 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank LS 1 4,934,000.00$      4,934,000.00$      5,681,067.00$      5,681,067.00$      4,826,424.00$      4,826,424.00$      
3 Trench Safety Systems LF 735 7.00$                    5,145.00$             5.00$                    3,675.00$             4.00$                    2,940.00$             
4 Temporary Erosion Control LS 1 16,000.00$           16,000.00$           7,500.00$             7,500.00$             10,000.00$           10,000.00$           
5 Hydromulch Seeding and Top Soil SY 8,000 7.00$                    56,000.00$           2.50$                    20,000.00$           3.00$                    24,000.00$           
6 Electrical LS 1 355,520.00$         355,520.00$         398,890.00$         398,890.00$         712,500.00$         712,500.00$         
7 Connect to Existing 12" Water Line LS 1 7,400.00$             7,400.00$             5,500.00$             5,500.00$             3,000.00$             3,000.00$             
8 Offsite Gravel Access Road SY 2,775 45.00$                  124,875.00$         6.00$                    16,650.00$           50.00$                  138,750.00$         
9 Flexible Base Roadway Repair Allowance SY 2,253 20.00$                  45,060.00$           6.00$                    13,518.00$           35.00$                  78,855.00$           

10 Yard Piping LS 1 170,000.00$         170,000.00$         75,000.00$           75,000.00$           148,000.00$         148,000.00$         
11 Culverts on Access Road LS 1 40,000.00$           40,000.00$           10,000.00$           10,000.00$           100,000.00$         100,000.00$         

Total Bid 5,784,000.00$      6,491,800.00$      6,346,560.00$      

Bidlist Item No. Unit of Measure

Caldwell Tanks, Inc.
4000 Tower Road

Louisville, KY 40219

Landmark Structures I, LP
1665 Harmon Road

Fort Worth, TX 76177

Engineer's Estimate
(Without Contingency)

Description Bid Quantity

Bidder

Town of Northlake
BID TABULATION

Southwest 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank
Town File No. UT-23-26

BID OPENING DATE:  April 29, 2025, 2:00 PM



UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
BASE BID

1  Mobilization and Site Preparation LS 1 30,000.00$           30,000.00$           260,000.00$         260,000.00$         302,091.00$         302,091.00$         
2 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank LS 1 4,934,000.00$      4,934,000.00$      5,681,067.00$      5,681,067.00$      4,826,424.00$      4,826,424.00$      
3 Trench Safety Systems LF 735 7.00$                    5,145.00$             5.00$                    3,675.00$             4.00$                    2,940.00$             
4 Temporary Erosion Control LS 1 16,000.00$           16,000.00$           7,500.00$             7,500.00$             10,000.00$           10,000.00$           
5 Hydromulch Seeding and Top Soil SY 8,000 7.00$                    56,000.00$           2.50$                    20,000.00$           3.00$                    24,000.00$           
6 Electrical LS 1 355,520.00$         355,520.00$         398,890.00$         398,890.00$         712,500.00$         712,500.00$         
7 Connect to Existing 12" Water Line LS 1 7,400.00$             7,400.00$             5,500.00$             5,500.00$             3,000.00$             3,000.00$             
8 Offsite Gravel Access Road SY 2,775 45.00$                  124,875.00$         6.00$                    16,650.00$           50.00$                  138,750.00$         
9 Flexible Base Roadway Repair Allowance SY 2,253 20.00$                  45,060.00$           6.00$                    13,518.00$           35.00$                  78,855.00$           

10 Yard Piping LS 1 170,000.00$         170,000.00$         75,000.00$           75,000.00$           148,000.00$         148,000.00$         
11 Culverts on Access Road LS 1 40,000.00$           40,000.00$           10,000.00$           10,000.00$           100,000.00$         100,000.00$         

Total Bid 5,784,000.00$      6,491,800.00$      6,346,560.00$      

Bidlist Item No. Unit of Measure

Caldwell Tanks, Inc.
4000 Tower Road

Louisville, KY 40219

Landmark Structures I, LP
1665 Harmon Road

Fort Worth, TX 76177

Engineer's Estimate
(Without Contingency)

Description Bid Quantity

Bidder

Town of Northlake
BID TABULATION

Southwest 0.5 MG Elevated Storage Tank
Town File No. UT-23-26

BID OPENING DATE:  April 29, 2025, 2:00 PM



Cost Variance
Budget Updated Budget Updated Budget Approved Budget less

Approved Engineer Estimate Bid Estimate Bid Estimate

Land Acquisition -$                            -$                                -$                               -$                                         
Engineering 400,000.00$          400,000.00$              400,000.00$              -$                                         
Construction 6,300,000.00$      6,346,560.00$          5,784,000.00$         516,000.00$                       

Total 6,700,000.00$      6,746,560.00$          6,184,000.00$         516,000.00$                       

FY2024 FY2025 Remaining
Actual Actual Budget

Land Acquisition -$                            -$                                
Engineering 239,652$                 7,080$                          153,268$                     
Construction -$                            -$                                6,300,000$                

Total 239,652$                 7,080$                          6,453,268$                

Project estimated to be under budget by $516,000 based on the approved project budget

Remaining project budget is $6,453,268 based on the approved project budget

Project Budget & Estimates

Year-to-Date Project Costs

Southwest (Catherine Branch) Elevated Storage Tank
Project Estimates & Costs



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Professional Services Contract 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing the Town 

Manager to execute an amendment to the professional services contract with Halff 
Associates, Inc, for required Construction Inspection Services for Mulkey Lane Bridge in an 
amount not to exceed $87,600 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure; 4.3 - Prioritize road projects and mitigate traffic 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Mulkly Lane/Bridge Expansion - Approved February 12, 2025 
• Developer-led project that requires specialized inspection services 

o Bridge inspection is required during construction and completion of Mulkey Lane Bridge 
• Halff Associates, Inc. can provide qualifications necessary for required bridge inspection  
• Amendment to Halff’s Professional Services Agreement to include an additional $87,600 
• Encompasses Construction Inspection Services 

o Bridge Inspection 
o Pre-construction meeting 
o On-site visits 
o Coordination 
o Preparation of Site Observation reports.  

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Approve resolution authorizing an amendment to service agreement 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO. 24-65 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH HALFF ASSOCIATES, 
INC, FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR MULKEY LANE BRIDGE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $87,600 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, has determined that a public need and 
necessity exists for construction inspection services; and 
 
WHEREAS, during construction of the Mulkey Lane Bridge, inspections are required to ensure 
compliance with project plans and specifications; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town has a Professional Services Contract in place with Halff Associates, Inc., for 
engineering services and consultation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that it is advisable and in the best interests of the Town 
to authorize the Town Manager to execute an amendment to the Professional Services Contract with 
Halff Associates, lnc., for Construction Inspection Services for Mulkey Lane Bridge in an amount not to 
exceed $87,600 
  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to execute an 

amendment to the Professional Services Contract with Halff Associates, lnc. for 
Construction Inspection Services for Mulkey Lane Bridge, provided that the total 
amount to be expended pursuant to this grant of authority shall not, in total, exceed 
the sum of  $87,600 

 
Section 3. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon approval by the Town 

Council.  



 
  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



Page 1 of 6

STATE OF TEXAS )

COUNTY OF DENTON )

CHANGE ORDER AND AMENDMENT NO. 29
OF

CONSULTANT’S CONTRACT

THIS agreement is by and between the Town of Northlake, Texas, a municipal 
corporation, duly authorized to act by the Town Council of said Town, hereinafter called 
“Town,” and Halff Associates, Inc., a Texas corporation, acting through a duly authorized 
officer, hereinafter called “Consultant,” relative to Consultant providing professional 
engineering services to the Town.

WHEREAS, the Town and Consultant have entered into an agreement such that the 
Consultant is to provide the following services: Construction Inspection Services for 
Mulkey Lane Bridge.

WHEREAS, the above referenced agreement provides that if there is a change in 
scope or focus of the activities in the contract, or if it is necessary for the Consultant to do 
additional work such that there is a significant additional cost or expense to the Town, it is 
necessary for the Town to approve such work and/or for the parties to change the contract; 
and 

WHEREAS, the parties recognize that it is necessary for Consultant to do additional 
work under the contract, such work which is set out in Exhibit “A”, which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as if set out in full herein; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual acts and covenants set 
out herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. Consultant, in addition to the work to be performed in the Contract dated 
November 9, 2009, shall perform the task(s) described in said Exhibit “A”, 
basically described as Additional Services. 

2. The amount to be paid to Consultant under such contract shall be in accordance 
with the Fee and Rate Schedule provided in Exhibit “A”.

3. This shall constitute an Authorization for a Change in Work as set out in the 
agreement between the parties, and an amendment to such contract.  All of the 
terms and conditions of the original contract shall remain in full force and 
effect, as amended hereto, unless set out otherwise herein. 



Page 2 of 6

Signed and effective on this the __th day of ______2025.

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS

By:

Printed Name:  Drew Corn

Title:  Town Manager

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC., CONSULTANT

By:_________________________________

Printed Name: Dennis W. Haar, P.E.

Title: Senior Project Advisor



Page 3 of 6

EXHIBIT A
 SCOPE OF WORK

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE
Construction Inspections Services for Mulkey Road Bridge

May 6, 2025

The Town of Northlake requested Halff Associates, Inc. provide Construction Inspection 
Services to monitor construction of the Mulkey Road Bridge.  Inspection criteria will be 
based on the Town approved project construction documents and Town standard details 
and specifications.  The Construction Inspection scope will include the following tasks:

TASK 1: CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES 
Halff will perform construction inspection to observe the construction work for progress 
and quality, and to assist with assurance that the work is proceeding in accordance with 
the approved plans and specifications.  Specific Tasks include:

1. Bridge Inspection: The Consultant will perform inspection during the construction 
of the Mulkey Lane Bridge, including drilled shafts, forming and placing concrete 
for bents and abutments, placing and bracing beams, forming and placing concrete 
for deck, rails, and waterproofing to ensure compliance with the project plans and 
specifications.

2. Attend the pre-construction meeting.
3. On-site visits to the project site for an estimated ???-day construction duration; the 

frequency of site visits will be determined by construction work activity.
4. Communication and coordination with the contractor regarding the work schedule 

and planned work activities.
5. Preparation of site observation reports, including a summary of the contractor's 

activities with photo documentation.
6. Attend meetings with others as requested by the Town of Northlake, when 

necessary, to discuss issues regarding the construction project.
7. Upon substantial completion of construction, assist the City in preparing the punch 

lists of work remaining to achieve final completion.
8.  Prepare and provide final project records in a portable electronic format (e.g. USB 

Drive).

MISCELLANEOUS
1. Halff will endeavor to protect the Town in providing these services. It is understood, 

however, that Halff does not guarantee the Contractor's performance, nor is Halff 
responsible for supervision of the Contractor's operation or employees. Halff shall 
not be responsible for:

a. Means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction 
selected by the Contractor(s)

b. Any safety precautions and programs relating in any way to the conditions 
of the premises, the work of the Contractor(s) or any Subcontractor. 



Page 4 of 6

c. Acts or omissions of any person (except its own employees or agents) at 
the Project site, or otherwise performing any of the work of the Project.

2. The limitations of authority for the Halff Project Representative(s) are as listed 
below:

a. Shall not authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve 
any substitute materials or equipment;

b. Shall not undertake any of the responsibilities of Contractor, 
subcontractors, of Contractor's superintendent, or accelerate the work;

c. Shall not advise on or issue directions relative to any aspect of means, 
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless 
such is specifically called for in the Contract Documents;

d. Shall not advise or issue directions as to safety precautions and programs 
in connection with the work;

e. Shall not authorize acceptance of the Project in whole or in part.

3. Halff will not perform construction materials testing or schedule construction  
materials testing with the contractor’s laboratory.

DELIVERABLES

• Site observation reports for documentation of inspection activities and construction 
work activities.

• Photo documentation



Page 5 of 6

FEE SUMMARY

Miscellaneous services not provided for herein and not generally associated with a project 
of this type will be paid for under an amendment to this Agreement and for an additional 
fee. Additional Services, not included in the Scope of Services, will be negotiated with the 
Client as needed and will be determined prior to beginning such additional service. Fees 
for services will be billed on a monthly basis, based on number of hours worked using the 
following fee schedule.  

Rate Schedule

CLASSIFICATION RATE

Project Manager $260.00/Hour

Construction Manager $155.00/Hour

Inspector $135.00/Hour

Admin/Clerical $120.00/Hour

Construction Truck $90.00/Day

 

The estimated fee is based on the following assumptions:

(a) Project duration of 6 months starting March 3
(b) Inspector works 20 hours per week
(c) No overtime
(d)Travel time to and from the site is billable (unless inspector is 

being utilized full-time)
(e) Inspector can bill coordination time with the Town, Contractor, 

Material Testing Lab, etc.

(f) Material testing will be performed by others 

Estimated Fee:

Service Billing Rate Hours Subtotal
Project Manager 260.00$              6.0 1,560.00$           
Construction Manager 155.00$              48.0 7,440.00$           
Inspector 135.00$              520.0 70,200.00$        
Admin/Clerical 100.00$              12.0 1,200.00$           
Expenses Unit Cost Months Subtotal
Construction Truck 1,200.00$           6 7,200.00$           
Project Totals 87,600.00$        



Page 6 of 6

PROJECT SCHEDULE

A total project duration of 6 months was assumed. It was also assumed that 
the total project duration included both construction inspection activities as 
well as project support activities including communication, coordination, & 
administration. Overtime will be billed at straight time.  The contractor shall 
provide the final schedule and any updates. 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Professional Services Contract 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing the Town 

Manager to execute an agreement with Dunham Engineering, LLC, for Water Storage 
Inspection Services in an amount not to exceed $97,500.00 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure; 4.3 - Prioritize road projects and mitigate traffic 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Dunham Engineering, LLC fee proposal to inspect the new 0.5 MG (million gallons) Elevated Storage 
Tank 

• Inspection Services are estimated to include the following types: 
o Foundation Inspections - 3 
o Pedestal Inspections - 17 
o Welding and Steel Erection Inspections - 20 
o Coating Inspections - 30 
o Coordination, Preconstruction, Closeout, and Miscellaneous - 5 

• Approximately 75 inspections 
• $1,300 Fee per inspection 
• Total inspection fees not to exceed $97,500 without prior approval 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Approve resolution authorizing an amendment to service agreement 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO. 24-65 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH DUNHAM ENGINEERING, LLC, FOR WATER STORAGE INSPECTION 
SERVICES  IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $97,500 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, has determined that a public need and 
necessity exists for inspection services; and 
 
WHEREAS, water storage inspection services are available through an agreement with Dunham 
Engineering, LLC, ; and 
 
WHEREAS, inspections will occur before, during, and after construction, ensuring compliance with 
project plans and specifications; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that it is advisable and in the best interest of the Town to 
authorize the Town Manager to execute an agreement with Dunham Engineering, LLC., for Water 
Storage Inspection Services in an amount not to exceed $97,500 
  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to execute an agreement 

with Dunham Engineering, LLC. for Water Storage Inspection Services for 0.5 MG 
Elevated Storage Tank in an amount not to exceed $97,500. 

 
Section 3. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon approval by the Town 

Council.  
 
  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 



 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



  Dunham Engineering, LLC 
an HMT Company 

  6102 Imperial Loop 
  College Station, TX 77845 

Phone: (979) 690-6555 
 

 

 

April 21, 2025 

 

 

Town of Northlake, TX 

1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300 

Northlake, TX 76226 

Email: etamayo@town.northlake.tx.us   

Attn: Mr. Eric Tamayo 

 

Re: 2025 Construction Management Services for City of Northlake, Texas New 0.5 million gallon CET  
 

Dunham Engineering is pleased to provide our proposal #275-25-0035 to provide the following water 

storage tank inspection services for Town of Northlake, TX.  

 

The construction services will include the following: 

Provide periodic QA inspections during the construction period to ensure contract compliance.  

Provide written construction progress reports with photographs for each inspection. 

Conduct a final inspection of the WORK when the WORK is completed. 

 

Our fee for the above services is $1,300 per inspection, and includes all costs for travel, labor, insurance, tools 

and equipment. Anticipated inspection effort includes attendance by our inspector at the pre-construction meeting, 
and monthly progress meetings during construction. All quality assurance (QA) inspections will be performed by 

NACE certified coating inspectors.  Approximately 75 hold-point foundation, pedestal, surface preparation, coating 

and welding inspections are anticipated to be performed, and are expected to be allocated as follows: 

 

• Foundation Inspections          3 

• Pedestal Inspections        17 

• Welding and Steel Erection Inspections   20 

• Coating Inspections     30 

• Coordination/PreCon/Closeout/Misc     5 

 

Total inspection fees are not to exceed $97,500 without prior approval. 

 

Written inspection reports with photographs will be provided to Engineer and Owner. All photos are 

time-stamped and geo-tagged to ensure accurate reporting. This proposal is valid for 90 days.  Terms 

will be net 30 days from the date of invoice. Billing will be monthly.  Customer will only be billed for 

the actual number of inspections performed.  Should additional inspections be needed for any reason, 

customer will be billed at a rate of $1,300 per inspection with prior written approval.  
 

ENGINEER provides no warranties, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness for service, purpose or 

otherwise. In no event shall ENGINEER be liable for any indirect, incidental, consequential, special, punitive or 
exemplary damages loss of use, loss of profits, loss of production or economic loss regardless of the nature of the 

claim. ENGINEER’S maximum liability hereunder, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, shall not be greater than 

the amount of the Compensation herein. 

 

 

If you should have any questions or require more information, please call our office anytime. 

mailto:etamayo@town.northlake.tx.us


Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Thanks for your business! 

 

 
Jeff Leubner 
Dunham Engineering Sales Manager 
Cell: 832.745.2043 
Email: Jeff.Leubner@hmttank.com 

 

Accepted:  

 

_________________________________Date:_____________________P.O.#________________________ 

mailto:Jeff.Leubner@hmttank.com


 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Texas Government Code, Chapter 791 (the Interlocal Cooperation Act); Section 6.24 of the 

Texas Tax Code 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, approving and 

authorizing the Town Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement with Denton County 
Tax Office to collect taxes from the Town and The Highlands Public Improvement District 
(PID) 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Exercise Fiscal Responsibility; 2.2 - Manage the long-term financial plan 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Annual Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Tax Collection between Denton County and the Town of 
Northlake 

• Agreement allows Denton County to act as tax assessor and collector for Town of Northlake 
• Agreement and parcel fee pricing last updated in 2018 

o Costs for tax collection have risen since 2018, but the parcel fee has not: 
▪ Paper costs: Increased by 51% 
▪ Postage rates: Increased by 46% 

• New collection fee per parcel is $1.41 
• Effective date of this contract is October 1, 2025 
• Agreement renews automatically for one-year terms unless terminated by either party 

o Written notice to terminate must be provided no later than one hundred-eighty (180) days 
prior to expiration date of agreement 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Consider approval of Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Tax Collection 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
DENTON COUNTY TAX OFFICE AND THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE AND THE HIGHLANDS PUBLIC 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (PID) FOR TAX COLLECTION SERVICES EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2025 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas has determined that a public need and 
necessity exists for use of the Denton County Tax Office Tax Collection Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Interlocal Agreement is made under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act as 
codified in Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that it is within the best interests of the public to authorize the 
execution of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, attached herein as Exhibit "A". 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to execute an Interlocal 

Agreement with Denton County Tax Office for the use of Tax Collection Services. 
 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 



__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



Office of Dawn Waye 
 Denton County Tax Assessor – Collector 

      1505 E. McKinney Street 
     Denton, TX  75209 

940-340-3506

May 2, 2025 

Subject: Updated Contract and Parcel Fee Adjustments 

Dear 

I hope this message finds you well.  Enclosed is the updated contract for services 
provided by the Denton County Tax Assessor-Collector’s Office. We value our 
partnership and appreciate the opportunity to continue serving your entity.  

Following our annual review, we revisited the cost basis and breakeven analysis and will 
be implementing a modest per-parcel fee of $1.41, effective October 1, 2025. This 
breakeven adjustment helps offset increased expenses related to staffing, technology, 
postage, and materials broken down below. 

The last adjustment to the parcel fee was implemented in 2018.  In 2021, our printing-
mailing partner notified us that uncontrollable costs had escalated by 51% since the 
original contract had been signed. Although the Commissioners Court authorized an 18% 
increase at that time, the parcel fee charged to taxing entities remained unchanged.   

By statute, parcel fees must achieve a zero net result, meaning the Tax Office is not 
allowed to profit from these charges but allowed to break even. However, over the past 
seven to eight years, we have consistently operated at a deficit, unable to recover the 
actual cost of providing services.  

Key cost increases since 2018 include: 

• Paper costs: Increased by 51%
• Postage rates: Increased by 46%, with seven individual rate hikes during this

period
• Cost of living (based on the PCE Index): Increased by 22.88% from 2018 to

2025
• Cost of living (based on CPI) Increased 27.29% over the same period



Office of Dawn Waye 
                      Denton County Tax Assessor – Collector 
                       
 

                                                                1505 E. McKinney Street 
                                                                     Denton, TX  75209 
                                                                          940-340-3506 
 
 

Given these significant cost escalations, the current parcel fee is no longer sufficient to 
meet statutory requirements for cost recovery. 

For entities that do not meet the established parcel benchmark, a minimum annual fee of 
$200 will apply to cover the baseline costs of service. Entities that exceed the benchmark 
and generate fees above this threshold will not be subject to the minimum. 

Key updates include: 

• A new per-parcel fee of $1.41 
• A $200 minimum annual fee for entities below the parcel benchmark 
 

Please review the attached contract and return the signed copy by July 1, 2025 to ensure 
timely continuation of services.   We remain committed to sustainability, transparency, 
efficiency, and maintaining the high standard of service you expect.   

If you have questions or need further clarification, feel free to contact me directly. 

Thank you for your continued partnership. 

Sincerely, 

 

Dawn M. Waye 
Denton County Tax Assessor-Collector 
940-949-3506 Direct 
214-223-6090 Cell  
 



Page 1 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF DENTON § 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR PROPERTY TAX 

ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION BETWEEN 

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS AND CITY/TOWN OF 
 , TEXAS 

 
 
 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT –TAX COLLECTION 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between DENTON 

COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as 

"COUNTY," and  , 

Denton County, Texas, also a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter 

referred to as "MUNICIPALITY." 

WHEREAS, COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY mutually desire to be subject to 

the provisions of Texas Government Code, Chapter 791 (the Interlocal Cooperation Act), 

and Section 6.24 of the Texas Tax Code; and; 

WHEREAS, MUNICIPALITY has the authority to contract with the COUNTY 

for the COUNTY to act as tax assessor and collector for MUNICIPALITY and COUNTY 

has the authority to so act. 

NOW THEREFORE, COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY, for and in consideration 

of the mutual promises, covenants, and agreements herein contained, do agree as follows: 



Page 2 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

Throughout this Agreement, the term "Property Tax Code" means Title 1 of the 

Texas Tax Code. Throughout this Agreement, the term "tax year" means the calendar year 

in which the applicable tax lien attaches to the taxable property. The term "collection year" 

refers to the period commencing on October 1st of the applicable tax year and continuing 

through the end of the applicable term (September 30th of the following year), in which 

collection and billing services are to be performed under this Agreement. 

 
 

I. 
 

The effective date of this Agreement shall be October 1, 2025. The initial term of 

this Agreement shall be for a period of one year beginning on the effective date and 

ending on, September 30, 2026. The initial term of the Agreement is for tax year 2025 

property tax rate calculation, billing and collection services. Following the initial 

term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for subsequent one-year terms, unless 

written notice of termination is provided by COUNTY or MUNICIPALITY no later 

than one hundred-eighty (180) days prior to the expiration date of the then- current term of 

the Agreement. If said notice is provided, this Agreement shall terminate at the end of the 

then-current term. Each renewal term shall be for property tax rate calculation, billing and 

collection services for the applicable tax year (the first renewal term will be for tax 

year 2026, the second renewal terms for tax year 2027, etc.). 

II. 
 

For the purposes and consideration herein stated and contemplated, COUNTY 
 

shall provide the following necessary and appropriate services for MUNICIPALITY to 



Page 3 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

the maximum extent authorized by this Agreement, without regard to race, sex, religion, 

color, age, disability, or national origin: 

1. COUNTY, by and through its duly qualified tax assessor/collector, shall 

serve as tax assessor/collector for MUNICIPALITY for ad valorem tax collection for the 

tax year. COUNTY agrees to perform all necessary ad valorem assessing and collecting 

duties for MUNICIPALITY and MUNICIPALITY does hereby expressly authorize 

COUNTY to do and perform all acts necessary and proper to assess and collect taxes for 

MUNICIPALITY. COUNTY agrees to collect base taxes, penalties, interest, and 

attorney's fees. 

2. COUNTY agrees to prepare and mail all current and delinquent tax 

statements required by statute, supplemental changes for applicable property accounts, as 

well as prepare and mail any other mailing as deemed necessary and appropriate by 

COUNTY; provide daily, monthly and annual collection reports to MUNICIPALITY; 

prepare tax certificates; develop and maintain both current and delinquent tax rolls, 

disburse tax monies to MUNICIPALITY daily (business day) based on prior day tax 

postings, approve and refund overpayment or erroneous payment of taxes for 

MUNICIPALITY pursuant to Property Tax Code Chapter 31 from available current tax 

collections of MUNICIPALITY; and to meet the requirements of Section 26.04 and 

Chapter 42, Subchapter C and develop and maintain such other records and forms as are 

necessary or required by State law, rules, or regulations. If daily disbursal is to be delayed, 

COUNTY will notify MUNICIPALITY in the secured web entity folder the reason for 

the delay. 



Page 4 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

3. COUNTY further agrees that it will make for MUNICIPALITY the 

property tax rate calculations required by Property Code Section 26.04 (currently identified 

in the Section by the terms "no new revenue tax rate" and "voter-approval tax rate"), and 

will do so in accordance with all requirements therein. All such rate calculations will be 

performed using only the Texas State Comptroller’s “Truth In Taxation” formulas, and at 

no additional cost to MUNICIPALITY. The information concerning the rate calculations 

described in this Article II.3 and publications will be provided to MUNICIPALITY in the 

form prescribed by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas, and as 

required by Property Tax Code Chapter 26. MUNICIPALITY shall be responsible for all 

publications as required by Chapter 26. In the event MUNICIPALITY requires early 

calculation based on certified estimate values, COUNTY will perform the tax rate 

calculations described in this Article II.3. and provide the required publications to 

MUNICIPALITY in the same manner as performing the tax rate calculations pursuant to 

the annual appraisal district reports required to be Certified on July 25 of each tax year. 

4. COUNTY agrees, upon request, to offer guidance and the necessary forms 

for posting notices as required by Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code if 

MUNICIPALITY requests such no less than 7 days in advance of the intended publication 

date. MUNICIPALITY must approve all calculations and notices, in the format required 

by COUNTY and Property Tax Code Chapter 26. The accuracy and timeliness of all 

required notices are the responsibility of MUNICIPALITY. COUNTY will update tax 

transparency databases, as required in Property Tax Code Sections 

26.17(b),(5A,B),(7),(12),(13)  and  26.17(e)(2)  with  applicable  Truth  In  Taxation 



Page 5 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

worksheets and Notices. MUNICIPALITY is responsible for any other required 

information posted on a tax transparency database. This Agreement is subject to and the 

parties herein shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Property Tax Code and all 

other applicable Texas statutes. COUNTY will submit to MUNICIPALITY approval 

forms of the tax rate calculation and required notices. MUNICIPALITY must return 

executed approval forms to tax assessor/collector as required by law and this agreement. 

5. Should MUNICIPALITY vote to increase its tax rate above the statutory 

voter approval limit (also known as the "rollback" or the "voter approval" rate), the required 

publication of notices shall be the responsibility of the MUNICIPALITY. Should 

MUNICIPALITY roll back the tax rate as a result of Tax Rate Election, the required 

publication of notices shall be the responsibility of MUNICIPALITY. 

6. COUNTY agrees to develop and maintain written policies and procedures 

of its operation. COUNTY further agrees to make available full information about the 

operation of the County Tax Office to MUNICIPALITY, and to promptly furnish written 

reports to keep MUNICIPALITY informed of all financial information affecting it. 

7. MUNICIPALITY agrees to promptly deliver to COUNTY all records that 

it has accumulated and developed in the assessment and collection of taxes, and to 

cooperate in furnishing or locating any other information and records needed by COUNTY 

to perform its duties under the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

8. COUNTY agrees to allow an audit of the tax records of MUNICIPALITY 

in COUNTY’S possession during normal working hours with at least 72 hours advance, 

written notice to COUNTY. The expense of any and all such audits shall be paid by 

MUNICIPALITY. A copy of any and all such audits shall be furnished to COUNTY. 



Page 6 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

9. If required by MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY agrees to obtain a surety bond 

for the County Tax Assessor/Collector. Such bond will be conditioned upon the faithful 

performance of the tax assessor/collector’s lawful duties, will be made payable to 

MUNICIPALITY and in an amount determined by the governing body of 

MUNICIPALITY. The premium for any such bond shall be borne solely by 

MUNICIPALITY. 

10. COUNTY agrees that it will post a notice on its website, as a reminder that 

delinquent tax penalties will apply to all assessed taxes that are not paid by January 31st of 

the collection year. 

11. COUNTY agrees that it will post to a secure website collection reports for 

MUNICIPALITY listing current taxes, delinquent taxes, penalties and interest on a daily 

basis through September 30th of the collection year. COUNTY will provide monthly 

Maintenance and Operation (hereinafter referred to as “MO”), and Interest and Sinking 

(hereinafter referred to as “IS”) collection reports; provide monthly recap reports; and 

provide monthly attorney fee collection reports. 

12. MUNICIPALITY retains its right to select its own delinquent tax 

collection attorney and COUNTY agrees to reasonably cooperate with the attorney 

selected by MUNICIPALITY in the collection of delinquent taxes and related activities. 

13. MUNICIPALITY will provide COUNTY with notice of any change in 

collection attorney at least 7 days before the effective date of the new collection attorney 

contract. 



Page 7 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

III. 
 

COUNTY hereby designates the Denton County Tax Assessor/ Collector to act on 

behalf of the County Tax Office and to serve as Liaison for COUNTY with 

MUNICIPALITY. The County Tax Assessor/Collector, and/or his/her designated 

substitute, shall ensure the performance of all duties and obligations of COUNTY; shall 

devote sufficient time and attention to the execution of said duties on behalf of COUNTY 

in full compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and shall provide 

immediate and direct supervision of the County Tax Office employees, agents, contractors, 

subcontractors, and/or laborers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes, terms and 

conditions of this Agreement for the mutual benefit of COUNTY and MUNICIPALITY. 

 
 

IV. 

COUNTY accepts responsibility for the acts, negligence, and/or omissions related 

to property tax service of all COUNTY employees and agents, sub-contractors and/or 

contract laborers, and for those actions of other persons doing work under a contract or 

agreement with COUNTY to the extent allowed by law. 

V. 
 

MUNICIPALITY accepts responsibility for the acts, negligence, and/or omissions 

of all MUNICIPALITY employees and agents, sub-contractors and/or contract laborers, 

and for those of all other persons doing work under a contract or agreement with 

MUNICIPALITY to the extent allowed by law. 



Page 8 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

VI. 
 

MUNICIPALITY understands and agrees that MUNICIPALITY, its employees, 

servants, agents, and representatives shall at no time represent themselves to be employees, 

servants, agents, and/or representatives of COUNTY. COUNTY understands and agrees 

that COUNTY, its employees, servants, agents, and representatives shall at no time 

represent themselves to be employees, servants, agents, and/or representatives of 

MUNICIPALITY. 

VII. 
 

In this Article VII, the term “Prior TY Parcel Count” means the total number of 

parcels listed on MUNICIPALITY’s preceding tax year Tax Roll on September 30th of 

the tax year. For the services rendered during the tax year, MUNICIPALITY agrees to 

pay COUNTY for the receipting, bookkeeping, issuing, and mailing of tax statements as 

follows: 

1. The County Budget Office establishes collection rates annually based on a 

survey of actual annual costs incurred by the County in performing tax collection services. 

The collection rate for each tax year, referred to in this Article VII as the “Per Parcel Rate,” 

is approved by County Commissioners’ Court, and all entities are assessed the same Per 

Parcel Rate, except that, if that Per Parcel Rate multiplied by the entity’s Prior TY Parcel 

Count equals less than $200, the entity will be assessed a flat fee of $200. Following 

approval of the Per Parcel Rate for each tax year, COUNTY will, at least sixty (60) days 

prior to the expiration date of the then-current term of this Agreement, provide 

MUNICIPALITY with written notice of that rate. 

2. The current tax statements will be mailed by October 10th of the tax year or 

as soon thereafter as practical. The MUNICIPALITY must adopt its tax year tax rate on 



Page 9 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

or before September 30th of the applicable tax year, if that rate does not exceed the voter- 

approval tax rate. MUNICIPALITY must adopt a tax rate that exceeds the voter-approval 

tax rate not later than the deadline set forth in Property Tax Code Section 26.05(a) and 

Election Code 3.005 and 41.001. In order to expedite mailing of tax statements, 

MUNICIPALITY shall adopt and then deliver its adopted tax rate to COUNTY no later 

than the applicable adoption deadline described herein. Failure by MUNICIPALITY to 

adopt and then deliver the adopted tax rate to COUNTY by said applicable adoption 

deadline may result in delay of processing and mailing MUNICIPALITY tax statements. 

MUNICIPALITY agrees to assume the costs for additional delayed tax statements, 

processing and mailing as determined by COUNTY. An additional notice will be sent 

during the month of March following the initial mailing provided that MUNICIPALITY 

has requested such a notice on or before February 28th of the collection year.  

3. At least 30 days, but no more than 60 days prior to April 1st of the collection 

year and following the initial mailing, a delinquent tax statement meeting the requirements 

of Section 33.11 of the Property Tax Code will be mailed to the owner of each parcel 

having delinquent taxes. 

4. At least 30 days, but no more than 60 days prior to July 1st of the collection 

year and following the initial mailing, a delinquent tax statement meeting the requirements 

of Section 33.07 of the Property Tax Code will be mailed to the owner of each parcel 

having delinquent taxes. 

5. For accounts that become delinquent on or after June 1st of the collection 

year, COUNTY shall mail a delinquent tax statement meeting the requirements of Section 

33.08 of the Property Tax Code to the owner of each parcel having delinquent taxes. 
 

6. For accounts that become delinquent on February 1st of the tax year, 



Page 10 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

COUNTY, in its sole discretion, may mail a reminder notice to the owner of each parcel 

having delinquent taxes not including February 33.11 notices. 

7. In event of a tax rate change resulting from a rollback or tax approval 

election that takes place after tax bills for MUNICIPALITY have been mailed, 

MUNICIPALITY agrees to pay COUNTY a programming charge of $5,000.00. 

COUNTY, pursuant to Property Tax Code Section 26.07(f) or 26.075(j) will mail corrected 

statements to the owner of each property. The fee for this service will be the same Per 

Parcel Rate described in paragraphs 1, 9 and 10 of this Article VII. When a refund is 

required per Property Tax Code Section 26.07(g) or 26.075(k) COUNTY will charge a 

$1.00 processing fee per check, in addition to the corrected statement mailing costs. 

Issuance of refunds, in the event of a successful rollback election, will be the responsibility 

of the COUNTY. MUNICIPALITY will be billed for the refunds, postage and processing 

fees. 

8. MUNICIPALITY understands and agrees that COUNTY will, no later 

than January 31st of the tax year, deduct from current collections of MUNICIPALITY the 

"Total Cost" of providing all services described in paragraphs 2-6 of this Article VII. This 

"Total Cost" includes any such services that have not yet been performed at the time of 

deduction.  

9. During the initial term of this Agreement, the "Total Cost" of providing all 

services described in paragraphs 2-6 of this Article VII shall be the total of: $1.41 (the “TY 2025 

Per Parcel Rate”) multiplied by MUNICIPALITY's Prior TY Parcel Count, provided that, if the 

TY 2025 Per Parcel Rate of $1.41 multiplied by the Prior TY Parcel Count equals less than 

$200.00 (if the total number of parcels listed on MUNICIPALITY’s preceding tax year 

Tax Roll on September 30th of the tax year is 141 or less), then the “Total Cost” of 



Page 11 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

providing all services described in paragraphs 2-6 shall be a flat amount of $200.00.  

10. During the first and second renewal terms of this agreement, and provided 

that COUNTY has provided MUNICIPALITY with notice of the Per Parcel Rate as 

described in paragraph 1 of this Article VII, the “Total Cost” of providing all services 

described in paragraphs 2-6 of this Article VII shall be the total of:  The Per Parcel Rate 

approved by Commissioners Court for the applicable tax year (the TY 2026 Per Parcel 

Rate and the TY 2027 Per Parcel Collection Rate, respectively) multiplied by the 

MUNICIPALITY’s then Prior TY Parcel Count, provided that, if the applicable Per 

Parcel Rate multiplied by the applicable Prior TY Parcel Count equals less than $200.00, 

then the Total Cost of providing all services described in paragraphs 2-6 shall be a flat fee 

of $200. In the event COUNTY does not provide MUNICIPALITY with notice of the 

per parcel rate as described in paragraph 1 of this Article VII, the per parcel rate charged 

during the preceding term will apply. 

11. In the event that a rollback or tax rate approval election as described in 

paragraph 7 of this Article VII takes place, COUNTY shall bill MUNICIPALITY for the 

applicable programming charge, check processing fees, refunds paid, and refund postage 

costs. MUNICIPALITY shall pay COUNTY all billed amounts within 30 days of its 

receipt of said bill. In the event costs for additional delayed tax statements, processing and 

mailing are incurred as described in paragraph 2 of this Article VII, COUNTY shall bill 

MUNICIPALITY for such amounts. MUNICIPALITY shall pay COUNTY all such 

billed amounts within 30 days of its receipt of said bill. 

 

 

 



Page 12 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

 

VIII. 
 

COUNTY agrees to remit all taxes, penalties, and interest collected on 

MUNICIPALITY's behalf and to deposit such funds into the MUNICIPALITY’s 

depositories, as designated: 

1. For deposits of tax, penalties, and interest, payment shall be by wire transfer 

or ACH to MUNICIPALITY's depository accounts only, and segregated into the 

appropriate MO and IS accounts, as applicable, specified on the Direct Deposit 

Authorization executed between the MUNICIPALITY and COUNTY. Only in the event 

of failure of electronic transfer protocol will a check for deposits of tax, penalty and interest 

be sent by mail to MUNICIPALITY. 

2. In anticipation of renewal of this Agreement, COUNTY further agrees that 

deposits will be made daily through September 30th of the collection year. It is expressly 

understood, however, that this obligation of COUNTY shall not survive termination of this 

Agreement, whether by termination by either party or by failure of the parties to renew this 

Agreement. 

3. In event that COUNTY experiences shortage in collections as a result of an 

outstanding tax debt of MUNICIPALITY, the MUNICIPALITY agrees a payment in the 

amount of shortage shall be made by check or ACH to COUNTY within 15 days after 

notification of such shortage. Failure to remit payment of shortage restricts release of 

collected taxes until such time as payment is remitted. 

 
IX. 

In the event of termination, the terminating party shall be obligated to make 

such payments as are required by this Agreement through the balance of the tax year in 

which notice is given. COUNTY shall be obligated to provide services pursuant to this 



Page 13 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

Agreement during such period. 

X. 

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between MUNICIPALITY and 

COUNTY and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, and/or agreements, either 

written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by the 

governing bodies of both MUNICIPALITY and COUNTY or those authorized to sign on 

behalf of those governing bodies. 

XI. 

Any and all written notices required to be given under this Agreement shall be delivered 

or mailed to the listed addresses: 

COUNTY: 

County Judge of Denton County 
1 Courthouse Dr Ste 3100 
Denton, Texas 76209 
Telephone: 940-349-2820 

MUNICIPALITY: 



Page 14 of 15 Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

XII. 

MUNICIPALITY hereby designates   to act on 

behalf of MUNICIPALITY, and to serve as Liaison for MUNICIPALITY to ensure the 

performance of all duties and obligations of MUNICIPALITY as stated in this Agreement. 

MUNICIPALITY’s designee shall devote sufficient time and attention to the execution 

of said duties on behalf of MUNICIPALITY in full compliance with the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement; shall provide immediate and direct supervision of the 

MUNICIPALITY employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, and/or laborers, if any, 

in the furtherance of the purposes, terms and conditions of this Agreement for the mutual 

benefit of MUNICIPALITY and COUNTY. 

XIII. 

In the event that any portion of this Agreement shall be found to be contrary to law, 

it is the intent of the parties that the remaining portions shall remain valid and in full force 

and effect to the extent possible. 

XIV. 

The undersigned officers and/or agents of the parties are the properly authorized 

officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the parties. 

Each party hereby certifies to the other that any resolutions necessary for this Agreement 

have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect. 

Executed in triplicate originals this,  day of 

20 . 



Municipality ILA (2025) 
     

MUNICIPALITY 

City/Town: 
Streetaddress: 
City, state,zip: 
Email: 
Phone: 

BY: 
Name: 
Title: 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
Name 
Title 

COUNTY 

Denton County Texas 
1 Courthouse Dr Ste 3100 
Denton, Texas 76208 

BY: 
Honorable Andy Eads 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
Juli Luke 
Denton County Clerk 

APPROVED FORM AND CONTENT: 

Dawn Waye
Denton County 
Tax Assessor/Collector 

Page 15 of 15 



1 of 14                                                       Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF DENTON § 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR PROPERTY 
ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION BETWEEN DENTON 

COUNTY, TEXAS AND 
 

CITY/TOWN OF  PUBLIC 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT –ASSESSMENTS 
COLLECTION 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between DENTON 

COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as 

"COUNTY," and  , Denton 

County, Texas, also a political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as 

"CITY/TOWN." 

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY/TOWN mutually desire to be subject to the 

provisions of Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, and; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code, 

Subchapter A, CITY/TOWN has created the 

 
 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as DISTRICT, and 

has levied special assessments on properties within the boundaries of the 

CITY/TOWN, and 

 

 

 



2 of 14                                                       Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

WHEREAS, pursuant to §372.0175 of the Texas Local Government Code, 

CITY/TOWN has the authority to contract with the COUNTY to perform the duties of 

CITY/TOWN relating to collection of special assessments levied by DISTRICT under 

Chapter 372, Subchapter A, and, 

 
NOW THEREFORE, COUNTY and CITY/TOWN, for and in consideration of 

the mutual promises, covenants, and agreements herein contained, do agree as follows: 

Throughout this Agreement, the term "Property Tax Code" means Title 1 of 

the Texas Tax Code. Throughout this Agreement, the term "tax year" means the 

calendar year in which the applicable tax lien attaches to the taxable property. The term 

“collection year” refers to the period commencing on October 1st of the applicable tax 

year and continuing through the end of the applicable term (September 30th of the 

following year), in which collection and billing services are to be performed under this 

Agreement.  

I. 
 

The effective date of this Agreement shall be October 1, 2025. The initial 

term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one year beginning of the effective 

date and ending September 30, 2026. The initial term of this Agreement is for tax year 

2025 property tax rate calculation, billing and collection services. Following the initial 

term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for subsequent one-year terms, 

unless written notice of termination is provided by COUNTY or CITY/TOWN no 

later than one hundred-eighty (180) days prior to the expiration date of the then-

current term of the Agreement. If said notice is provided, this Agreement shall 

terminate at the end of the then- current term. Each renewal term shall be for property tax 

rate calculation, billing and collection services for the applicable tax year (the first 



3 of 14                                                       Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

renewal term will be for tax year 2026, the second renewal terms for tax year 2027, 

etc.). 

II. 
 

For the purposes and consideration herein stated and contemplated, COUNTY 

shall provide the following necessary and appropriate services for CITY/TOWN to the 

maximum extent authorized by this Agreement, without regard to race, sex, religion, color, 

age, disability, or national origin: 

1. COUNTY, by and through its duly qualified Tax Assessor-Collector, shall 

collect DISTRICT assessments for current tax year. CITY/TOWN does hereby expressly 

authorize COUNTY and COUNTY agrees to do and perform for CITY/TOWN all acts 

necessary and proper to collect said DISTRICT assessments. COUNTY agrees to collect base 

assessments, penalties, interest, and attorney's fees. 

2. COUNTY agrees to prepare and mail all assessment statements (included on the 

tax statement for each parcel, provide daily, monthly and annual collection reports to 

CITY/TOWN, maintain both current and delinquent assessment rolls, disburse assessment 

monies to CITY/TOWN daily (business day) based on prior day assessment postings, and to 

develop and maintain such other records and forms as are necessary or required by State law, 

rules or regulations to CITY/TOWN. If daily disbursal is to be delayed, COUNTY will 

notify CITY/TOWN in the secured web entity folder the reason for the delay. 

3. If COUNTY determines, based on DISTRICT assessment roll, that a person 

erred in paying a DISTRICT assessment by making a duplicate or erroneous payment 

COUNTY agrees to refund the payment to the person who erred in making it from current 

DISTRICT assessment collections. COUNTY agrees that such refund will be made as soon 

as practicable after COUNTY discovers the erroneous payment. The refund shall be 

accompanied by a description of the property subject to the assessment sufficient to identify 



4 of 14                                                       Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

the property. If the property is assigned an account number, COUNTY shall include that 

number. 

4. If COUNTY determines, based on DISTRICT assessment roll, that there has 

been an overpayment of a DISTRICT assessment, COUNTY shall send the owner a refund 

application. Upon owner’s return of the accurate and fully completed refund application, 

COUNTY will issue, from current DISTRICT assessment collections, a refund of the 

overpayment. 

5. COUNTY agrees to develop and maintain written policies and procedures 

of its operation. COUNTY further agrees to make available full information about the 

operation of the County Tax Office to CITY/TOWN, and to promptly furnish written 

reports to keep CITY/TOWN informed of all financial information affecting it. 

6. CITY/TOWN agrees to promptly deliver to COUNTY all records that it 

has accumulated and developed in the assessment and collection of assessments, and to 

cooperate in furnishing or locating any other information and records needed by COUNTY 

to perform its duties under the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

7. COUNTY agrees to allow an audit of the assessment collection records of 

CITY/TOWN in COUNTY’S possession during normal working hours with at least 72 

hours advance, written notice to COUNTY. The expense of any and all such audits shall 

be paid by CITY/TOWN. A copy of any and all such audits shall be furnished to 

COUNTY. 

8. COUNTY agrees that it will post a notice on its website, as a reminder that 

delinquent assessment penalties will apply to all assessments that are not paid by January 

31st of the collection year. 



5 of 14                                                       Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

9. COUNTY agrees that it will post to a secure website collection reports for 

CITY/TOWN listing current assessments, delinquent assessments, and penalties and 

interest on a daily basis through September 30th of the collection year. COUNTY will 

provide monthly collection reports; provide monthly recap reports; and provide monthly 

attorney fee collection reports. 

10. CITY/TOWN retains its right to select its own delinquent collection 

attorney and COUNTY agrees to reasonably cooperate with the attorney selected by 

CITY/TOWN in the collection of delinquent assessments and related activities. 

11. CITY/TOWN will provide COUNTY with notice of any change in 

collection attorney at least 7 days before the effective date of the new collection attorney 

contract. 

12. For assessments that become delinquent on February 1st of the tax year, 

COUNTY, in its sole discretion, may mail a reminder notice to the owner of each parcel 

having delinquent assessments. 

III. 
 

COUNTY hereby designates the Denton County Tax Assessor/ Collector to act on 

behalf of the County Tax Office and to serve as Liaison for COUNTY with CITY/TOWN. 

The County Tax Assessor/Collector, and/or his/her designated substitute, shall ensure the 

performance of all duties and obligations of COUNTY; shall devote sufficient time and 

attention to the execution of said duties on behalf of COUNTY in full compliance with the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement; and shall provide immediate and direct 

supervision of the County Tax Office employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, 

and/or laborers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes, terms and conditions of this 



6 of 14                                                       Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

Agreement for the mutual benefit of COUNTY and CITY/TOWN. This Agreement is 

subject to and the parties herein shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Texas 

Property Tax Code and all other applicable Texas statutes. 

IV. 
 

COUNTY accepts responsibility for the acts, negligence, and/or omissions related 

to property assessments service of all COUNTY employees and agents, sub-contractors 

and/or contract laborers, and for those actions of other persons doing work under a contract 

or agreement with COUNTY to the extent allowed by law. 

It is understood and agreed between COUNTY and CITY/TOWN that the 

CITY/TOWN, in performing its obligations hereunder, is acting independently, and the 

COUNTY assumes no responsibility or liabilities in connection therewith to third parties. It is 

further understood and agreed between COUNTY and CITY/TOWN that the COUNTY, in 

performing its obligations hereunder, is acting independently, and the CITY/TOWN assumes 

no responsibilities in connection therewith to third parties. Nothing in this AGREEMENT is 

intended to benefit any third party beneficiary. 

CITY/TOWN agrees that it will protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless 

COUNTY and all of its officers, agents, and employees from and against all claims, demands, 

causes of action, damages, judgments, losses and expenses, including attorney’s fees, of 

whatsoever nature, character, or description that any person or entity has or may have arising 

from or on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by person, persons, or 

property, on account of or arising out of, or in connection with the performance of the services, 

including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, any negligent act or omission of the 

CITY/TOWN or any employee, officer, agent, subcontractor, servant, invitee, or assignee of 



7 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

the CITY/TOWN in the execution or performance of this AGREEMENT. This provision 

shall survive the termination of this AGREEMENT. 

V. 

CITY/TOWN accepts responsibility for the acts, negligence, and/or omissions of 

all CITY/TOWN employees and agents, sub-contractors and/or contract laborers, and for 

those of all other persons doing work under a contract or agreement with CITY/TOWN to 

the extent allowed by law. 

VI. 
 

CITY/TOWN understands and agrees that CITY/TOWN, its employees, servants, 

agents, and representatives shall at no time represent themselves to be employees, servants, 

agents, and/or representatives of COUNTY. COUNTY understands and agrees that 

COUNTY, its employees, servants, agents, and representatives shall at no time represent 

themselves to be employees, servants, agents, and/or representatives of CITY/TOWN. 

VII. 
 

In this Article VII, the term “Prior TY Parcel Count” means the total number of 

parcels listed on CITY’s/TOWN’s preceding tax year PID Assessment Roll on 

September 30th of the tax year. For the services rendered during the assessment year, 

CITY/TOWN agrees to pay COUNTY for the receipting, bookkeeping, issuing, and 

mailing of assessment statements as follows: 

1. The County Budget Office establishes collection rates annually based on a 

survey of actual annual costs incurred by the County in performing assessments collection 

services. The collection rate for each tax year, referred to in this Article VII as the “Per 

Parcel Rate,” is approved by County Commissioners’ Court, and all entities are assessed 

the same per parcel collection rate, except that, if that Per Parcel Rate multiplied by the 



8 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

entity’s Prior TY Parcel Count equals less than $200, the entity will be assessed a flat fee 

of $200. Following approval of the Per Parcel Rate for each assessments year, COUNTY 

will, at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date of the then-current term of this 

Agreement, provide CITY/TOWN with written notice of that rate. 

2. The current assessment statements will be mailed by October 10th of the 

assessments year or as soon thereafter as practical. If CITY/TOWN does not provide 

COUNTY with the fixed lien assessment levied and the assessment roll by 

CITY/TOWN’s governing body under Local Government Code Section 372.017 on or 

before September 10th, COUNTY may, in addition to the costs set forth in paragraph 10 

(initial term costs) or paragraph 11 (renewal term costs) of this Article VII, whichever is 

applicable, charge CITY/TOWN a $5,000 late processing fee.  The assessment roll is to 

be accompanied by the resolution passed by the governing body for the current assessment 

year. All assessments 

become due on receipt of the assessment/tax statement each year. The DISTRICT 

assessment shall be entered in to the COUNTY records as a fixed lien and applied to the 

properties assessed by the DISTRICT as reflected on the APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

records submitted to COUNTY. An additional notice will be sent during the month of 

March following the initial mailing provided that CITY/TOWN has requested such a 

notice on or before February 28th of the collection year. 

3. All unpaid assessments become delinquent on February 1st of the year 

following the assessment year. Penalty and interest fees accrue at the same rate and time 

schedule as the same year’s ad valorem property tax. (Property Tax Code, Section 31.02(a) 

and 33.01(a)). 

4. Delinquent assessment collection attorneys become involved at the same 



9 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

times as do the delinquent ad valorem property tax attorneys. (Property Tax Code, Sections 

6.30, 33.07, 33.08, 33.11, and 33.48). 

5. At least 30 days, but no more than 60 days prior to April 1st of the collection 

year and following the initial mailing, a delinquent assessments statement meeting the 

requirements of Section 33.11 of the Property Tax Code will be mailed to the owner of 

each parcel having delinquent assessments. 

6. At least 30 days, but no more than 60 days prior to July 1st of the collection 

year and following the initial mailing, a delinquent assessments statement meeting the 

requirements of Section 33.07 of the Property Tax Code will be mailed to the owner of 

each parcel having delinquent assessments. 

7. For accounts that become delinquent on or after June 1st of the collection 

year, COUNTY shall mail a delinquent assessments statement meeting the requirements 

of Section 33.08 of the Property Tax Code to the owner of each parcel having delinquent 

assessments. 

8. In the event DISTRICT levies a supplemental corrected assessment by 

order of its governing body after the assessment statements have already been mailed, 

CITY/ TOWN shall provide COUNTY with an updated assessment roll identifying the 

corrected assessments levied by DISTRICT’S governing body under Local Government 

Code Section 372.017, as corrected by any supplemental assessments levied by its 

governing body under Section 372.019. CITY/TOWN agrees to pay COUNTY a 

programming charge of $5,000.00. COUNTY will mail corrected statements to the 

owner of each affected parcel. The DISTRICT assessment shall be entered into the 

COUNTY records as a fixed lien and applied to the properties assessed by the 

DISTRICT as reflected on the Appraisal District records submitted to COUNTY. The 

corrected assessment is to be accompanied by the resolution passed by the governing 



10 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

body for the assessment year. The fee for the services performed by COUNTY under 

this paragraph 8 will be the Per Parcel Rate approved by Commissioners Court for the 

applicable tax year multiplied by the CITY’s/TOWN’s then Prior TY Parcel Count, 

provided that, if the applicable Per Parcel Rate multiplied by the applicable Prior TY 

Parcel Count equals less than $200.00, then the Total Cost of providing all services 

described in paragraphs 2-6 shall be a flat fee of $200. When a refund is required per 

Property Tax Code Section 26.07(g), COUNTY will charge a $1.00 processing fee per 

check, in addition to the corrected statement mailing costs. Issuance of refunds, in the 

event of a corrected assessment roll, will be the responsibility of COUNTY. 

CITY/TOWN will be billed for the refunds, postage and processing fees. 

9. CITY/TOWN understands and agrees that COUNTY will, no later than 

January 31st of the assessment year, deduct from current collections of CITY/TOWN the 

"Total Cost" of providing all services described in Sections 1-5 above. This "Total Cost" 

includes any such services that have not yet been performed at the time of deduction.  

10. During the initial term of this Agreement, the "Total Cost" of providing all 

services described in paragraphs 2-6 of this Article VII shall be the total of: $1.41 (the 

"TY 2025 Per Parcel Rate”) multiplied by CITY/TOWN's Prior TY Parcel Count, 

provided that, if the TY 2025 Per Parcel Rate of $1.41 multiplied by the Prior TY Parcel 

Count equals less than $200.00 , then the “Total Cost” of providing all services described 

in paragraphs 2-6 shall be a flat amount of $200.00.  

11. During the first and second renewal terms of this agreement, and provided 

that COUNTY has provided CITY/TOWN with notice of the Per Parcel Rate as 

described in paragraph 1 of this Article VII, the “Total Cost” of providing all services 

described in paragraphs 2-6 of this Article VII shall be the total of:  The Per Parcel Rate 



11 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

approved by Commissioners Court for the applicable tax year (the TY 2026 Per Parcel 

Rate and the TY 2027 Per Parcel Collection Rate, respectively) multiplied by the 

CITY’s/TOWN’s then Prior TY Parcel Count, provided that, if the applicable Per 

Parcel Rate multiplied by the applicable Prior TY Parcel Count equals less than $200.00, 

then the Total Cost of providing all services described in paragraphs 2-6 shall be a flat 

fee of $200. In the event COUNTY does not provide CITY/TOWN with notice of the 

per parcel rate as described in paragraph 1 of this Article VII, the per parcel rate charged 

during the preceding term will apply. 

12. In the event costs for additional delayed assessments statements, 

processing and mailing are incurred as described in Section 1, COUNTY shall bill 

CITY/TOWN for such amounts. CITY/TOWN shall pay COUNTY all such billed 

amounts within 30 days of its receipt of said bill. 

VIII. 
 

COUNTY agrees to remit all assessments, penalties, and interest collected on 

CITY/TOWN's behalf and to deposit such funds into the CITY/TOWN’s depositories, 

as designated: 

1. For deposits of assessments, penalties, and interest, payment shall be by 

wire transfer or ACH to CITY/TOWN's depository accounts only as applicable, specific 

on the Direct Deposit Authorization executed between the CITY/TOWN and COUNTY. 

Only in the event of failure of electronic transfer protocol will a check for deposits of 

assessments, penalty and interest be sent by mail to CITY/TOWN. 

2. In anticipation of renewal of this Agreement, COUNTY further agrees that 

deposits will be made daily through September 30th of the collection year. It is expressly 

understood, however, that this obligation of COUNTY shall not survive termination of this 



12 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

Agreement, whether by termination by either party or by failure of the parties to renew this 

Agreement. 

3. In event that COUNTY experiences shortage in collections as a result of an 

outstanding assessment debt of CITY/TOWN, the CITY/TOWN agrees a payment in the 

amount of shortage shall be made by check or ACH to COUNTY within 15 days after 

notification of such shortage. Failure to remit payment of shortage restricts release of 

collected assessments until such time as payment is remitted. 

IX. 
 

In the event of termination, the terminating party shall be obligated to make 

such payments as are required by this Agreement through the balance of the assessments 

year in which notice is given. COUNTY shall be obligated to provide services pursuant to 

this Agreement during such period. 

X. 
 

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between CITY/TOWN and 

COUNTY and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, and/or agreements, either 

written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by the 

governing bodies of both CITY/TOWN and COUNTY or those authorized to sign on 

behalf of those governing bodies. 

 

 

 

 

XI. 

Any and all written notices required to be given under this Agreement shall be delivered 



13 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

or mailed to the listed addresses: 

 
COUNTY: 

County Judge of Denton County 
1 Courthouse Dr Ste 3100 
Denton, Texas 76208 
Telephone: 940-349-2820 

 
CITY/TOWN: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

II. 
 
 

CITY/TOWN hereby designates   to act on behalf of 

CITY/TOWN, and to serve as Liaison for CITY/TOWN to ensure the performance of all 

duties and obligations of CITY/TOWN as stated in this Agreement. CITY/TOWN’s 

designee shall devote sufficient time and attention to the execution of said duties on behalf 

of CITY/TOWN in full compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; shall 

provide immediate and direct supervision of the CITY/TOWN employees, agents, 

contractors, subcontractors, and/or laborers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes, terms 

and conditions of this Agreement for the mutual benefit of CITY/TOWN and COUNTY. 

XIII. 
 

In the event that any portion of this Agreement shall be found to be contrary to law, 

it is the intent of the parties that the remaining portions shall remain valid and in full force 

and effect to the extent possible. 

 



14 of 14                                                   Multi-Year Fixed Lien PID Assessment ILA 2025  

XIV. 
 

The undersigned officers and/or agents of the parties are the properly authorized 

officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the parties. 

Each party hereby certifies to the other that any resolutions necessary for this Agreement 

have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect. 

 
 

Executed in triplicate originals this,   day of   
 

20 . 
 
COUNTY CITY/TOWN 

 
Denton County Texas 
1 Courthouse Dr Ste 3100 
Denton, Texas 76208 

  

 
 
 

 

BY:  
Honorable Andy Eads 
County Judge 

 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:  
Juli Luke 
Denton County Clerk 

 
 

APPROVED FORM AND CONTENT: 

BY:  
Name:   
Title:   

 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:  
Name  
Title  

 
 

 
 
 

 
  

Dawn Waye 
Denton County 
Tax Assessor/Collector  



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 43 - Municipal Annexations; Development 

Agreement with Falcon Commercial Development, LLC 
SUBJECT: Consider calling and authorizing a public hearing to be held on June 12, 2025, at 5:30 p.m., 

at the Town of Northlake, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, Texas 76226, in the 
Council Chambers, regarding the proposed annexation of approximately 117 acres of land 
located at the northwest corner of Harmonson Road and McPherson Drive contiguous to 
the current town limits of Northlake, Texas, in the exclusive extraterritorial jurisdiction of 
the Town 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Advance Northlake’s Interest; 5.1 - Manage the town’s municipal boundaries, Advance 
Northlake’s Interest; 5.2 - Capture and incorporate the exterritorial jurisdiction  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Northlake 35 Logistics Park III Phase I, LLC owns 117 acres in Northlake ETJ 
o Northwest corner of Harmonson Road and McPherson Drive 
o Proposed industrial development with four buildings totaling at least 1.4 million square feet 

• September 12, 2024: Town Council approved development agreement (DA) with Falcon Commercial 
Development, LLC 

o Constitutes petition for voluntary annexation with service plan 
▪ Effective within ten (10) days after recordation of DA 
▪ DA recorded on October 17, 2024 
▪ DA assigned and assumed by Northlake 35 Logistics Park III Phase I, LLC 

• Next Steps 
o Call public hearing for voluntary annexation 
o Advertise notice and post on Town website 
o Hold public hearing and consider annexation at June 12th Town Council meeting 
o Zoning for property to be considered following annexation 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Call public hearing for June 12th, 2025, to receive comments on annexation request 
 



B
o
b
P
h
in
n
e
y
D
r

Harmonson Rd McPherson DrH
A

R
M

O
N

S
O

N
 R

D

M
C

P
H

E
R

S
O

N
 R

O
A

D B
O

B
 P

H
IN

N
E

Y
 R

D

HARMONSON RD

Copyright nearmap 2015, Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks
& Wildlife, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, TomTom, Garmin,

SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census
Bureau, USDA, USFWS

Legend

Existing Roads
Estimated OCI

0.0 - 49.9

50.0 - 74.9

75.0 - 99.4

out of range

Parcels

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation

Nearmap Reference Layer
RGB

Red:   Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:  Band_3
Date: 5/14/2025

0 0.1 0.20.05

mi

ANX-25-001

±



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Northlake Town Council at a 
meeting to begin at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, June 12, 2024, at Northlake Town Hall, 1500 
Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, Texas, where all interested persons may appear and be 
heard on the petition filed by the landowners pursuant to Local Government Code, Section 
43.0671 requesting annexation of approximately 117 acres of land generally located northwest of 
Harmonson Road and McPherson Drive in the exclusive extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) of the 
Town. A map of the area proposed for annexation is available at Town Hall and at 
www.town.northlake.tx.us.  Case # ANX-25-001.

CERTIFICATION

I, Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary for the Town of Northlake, hereby certify that the above 
notice was posted on the official bulletin board at the Town of Northlake, Town Hall, 1500 
Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, Texas 76226, and on the Town’s website on the 30th day 
of May 2025, by 5:00 p.m. 

Scheduled for publication in the Denton Record-Chronicle on May 31, 2025. 

 _____________________________
 Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary

http://www.town.northlake.tx.us/


 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 5. ACTION ITEMS 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Northlake Home Rule Charter & Town Council Rules of Procedures 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, appointing a Mayor Pro 

Tem to serve a one-year term beginning June 1, 2025 and ending May 31, 2026 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Protect the Public; 1.3 - Engage with the community to ensure trust 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Town Charter Section 3.08, Mayor Pro Tem 
o Establishes selection of Mayor Pro Tem shall occur at the first meeting after election or as soon 

as practicable 
o Mayor Pro Tem performs the duties of Mayor in case of absence/disability of Mayor 
o One (1) year term 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Appoint a Mayor Pro Tem 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, ELECTING A MAYOR PRO 
TEM FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Charter, § 3.08 Mayor Pro Tem, establishes that at the first meeting after each 
general election or general election run-off, the Council shall appoint one of the Councilmembers as 
Mayor Pro Tem; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor Pro Tem shall perform the duties of Mayor in case of the absence or disability of 
the Mayor; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council voted and selected _______________________,  to hold the position of 
Mayor Pro Tem. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. That the Town Council selected Maryl Lorencz, Councilmember Place 5, to serve as 

Mayor Pro Tem for the period of one (1) year. 
 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 



Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Northlake Home Rule Charter & Code of  Ordinances 
SUBJECT: Consider appointments/reappointments to the Board of Adjustment Places 1-5, for a two-

year term beginning June 1, 2025 and ending May 31, 2027 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Plan Intentionally and Responsibly; 3.3 - Review and revise town plans as needed 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Per Northlake Charter, Town Council created Board of Adjustment (BOA) 
• BOA - Five (5) members, removal for cause only, Councilmembers cannot serve, two-year term 
• Board member requirements per Charter 

o Registered voter and Northlake resident 
o Equitable representation of areas and neighborhoods of Town 

 
Place Member Name Term 
1. Thomas Lott 2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 
2. Lisa Ham 2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 
3. Robert Parker 2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 
4. Daniel Sullivan 2023-2025 - Not seeking Reappointment  
5. Dale Mauch  2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 

 

• All Terms are set to expire on May 31, 2025 
• Various residents have applied to be considered for appointment 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Appoint or reappoint members for Places 1-5 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Northlake Home Rule Charter & Code of  Ordinances 
SUBJECT: Consider appointments/reappointments to the Northlake Community Development 

Corporation - Board of Director Places 1-7, for a full term or an unexpired term, as 
applicable 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Plan Intentionally and Responsibly; 3.3 - Review and revise town plans as needed 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Multiple directors on the Northlake Community Development Corporation's (CDC) Boards terms expire 
May 31st 

• Board member requirement per Charter 
o Registered Voter and Northlake Resident 
o Equitable representation of all areas and neighborhoods of Town 

• No term limits for CDC board members 
• Members may be removed at will by Town Council 

 
Place Member Name Term 
1. Howard McGinnis 2024-2026  
2. Will Holder 2024-2026 - Not Seeking Reappointment - Appointee would serve 1 year 

Unexpired Term 
3. Darrin Johnson 2024-2026 
4. Tom Dudark 2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment  
5. Traci Honeycutt 2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 
6. Michaela Monson 2023-2025 - Not Seeking Reappointment 
7. Saketh Parsa 2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 
 

• All board members with expiring terms have expressed an interest in continuing to serve, with 2 
exceptions: 

o Will Holder - Relocating 
o Michaela Monson - Not Seeking Reappointment 

• Various residents have applied to be considered for appointment 
 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Appoint or reappoint members 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Northlake Home Rule Charter & Code of  Ordinances 
SUBJECT: Consider appointments/reappointments for the Northlake Economic Development 

Corporation - Board of Director Places 1-7, for a full term or an unexpired term, as 
applicable 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Plan Intentionally and Responsibly; 3.3 - Review and revise town plans as needed 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Multiple directors on the Northlake Economic Development Corporation's (EDC) Boards terms expire 
May 31st 

• Board member requirement per Charter 
o Registered Voter and Northlake Resident 
o Equitable representation of all areas and neighborhoods of Town 

• No term limits for EDC board members 
• Members may be removed at will by Town Council 

 
Place Member Name Term 
1. Stacy Martin 2024-2026 
2. Peter Cochefski 2024-2026 
3. Laura Montini 2024-2026 
4. Hillary Simpson 2024-2026 
5. Marie Amarante 2023-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 
6. Ian Waya 2023-2025 - Not Seeking Reappointment 
7. Sonya Wooley 2023-2025 - Seeking Reapointment 
 

• All board members with expiring terms have expressed an interest in continuing to serve, with 1 
exception: 

o Ian Waya - Relocating 
• Various residents have applied to be considered for appointment 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Appoint or reappoint members 
 



NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Northlake Home Rule Charter & Code of  Ordinances 
SUBJECT: Consider appointments/reappointments for the Planning & Zoning Commission Places 1-7 

for a one-year term beginning June 1, 2025 and ending May 31, 2026 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Plan Intentionally and Responsibly; 3.3 - Review and revise town plans as needed 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Per Northlake Charter, Town Council created Planning & Zoning Commission
• P&Z - Seven (7) members, removal discretionary, Council members cannot serve, one-year term
• Board member requirements per Charter

o Registered voter and Northlake resident
o Equitable representation of all areas and neighborhoods of Town

Place Member Name Term 
1. Chris Amarante 2024-2025 - Seeking Reappointment
2. VACANT
3. Jana Hall
4. Linda King
5. Saketh Parsa

2024-2025 - Josh Pezzuto Elected to Council Place 6 
2024-2025 - Not Seeking Reappointment  
2024-2025 - Seeking Reappointment  
2024-2025 - Seeking Reappointment  

6. Danny Simpson 2024-2025 - Seeking Reappointment
7. Robert Keeker 2024-2025 - Seeking Reappointment 

• All board members with expiring terms have expressed an interest in continuing to serve, with 2
exceptions:

o Josh Pezzuto - Elected to Council Place 6 - resigned May 12, 2025
o Jana Hall - Not Seeking Reappointment

• Various residents have applied to be considered for appointment

COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Appoint or reappoint members 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Texas Local Government Code Ch. 42 and Water Code Ch. 54 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, granting consent to the 

creation of Denton County Fresh Water Supply District No. 13 (or next available numerical 
designation as determined by the Commissioner’s Court of Denton County), and the 
inclusion of land therein 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Promote Economic Vitality; 6.1 - Diversify sources of revenue, Advance Northlake’s 
Interest; 5.2 - Capture and incorporate the exterritorial jurisdiction  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Northlake 156 & 114 LP owns approximately 157 acres east of FM 156 at southern extent of 
Northlake's extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) 

• Provident Realty Advisors, Inc. proposes to develop a commercial/industrial project on the site 
• Property to be annexed and served by Town water and sewer 
• Extensive infrastructure extensions and improvements necessary to serve property 
• Developer proposes creation of Fresh Water Supply District (FWSD) to assist with development of 

infrastructure 
o Owner submitted Petition for Consent to Creation of Fresh Water Supply District  
o Creation of FWSD in ETJ requires consent of Town 

 
 
COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

Consider granting consent to creation of Fresh Water Supply District 
 



TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS
OFFICIAL RESOLUTION

NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, GRANTING CONSENT 
TO THE CREATION OF DENTON COUNTY FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 13 (OR NEXT AVAILABLE 
NUMERICAL DESIGNATION AS DETERMINED BY THE COMMISSIONER’S COURT OF DENTON COUNTY) 
(THE “DISTRICT”) AND THE INCLUSION OF LAND THEREIN; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Town of Northlake, a Texas home rule municipality (the “Town”), received a Petition for 
Consent to the Creation of a Fresh Water Supply District (the “Petition”) from Northlake 156 & 114 LP, 
a Texas limited partnership (the “Petitioner”) and Provident Realty Advisors, Inc., a Texas corporation 
(earnest money contract holder to purchase all of the land), and inclusion of approximately 155.783 
acres of land described in the Petition attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Land”); and

WHEREAS, the Land is wholly located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the fresh water supply district is to be named “Denton County Fresh Water Supply District 
No. 13” (or next available numerical designation as determined by the Commissioner’s Court of Denton 
County) (the “District”); and

WHEREAS, Section 42.042 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that land within a 
municipality’s extraterritorial jurisdiction may not be included within a fresh water supply district 
without the municipality’s consent; and 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to grant consent to the creation of the District, and the inclusion of the 
Land in the District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT:

Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 
Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety.

Section 2. The Town Council hereby grants its written consent to the creation of the District and 
the inclusion of the Land in the District.



Section 3. It is hereby found, determined and declared that a sufficient written notice of the date, 
hour, place, and subject of this meeting of the Town Council was posted at a place 
convenient to the public at the Town Hall of the Town for the time required by law 
preceding this meeting, as required by the Open Meetings Law, Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code, and that this meeting has been open to the public as required by law 
at all times during which this Resolution and the subject matter thereof has been 
discussed, considered, and formally acted upon.  The Town Council further ratifies, 
approves, and confirms such written notice and the contents and posting thereof.

Section 4.  This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025.

Town of Northlake, Texas

__________________________
Brian Montini, Mayor

Attest:

__________________________
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary

4920-0141-5482 v.2

4920-0141-5482 v.2



EXHIBIT A 

BEING all that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situated in the W. Garfield Survey, Abstract 
Number 448, in Denton County, Texas, being all that certain tract of land conveyed by deed 
from Dorothy M. Gebert to Gebert Family Partnership, L.P. recorded in Volume 5237, Page 
477, Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described 
as follows: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod found for corner in the north line of Texas Motor Speedway, an 
addition to Denton County, Texas according to the plat thereof recorded in Cabinet V, Page 
493, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas and at the southwest corner of the G. Cardenas 
Survey, Abstract Number 215 and in the north line of the J. Smith Survey, Abstract Number 
1149, said point being the southwest corner of that certain “Tract I” of land conveyed by 
deed from Hillwood 114 & I-35 Ltd. To Petrus Investment, L.P. recorded in Volume 4246, 
Page 546, Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas; 

THENCE S 89° 14’ 45” W, 2677.54 feet with said north line of said Smith Survey and with the 
north line of the J. Ivey Survey, Abstract Number 649 and with the north line of said Texas 
Motor Speedway tract and along or near the north line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 2 of Speedway 
2 Industrial Park, addition to Denton County, Texas according to the plat thereof recorded 
under Document Number 2019-425, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas to a capped iron 
rod marked Goodwill Marshall found for corner in the east line of the BNSF Railroad 
Company right-of-way; 

THENCE N 17° 12’ 36” E, 3268.54 feet with said east line of said Railroad Company right-of-
way to an iron rod found for corner, said point being the southwest corner of that certain 
tract of land conveyed by deed to the Donald E. Wiley Trust, et al.; 

THENCE N 89° 54’ 54” E, 1698.28 feet with the south line of said Donald E. Wiley Trust et al. 
tract to a bois d’arc fence post in said west line of said Cardenas Survey and in the west line 
of said Petrus Investment tract; 

THENCE S 00° 13’ 18” E, 3089.50 feet with said west line of said Cardenas Survey and with 
said west line of said Petrus Investment tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, and containing 
155.783 acres of land. 



SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

TO:  M&R Legacy Properties LTD, a Texas Limited Partnership, PROVIDENT REALTY ADVISORS, Inc,

Chicago Title Insurance Company, a Nebraska Corporation, Benchmark Title, LLC, Gebert Family

Partnership, LP, a Texas Limited Partnership

1. This plat of survey and the property description set forth hereon were prepared from an actual

on-the-ground survey of the subject property by me or under my supervision and direction.

2. This survey correctly shows the boundary lines, dimensions, and area of the subject property, and any

platted lots contained therein.

3. All visible improvements, including location and dimensions of buildings, are correctly depicted.

4. This survey correctly shows the location and dimensions of all alleys, streets, roadways, and

rights-off-way.

5. There are no boundary line discrepancies, conflicts or deficiencies in the quantity of the land described

in the legal description of the subject property.

6. As of the date of this Survey, all monuments shown on the Survey and described actually exist, the

location and type of material thereof are correctly stated, and the Survey correctly identifies all record

monuments found (whether relied on or not).

7. The Survey correctly shows the location and dimensions of all fences, visible utility lines and equipment,

party walls, cemeteries, setback lines, easements and other matters affecting the subject property,

whether benefitting or burdening the subject property and whether recorded as shown in the

Commitment for Title Insurance, dated November 29, 2020, issued by Chicago Title Insurance Company

and prepared by Benchmark Title, LLC, GF No. PL20-28313 (with instrument, book and page number

indicated) or disclosed by physical inspection of the subject property.

8. Except as shown, there are no protrusions onto adjoining properties, rights of way, set back lines, or

easements by any improvements located on the subject property, or encroachments on to the subject

property by improvements located on adjoining property.

9. Except as shown, there are no visible streams, rivers, springs, ponds, lakes, drainage courses, water

courses, ditches or drains located on, bordering on, or running through the subject property.

10. Except as shown, there are no gaps, gores, or overlaps between parcels or roadways, streets, alleys

and rights of way, and all parcels that comprise the subject property are contiguous.

11. The subject property abuts BNSF RR Co. ROW and has apparent access to and from Farm-to-Market

Hwy.  156, a dedicated public roadway, and all public roads, highways, streets, and alleys running

adjacent to or upon the subject property are shown.

12. I further certify that only portion shown of subject property lies within a special flood hazard area

according to the FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP for Denton County and Incorporated Area, Map

Number 48121C0495G, dated April 18, 2011.  (Subject property lies in Zone A and Zone X

approximately as shown).

13. This Survey conforms with Texas Society of Professional Surveyors Standards and Specifications for

Category 1A, Condition II Survey.

______________________________________________

Jerald D. Yensan, Professional Land Surveyor

Texas R.P.L.S. No. 4561

SURVEY PLAT
155.783 ACRES IN THE

W. GAFFIELD SURVEY A-448
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

BENCHMARK TITLE G.F. PL20-28313

TX FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10098600

DRAWN BY:

SCALE: DATE:

4238 I-35 NORTH
DENTON, TEXAS 76207

ANDMARK
SURVEYORS, LLC. BTH

1"=200'
(940) 382-4016

FAX (940) 387-9784 JOB NO:26 MARCH, 2021 215760

Basis of Bearing is the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central Zone

(4202), North American Datum of 1983, as determined from GPS observations.

FIELD NOTES

155.783 ACRES

BEING all that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situated in the W. Gaffield Survey Abstract Number 448 in 

Denton County, Texas, being all that certain tract of land conveyed by deed from Dorothy M. Gerbert to Gerbert 

Family Partnership, L. P. recorded in Volume 5237, Page 477, Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas 

and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron rod found for corner in the north line of Texas Motor Speedway, an addition to Denton 

County, Texas according to the plat thereof  recorded in Cabinet V, Page 493, Plat Records, Denton County, 

Texas and at the southwest corner of the G. Cardenas Survey abstract Number 215 and in the north line of the J. 

Smith Survey Abstract Number 1149, said point being the southwest corner of that certain “Tract I” of land 

conveyed by deed from Hillwood 114 & I-35 Ltd. to Petrus Investment, L. P. recorded in Volume 4246, Page 546, 

Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas;

THENCE S 89° 14’ 45” W, 2677.54 feet with said north line of said Smith Survey and with the north line of the J. 

Ivey Survey Abstract Number 649 and with said north line of said Texas Motor Speedway and along or near the 

north line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 2 of Speedway 2 Industrial Park, an addition to Denton County, Texas according 

to the plat thereof recorded under Document Number 2019-425, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas to a 

capped iron rod marked Goodwin Marshall found for corner in the east line of the BNSF Railroad Company 

right-of-way;

THENCE N 17° 12’ 36” E, 3268.54 feet with said east line of said Railroad Company right-of-way to an iron rod 

found for corner, said point being the southwest corner of that certain tract of land conveyed by deed to the 

Donald E. Wiley Trust et al;

THENCE N 89° 54’ 54” E, 1698.28 feet with the south line of said Donald E. Wiley Trust et al tract to a bois d’ arc 

fence post in said west line of said Cardenas Survey and in the west line of said Petrus Investment tract;

THENCE S 00° 13’ 18” E, 3089.50 feet with said west line of said Cardenas Survey and with said west line of 

said Petrus Investment tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 155.783 acres of land.



PETITION FOR CONSENT TO THE CREATION 
OF DENTON COUNTY FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 13 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF DENTON § 

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, 
TEXAS: 

The undersigned, Northlake 156 & 114 LP, (the “Petitioner”), acting pursuant to Section 
42.042, Texas Local Government Code, as amended, respectfully petitions the Town Council of 
the TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, for its written consent to the creation of a fresh water 
supply district and would show the following: 

I. 

The name of the proposed District shall be DENTON COUNTY FRESH WATER 
SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 13 (or next available numerical designation as determined by the 
Commissioner’s Court of Denton County (the “District”)).  

II. 

The District shall be created and organized under the terms and provisions of Article 
XVI, Section 59, Texas Constitution, and Chapters 49 and 53, Texas Water Code, together 
with all amendments and additions thereto. 

III. 

The District shall contain an area of 155.783 acres of land, more or less, situated in 
Denton County, Texas.  All of the land is within the extraterritorial jurisdiction (as such term is 
defined in Texas Local Government Code, Section 42.021 et. seq., as amended) of the Town of 
Northlake, Texas (the “Town”). All of the land proposed to be included may properly be 
included in the District.  The land proposed to be included within the District is described by 
metes and bounds in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes 
(the “Land”). 

IV. 

The Petitioner holds fee simple title to the Land.  The Petitioner hereby represents that 
it owns a majority in value of the Land, as indicated by the appraisal roll of the Denton 
Central Appraisal District in which the proposed District is located. 

V. 

The Petitioner represents that there is one lienholder on the Land, Farmers Bank and 
Trust Company, and there are no residents on the Land. 

4930-9933-7786 v.2 



VI. 

PROVIDENT REALTY ADVISORS, INC., a Texas Corporation, has entered into an 
earnest money contract to purchase all or a portion of the Land and desires to be considered as a 
Petitioner for the consent to creation of the District. 

VII. 

The general nature of the work proposed to be done by the District is the building, 
acquisition, construction, completion, carrying out, maintaining, protection, and in case of 
necessity, the addition to and rebuilding of all works and improvements necessary or proper to 
conserve, transport and distribute fresh water from any source; a sanitary sewer system and storm 
sewer system, to the extent permitted by law; and if approved by voters in the District, the 
assumption of the rights, authority, privileges, and functions of a road district under Article III, 
Section 52, Texas Constitution. 

VIII. 

There is a necessity for the above-described improvements.  The territory to be included in 
said proposed District is located wholly within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town 
of Northlake, Texas, and within Denton County, Texas, and is  anticipated to be developed 
for commercial or industrial purposes.  There is not available within the area proposed to be 
included in the District an adequate waterworks system, sanitary sewer system, or road system, 
and the health and welfare of the present and future inhabitants of the District and of the areas 
adjacent thereto require the purchase, construction, acquisition, maintenance and operation of an 
adequate waterworks system, sanitary sewer system, storm sewer system, and road system. 

IX. 

A preliminary investigation has been made to determine the cost of the proposed District’s 
waterworks system, sanitary sewer system, and drainage and storm sewer system projects, and it 
is now estimated by the Petitioner, from such information as it has at this time, that such cost will 
be approximately $6,819,000.00. 

X. 

A preliminary investigation has been made to determine the cost of the proposed District’s 
road projects, and it is now estimated by the Petitioner, from such information as it has at this time, 
that such cost will be approximately $2,778,000.00.  

XI. 

A preliminary investigation has been made to determine the cost of the proposed District’s 
non-construction costs ancillary to the above costs, including engineering and surveying, 
geotechnical, inspection fees, bond review, and contingency, and it is now estimated by the 
Petitioner, from such information as it has at this time, that such cost will be approximately 
$4,511,000.00. 

-2-

4930-9933-7786 v.2 



-3-

XII. 

The total cost of the proposed District’s projects is estimated by the Petitioner to be 
approximately $14,108,000.00.  

WHEREFORE, the Petitioner prays that this petition be heard and that the Town Council 
duly pass and approve an ordinance or resolution granting the consent to the creation of the District 
and authorizing the inclusion of the Land within the District. 

[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS]

4930-9933-7786 v.2 



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 15th day of May, 2025. 

PETITIONER:

By: Northlake 156 & 114 LP, a Texas limited
partnership 

By: Northlake 156 & 114 GP LLC, a Texas limited
liability C,!Jmpany, its general partner

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTYOF1::'h\_\os 

By: 
eS'31.- �Name: 

Title:�������!::::=�-

§ 
§ 
§ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 13th day of May, 2025, by 
�uliao :lhum_jr , as Viee, ¾:;;ic:\ecl of Northlake 156 & 114 GP LLC, a Texas 

limited liability company, General Partner of Northlake 156 & 114 LP, a Texas limited partnership, 
on behalf of said limited partnership and said limited liability company. 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

❖,,,iV�111✓,, JENNIFER LEGER 
.::;;.�"'·•·•P<!J,,.,_,. . f §'ft:_\,,;,:�% Notary Public, State o Texas
;�·-. 11-{.::(J� Comm. Expires 04•18�2027 
�.f,fi�f,.f Notary ID 126930455

Attachments: 
Exhibit A: Description of the Land

4930-9933-7786 v.2 

No ry Pub :: Stateoexas 



-2- 
 
 

Exhibit A 
(Metes and Bounds Description of the Land) 

 

4930-9933-7786 v.2 



EXHIBIT A 

BEING all that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situated in the W. Garfield Survey, Abstract 
Number 448, in Denton County, Texas, being all that certain tract of land conveyed by deed 
from Dorothy M. Gebert to Gebert Family Partnership, L.P. recorded in Volume 5237, Page 
477, Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described 
as follows: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod found for corner in the north line of Texas Motor Speedway, an 
addition to Denton County, Texas according to the plat thereof recorded in Cabinet V, Page 
493, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas and at the southwest corner of the G. Cardenas 
Survey, Abstract Number 215 and in the north line of the J. Smith Survey, Abstract Number 
1149, said point being the southwest corner of that certain “Tract I” of land conveyed by 
deed from Hillwood 114 & I-35 Ltd. To Petrus Investment, L.P. recorded in Volume 4246, 
Page 546, Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas; 

THENCE S 89° 14’ 45” W, 2677.54 feet with said north line of said Smith Survey and with the 
north line of the J. Ivey Survey, Abstract Number 649 and with the north line of said Texas 
Motor Speedway tract and along or near the north line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 2 of Speedway 
2 Industrial Park, addition to Denton County, Texas according to the plat thereof recorded 
under Document Number 2019-425, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas to a capped iron 
rod marked Goodwill Marshall found for corner in the east line of the BNSF Railroad 
Company right-of-way; 

THENCE N 17° 12’ 36” E, 3268.54 feet with said east line of said Railroad Company right-of-
way to an iron rod found for corner, said point being the southwest corner of that certain 
tract of land conveyed by deed to the Donald E. Wiley Trust, et al.; 

THENCE N 89° 54’ 54” E, 1698.28 feet with the south line of said Donald E. Wiley Trust et al. 
tract to a bois d’arc fence post in said west line of said Cardenas Survey and in the west line 
of said Petrus Investment tract; 

THENCE S 00° 13’ 18” E, 3089.50 feet with said west line of said Cardenas Survey and with 
said west line of said Petrus Investment tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, and containing 
155.783 acres of land. 



SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

TO:  M&R Legacy Properties LTD, a Texas Limited Partnership, PROVIDENT REALTY ADVISORS, Inc,

Chicago Title Insurance Company, a Nebraska Corporation, Benchmark Title, LLC, Gebert Family

Partnership, LP, a Texas Limited Partnership

1. This plat of survey and the property description set forth hereon were prepared from an actual

on-the-ground survey of the subject property by me or under my supervision and direction.

2. This survey correctly shows the boundary lines, dimensions, and area of the subject property, and any

platted lots contained therein.

3. All visible improvements, including location and dimensions of buildings, are correctly depicted.

4. This survey correctly shows the location and dimensions of all alleys, streets, roadways, and

rights-off-way.

5. There are no boundary line discrepancies, conflicts or deficiencies in the quantity of the land described

in the legal description of the subject property.

6. As of the date of this Survey, all monuments shown on the Survey and described actually exist, the

location and type of material thereof are correctly stated, and the Survey correctly identifies all record

monuments found (whether relied on or not).

7. The Survey correctly shows the location and dimensions of all fences, visible utility lines and equipment,

party walls, cemeteries, setback lines, easements and other matters affecting the subject property,

whether benefitting or burdening the subject property and whether recorded as shown in the

Commitment for Title Insurance, dated November 29, 2020, issued by Chicago Title Insurance Company

and prepared by Benchmark Title, LLC, GF No. PL20-28313 (with instrument, book and page number

indicated) or disclosed by physical inspection of the subject property.

8. Except as shown, there are no protrusions onto adjoining properties, rights of way, set back lines, or

easements by any improvements located on the subject property, or encroachments on to the subject

property by improvements located on adjoining property.

9. Except as shown, there are no visible streams, rivers, springs, ponds, lakes, drainage courses, water

courses, ditches or drains located on, bordering on, or running through the subject property.

10. Except as shown, there are no gaps, gores, or overlaps between parcels or roadways, streets, alleys

and rights of way, and all parcels that comprise the subject property are contiguous.

11. The subject property abuts BNSF RR Co. ROW and has apparent access to and from Farm-to-Market

Hwy.  156, a dedicated public roadway, and all public roads, highways, streets, and alleys running

adjacent to or upon the subject property are shown.

12. I further certify that only portion shown of subject property lies within a special flood hazard area

according to the FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP for Denton County and Incorporated Area, Map

Number 48121C0495G, dated April 18, 2011.  (Subject property lies in Zone A and Zone X

approximately as shown).

13. This Survey conforms with Texas Society of Professional Surveyors Standards and Specifications for

Category 1A, Condition II Survey.

______________________________________________

Jerald D. Yensan, Professional Land Surveyor

Texas R.P.L.S. No. 4561

SURVEY PLAT
155.783 ACRES IN THE

W. GAFFIELD SURVEY A-448
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

BENCHMARK TITLE G.F. PL20-28313

TX FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10098600

DRAWN BY:

SCALE: DATE:

4238 I-35 NORTH
DENTON, TEXAS 76207

ANDMARK
SURVEYORS, LLC. BTH

1"=200'
(940) 382-4016

FAX (940) 387-9784 JOB NO:26 MARCH, 2021 215760

Basis of Bearing is the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central Zone

(4202), North American Datum of 1983, as determined from GPS observations.

FIELD NOTES

155.783 ACRES

BEING all that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situated in the W. Gaffield Survey Abstract Number 448 in 

Denton County, Texas, being all that certain tract of land conveyed by deed from Dorothy M. Gerbert to Gerbert 

Family Partnership, L. P. recorded in Volume 5237, Page 477, Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas 

and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron rod found for corner in the north line of Texas Motor Speedway, an addition to Denton 

County, Texas according to the plat thereof  recorded in Cabinet V, Page 493, Plat Records, Denton County, 

Texas and at the southwest corner of the G. Cardenas Survey abstract Number 215 and in the north line of the J. 

Smith Survey Abstract Number 1149, said point being the southwest corner of that certain “Tract I” of land 

conveyed by deed from Hillwood 114 & I-35 Ltd. to Petrus Investment, L. P. recorded in Volume 4246, Page 546, 

Real Property Records, Denton County, Texas;

THENCE S 89° 14’ 45” W, 2677.54 feet with said north line of said Smith Survey and with the north line of the J. 

Ivey Survey Abstract Number 649 and with said north line of said Texas Motor Speedway and along or near the 

north line of Lots 2 and 3, Block 2 of Speedway 2 Industrial Park, an addition to Denton County, Texas according 

to the plat thereof recorded under Document Number 2019-425, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas to a 

capped iron rod marked Goodwin Marshall found for corner in the east line of the BNSF Railroad Company 

right-of-way;

THENCE N 17° 12’ 36” E, 3268.54 feet with said east line of said Railroad Company right-of-way to an iron rod 

found for corner, said point being the southwest corner of that certain tract of land conveyed by deed to the 

Donald E. Wiley Trust et al;

THENCE N 89° 54’ 54” E, 1698.28 feet with the south line of said Donald E. Wiley Trust et al tract to a bois d’ arc 

fence post in said west line of said Cardenas Survey and in the west line of said Petrus Investment tract;

THENCE S 00° 13’ 18” E, 3089.50 feet with said west line of said Cardenas Survey and with said west line of 

said Petrus Investment tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 155.783 acres of land.



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
REF. DOC.: Town of Northlake Charter, 2.03 Street Powers; Texas Transportation Code Ch. 311 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution of the Town of Northlake, Texas, authorizing street 

name changes for sections of Cleveland-Gibbs Road, Dale Earnhardt Way, and Sam Lee 
Lane, and providing an effective date 
i. Public Hearing  
ii. Consider Approval  

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Protect the Public; 1.3 - Engage with the community to ensure trust, Protect the Public; 1.4 
- Ensure safe community standards and processes  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Town Council has exclusive authority for renaming streets within Town limits 
• October 10, 2024: Council briefed on need for future street name changes 

o Cleveland-Gibbs Road renaming 
▪ Recommended among first as new sections open 
▪ Several parts of road are or will be disconnected 

• April 10, 2025: Council authorized renaming of Cleveland-Gibbs Road north of 13000 block at 
intersection with Sam Lee Lane  

o Renaming of Cleveland-Gibbs Road from the 13000 block south deferred to this meeting to:  
▪ Discuss potential renaming in more detail along with other streets that align with 

sections of Cleveland-Gibbs Road 
▪ Street sections noticed for potential renaming include: 

▪ Cleveland-Gibbs Road from the 13000 through 13400 blocks between Sam Lee 
Lane and Dale Earnhardt Way 
▪ Cleveland-Gibbs Road from the 14000 through 14700 blocks between SH 114 

and Chadwick Parkway  
▪ Cleveland-Gibbs Road in the 15700 block between Chadwick Parkway and the 

Northlake town limits/Fort Worth city limits 
▪ Dale Earnhardt Way from the 3800 through 4400 blocks between IH 35W and SH 

114 
▪ Sam Lee Lane from the 8300 through 8900 blocks between Ashmore Lane and 

Cleveland-Gibbs Road 
• Aerial map street sections provided to Council members to suggest potential changes 

o Attached exhibit compiles Council member suggestions 
• Next Steps 

o Hold public hearing and consider approval of name changes at this meeting 
o Coordinate with Denton County to change names for areas outside Town limits 
o Notify property owners and address agencies of address changes due to new street names 
o Change street name signs and update street names on maps 

 
 



COUNCIL ACTION/DIRECTION: 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of street name changes 

 
 



 
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,  TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RESOLUTION  

NO. 25-22 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING STREET 
NAME CHANGES FOR SECTIONS OF CLEVELAND-GIBBS ROAD, DALE EARNHARDT WAY, AND SAM LEE 
LANE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, new street alignments and disconnected streets with repeated names create confusion for 
emergency personnel and first responders as well as the general public; and 
 
WHEREAS, several sections of Cleveland-Gibbs Road were disconnected, and on April 10, 2025, 
following a public hearing, the Northlake Town Council authorized the renaming of Cleveland-Gibbs 
Road north of the 13000 block at the intersection with Sam Lee Lane to address this issue; and 
 
WHEREAS, further sections of Cleveland-Gibbs Road, Dale Earnhardt Way, and Sam Lee Lane are 
proposed to be renamed to provide continuous street names for street alignments so that street 
names are not disconnected or repeated; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Northlake Town Council held a public hearing to consider the proposed street name 
changes with notice of the hearing mailed to property owners and occupants that would be impacted 
by address changes; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 
THAT: 
 
Section 1. All the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual findings of the Town 

Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and incorporated into the body of this 
resolution as if copied in their entirety. 

 
Section 2. The Town Council hereby finds that it is in the best interest of the Town to rename the 

following sections of streets as follows and as depicted on Exhibit A: 

1. Dale Earnhardt Way from the 3800 through 4100 blocks between IH 35W and 
Sam Lee Lane shall be renamed __________. 

2. Dale Earhnardt Way in the 4200 block between Sam Lee Lane and Cleveland-
Gibbs Road shall be renamed __________. 

3. Dale Earnhardt Way from the 4300 through 4400 blocks between Cleveland-
Gibbs Road and SH 114 shall be renamed __________. 



4. Cleveland-Gibbs Road from the 13000 through 13400 blocks between Sam Lee 
Lane/Cleveland Road and Dale Earnhardt Way shall be renamed __________. 

5. Cleveland-Gibbs Road from the 14000 through 14700 blocks between SH 114 
and Chadwick Parkway shall be renamed __________. 

6. Cleveland-Gibbs Road in the 15700 block between Chadwick Parkway and the 
Northlake town limits/Fort Worth city limits shall be renamed __________. 

7. Sam Lee Lane from the 8300 through 8800 blocks between Ashmore Lane and 
Dale Earnhardt Way shall be renamed __________. 

8. Sam Lee Lane from in the 8900 block between Dale Earnhardt Way and 
Cleveland-Gibbs Road/Cleveland Road shall be renamed __________. 

 
Section 3. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon approval by the Town Council. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Northlake, Texas, on May 22, 2025. 
 
Town of Northlake, Texas 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Montini, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
Zolaina Parker, Town Secretary 
 



 
 
 

Exhibit A –Street Name Changes 

 

 

Sam Lee Lane 

Segment 1 

Segment 2 

Segment 3 

Segment 4 

Segment 5 Segment 6 

Segment 7 

Segment 8 



Street Renaming 

Currently Cleveland-Gibbs, Dale Earnhardt Way and Sam Lee 

Street Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4 

Red Cleveland Cleveland-Gibbs Mulkey* 
(to Earnhardt) 

Cleveland* 
(to Ashmore) 

Yellow Dale Earnhardt Dale Earnhardt Dale Earnhardt Sam Lee* 
(to Chadwick) 

Green Sam Lee Sam Lee Sam Lee Cleveland 

Pink    Fallen Bridge 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 7. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
 



 

NORTHLAKE TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
Section: 8. ADJOURN 
 


	1. CALL TO ORDER
	A. Roll Call, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance
	Section Cover Page


	2. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS
	 The following will be addressed:
	Section Cover Page

	A. Public Works Week
	Communication

	B. Briefing - FY2024 Audit Presentation
	Communication

	C. Briefing - FY2025 Second Quarter Investment & Financial Report
	Communication
	FY 2025 Q2 Quarterly Investment Report
	2nd Quarter Financial Report

	D. FY2026 Budget Kickoff
	Communication
	Budget Calendar FY2025-2026

	E. CIP Dashboard
	Communication

	F. Traffic Signs & Marking
	Communication


	3. PUBLIC INPUT
	 This item is available for citizens to address the Town Council on any matter. The presiding officer may ask the citizen to hold his or her comment on an agenda item until that agenda item is reached. By law, no deliberation or action may be taken on the topic if the topic is not posted on the agenda. The presiding officer reserves the right to impose a time limit on this portion of the agenda.
	Section Cover Page


	4. CONSENT ITEMS
	 Items listed under Consent will be enacted with one motion, one second, and one vote. Any Council member may request an item on the Consent Agenda to be taken up for Individual Consideration.
	Section Cover Page

	A. Minutes Draft - April 10 & May 13
	Communication
	04-10-2025 Minutes Draft
	05-13-2025 - Minutes Draft

	B. FY2024 Annual Financial Audit Acceptance
	Communication
	Resolution
	Northlake FY24 ACFR

	C. Appointment - Upper Trinity Regional Water District
	Communication
	Resolution
	Upper Trinity Regional Water District - Northlake

	D. Trinity River Authority Appointment 
	Communication
	Resolution
	DCRWS Authorized Representatives Update 2025 

	E. Interlocal Agreement
	Communication
	Resolution
	Exhibit A

	F. ICA with DCSO for Talk Groups and Northlake Police radio programming
	Communication
	Resolution 
	Exhibit A

	G. Southwest EST
	Communication
	Resolution
	Award Recommendation Letter
	Bid Tabulation 25-02
	Project Estimates & Costs

	H. Mulkey Lane Bridge -  Halff Agreement
	Communication
	Resolution
	Contract Amendment No. 29

	I. Agreement - Dunham Engineering  for Water Storage Inspection
	Communication
	Resolution
	Dunham Engineering Inspection Proposal

	J. Denton County Tax Office Interlocal Agreement
	Communication
	Resolution
	Exhibit A

	K. Call Public Hearing for Annexation of Northlake 35 Logistics Park III
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Map
	Exhibit 2 - Public Hearing Notice 


	5. ACTION ITEMS
	 The Following Items will be Considered:
	Section Cover Page

	A. Mayor Pro Tem Selection
	Communication
	Proposed Resolution

	B. Board of Adjustment - Appointments
	Communication

	C. Northlake Community Development Corporation  Appointments 1-7
	Communication

	D. Northlake Economic Development Corporation  Appointments 1-7
	Communication

	E. Planning and Zoning Appointments
	Communication

	F. Consent to creation of Fresh Water Supply District
	Communication
	Proposed Resolution
	Exhibit A - Land Description
	Exhibit 1 - Petition for Consent to FWSD Creation

	G. Street Name Changes
	Communication
	Proposed Resolution
	Exhibit A - Street Name Changes
	Exhibit 1 -  Suggested Street Name Options


	6. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	 The Town Council will convene in an Executive Session, pursuant to Texas Government Code, annotated, Chapter 551 Subchapter D:
	Section Cover Page

	A. Section 551.071 - Consultation with AttorneyThe Town Council may convene in an executive session to consult with its attorney to seek advice on a legal matter.  It provides as follows:  A governmental body may not conduct a private consultation with its attorney except: (1) When the governmental body seeks the advice of its attorney about: (a) pending or contemplated litigation; or (b) a settlement offer; or (2) on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.  The Town Council may adjourn into executive session for consultation with the Town Attorney regarding:i.Potential annexation and development agreement for T and R Investment Holdings LLC property consisting of 0.8-acre, 1.3-acre, 2.1-acre, 0.4-acre, and part of 32.4-acre tracts of land generally located northeast of the intersection of FM 407 and Thompson Road in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.ii.Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of a 5.001-acre tract of land generally located on the north side of FM 407, northeast of the intersection with Pecan Parkway, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.iii.Potential annexation and development agreement for the Northlake 156 & 114 LP property consisting of 156.8-acre tract of land generally located east of FM 156 at the southern extent of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.iv.Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of a 15.1-acre tract and a 19.8 acre tract of land generally located on the east of Faught Road and north of the Southbay Circle, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.v.Potential annexation and development agreement for approximately 278 acres of land generally located east of FM 156 and south of Downe Road partly in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town and partly in the Town limits.vi.Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of 11.0-acre tract of land generally located at termination of Kay Lane in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.vii.Potential annexation and development agreement for property consisting of 20.9-acre tract and 3.0-acre tract of land generally located at termination of Thompson Road in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town.viii.Legal matters regarding Northlake Code of Ordinances, Chapter 5, Article 5.11 - Short-Term Rentals, related to enforcement, regulations, permit term, and appeal.ix.Potential violations of Section II. A. “Retail Water Service” of the March 14, 2024, interlocal agreement by and between the Town of Northlake and the City of Justin allocating extraterritorial jurisdiction and retail water and sewer service areas.x.Eminent domain action for the acquisition of real property for the construction and maintenance of the Faught Road Drainage Improvement Project and for other public purposes permitted by law.xi.Legal matters regarding retaining wall and bridge maintenance obligations and liability in Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number One, Town of Northlake, Texas.
	B. Section 551.072 - Real PropertyThe Town Council may convene in an executive session to discuss or deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.i.Deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property to be acquired for the construction and maintenance of roadway, drainage, and sanitary sewer improvements for commercial areas north of FM 407 and east of Faught Road.ii.Deliberation regarding eminent domain action for the acquisition of the following real properties, for the construction and maintenance of road improvements on Faught Road and other public purposes permitted by law:7325 Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 57, 19.834 AC Old DCAD TR #217925 Faught Road -  A1063A Patrick Rock TR 57A, 1.246 AC, SN#1 50305118A, SN#2 50305118B7331 Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 58, 15.067 AC Old DCAD TR #21C7417 Faith Lane - A1529A Paine TR 3, Document # 2004-6330FM 407 & Faught Road - A1063A Patrick Rock TR 63, 75.65 AC Old DCAD TR #33B8080 Faught Road -  Northlake Country Estates PH II BLK A Lot 13iii.Deliberation regarding the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property to be acquired for the construction and maintenance of the Faught Road Drainage Improvement Project.
	C. Section 551.087 - Economic Development NegotiationsThe Town Council may convene in an executive session to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the Town has received from a business prospect that the Town seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the Town and with which the Town is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect described below.i.Potential development agreement for La Estancia Investments LP property consisting of a 110.6-acre and part of a 295.5-acre tracts of land, Bob Smith Management Co. LTD property consisting of a 239.6-acre tract of land, and JHGS Investments LTD property consisting of a 66.5-acre, a 8.6-acre, a 14.5-acre,  4.2-acre, a 13.6-acre, a 28.8-acre, and a 12.6-acre tracts of land generally located south of FM 1171 and west of Cleveland-Gibbs Road.ii.Potential economic development agreement with Northport Partners, LLC for the development of 1.32 acres of land owned by the Town of Northlake generally located at the northeast corner of Interstate 35W and Ashmore Lane.

	7. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	 The Town Council will reconvene into Open Session for possible action resulting from any items posted and legally discussed or deliberated in Executive Session.
	Section Cover Page

	A. Consider the use of eminent domain to condemn property and consider a Resolution authorizing the filing of eminent domain proceedings for the purpose of obtaining the necessary real property for construction and maintenance of the Faught Road Drainage Improvement Project and for other public purposes permitted by law.

	8. ADJOURN
	 With no further items to consider,  the meeting will be adjourned.
	Section Cover Page



	CONTRACTING PARTY: Town of Northlake
	Name: Drew Corn
	Title: Town Manager
	Address: 1500 Commons Circle STE. 300, Northlake, TX 76226
	Email: dcorn@town.northlake.tx.us
	Phone: (940) 242-5701
	Cell: (940) 390-3341
	MAYORCITY MANAGER: 
	Name_2: Eric J. Tamayo
	Title_2: Public Works Director
	Address_2: 1400 FM 407 Northlake, TX 76247
	Email_2: etamayo@town.northlake.tx.us
	Phone_2: (940)242-5704
	Cell_2: (940)465-1664
	DATE: 
	Name_3: Brandon Doughty
	Title_3: Public Works Superintendent
	Phone_3: (940) 350-9304
	Cell_3: (817)524-8692
	Email_3: bdoughty@town.northlake.tx.us
	taxing unit: TOWN OF NORTHLAKE
	MUNICIPALITY hereby designates: 
	address: 
	city state zip: 
	email: 
	phone: 
	CITY/TOWN: NORTHLAKE
	NAME OF PID: PID13 THE HIGHLANDS PID
	to act on behalf of: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Executed in triplicate originals this: 
	20: 
	Dawn Waye: 
	day of: 
	Name1: 
	Title1: 
	Name_21: 
	Title_21: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 


